

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on April 26, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information
Scope and Contents
Administrative Information
Controlled Access Headings
Preservica Public URL
Collection Inventory
Alpena County
Antrim County
Arenac County
Alcona County
Alger County
Allegan County
Baraga County
Barry County
Bay County
Benzie County
Berrien County
Branch County
Calhoun County
Cass County
Charlevoix County
Cheboygan County
Chippewa County
Clare County
Clinton County
Crawford County
Delta County
Dickinson County
Eaton County
Emmet County
Genesee County
Gladwin County

Gogebic County	69
Grand Traverse County	72
Gratiot County	74
Hillsdale County	76
Houghton County	78
Houghton - Keweenaw Counties	79
Huron County	. 80
Ingham County	83
Ionia County	. 84
Iosco County	86
Iron County	88
Isabella County	91
Jackson County	92
Kalamazoo County	96
Kalkaska County	98
Kent County	99
Lake County	102
Lapeer County	103
Leelanau County	106
Lenawee County	108
Livingston County	111
Luce County	114
Mackinac County	117
Macomb County	118
Manistee County	121
Marquette County	124
Mason County	127
Mecosta County	129
Menominee County	132
Midland County	135
Missaukee County	138
Monroe County	141
Montcalm County	143
Montmorency County	146
Muskegon County	148
Newaygo County	151
Oakland County	156
Oceana County	157

Ogemaw County	161
Ontonagon County	164
Osceola County	167
Oscoda County	169
Otsego County	171
Ottawa County	171
Presque Isle County	174
Roscommon County	177
Saginaw County	178
St. Clair County	181
St. Joseph County	185
Sanilac County	187
Schoolcraft County	190
Shiawassee County	193
Tuscola County	195
Van Buren County	199
Washtenaw County	203
Wayne County	206
Wexford County	210
State Level	213
State Annual and Statistical Reports	213
State Plans of Work	214
M.S.C. Courses in Continuing Education	215
Palmer Brothers Bull Case	216
Publicity on Investigation of College	217
VI	218
Project I	218
Project II	218
Project III	219
Project IV	219
Project V	219
Project VI	219
Project VII	219
Project VIII	220
County and Regional Facts	220
Civil Rights Act	220
Annual Conference Programs	220
State Summary Statistical Reports	222

County Appropriations	223
Michigan Homemakers' Conference	224
Michigan Home Development Council	224
National Home Development Council	224
Budgets	225
Office of the Director	229
Administration	230
Programs	241
Agricultural Programs	242
Family Living Education Programs	243
4-H Youth Programs	244
Music Extension Program	246
Resource Development	249
Institute for Extension Personnel Development	249
Epsilon Sigma Phi- Alphi Psi Chapter	251
Subject Information	253
Pamphlets and Brochures- Subject information	256
Publications	260
Grand Rapids Extension	262
North Central Regional Extension Publications	263
Oversized	271
Photographs	271
Photographs- MSU Collection	271
Photographs- Department Collection	273
Oversize Photographs	273
Lantern Slides	274
Annual Reports	278
Electronic Resources	280
Film	281
Reports (Arranged by Year, then County)	281

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Cooperative Extension Service

Title: Cooperative Extension Service records

ID: UA.16.34

Date [inclusive]: 1913-2013

Physical 266 Cubic Feet

Description:

Language of the English .

Material:

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

Extension work began at Michigan Agricultural College (now known as Michigan State University) in 1907 with the appointment of the first livestock field agent. In 1912, the Michigan Legislature authorized taxes for extension work. In 1914, the Smith Lever Act created the Cooperative Extension System which was supervised by land grant universities. (Source: MSU Extension Service Web site)

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The records of Cooperative Extension consist of county and project reports beginning in 1913. These county reports contain information on Extension activities and may give some detail about a particular project in that county or a specific agent. The project reports contain information about project work in the whole state. The reports may be in a narrative report format or a preprinted form. Some include appendices that include newspaper articles about activities or handouts created for activities. Many of the county and project reports include photographs of activities. Individual reports that contain photographs are indicated on the finding aid. Some of the reports arranged alphabetically by county (rather than chronologically) may be duplicates.

The collection also includes narrative reports, annual reports, statistical reports, monthly and weekly reports, and programs (or plans) of work, which are arranged by county. The narrative reports, later referred to as progress reports, are a summary of the county extension office's activities for a given year. Often they include photographs, newspaper clippings, and/or charts and graphs. The annual reports and statistical reports are more succinct; they simply contain the type and number of activities, number of members of specific clubs, and similar information. The monthly and weekly reports list the type of work done by the extension, the community where it occurred, and the date. The program of work, sometimes called plan of work, details the plans for the following year including the situation, procedure, and goal for each project. Some of these reports may be duplicates of other reports in the collection.

Other records include Epsilon Sigma Phi - Alpha Psi Alpha records which contain yearbooks, minutes, National Council materials, and bylaws and constitution. The Office of the Director records include the interoffice newsletter "From the Director's Desk" for 1953-1957. It contains events and news information relevant to extension agents. There is also correspondence from September 1973.

The Administration files include plans of work, project and budget information, Agriculture Adjustment Act materials for wheat, corn, sugar beets, potatoes, rye, drought relief, and livestock including circulars and forms. Other materials include form letters to extension personnel, reports about the administration of extension works, and employee lists for 1909 to 1965 compiled by Herbert Berg. There are also a few files about farmers and war time problems.

The Programs records include a file on a tourist short course, information on television courses and a farm film list, and the report "A Plan for Evaluating the Over-All Effectiveness of County Agricultural Agents in Directing a County Extension Program" by A. A. Griffith and Alvin Goottsch from 1953.

The Agricultural Program records include articles about various agricultural topics including soil conservation, livestock, insects, and dairy,

The Family Living Education Programs records contain information on programs and projects, notes on Michigan Farm Bureau women's meetings, publications from the Associated Country Women of the World, and programs and newspaper clippings related to the Michigan Homemakers conferences from 1953-1955.

The 4-H Programs materials include program and project information, club bulletins, 4-H Exploration days, a show handbook, and bylaws of the 4-H Club Foundation.

The Music Extension Program records include workshop materials, annual reports of extension agents including Mabel Miles, county song lists, teacher manuals for rural school music broadcasts, and newspaper articles.

The Resource Development records contain bulletins on natural resources and park management.

The State Level records include annual reports, source of funding information, narrative and travel information.

The Institute for Extension Personnel Development records include publications regarding agents, communication, and users. The Ed Tek newsletters contain information about educational techniques for improving communication, and the Tek notes newsletters contain information about educational media techniques. Also included is the report "Michigan Review of Extension Research."

The Subject Information files contain the history of cooperative extension, reports, brochures, publications and newsletters about various topics including agriculture, horticulture, livestock, marketing, and home economics. Also included are Pearl Terrill's recollections, copies of memos of understanding between MSU and the USDA, project information, and Operation Hitchhike records.

The Electronic Resources include a digitized film of a panel discussion between several former State 4-H Leaders from 2002 and several documents from the Wayne County MSU Extension, including flyers, newsletters, publications, press releases.

This collection also contains materials and correspondence from a Civil Rights lawsuit, Sol de Aztlan vs. Don Stevens, regarding discrimination against Chicanos and migrant workers by Michigan State University and Cooperative Extension.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Existence and Location of Copies

Some published Cooperative Extension materials, such as bulletins, have been digitized and are available online: https://babel.hathitrust.org/cgi/mb?a=listis;c=1072294006.

Controlled Access Headings

- Agricultural extension work
- Agricultural extension workers
- Agriculture -- Information services

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- American farmers and world affairs
- Community education
- Home economics extension work
- Horticulture
- Farmers
- Farmers' institutes
- 4-H clubs -- Michigan
- United States
- Wayne County (Mich.)
- Annual reports
- Brochures
- Correspondence
- Filmstrip rolls
- Minutes (administrative records)
- Newsletters
- Nonfiction films
- Reports
- Programs (Publications)
- Publications
- Yearbooks
- Michigan State University. Cooperative Extension Service
- Michigan State University. Cooperative Extension Service

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/archive/sdb%3Acollection|aa6204a1-2c6a-4593-a90d-3384b543f5bc/

Collection Inventory

Alpena County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Memo of Understanding, and Newspaper clippings, 1913, 1915	box 5214	folder 1
Narrative reports, 1916-1917, 1918		
Harvey G. Smith correspondence, 1914-1915	box 5214	folder 2

Appointment requests, 1916, 1919

[^] Return to Table of Contents

	box 5214	folder 3
Special supplementary report (war work of county agents), 1917	box 5214	folder 4
Narrative report, 1920	box 5214	folder 5
Narrative report (with photos), 1921	box 5214	folder 6
Report (with photos), 1922	box 5214	folder 7
Annual report and program of work, 1923	box 5214	folder 8
Annual report and program of work, 1924	box 5214	folder 9
Annual report (with photos) and program of work, 1925	box 5214	folder 10
Annual report and program of work, 1926	box 5214	folder 11
Annual report (with photos) and program of work, 1927	box 5214	folder 12
Annual report and program of work, 1928	box 5214	folder 13
Annual report and program of work, 1929	box 5214	folder 14
Annual report, 1930	box 5214	folder 15
Annual report and program of work, 1931	box 5214	folder 16
Annual report and program of work, 1932	box 5214	folder 17
Annual report, 1933	box 5214	folder 18
Annual report, 1934	box 5214	folder 19
Annual report, 1935	box 5214	folder 20
Annual report, 1936	box 5214	folder 21
Annual report and program of work, 1937	box 5214	folder 22
Annual report and program of work, 1938	box 5214	folder 23
Annual report and program of work, 1939	box 5214	folder 24
Annual report, 1940	box 5214	folder 25
Annual report and program of work, 1941	box 5214	folder 26
Annual narrative report and program of work, 1942	box 5214	folder 27
Annual narrative report, 1943	box 5214	folder 28
Annual report and program of work, 1944	box 5214	folder 29
Monthly reports, 1945	box 5214	folder 30
Annual and narrative reports, 1945	box 5214	folder 31
Annual and narrative reports and program of work, 1946	box 5214	folder 32
Annual and narrative reports and program of work, 1947	box 5214	folder 33
Annual and narrative reports, 1948	box 5214	folder 34

Annual and narrative reports, 1949	box 5214	folder 35
Narrative report, 1950	box 5214	folder 36
Annual and narrative reports (with photographs), 1951	box 5214	folder 37
Annual and narrative reports, 1952	box 5214	folder 38
Annual and narrative reports, 1953	box 5214	folder 39
Annual and narrative reports, 1954	box 5214	folder 40
Annual and narrative reports, 1955	box 5214	folder 41
Annual and narrative reports, 1956	box 5214	folder 42
Annual and narrative reports, 1957	box 5214	folder 43
Annual and narrative reports, 1958	box 5214	folder 44
Annual and narrative reports, 1959	box 5214	folder 45
Annual and narrative reports and program plan, 1960	box 5214	folder 46
Annual and narrative reports and program plan, 1961	box 5214	folder 47
Annual and narrative reports and program plan, 1962	box 5214	folder 48
Annual statistical and narrative reports and program plan, 1963	box 5214	folder 49
Annual statistical and narrative reports and program plan, 1964	box 5214	folder 50
Annual statistical and narrative reports and program plan, 1965	box 5214	folder 51
Annual and monthly statisitical reports, 1966	box 5214	folder 52
Annual report and monthly statistical report, 1967	box 5214	folder 53
Alcona - Alpena - Presque Isle (area 21). Plan of Work, 1967	box 5214	folder 54
Alpena - Presque Isle (area 29). Plan of work, 1968	box 5214	folder 55
Annual report and monthly statistical reports, 1968	box 5214	folder 56
Alpena - Presque Isle (area 29). Plan of work and annual and monthly statistical reports, 1969	box 5214	folder 57
Alpena - Presque Isle. Plan of work I and II and progress report, 1970	box 5214	folder 58
Progress report (agriculture) and plan of work, 1970	box 5214	folder 59
Alpena - Presque Isle. Progress report (home economics), 1970	box 5214	folder 60
Alpena - Presque Isle. Plan of work and progress reports, 1971	box 5214	folder 61
Alpena - Presque Isle. Plan of work and annual reports, 1972	box 5214	folder 62

Alpena - Presque Isle. Plan of work and annual reports, 1973	box 5214	folder 63
Alpena - Presque Isle. Plan of work, 1974	box 5214	folder 64
Plan of work and annual report, 1975	box 5214	folder 65
Annual report, 1976	box 5214	folder 66

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Antrim County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative report, 1918	box 5215	folder 1
Narrative report, 1920	box 5215	folder 2
Annual and Quarterly reports, 1921	box 5215	folder 3
Antrim and Kalkaska. Narrative report, 1922	box 5215	folder 4
Narrative report and program of work, 1923	box 5215	folder 5
Narrative report and program of work, 1924	box 5215	folder 6
Narrative report, 1925	box 5215	folder 7
Narrative report and program of work, 1926	box 5215	folder 8
Narrative report, 1927	box 5215	folder 9
Narrative report and program of work, 1928	box 5215	folder 10
Narrative report, 1929	box 5215	folder 11
Narrative report and program of work, 1930	box 5215	folder 12
Narrative report and program of work, 1931	box 5215	folder 13
Narrative report and program of work, 1932	box 5215	folder 14
Narrative report and program of work, 1933	box 5215	folder 15
Narrative report, 1934	box 5215	folder 16
Narrative report, 1935	box 5215	folder 17
Narrative report, 1936	box 5215	folder 18
Correpondence, 1936	box 5215	folder 19
Narrative report, 1937	box 5215	folder 20
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1938	box 5215	folder 21
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1939	box 5215	folder 22
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1940	box 5215	folder 23

Narrative report (with photos), 1941	box 5215	folder 24
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1942	box 5215	folder 25
Narrative report (with photos), 1943	box 5215	folder 26
Antrim, Charlevoix, Emmet, Cheboyan. Annual 4-H report, 1943	box 5215	folder 27
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1944	box 5215	folder 28
Annual, monthly, and narrative (with photos) reports and program of work, 1945	box 5215	folder 29
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports and program of work, 1946	box 5215	folder 30
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports and program of work, 1947	box 5215	folder 31
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports and booklet "European Agriculture" by Walter G. Kirkpatrick, 1948	box 5215	folder 32
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports, 1949	box 5215	folder 33
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports, 1950	box 5215	folder 34
Annual and narrative (with photos) reports, 1951	box 5215	folder 35
Annual and narrative reports, 1952	box 5215	folder 36
Annual and narrative reports, 1953	box 5215	folder 37
Annual and narrative reports, 1954	box 5215	folder 38
Annual and narrative reports, 1955	box 5215	folder 39
Antrim, Cheboygan, Charlevoix, Emmet, and Presque Isle Counties. Narrative report, 1955	box 5215	folder 39
Antrim, Cheboygan, Charlevoix, Emmet, and Presque Isle Counties. Narrative report, 1956	box 5215	folder 40
Annual and narrative reports, 1956	box 5215	folder 40
Annual and narrative reports, 1957	box 5215	folder 41
Annual and narrative reports, 1958	box 5215	folder 42
Annual and narrative reports, 1959	box 5215	folder 43
Annual and narrative reports, 1960	box 5215	folder 44
Annual and narrative reports, 1961	box 5215	folder 45
Annual statistical report, narrative report, and program plan, 1962	box 5215	folder 46
Annual statistical report, narrative report, and program plan, 1963	box 5215	folder 47
Annual statistical report and narrative report, 1964	box 5215	folder 48

Monthly statistical reports and program plan, 1965	box 5215	folder 49
Annual statistical report and narrative report, 1966-1967	box 5215	folder 50
Annual statistical report, narrative report, and family living plan, 1967-1968	box 5215	folder 51
Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Annual report, 1967-1968	box 5215	folder 52
Narrative and monthly statistical reports, 1968-1969	box 5215	folder 53
Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Annual report and family living education report, 1968-1969	box 5215	folder 54
Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5215	folder 55
Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5215	folder 56
Annual report and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5216	folder 1
Area 19: Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Progress report and program projection, 1970-1971	box 5216	folder 2
Plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5216	folder 3
District 11: Antrim, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Osceola, Mecosta, Isabella, Midland, Gratiot, Montcalm, Newaygo, Muskegon, Oceana, Mason Manistee, Benzei, Wexford, Grand Traverse, Leelanau. Plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5216	folder 3
Area 19: Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Progress report, 1971-1972	box 5216	folder 4
Area 19: Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Family Living Education program projection, 1972-1973	box 5216	folder 5
Area 19: Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Progress report, 1972-1973	box 5216	folder 6
Plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5216	folder 6
Area 19: Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Kalkaska, Leelanau counties. Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5216	folder 7
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5216	folder 7
Plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5216	folder 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arenac County	
Title/Description	Instances

Narrative report, 1923	box 5216	folder 9
Narrative report and program of work, 1924	box 5216	folder 10
Narrative report and program of work, 1925	box 5216	folder 11
Narrative report and program of work, 1926	box 5216	folder 12
Trip reports, 1928	box 5216	folder 13
Annual and Narrative reports and program of work, 1930	box 5216	folder 14
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1931	box 5216	folder 15
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1932	box 5216	folder 16
Narrative report and program of work, 1933	box 5216	folder 17
Narrative report, 1934	box 5216	folder 18
Narrative report, 1935	box 5216	folder 19
Narrative report (with photos), 1936	box 5216	folder 20
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1937	box 5216	folder 21
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1938	box 5216	folder 22
Narrative reports (with photos), program of work, and "History of Extension Work, Arenac County - Michigan, 1923-1939", 1939	box 5216	folder 23
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1940	box 5216	folder 24
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1941	box 5216	folder 25
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1942	box 5216	folder 26
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1943	box 5216	folder 27
District 13: Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda. Annual report, 1942-1943	box 5216	folder 27
Narrative report (with photos) and program of work, 1944	box 5216	folder 28
Narrative and monthly reports and program of work, 1945	box 5216	folder 29
Narrative (with photos) and annual reports, 1946	box 5216	folder 30
Narrative and annual reports, 1947	box 5216	folder 31
Narrative, annual, and 4-H Club annual reports, 1948	box 5216	folder 32
Narrative and annual reports, 1949	box 5216	folder 33
Narrative and annual reports, 1950	box 5216	folder 34
Narrative and annual reports, 1951	box 5216	folder 35
Narrative and annual reports, 1952	box 5216	folder 36
Narrative and annual reports, 1953	box 5216	folder 37
Nametine and annual marks 1004		

	box 5216	folder 38
Narrative and annual reports, 1955	box 5216	folder 39
Narrative and annual reports, 1956	box 5216	folder 40
Narrative and annual reports, 1957	box 5216	folder 41
Narrative and annual reports, 1958	box 5216	folder 42
Narrative and annual reports, 1959	box 5216	folder 43
Narrative and annual reports, 1960	box 5216	folder 44
Narrative and annual reports, 1961	box 5216	folder 45
Narrative report, program plan, and annual statistical report, 1962	box 5216	folder 46
Narrative and annual statistical reports, 1963	box 5216	folder 47
Narrative report, program plan, and annual statistical report, 1964	box 5216	folder 48
Narrative and monthly statistical reports, 1965	box 5216	folder 49
Narrative and monthly statistical reports, 1966	box 5216	folder 50
District 3: Arenac, Bay, Clare, Gladwin, Gratiot, Iosco, Isabella, Midland, Montcalm, Ogemaw, Roscommon, and Saginaw. Telefarm annual report, 1965-1966	box 5216	folder 50
Narrative report, 1966-1967	box 5216	folder 51
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda. Program plan, 1966-1967	box 5216	folder 51
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Monthly statistical and 4- H annual reports and Program plan, 1967-1968	box 5216	folder 52
Narrative and monthly statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5216	folder 52
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Narrative and monthly statistical reports and Program plan, 1968-1969	box 5216	folder 53
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Family Living education progress report and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5216	folder 54
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. 4-H plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5216	folder 54
Progress report and program plan, 1969-1970	box 5216	folder 54
Plan of work, 1970	box 5216	folder 54
Narrative report and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5216	folder 55
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Annual reports and plans of work for 4-H Club and Family Living Education, 1970-1971	box 5216	folder 55
Narrative report and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5216	folder 56

Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Narrative report and plans of work fo 4-H and Home Economics, 1971-1972	box 5216	folder 56
Narrative reports and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5216	folder 57
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5216	folder 58
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5216	folder 58
Narrative report and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5216	folder 59
Area 15: Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw. Narrative report, 1975-1976	box 5216	folder 60

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Alcona County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agent weekly reports, 1917	box 5217	folder 1
Narrative and annual reports, weekly agent reports, and trip report, 1928	box 5217	folder 2
Narrative report (with photos), monthly reports, and program of work, 1929	box 5217	folder 3
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, trip report, and program of work, 1930	box 5217	folder 4
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and trip report, 1931	box 5217	folder 5
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1932	box 5217	folder 6
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1933	box 5217	folder 7
Narrative and monthly reports, 1934	box 5217	folder 8
Alcona and Iosco. Narrative and monthly reports, 1935	box 5217	folder 9
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative (with photos) and monthly reports, 1936	box 5217	folder 10
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1937	box 5217	folder 11
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1938	box 5217	folder 12
District 13 (Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda). 4-H annual report, 1938	box 5217	folder 13
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative report (with photos), 1939	box 5217	folder 14

Alcona and Oscoda. Monthly reports, and program of work, 1939	box 5217	folder 15
Alcona and Oscoda. Monthly reports, and program of work, 1940	box 5217	folder 16
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative report, 1940	box 5217	folder 17
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative report, and Land Use Planning Report of Progress, 1941	box 5217	folder 18
Alcona and Oscoda. Monthly reports, 1941	box 5217	folder 19
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and monthly reports, 1942	box 5217	folder 20
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, monthly, and annual reports, 1943	box 5217	folder 21
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1944	box 5217	folder 22
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, monthly, and annual reports, 1945	box 5217	folder 23
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1946	box 5217	folder 24
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1947	box 5217	folder 25
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5217	folder 26
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5217	folder 27
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5217	folder 28
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5217	folder 29
Alcona and Oscoda. Annual report, 1952	box 5217	folder 30
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5217	folder 31
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5217	folder 32
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5217	folder 33
Alcona and Oscoda. Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5217	folder 34
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5218	folder 1
Narrative (with program plan for 1959), and annual reports, 1958	box 5218	folder 2
"Know Your County Government," Narrative (with program plan for 1960), and annual reports, 1959	box 5218	folder 3
Narrative (with program plan for 1961), and annual reports, 1960	box 5218	folder 4
Narrative (with program plan), and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5218	folder 5

Narrative (with program plan for 1962-1963), and annual statistical reports, 1961-1962	box 5218	folder 6
Narrative (with program plan), and annual reports, 1962-1963	box 5218	folder 7
Narrative (with program plan), and annual statistical reports, 1963-1964	box 5218	folder 8
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, and program plan, 1964-1965	box 5218	folder 9
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5218	folder 10
Narrative, and statistical reports, and program plan, 1966-1967	box 5218	folder 11
Narrative, and statistical reports, and program plan, 1967-1968	box 5218	folder 12
Area 21 (Alcona, Crawford, Roscommon, Iosco, and Ogemaw Counties). Narrative, statistical, and progress reports, and program plan, 1969-1970	box 5218	folder 13
Narrative report, 1968-1969	box 5218	folder 14
District III (Alcona, Alpena, Arenac, Bay, Cheboygan, Crawford, Clare, Gladwin, Gratiot, Iosco, Midland, Montmorency, Ogemaw, Oscoda, Otsego, Presque Isle, Roscommon, and Saginaw Counties). Management Through Telefarm annual report, 1968-1969	box 5218	folder 14
Narrative report and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5218	folder 15
Alcona and Oscoda. Plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5218	folder 15
Narrative report and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5218	folder 16
Alcona and Oscoda. Plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5218	folder 16
Narrative report, 1971-1972	box 5218	folder 17
Alcona and Oscoda. Plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5218	folder 17
Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5218	folder 18
Alcona and Oscoda. Progress report and Plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5218	folder 19
Progress report and plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5218	folder 20
Plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5218	folder 21
Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5328	folder 21

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly reports, 1917	box 5218	folder 2
Narrative (with photos), and weekly reports, 1920	box 5218	folder 2
Narrative (with photos), and weekly reports, 1921	box 5218	folder 24
Narrative (with photos), and weekly reports, 1922	box 5218	folder 25
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1923	box 5218	folder 26
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1924	box 5218	folder 27
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1925	box 5218	folder 28
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1926	box 5218	folder 29
Narrative 4-H report, 1927	box 5218	folder 30
Correspondence, 1936	box 5218	folder 30
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative report (with photos), 1952	box 5218	folder 31
Alger and Schoolcraft. Annual report, 1953	box 5218	folder 31
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5218	folder 32
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5218	folder 33
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5218	folder 34
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5218	folder 35
Alger and Schoolcraft. Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5218	folder 36
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5218	folder 37
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959	box 5218	folder 38
Narrative, and annual reports, and the Manistique Pioneer Fribune newspaper (Manistique centennial), 1959-1960	box 5218	folder 39
Jarrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5218	folder 40
arrative, and annual statistical reports, 1961-1962	box 5218	folder 41
Jarrative, and annual statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5218	folder 42
Jarrative, and annual statistical reports, 1963-1964	box 5218	folder 43
arrative report, and program plan, 1964-1965	box 5218	folder 44
Jarrative report, 1965-1966	box 5218	folder 45
lger and Marquette. Narrative, and annual reports, and lan of work, 1966-1967	box 5218	folder 46
alger and Marquette. Plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5218	folder 47
Narrative, and statistics reports, 1967-1968	box 5218	folder 48

Narrative, and statistics reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5218	folder 49
Progress report, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5218	folder 50
Alger and Marquette. Plan of work, 1970	box 5218	folder 51
Alger and Marquette. Narrative reports (4-H and home economics), and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5218	folder 52
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5218	folder 53
Plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5218	folder 54
Alger and Marquette. Progress reports (including Family Living Education), and plans of work (including 4-H), 1971-1972	box 5218	folder 55
Alger and Marquette. Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5218	folder 56
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5218	folder 57
Plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5218	folder 57
Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5328	folder 22
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5328	folder 22

^ Return to Table of Contents

Allegan County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913	box 5218	folder 58
Correspondence, 1914-1917	box 5218	folder 59-60
Seed Corn Test Cloth, circa 1914-1917	box 5338	folder 3
Weekly reports, 1915-1917	box 5218	folder 61
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1917	box 5218	folder 62
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1918	box 5218	folder 63
Weekly reports, 1919	box 5218	folder 64
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1919	box 5218	folder 65
Narrative, quarterly, and weekly reports, 1921	box 5219	folder 1
Narrative, and weekly reports, and correspondence, 1922	box 5219	folder 2
Narrative, and weekly reports, plan of work, and newspaper clipping, 1923	box 5219	folder 3
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1924	box 5219	folder 4

Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and newspaper clipping, 1925	box 5219	folder 5
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1926	box 5219	folder 6
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1927	box 5219	folder 7
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1928	box 5219	folder 8
Narrative, monthly, and trip reports, 1929	box 5219	folder 9
Narrative, monthly, and trip reports, program of work, and correspondence, 1930	box 5219	folder 10
Narrative, monthly, and trip reports, program of work, and correspondence, 1931	box 5219	folder 11
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1932	box 5219	folder 12
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1933	box 5219	folder 13
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1934	box 5219	folder 14
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1935	box 5219	folder 15
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1936	box 5219	folder 16
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1937	box 5219	folder 17
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1938	box 5219	folder 18
Monthly reports, and program of work, 1939	box 5219	folder 19
Narrative report (with photos), 1939	box 5219	folder 20
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program of work, 1940	box 5219	folder 21
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1941	box 5219	folder 22
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1942	box 5219	folder 23
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1943	box 5219	folder 24
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1944	box 5219	folder 25
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1945	box 5219	folder 26
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, program of work, and "Survey of Commercial Fruit Orchards in Allegan County, Michigan (USDA Bureau of Agricultural Economics report), 1946	box 5219	folder 27
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and program of work, 1947	box 5219	folder 28
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1948	box 5219	folder 29

Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5219	folder 30
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950	box 5220	folder 1
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1951	box 5220	folder 2
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1952	box 5220	folder 3
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1953	box 5220	folder 4
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5220	folder 5
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5220	folder 6
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5220	folder 7
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5220	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5220	folder 9
Program plan, 1958-1959	box 5220	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5220	folder 10
Program plan, 1959-1960	box 5220	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5220	folder 11
Program plan, 1961-1962	box 5220	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5220	folder 12
Program plan, 1961-1962	box 5220	folder 12
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962	box 5220	folder 13
Program plan, 1962-1963	box 5220	folder 13
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5220	folder 14
Program plan, 1963-1964	box 5220	folder 14
Narrative reports, 1963-1964	box 5220	folder 15
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5220	folder 16
Narrative reports, 1965	box 5220	folder 17
District VII. Farm Management annual report, and Southwest Michigan Pesticides-Chemicals Safety Education annual report, 1965-1966	box 5220	folder 18
Allegan-Ottawa. Poultry Industry Situation Analysis, 1965-1966	box 5220	folder 18
Statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5220	folder 19
Narrative, and statistical reports, and program plan, 1966-1967	box 5220	folder 20
District VII. Farm Management annual report, and Pesticides safety annual report and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5220	folder 20

Narrative, and statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5220	folder 21
District VII. Farm Management, and Pesticides Safety annual reports, and plans of work, 1967-1968	box 5220	folder 21
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5220	folder 22
District VII. Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5220	folder 23
District VII. Progress report, 1969-1970	box 5220	folder 23
Allegan-Kent-Ottawa. Progress report, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5220	folder 24
Progress report, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5220	folder 25
Allegan-Kent-Ottawa. Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5220	folder 26
Southwest District. Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5220	folder 27
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5220	folder 28
Southwest District. Progress report, and Plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5220	folder 27
Progress report, and Plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5220	folder 28
Allegan-Kent-Ottawa. Progress report, 1972-1973	box 5220	folder 26
Progress report, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5220	folder 29
Southwest District. Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5220	folder 30
Allegan-Kent-Ottawa. Progress report, and "Managing for Success", 1972-1973	box 5220	folder 30
Progress report, plan of work, and "Extension Guide to Employment of Youth", 1973-1974	box 5220	folder 31
Information on various topics, 1973-1974	box 5220	folder 32
Plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5220	folder 33
Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5328	folder 23
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5328	folder 23
Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5328	folder 24
Extension History in Allegan County, undated	box 4422	folder 44

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Baraga County

Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1920	box 5221	folder 1
Narrative, and quarterly reports, 1921	box 5221	folder 2
Narrative report, 1922	box 5221	folder 3
Correspondence, 1927, 1931	box 5221	folder 4
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1931	box 5221	folder 4
Narrative report (with photos), 1932	box 5221	folder 5
Narrative report, 1933	box 5221	folder 6
Narrative report, 1934	box 5221	folder 7
Narrative report, 1935	box 5221	folder 8
Narrative report, 1936	box 5221	folder 9
Narrative report (with photos), 1937	box 5221	folder 10
Narrative report (with photos), 1938	box 5221	folder 11
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939	box 5221	folder 12
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1940	box 5221	folder 13
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1941	box 5221	folder 14
Narrative report (with photos), 1942	box 5221	folder 15
Narrative report, 1943	box 5221	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, 1944	box 5221	folder 17
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945	box 5221	folder 18
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5221	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5221	folder 20
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1948	box 5221	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5221	folder 22
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950	box 5221	folder 23
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1951	box 5221	folder 24
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1953	box 5221	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5221	folder 26
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5221	folder 27
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5221	folder 27
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5221	folder 28

Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5221	folder 28
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959	box 5221	folder 28
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5221	folder 29
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5221	folder 29
Narrative report, 1961-1962, statistical report, 1962, and plan of work, 1961-1963	box 5221	folder 30
Statistical report, 1963, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5221	folder 31
Narrative report, 1963-1964, and statistical report, 1964	box 5221	folder 32
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5221	folder 33
Narrative report, 1965-1966, and statistical report, 1966	box 5221	folder 34
Narrative report, and program plan, 1966-1967, and statistical report, 1967	box 5221	folder 35
Plan of work, 1967-1968, and statistical report, 1968	box 5221	folder 36
Statistical report, 1968, narrative report, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5221	folder 37
Progress report, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5221	folder 38
Baraga-Houghton-Keweenaw. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5221	folder 39
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5221	folder 40
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5221	folder 40
Baraga-Houghton-Keweenaw. Narrative report, 1970-1971, progress report, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5221	folder 40
Progress report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5221	folder 41
Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5221	folder 42
Baraga-Houghton-Keweenaw. Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5221	folder 42
Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5221	folder 43
Baraga-Houghton-Keweenaw. Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5221	folder 43
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5221	folder 44
Progress report, 1975-1976	box 5221	folder 45

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Barry County

Weekly, and annual reports, 1917 Annual report, 1918 Narrative report, 1920 Annual and quarterly narrative reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5221 box 5221 box 5221 box 5221 box 5221 box 5222	folder 46 folder 47 folder 48 folder 49 folder 50
Annual report, 1918 Narrative report, 1920 Annual and quarterly narrative reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5221 box 5221 box 5221	folder 48 folder 49
Narrative report, 1920 Annual and quarterly narrative reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5221 box 5221	folder 49
Annual and quarterly narrative reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5221	
1921		folder 50
Namativa nament 1000	box 5222	
Narrative report, 1922		folder 1
Narrative report, and program of work, 1923	box 5222	folder 2
Narrative report, and program of work, 1924	box 5222	folder 3
Narrative report, 1925, and correspondence, 1925-1926	box 5222	folder 4
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1927	box 5222	folder 5
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1928	box 5222	folder 6
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1929	box 5222	folder 7
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1930	box 5222	folder 8
Program of work, 1931	box 5222	folder 9
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1932	box 5222	folder 10
Program of work, 1933	box 5222	folder 11
Narrative report, 1934	box 5222	folder 12
Narrative report (with photos), 1935	box 5222	folder 13
Narrative report (with photos), 1936	box 5222	folder 14
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and program of work, 1937	box 5222	folder 15
Narrative reports (with photos), and program of work, 1938	box 5222	folder 16
Narrative report (with photos), program of work and "Historical Appraisal of County Extension Work in Barry County, Michigan", 1939	box 5222	folder 17
Narrative report (with photos), 1940	box 5222	folder 18
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1941	box 5222	folder 19
Narrative report (with photos), 1942	box 5222	folder 20
Narrative report (with photos), 1943	box 5222	folder 21
Narrative report (with photos), and program of work, 1944	box 5222	folder 22
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5222	folder 23
Narrative, and annual reports, 1946	box 5222	folder 24

Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and program of work, 1947	box 5222	folder 25
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1948	box 5222	folder 26
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5223	folder 1
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950	box 5223	folder 2
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5223	folder 3
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5223	folder 4
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5223	folder 5
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5223	folder 6
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5223	folder 7
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5223	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5223	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5223	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1960	box 5223	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5223	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5223	folder 13
Statistical report, 1961, Narrative report, 1961-1962, and program plan, 1962-1963	box 5223	folder 14
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1965-1966	box 5223	folder 15
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5223	folder 15
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1967-1968	box 5223	folder 16
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5223	folder 17
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5223	folder 18
Barry-Ionia-Montcalm. Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5223	folder 19
Plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5223	folder 20
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5223	folder 20
Barry-Ionia-Montcalm. Narrative report, 1970-1971	box 5223	folder 21
Barry-Ionia-Montcalm. Narrative report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5223	folder 21
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5223	folder 22
Barry-Ionia-Montcalm. Narrative report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5223	folder 22
Dlan of work 1072 1074		

	box 5223	folder 23
Barry-Ionia-Montcalm. Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5223	folder 23
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5223	folder 24
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5223	folder 25

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913, 1915	box 5223	folder 26
Weekly report, 1917	box 5223	folder 26
Narrative report, 1918, 1921, 1923	box 5223	folder 27
Narrative, and weekly report, 1927	box 5223	folder 28
Narrative report, and program of work, 1928	box 5223	folder 29
Narrative report, trip report, and office survey, 1929	box 5223	folder 30
Narrative report, and program of work, 1930	box 5223	folder 31
Narrative report, and program of work, 1931	box 5223	folder 32
Narrative report, and program of work, 1932	box 5223	folder 33
Narrative report, and program of work, 1933	box 5223	folder 34
Narrative reports, 1934, 1935	box 5223	folder 35
Narrative report (with photos), 1936	box 5223	folder 36
Narrative report, and program of work, 1937	box 5223	folder 37
Narrative report, and program of work, 1938	box 5223	folder 38
Narrative report, and program of work, 1939	box 5223	folder 39
Narrative report, and program of work, 1940	box 5223	folder 40
Narrative report, and program of work, 1941	box 5223	folder 41
Narrative report, 1942	box 5223	folder 42
Narrative report, and summary report of Emergency Farm Labor Program, 1943	box 5223	folder 43
Narrative, annual, and summary reports, and program of work, 1944	box 5223	folder 44
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1945	box 5223	folder 45
Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1946	box 5223	folder 46

Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1948	box 5224 box 5224	folder 1
	box 5224	
	DUA 3447	folder 2
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5224	folder 3
Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5224	folder 4
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5224	folder 5
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5224	folder 6
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5224	folder 7
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5224	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5224	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5224	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5224	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5224	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959	box 5224	folder 13
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960	box 5224	folder 14
Narrative, and annual reports, 1961	box 5224	folder 15
Narrative report, 1961-1962, and annual statistical report, 1961	box 5224	folder 16
Narrative report, 1962-1963, and annual statistical report, 1963	box 5224	folder 17
Bay, Saginaw. Annual statistical report, 1963	box 5224	folder 17
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5224	folder 18
Telefarm annual report, 1963-1964, and annual statistical report, 1964	box 5224	folder 18
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, and plans of work, 1964-1965	box 5224	folder 19
Bay, Arenac, Saginaw, Tuscola, Midland, Alpena, Presque Isle, Cheyboygan, Otsego, Emmet, Antrim, Charlevoix, and Kalkaska Counties [District III?]. Annual report, December 1963-February 1965	box 5224	folder 20
"The Michigan Potato Industry: situation, trends, problems, 1965-1970"	box 5224	folder 20a
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5224	folder 21
Narrative report, Telefarm annual report, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5224	folder 22
Narrative, annual, and monthly statistical reports, and plans of work, 1967-1968	box 5224	folder 23

District III. Telefarm annual report, 1967-1968	box 5224	folder 23
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5224	folder 24
District III.k Farm management plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5224	folder 25
Bay-Midland-Saginaw. Family Living Education annual report, 1968-1969	box 5224	folder 25
Bay, Tuscola, Midland, Arenac, Saginaw, Montcalm, Emmet, and Presque Isle Counties. Plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5224	folder 25
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5224	folder 26
Bay-Midland-Saginaw. Progress report, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5224	folder 27
Bay, Arenac, Tuscola, Midland, Saginaw, Montcalm, Emmet, and Presque Isle Counties. Progress report, 1969-1970	box 5224	folder 27
Bay, Huron, Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair, and Tuscola. Progress report (farm management), 1969-1970	box 5224	folder 27
Annual report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5224	folder 28
Bay-Midland-Saginaw. Annual report, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5224	folder 28
Annual reports, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5224	folder 29
Bay-Midland-Saginaw. Progress report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5224	folder 29
Progress reports, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5224	folder 30
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5224	folder 31
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5224	folder 32
Progress report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5224	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Benzie County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, and newspaper clippings, 1913-1915	box 5225	folder 1
Weekly reports, 1917	box 5225	folder 2
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1920	box 5225	folder 3
Narrative, quarterly, and weekly reports, 1921	box 5225	folder 4
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1922	box 5225	folder 5
Monthly reports, and program of work, 1923	box 5225	folder 6

Narrative, and monthly reports, 1923-1924	box 5225	folder 7
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1929	box 5225	folder 8
Narrative, and monthly reports, trip report, and program of work, 1930	box 5225	folder 9
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1931	box 5225	folder 10
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1932	box 5225	folder 11
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1933	box 5225	folder 12
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, 1934	box 5225	folder 13
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, 1935	box 5225	folder 14
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, 1936	box 5225	folder 15
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1937	box 5225	folder 16
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1938	box 5225	folder 17
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative report, and program of work, 1939	box 5225	folder 18
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1940	box 5225	folder 19
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and correspondence, 1941	box 5225	folder 20
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1942	box 5225	folder 21
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1943	box 5225	folder 22
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, and monthly reports, 1944	box 5225	folder 23
Benzie-Leelanau. Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5225	folder 24
Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1946	box 5225	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1947	box 5225	folder 26
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5225	folder 27
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5225	folder 28
Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5225	folder 29
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5225	folder 30
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5225	folder 31
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5225	folder 32
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5225	folder 33

Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5225	folder 34
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5225	folder 35
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5225	folder 36
Narrative, and annual reports, and annual report concerning cherry marketing, 1958	box 5225	folder 37
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5225	folder 38
Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1959-1960	box 5226	folder 1
Narrative, and annual reports, and program of work, 1960-1961	box 5226	folder 2
Narrative, and annual statistical reports, 1961-1962, and program of work, 1962-1963	box 5226	folder 3
Narrative, and annual statistical reports, and 4-H project summary and correspondence, 1962-1963	box 5226	folder 4
Narrative, annual statistical, and monthly statistical reports, program of work, and newspaper clippings (50th anniversary), 1963-1964	box 5226	folder 5
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5226	folder 6
Monthly statistical reports, program of work, and "Christmas Trees", 1965-1966	box 5226	folder 7
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, 1966-1967	box 5226	folder 8
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5226	folder 9
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, and plans of work, 1968-1969	box 5226	folder 10
Progress, and annual statistical reports, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5226	folder 11
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5226	folder 12
Affirmative Action Plan, March 1, 1971	box 5226	folder 12
Progress report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5226	folder 13
Progress reports, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5226	folder 14
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5226	folder 15
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5226	folder 16
Annual Progress Reports, 1975-1976	box 2205	folder 49
Annual Progress Report, 1976-1977	box 2205	folder 50
Annual Progress Report, 1977-1978	box 2205	folder 51
Articles about Benzie County Extension, 1966, 1975-1984	box 2202	folder 39-40

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1912-1916	box 5226	folder 17
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1917	box 5226	folder 18
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1918	box 5226	folder 19
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1920	box 5226	folder 20
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1921	box 5226	folder 21
Monthly reports, 1922	box 5226	folder 22
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1923	box 5226	folder 23
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1924	box 5226	folder 24
Jarrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and program f work, 1925	box 5226	folder 25
Jarrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1926	box 5226	folder 26
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1927	box 5226	folder 27
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1928	box 5226	folder 28
Tarrative, annual, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1929	box 5226	folder 29
arrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1930	box 5226	folder 30
Narrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1931	box 5226	folder 31
farrative, and monthly reports, and program of work, 1932	box 5226	folder 32
Jarrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1933	box 5226	folder 33
Jarrative, and monthly reports, 1934	box 5226	folder 34
Varrative, and monthly reports, 1935	box 5226	folder 35
Jarrative, and monthly reports, 1936	box 5226	folder 36
arrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, 1937	box 5226	folder 37
arrative, and monthly reports, 1938	box 5226	folder 38
errien-Cass-Van Buren. Narrative report (with photos),	box 5226	folder 38
arrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, and ogram of work, 1939	box 5226	folder 39

box 5226 box 5226 box 5226 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
box 5226 box 5227	folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 5226 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 5227 box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 3 folder 4
box 5227 box 5227 box 5227	folder 4
box 5227 box 5227	
box 5227	folder 5
	folder 6
box 5227	folder 7
box 5227	folder 8
box 5227	folder 9
box 5227	folder 10
box 5227	folder 11
box 5227	folder 12
box 5227	folder 13
box 5227	folder 14
box 5227	folder 15
box 5227	folder 16
box 5227	folder 17
box 5227	folder 18
box 5227	folder 19
box 5227	folder 20
box 5227	folder 21
box 5227	folder 22
box 5227	folder 23
	box 5227

Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5227	folder 24
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5227	folder 25
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5227	folder 26
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5227	folder 27
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5228	folder 1
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5228	folder 2
Narrative report, and plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5228	folder 3
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5228	folder 4
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5228	folder 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, and news articles, 1912-1913	box 5228	folder 6
Correspondence, and news articles, 1914-1916	box 5228	folder 7
Weekly reports, 1915-1916	box 5228	folder 8
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1917	box 5228	folder 9
Weekly reports, 1918-1919	box 5228	folder 10
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1920	box 5228	folder 11
Narrative (with photos), quarterly, and weekly reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5228	folder 12
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1922	box 5228	folder 13
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, 1923	box 5228	folder 14
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1924	box 5228	folder 15
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1925	box 5228	folder 16
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1926	box 5228	folder 17
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1927	box 5228	folder 18
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1928	box 5228	folder 19
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1929	box 5228	folder 20

Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1930	box 5228	folder 21
Monthly reports, and plan of work, 1931	box 5228	folder 22
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1932	box 5228	folder 23
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1933	box 5228	folder 24
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1934	box 5228	folder 25
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1935	box 5228	folder 26
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1936	box 5228	folder 27
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1937	box 5228	folder 28
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1938	box 5228	folder 29
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1939	box 5228	folder 30
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1940	box 5228	folder 31
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1941	box 5228	folder 32
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1942	box 5228	folder 33
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1943	box 5228	folder 34
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5229	folder 1
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945	box 5229	folder 2
Narrative, and annual reports, 1946	box 5229	folder 3
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5229	folder 4
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5229	folder 5
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5229	folder 6
Narrative report (with photos), 1950	box 5229	folder 7
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5229	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5229	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5229	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5229	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5229	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5229	folder 13
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5229	folder 14
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5229	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5229	folder 16

Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5229	folder 17
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, and plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5229	folder 18
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5229	folder 19
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5229	folder 20
Plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5229	folder 21
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5229	folder 22
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5229	folder 23
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5229	folder 24
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5229	folder 25
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5229	folder 26
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5229	folder 27
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5229	folder 28
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5229	folder 29
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5229	folder 30
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5229	folder 31
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5229	folder 32
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5229	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Calhoun County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, and news articles, 1912-1917	box 5229	folder 34
Narrative report, 1918	box 5229	folder 35
Narrative (with photos), and quarterly reports, 1921	box 5229	folder 36
Narrative report, 1922	box 5229	folder 37
Narrative report, 1923	box 5229	folder 38
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1924	box 5229	folder 38
Narrative, and annual reports, 1925	box 5230	folder 1

Narrative report (with photos), 1926 Narrative, and annual reports, 1927 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1928 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1928 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative report, 1930 Narrative report, 1931 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative report, 1934 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1955			
Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1928 box 5230 folder 4 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1929 box 5230 folder 5 Narrative reports, 1930 box 5230 folder 6 Narrative reports, 1931 box 5230 folder 7 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 8 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 9 work, 1933 Narrative report, 1934 box 5230 folder 10 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5230 folder 11 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, 1942 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report (with photos), 1926	box 5230	folder 2
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports, 1930 Narrative reports, 1931 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, 1944 Narrative report, 1944 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1955 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	Narrative, and annual reports, 1927	box 5230	folder 3
Narrative reports, 1930 box 5230 folder 6 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 9 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 9 Narrative report, 1934 box 5230 folder 10 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5230 folder 11 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1928	box 5230	folder 4
Narrative report, 1931 box 5230 folder 7 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 8 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 9 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1933 box 5230 folder 10 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5230 folder 11 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1929	box 5230	folder 5
Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932 box 5230 folder 8 Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, 1934 box 5230 folder 10 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5230 folder 11 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative, and annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative reports, 1930	box 5230	folder 6
Narrative, and annual reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, 1934 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, box 5230 folder 19 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Nos 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Nos 5230 folder 30	Narrative report, 1931	box 5230	folder 7
Narrative report, 1934 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 230 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 230 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1955 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1955 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Na	Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1932	box 5230	folder 8
Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5230 folder 11 Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29		box 5230	folder 9
Narrative report (with photos), 1936 box 5230 folder 12 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report, 1934	box 5230	folder 10
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937 box 5230 folder 13 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative report (with photos), 1935	box 5230	folder 11
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938 box 5230 folder 14 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report (with photos), 1936	box 5230	folder 12
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939 box 5230 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937	box 5230	folder 13
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5230 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29	Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938	box 5230	folder 14
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5230 folder 17 Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939	box 5230	folder 15
Narrative reports, 1942 box 5230 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940	box 5230	folder 16
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943 box 5230 folder 19 Narrative report, 1944 box 5230 folder 20 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 box 5230 folder 21 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1946 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941	box 5230	folder 17
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	Narrative reports, 1942	box 5230	folder 18
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943	box 5230	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, and statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 22 Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative report, 1944	box 5230	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947 box 5230 folder 23 Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30		box 5230	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948 box 5230 folder 24 Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30		box 5230	folder 22
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5230 folder 25 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, statistics and trends, 1947	box 5230	folder 23
Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950 box 5230 folder 26 Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5230	folder 24
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951 box 5230 folder 27 Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5230	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952 box 5230 folder 28 Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1950	box 5230	folder 26
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953 box 5230 folder 29 Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5230	folder 27
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954 box 5230 folder 30	Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5230	folder 28
, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5230	folder 29
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955 box 5230 folder 31	Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5230	folder 30
	Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5230	folder 31

Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5230	folder 32
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5230	folder 33
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5230	folder 34
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5230	folder 35
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5230	folder 36
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, and plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5230	folder 37
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5230	folder 38
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5230	folder 39
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5230	folder 40
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5230	folder 41
Statistical report, and year end highlights, 1965-1966	box 5230	folder 42
Statistical report, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5231	folder 1
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5231	folder 2
Calhoun and Southwest Michigan. Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5231	folder 3
Calhoun and Southwest Michigan. Narrative, and progress reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5231	folder 4
Calhoun and Southwest Michigan. Narrative, and progress reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5231	folder 5
Calhoun and Southwest Michigan. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5231	folder 6
Calhoun and Southwest Michigan. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5231	folder 7
Progress report, and plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5231	folder 8
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5231	folder 9
Progress report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5231	folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Cass County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913-1914	box 5231	folder 11
Weekly reports, 1917	box 5231	folder 12

Narrative report, 1918 box 5231 folder 13 Narrative report, 1920 box 5231 folder 14 Narrative report, 1921 box 5231 folder 15 Narrative report, 1922 box 5231 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1923 box 5231 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924 box 5231 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 box 5231 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 box 5231 folder 20 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work 5231 folder 22 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1929 box 5231 folder 23 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 23 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231			
Narrative report, 1921 Narrative report, 1922 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1923 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 Narrative report, 1926 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1931 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1935 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Note 5231 Noted 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Note 5231 Noted 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Noted 5231 Noted 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Noted 5231 Noted 79 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Noted 5231 Noted 79 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Noted 5231 Noted 79 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Noted 5231 Noted 79 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Note	Narrative report, 1918	box 5231	folder 13
Narrative report, 1922 box 5231 folder 15 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1923 box 5231 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924 box 5231 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 box 5231 folder 19 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 box 5231 folder 20 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 5231 folder 22 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 23 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 31 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative report, 1920	box 5231	folder 14
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1923 box 5231 folder 16 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924 box 5231 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 box 5231 folder 18 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 box 5231 folder 20 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 box 5231 folder 22 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 box 5231 folder 23 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 31 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report, and plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report, and plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative report, 1921	box 5231	folder 15
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924 box 5231 folder 17 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 box 5231 folder 19 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 box 5231 folder 20 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 22 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 box 5231 folder 23 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative report, 1922	box 5231	folder 15
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 Narrative reports (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative report, 1932 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1935 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1923	box 5231	folder 16
Narrative report, 1926 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 Narrative reports (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative report, 1932 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narra	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1924	box 5231	folder 17
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927 box 5231 folder 20 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1925	box 5231	folder 18
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928 box 5231 folder 21 Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 31 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative report, 1926	box 5231	folder 19
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1929 Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative report, 1932 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, (with photos), 1935 Narrative report, (with photos), 1935 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 Narrative, and annual reports, and corr	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1927	box 5231	folder 20
Narrative reports (with photos), trip reports, and plan of work, 1930 Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 Narrative report, 1932 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1928	box 5231	folder 21
Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931 box 5231 folder 24 Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 31 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	-	box 5231	folder 22
Narrative report, 1932 box 5231 folder 25 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 39		box 5231	folder 23
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933 box 5231 folder 26 Narrative report (with photos), 1935 box 5231 folder 27 Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 39	Narrative reports (with photos), and plan of work, 1931	box 5231	folder 24
Narrative report (with photos), 1935 Narrative report, 1936 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948	Narrative report, 1932	box 5231	folder 25
Narrative report, 1936 box 5231 folder 28 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1946 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1933	box 5231	folder 26
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937 box 5231 folder 29 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, and annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report (with photos), 1935	box 5231	folder 27
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938 box 5231 folder 30 Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, 1936	box 5231	folder 28
Narrative report (with photos), plan of work, history, and appraisal, 1939 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, 1941 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1937	box 5231	folder 29
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940 box 5231 folder 32 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1938	box 5231	folder 30
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941 box 5231 folder 33 Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40		box 5231	folder 31
Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942 box 5231 folder 34 Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1940	box 5231	folder 32
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943 box 5231 folder 35 Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1941	box 5231	folder 33
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944 box 5231 folder 36 Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1942	box 5231	folder 34
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945 box 5231 folder 37 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1943	box 5231	folder 35
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946 box 5231 folder 38 Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative report, and plan of work, 1944	box 5231	folder 36
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947 box 5231 folder 39 Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5231	folder 37
Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948 box 5231 folder 40	Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5231	folder 38
	Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5231	folder 39
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949 box 5231 folder 41	Narrative, and annual reports, and correspondence, 1948	box 5231	folder 40
	Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5231	folder 41

Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5232	folder 1
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5232	folder 2
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5232	folder 3
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5232	folder 4
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5232	folder 5
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5232	folder 6
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5232	folder 7
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5232	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5232	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959	box 5232	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960	box 5232	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, and plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5232	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5232	folder 13
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5232	folder 14
Narrative report, 1963-1964	box 5232	folder 15
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5232	folder 16
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5232	folder 17
Cass County and Area IV. Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5232	folder 18
Cass and Area IV. Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5232	folder 19
Progress report, and plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5232	folder 20
Cass and Area IV. Narrative report, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5232	folder 21
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5232	folder 22
Cass and Area IV. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5232	folder 23
Cass and Area IV. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5232	folder 24
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5232	folder 25
Progress report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5232	folder 26

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1912-1918	box 5232	folder 27
Tarrative, and weekly reports, 1920	box 5232	folder 28
Narrative report, 1921	box 5232	folder 29
Narrative report (with photos), 1922	box 5232	folder 30
farrative report (with photos), and supplement, and plan of work, 1923	box 5232	folder 31
arrative report, and plan of work, 1924	box 5232	folder 32
arrative report, and plan of work, 1925	box 5232	folder 33
arrative report, and plan of work, 1926	box 5232	folder 34
Jarrative report, and plan of work, 1927	box 5232	folder 35
Jarrative report, and plan of work, 1928	box 5232	folder 36
arrative report, and plan of work, 1929	box 5232	folder 37
arrative, and trip reports, and plan of work, 1930	box 5232	folder 38
arrative report, and plan of work, 1931	box 5232	folder 39
arrative report, and plan of work, 1932	box 5232	folder 40
arrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1933	box 5232	folder 41
arrative report, 1934	box 5232	folder 42
larrative report, 1936	box 5232	folder 43
Jarrative report, 1936	box 5232	folder 44
Jarrative report, plan of work, and correspondence, 1937	box 5232	folder 45
Tarrative report, and plan of work, 1938	box 5232	folder 46
Jarrative report, 1939	box 5233	folder 1
arrative, and land use reports, and plan of work, 1940	box 5233	folder 2
Jarrative report, and plan of work, 1941	box 5233	folder 3
arrative report, and plan of work, 1942	box 5233	folder 4
Ionthly reports, 1943	box 5233	folder 5
arrative report, and plan of work, 1944	box 5233	folder 6
farrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work,	box 5233	folder 7

Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5233	folder 8
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5233	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5233	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5233	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5233	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5233	folder 13
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5233	folder 14
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5233	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5233	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5233	folder 17
Narrative, annual, and statistical reports, 1956	box 5233	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5233	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957-1958	box 5233	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5233	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5233	folder 22
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, and plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5233	folder 23
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5233	folder 24
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5233	folder 25
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1963-1964	box 5233	folder 26
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5233	folder 27
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5233	folder 28
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5233	folder 29
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5233	folder 30
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5233	folder 31
Charlevoix and Area 22. Progress reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5233	folder 32
Charlevoix and Area 22. Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5233	folder 33
Progress report, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5233	folder 34
Progress report, and plan of work, 1972-1973		

	box 5233	folder 35
Progress report, and plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5233	folder 36
Progress report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5233	folder 37

[^] Return to Table of Contents

le/Description	Instances	
orrespondence, 1914-1919	box 5233	folder 38
eekly reports, 1915-1916	box 5233	folder 39
arrative reports, 1917	box 5233	folder 40
inual, monthly, and weekly reports, and correspondence,	box 5233	folder 41
rrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1921	box 5233	folder 42
rrative report (with photos), 1922	box 5233	folder 43
rrative report, 1923	box 5233	folder 44
orrespondence, 1925-1926	box 5233	folder 45
arrative report (with photos), 1929	box 5233	folder 46
rrative report (with photos), and annual report, 1930	box 5233	folder 47
rrative report (with photos), 1931	box 5233	folder 48
rrative report, 1932	box 5233	folder 49
arrative report, and plan of work, 1933	box 5233	folder 50
rrative report, 1934	box 5233	folder 51
arrative report, 1935	box 5233	folder 52
rrative report, 1936	box 5233	folder 53
arrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1937	box 5233	folder 54
arrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938	box 5233	folder 55
arrative report (with photos), historical summary, and an of work, 1939	box 5234	folder 1
rrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1940	box 5234	folder 2
arrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1941	box 5234	folder 3
arrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1942	box 5234	folder 4
rrative report, and plan of work, 1943	box 5234	folder 5
arrative report, 1944	box 5234	folder 6

Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945	box 5234	folder 7
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1946	box 5234	folder 8
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5234	folder 9
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5234	folder 10
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5234	folder 11
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950	box 5234	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5234	folder 13
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5234	folder 14
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5234	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5234	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5234	folder 17
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5234	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5234	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5234	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958-1959	box 5234	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5234	folder 22
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5234	folder 23
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, plan of work 1962-1963	box 5234	folder 24
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5234	folder 25
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1963-1964	box 5234	folder 26
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5234	folder 27
Narrative report, 1965-1966	box 5234	folder 28
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1966-1967	box 5234	folder 28
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5234	folder 29
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1968-1969	box 5234	folder 29
Areas 20 and 22 (Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet, Otsego, and Montmorency Counties). Plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5234	folder 30
Narrative report, 1969-1970	box 5234	folder 31
Narrative report, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5234	folder 31
Name time was at 1071 1070		

	box 5234	folder 32
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5234	folder 32
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5234	folder 33
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5234	folder 33
Narrative report, 1975-1976	box 5234	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913-1918	box 5234	folder 34
Narrative report, 1920	box 5234	folder 35
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1921	box 5234	folder 35
Narrative report, 1924	box 5234	folder 36
Narrative report, 1925	box 5234	folder 36
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1926	box 5234	folder 36
Narrative report, 1927	box 5234	folder 37
Narrative report, 1928	box 5234	folder 37
Narrative report, 1929	box 5234	folder 37
Narrative report, 1930	box 5234	folder 38
Narrative report, 1931	box 5234	folder 38
Narrative report (with photos), 1932	box 5234	folder 39
Narrative reports (with photos), 1933	box 5234	folder 39
Narrative report, 1934	box 5235	folder 1
Narrative report, 1935	box 5235	folder 1
Narrative report, 1936	box 5235	folder 1
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1937	box 5235	folder 2
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938	box 5235	folder 3
Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939	box 5235	folder 4
Narrative report (with photos), and plan or work, 1940	box 5235	folder 5
Narrative report, 1941	box 5235	folder 6
Narrative report, 1942	box 5235	folder 6
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943	box 5235	folder 7

Narrative report, 1944	box 5235	folder 8
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5235	folder 9
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5235	folder 10
Narrative, and annual reports, 1947	box 5235	folder 11
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5235	folder 12
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5235	folder 13
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950	box 5235	folder 14
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1951	box 5235	folder 15
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1952	box 5235	folder 16
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1953	box 5235	folder 17
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5235	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5235	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5235	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5235	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1958	box 5235	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, and plans of work, 1958-1959	box 5235	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, and plans of work, 1959-1960	box 5235	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, and plans of work, 1960-1961	box 5235	folder 20
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5235	folder 21
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5235	folder 22
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5235	folder 23
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5235	folder 24
Narrative (with photos), and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1965-1966	box 5235	folder 25
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plans of work, 1966-1967	box 5235	folder 26
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5235	folder 27
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5235	folder 28

Plan of work, 1969-1970	box 5235	folder 29
Plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5235	folder 29
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5235	folder 30
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5235	folder 31
Plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5235	folder 32
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5235	folder 33
Narrative reports, 1975-1976	box 5235	folder 34

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly reports, 1917	box 5235	folder 35
Weekly reports, 1918	box 5235	folder 35
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plans of work, 1928	box 5235	folder 36
Annual, and monthly reports, 1929	box 5236	folder 1
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1930	box 5236	folder 2
Monthly reports, and plan of work, 1931	box 5236	folder 3
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1932	box 5236	folder 4
Narrative, annual (with emergency supplement), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1933	box 5236	folder 5
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1934	box 5236	folder 6
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1935	box 5236	folder 6
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1936	box 5236	folder 6
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1937	box 5236	folder 7
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1938	box 5236	folder 8
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1939	box 5236	folder 9
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1940	box 5236	folder 10
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1941	box 5236	folder 11
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1942	box 5236	folder 12
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1943	box 5236	folder 12
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1944	box 5236	folder 13

	box 5236	folder 14
Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5236	folder 14
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5236	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5236	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, 1949	box 5236	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5236	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5236	folder 17
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5236	folder 17
Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5236	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5236	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954-1955	box 5236	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955-1956	box 5236	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956-1957	box 5236	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957-1958	box 5236	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, 1959-1960	box 5236	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961	box 5236	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1960-1961, and plan of work, 1961-1962	box 5236	folder 22
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5236	folder 23
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1963	box 5236	folder 24
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5236	folder 25
Plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5236	folder 26
Plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5236	folder 26
Statistical reports, 1965, 1966, 1967, undated	box 5236	folder 26
Newspapers (copies), 1964-1967	box 5236	folder 27
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5236	folder 28
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5236	folder 29
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5236	folder 30
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5236	folder 31
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5236	folder 31

Narrative report, and plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5236	folder 32
Plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5236	folder 32
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5236	folder 33
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5236	folder 33

Clinton County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913-1915	box 5236	folder 34
Weekly reports, 1918	box 5236	folder 35
Weekly, and quarterly reports, 1920	box 5236	folder 36
Narrative, and weekly reports, 1921	box 5236	folder 37
Narrative, and weekly reports, and photographs, 1922	box 5236	folder 38
Monthly reports, 1923	box 5236	folder 39
Narrative, soils, and monthly reports, 1924	box 5236	folder 40
Narrative, soils, and monthly reports, 1925	box 5237	folder 1
Monthly reports, 1926	box 5237	folder 2
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, 1927	box 5237	folder 2
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1928	box 5237	folder 2
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1929	box 5237	folder 3
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1930	box 5237	folder 3
Narrative (with photos, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1931	box 5237	folder 4
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1932	box 5237	folder 4
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1933	box 5237	folder 5
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1934	box 5237	folder 5
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1935	box 5237	folder 6
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, 1936	box 5237	folder 6
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1937	box 5237	folder 7
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1938	box 5237	folder 8

Narrative (with photos) report, and plan of work, 1939	box 5237	folder 9
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1940	box 5237	folder 10
Narrative (with photos), and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1941	box 5237	folder 11
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1942	box 5237	folder 12
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1943	box 5237	folder 13
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1944	box 5237	folder 14
Narrative (with photos), annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945	box 5237	folder 15
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5237	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5237	folder 16
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1948	box 5237	folder 17
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1949	box 5237	folder 18
Narrative, and annual reports, 1950	box 5237	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, 1951	box 5237	folder 20
Narrative, and annual reports, 1952	box 5237	folder 21
Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1953	box 5237	folder 22
Narrative, and annual reports, 1954	box 5237	folder 23
Narrative, and annual reports, 1955	box 5237	folder 23
Narrative, and annual reports, 1956	box 5237	folder 24
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5237	folder 24
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1958	box 5237	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1959	box 5237	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1960	box 5237	folder 25
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1961	box 5237	folder 25
Narrative report, 1961-1962; statistical report, 1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5237	folder 26
Statistical report, and "County Extension Service Annual Report" from <i>Clinton County Republican News</i> paper, 1963	box 5238	folder 1
Narrative report from <i>Clinton County News</i> paper, and plan of work, 1963-1964, and statistical report, 1964	box 5238	folder 2
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1964-1965, monthly statistical report, 1965, and <i>Clinton County News</i> paper, 1965	box 5238	folder 3

Plan of work, 1965-1966, and monthly statistical reports, 1966	box 5238	folder 4
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1966-1967, and monthly statistical reports, 1967	box 5238	folder 4
Narrative, and monthly statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5238	folder 5
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1968-1969, and monthly statistical reports, 1969	box 5238	folder 6
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5238	folder 7
Narrative reports, and plan of work, 1970-1971	box 5238	folder 8
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5238	folder 9
Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5238	folder 10
Narrative report, and plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5238	folder 11
Narrative report, 1974-1975	box 5238	folder 12
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1975-1976	box 5238	folder 12

Crawford County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative reports, 1922, 1925	box 5238	folder 13
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1926	box 5238	folder 13
Plan of work, 1927	box 5238	folder 14
Annual report, 1928	box 5238	folder 14
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1938	box 5238	folder 14
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1939	box 5238	folder 15
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1940	box 5238	folder 16
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative report (with photos), and plan of work, 1941	box 5238	folder 17
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative report, and plan of work, 1942	box 5238	folder 18
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, annual, and summary reports, 1943	box 5238	folder 18

Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1944	box 5238	folder 19
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1945	box 5238	folder 19
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, annual, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5238	folder 20
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5238	folder 21
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative (with photos) and annual reports, 1948, 1949	box 5238	folder 22
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1950, 1951	box 5238	folder 23
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative (with photos), and annual reports, 1952	box 5238	folder 24
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, and annual reports, 1953	box 5238	folder 24
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, and annual reports, 1954-1956	box 5238	folder 25
Crawford and Kalkaska. Narrative, and annual reports, 1957-1961	box 5238	folder 26
Statistical reports, 1963, 1965, 1966	box 5238	folder 27
Crawford and Oscoda. Narrative report 1963-1964 with plan of work 1964-1965	box 5238	folder 27
Crawford and Roscommon. Narrative reports, 1966, 1966-1967	box 5238	folder 27
Crawford and Roscommon. Monthly statistical reports, 1967; Narrative reports, and plan of works, 1967-1969	box 5239	folder 1
Crawford and Roscommon. Narrative reports, and plans of work, 1969-1973	box 5239	folder 2
Crawford and Roscommon. Plans of work, 1973-1975; narrative reports, 1974-1976	box 5239	folder 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Delta County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1917-1918	box 5239	folder 4
Weekly reports, 1917-1918, 1920	box 5239	folder 4
Narrative, and weekly reports, and plan of work, 1921	box 5239	folder 5
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1922	box 5239	folder 5

Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1923-1925	box 5239	folder 6
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1926-1927	box 5239	folder 7
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1928-1930	box 5239	folder 8
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1931	box 5239	folder 9
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1932-1933	box 5239	folder 9
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1934-1936	box 5239	folder 10
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1937	box 5239	folder 11
Narrative, and monthly reports, 1938	box 5239	folder 12
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1939	box 5239	folder 13
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1940	box 5239	folder 14
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, 1941	box 5239	folder 15
Narrative report, 1942	box 5239	folder 16
Narrative report, and plan of work, 1943	box 5239	folder 17
Narrative, and monthly reports, and plan of work, and agent work, 1944	box 5239	folder 18
Narrative, and annual report, and monthly reports, 1945	box 5239	folder 19
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1946	box 5239	folder 20
Narratives, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1947	box 5239	folder 21
Narrative, and annual reports, 1948	box 5239	folder 22
Narrative, and annual report, and U.P. Extension News, 1949	box 5239	folder 23
Narrative, and annual report, and photographs, 1950	box 5239	folder 24
Narrative, and annual report, 1951	box 5239	folder 25
Narratives, and annual reports, and photographs, 1952-1953	box 5239	folder 26
Narratives, and annual reports, 1954-1956	box 5239	folder 27
Narrative, and annual reports, 1957	box 5240	folder 1
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1958	box 5240	folder 1
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1958-1959	box 5240	folder 2
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1959-1960	box 5240	folder 2
Narrative, and annual reports, and plan of work, 1960-1961	box 5240	folder 2
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1961-1962, and plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5240	folder 3

Narrative, and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5240	folder 4
Statistical report, and plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5240	folder 4
Narrative (with photos), and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5240	folder 5
Narrative, and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5240	folder 6
Plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5240	folder 6
Narrative, and statistical reports, and plan of work, 1967-1969	box 5240	folder 7
Plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5240	folder 7
Narrative, and progress reports, and plans of work, 1969-1971	box 5240	folder 8
Narrative report, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5240	folder 9
Plan of work, 1972-1973	box 5240	folder 10
Progress Report, 1972-1973	box 5240	folder 10
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5240	folder 11
Plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5240	folder 12
Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5240	folder 12
Progress report, 1975-1976	box 5240	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Dickinson County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence , 1913-1915	box 5240	folder 14
Weekly reports, 1915	box 5240	folder 15
Annual report and weekly reports, 1915-1916	box 5240	folder 16
Narrative report, summary report, correspondence, and weekly reports, 1915-1917	box 5240	folder 17
Annual report, narrative report, and weekly reports, 1917-1918	box 5240	folder 18
Narrative report and weekly reports, 1918-1919	box 5240	folder 19
Annual report and weekly reports, 1920	box 5240	folder 20
Narrative report and weekly reports, 1920-1921	box 5240	folder 21
Narrative report, monthly reports, and weekly report, 1921-1922	box 5240	folder 22

Narrative reports and monthly reports, 1923	box 5240	folder 23
Narrative reports and program of work, 1924	box 5240	folder 24
Monthly reports, 1923-1924	box 5240	folder 25
Program of work, narrative reports, and monthly reports, 1925	box 5240	folder 26
Program of work, narrative report, and monthly reports, 1925-1926	box 5240	folder 27
Narrative report, program of work, and monthly reports, 1926-1927	box 5240	folder 28
Narrative report and monthly reports, 1927-1928	box 5240	folder 29
Monthly reports and annual report (with photos), 1928-1929	box 5240	folder 30
Annual report and monthly reports, 1929-1930	box 5240	folder 31
Program of work, annual report, and monthly reports, 1930-1931	box 5240	folder 32
Annual report and monthly reports, 1931-1932	box 5240	folder 33
Annual report and monthly reports, 1933	box 5240	folder 34
Monthly reports and correspondence, 1933-1934	box 5240	folder 35
Narrative report and monthly reports, 1934-1935	box 5240	folder 36
Narrative report (with photos) and monthly reports, 1935-1936	box 5240	folder 37
Monthly reports and narrative report, 1936-1937	box 5240	folder 38
Narrative report (with photos) and monthly reports, 1937-1938	box 5240	folder 39
Narrative report (with photos), 1938-1939	box 5240	folder 40
Monthly reports, 1938-1939	box 5240	folder 41
Narrative report (with photos), planning report, and monthly reports, 1939-1940	box 5240	folder 42
Program of work and narrative report (with photos), 1940-1941	box 5240	folder 43
Monthly reports, 1940-1941	box 5241	folder 1
Narrative report (with photographs) and monthly reports , 1941-1942	box 5241	folder 2
Program of work, narrative report (with photographs), and monthly reports , 1942-1944	box 5241	folder 3
Monthly reports, 1943-1944	box 5241	folder 4

Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1943-1944	box 5241	folder 5
Program of work, monthly reports, and narrative report (with photographs), 1945-1946	box 5241	folder 6
Annual report, narrative report (with photographs), and program of work, 1944-1946	box 5241	folder 7
Narrative report (with photographs), annual report, and program of work, 1946-1947	box 5241	folder 8
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1947-1948	box 5241	folder 9
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1948-1949	box 5241	folder 10
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1949-1950	box 5241	folder 11
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1950-1951	box 5241	folder 12
Annual report and narrative reports (with photographs), 1951-1952	box 5241	folder 13
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1952-1953	box 5241	folder 14
Annual report and narrative report, 1953-1954	box 5241	folder 15
Annual report and narrative report, 1954-1955	box 5241	folder 16
Annual report and narrative report, 1956-1957	box 5241	folder 17
Annual report and narrative report, 1955-1956	box 5241	folder 18
Annual report and narrative report, 1957-1958	box 5241	folder 19
Annual report and narrative report, 1958-1959	box 5241	folder 20
Annual report and narrative report, 1959-1960	box 5241	folder 21
Annual report and narrative report, 1960-1961	box 5241	folder 22
Annual report and statistical report, 1961-1963	box 5241	folder 23
Annual report and statistical report, 1962-1963	box 5241	folder 24
Program plan, annual report, and statistical report, 1963-1964	box 5241	folder 25
Program plan, annual report, and statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5241	folder 26
Annual report and statistical report, 1965-1966	box 5241	folder 27
Program plan, annual report, and statistical reports, 1966-1967	box 5241	folder 28

Program plan, annual report, and statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5241	folder 29
Annual report, plan of work, and statistical reports, 1968-1969	box 5241	folder 30
Progress report and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5241	folder 31
Plans of work and annual reports, 1970-1972	box 5241	folder 32
Annual reports and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5241	folder 33
Progress reports and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5241	folder 34
Plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5241	folder 35
Progress report and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5241	folder 36
Progress reports, 1975-1976	box 5241	folder 37

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly reports and correspondence, 1917-1918	box 5241	folder 38
Program of work, 1921	box 5241	folder 39
Narrative report (with photographs), 1921-1922	box 5241	folder 40
Narrative report, 1923	box 5241	folder 41
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1923-1924	box 5241	folder 42
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1924-1925	box 5241	folder 43
Program of work, annual report, and narrative report (with photographs), 1925-1926	box 5241	folder 44
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1926-1927	box 5242	folder 1
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1927-1928	box 5242	folder 2
Narrative report (with photographs), 1929	box 5242	folder 3
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1929-1930	box 5242	folder 4
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1931	box 5242	folder 5
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1931-1932	box 5242	folder 6

Narrative report (with photographs), 1932-1933	box 5242	folder 7
Narrative report (with photographs), 1933-1934	box 5242	folder 8
Narrative report (with photographs), 1934-1935	box 5242	folder 9
Narrative report (with photographs), 1935-1936	box 5242	folder 10
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1936-1937	box 5242	folder 11
Narrative report (with photographs), 1937-1938	box 5242	folder 12
Program of work, history of extension work, and narrative report (with photographs), 1917-1939	box 5242	folder 13
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1939-1940	box 5242	folder 14
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1940-1941	box 5242	folder 15
Narrative report (with photographs), 1941-1942	box 5242	folder 16
Narrative report (with photographs), 1942-1943	box 5242	folder 17
Program of work and narrative reports (with photographs), 1943-1944	box 5242	folder 18
Monthly reports, program of work, and narrative report (with photographs), 1944-1945	box 5242	folder 19
Program of work, monthly reports, and narrative report (with photographs), 1945-1946	box 5242	folder 20
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1946-1947	box 5242	folder 21
Narrative report (with photographs), 1947-1948	box 5242	folder 22
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1948-1949	box 5242	folder 23
Narrative report (with photographs), 1949-1950	box 5242	folder 24
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1950-1951	box 5242	folder 25
Narrative report (with photographs), 1951-1952	box 5242	folder 26
Narrative report (with photographs), 1952-1953	box 5242	folder 27
Narrative report, 1953-1954	box 5242	folder 28
Annual report and narrative report, 1954-1956	box 5242	folder 29
Annual report, 1955-1956	box 5242	folder 30
Annual report and narrative report, 1956-1957	box 5243	folder 1
Program plan and annual report, 1957-1958	box 5243	folder 2

Program plan and annual report, 1958-1959	box 5243	folder 3
Annual report and program plan, 1959-1961	box 5243	folder 4
Annual report and program plan, 1960-1962	box 5243	folder 5
Program plan and statistical report, 1961-1963	box 5243	folder 6
Annual report and statistical report, 1962-1963	box 5243	folder 7
Program plan, statistical report, and newspaper article, 1963-1964	box 5243	folder 8
Monthly reports, program plan, and newspaper article, 1964-1965	box 5243	folder 9
Monthly reports and annual report, 1965-1966	box 5243	folder 10
Monthly reports, annual report and plan of work, 1966-1967	box 5243	folder 11
Monthly reports, annual report, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5243	folder 12
Monthly reports, annual report, and plan of work, 1968-1969	box 5243	folder 13
Annual reports, 1968-1969	box 5243	folder 14
Progress reports and plans of work , 1969-1970	box 5243	folder 15
Annual report and plans of work, 1970-1972	box 5243	folder 16
Annual report and plan of work, 1971-1972	box 5243	folder 17
Plan of work and progress report, 1972-1973	box 5243	folder 18
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5243	folder 19
Plan of work and progress report, 1974-1975	box 5243	folder 20
Plan of work and annual report, 1975-1976	box 5243	folder 21

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Emmet County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913-1915	box 5243	folder 22
Correspondence, 1919	box 5243	folder 23
Narrative report, 1919	box 5243	folder 24
Annual report and correspondence, 1919-1921	box 5243	folder 25
Annual Report, 1920-1921	box 5243	folder 26
Annual Report, 1921-1922	box 5243	folder 27

Annual Report and Program of work, 1922-1923	box 5243	folder 28
Program of work and narrative reports (with photographs), 1923-1924	box 5243	folder 29
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1925	box 5243	folder 30
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1926	box 5243	folder 31
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1927	box 5243	folder 32
Program of work and narrative reports (with photographs), 1928	box 5243	folder 33
Program of work, annual report, and correspondence, 1928-1929	box 5243	folder 34
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1930-1931	box 5243	folder 35
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1931-1932	box 5243	folder 36
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1932-1933	box 5243	folder 37
Program of work, 1933	box 5243	folder 38
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1933-1934	box 5243	folder 39
Narrative report (with photographs), 1935-1936	box 5243	folder 40
Narrative report (with photographs), 1936-1937	box 5243	folder 41
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1937-1938	box 5243	folder 42
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1938-1939	box 5243	folder 43
Narrative report (with photographs), 1939-1940	box 5243	folder 44
Correspondence, 1939	box 5243	folder 45
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1940-1941	box 5243	folder 46
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1941-1942	box 5244	folder 1
Program of work and narrative report (with photographs), 1942-1943	box 5244	folder 2
Narrative report (with photographs) and annual report, 1942-1944	box 5244	folder 3
Narrative report (with photographs), 1944-1945	box 5244	folder 4

Programs of work, monthly reports, and narrative report (with photographs), 1944-1946	box 5244	folder 5
Program of work, annual report, and narrative report (with photographs), 1945-1947	box 5244	folder 6
Annual report, program of work, and narrative report (with photographs), 1946-1948	box 5244	folder 7
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1947-1949	box 5244	folder 8
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1948-1949	box 5244	folder 9
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1949-1950	box 5244	folder 10
Annual report and narrative report, 1950-1951	box 5244	folder 11
Annual report and narrative report, 1951-1952	box 5244	folder 12
Annual report and narrative report, 1952-1953	box 5244	folder 13
Annual report and narrative report, 1953-1954	box 5244	folder 14
Annual report and narrative report, 1954-1955	box 5244	folder 15
Annual report and narrative report, 1955-1956	box 5244	folder 16
Annual report and narrative report, 1956-1957	box 5244	folder 17
Annual report and narrative report, 1957-1958	box 5244	folder 18
	box 5244	folder 18
Annual report and narrative report, 1958-1959	box 5244	folder 19
Annual report and narrative report, 1959-1960	box 5244	folder 20
Annual report and program plan, 1960-1962	box 5244	folder 21
Statistical report and program plan, 1961-1963	box 5244	folder 22
Statistical reports and annual reports, 1962-1963	box 5244	folder 23
Statistical report, program plan, and annual reports, 1963-1964	box 5244	folder 24
Program plans, annual report, statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5244	folder 25
Statistical reports and annual reports, 1965-1966	box 5244	folder 26
Annual report, statistical reports, and program plan, 1966-1967	box 5244	folder 27
Annual reports and statistical reports, 1967-1968	box 5244	folder 28
Plan of work, annual reports, and statistical reports, 1968-1969	box 5244	folder 29
Plans of work and progress reports, 1969-1970	box 5244	folder 30

Plans of work and annual reports, 1970-1971	box 5244	folder 31
Plan of work and annual reports, 1971-1972	box 5244	folder 32
Plans of work and annual reports, 1972-1973	box 5244	folder 33
Plan of work, 1973-1974	box 5244	folder 34
Plan of work and annual report, 1974-1975	box 5244	folder 35
Annual report, 1975-1976	box 5244	folder 36

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence and newspaper clippings , 1912-1914	box 5244	folder 37
Weekly reports and correspondence, 1917	box 5244	folder 38
Weekly reports and annual report, 1918	box 5244	folder 39
Annual report and quaterly report, 1921	box 5244	folder 40
Narrative report (with photographs) and annual report, 1922	box 5244	folder 41
Narrative report and annual report, 1922-1923	box 5244	folder 42
Program of work and annual report, 1924	box 5244	folder 43
Program of work and annual report, 1925	box 5244	folder 44
Program of work and annual report, 1926	box 5244	folder 45
Program of work and annual report, 1926-1927	box 5244	folder 46
Program of work and narrative report, 1927-1928	box 5244	folder 47
Program of work and narrative report, 1928-1929	box 5245	folder 1
Annual report, 1930	box 5245	folder 2
Program of work and narrative report, 1931	box 5245	folder 3
Program of work and annual report, 1931-1932	box 5245	folder 4
Program of work and annual reports, 1933-1934	box 5245	folder 5
Annual report, 1934	box 5245	folder 6
Annual report, 1935	box 5245	folder 7
Annual report, 1936	box 5245	folder 8
Annual report and programs of work, 1936-1937	box 5245	folder 9
Annual report, 1938	box 5245	folder 10

Program of work and annual report, 1939	box 5245	folder 11
Program of work and annual report, 1940	box 5245	folder 12
Program of work and annual report, 1940-1941	box 5245	folder 13
Program of work and annual report, 1942	box 5245	folder 14
Program of work and annual report, 1942-1944	box 5245	folder 15
Program of work and annual report, 1944	box 5245	folder 16
Annual reports, 1945	box 5245	folder 17
Monthly reports, 1944-1945	box 5245	folder 18
Annual reports (with photographs), monthly reports, and program of work, 1945-1946	box 5245	folder 19
Annual reports (with photographs) and program of work, 1947	box 5245	folder 20
Annual report (with photographs), 1948	box 5245	folder 21
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1948-1949	box 5245	folder 22
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1949-1950	box 5245	folder 23
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1950-1951	box 5245	folder 24
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1951-1952	box 5245	folder 25
Report of Raymond E. Vasold, annual report, and narrative report (with photographs), 1952-1953	box 5245	folder 26
Annual report and narrative report (with photographs), 1953-1954	box 5245	folder 27
Annual report and narrative report, 1954-1955	box 5246	folder 1
Annual report and narrative report, 1955-1956	box 5246	folder 2
Annual report and narrative reports (with photographs), 1956-1957	box 5246	folder 3
Annual report and narrative report, 1957-1958	box 5246	folder 4
Annual report and narrative report, 1958-1959	box 5246	folder 5
Annual report and narrative report, 1959-1960	box 5246	folder 6
Annual reports and program plan, 1960-1962	box 5246	folder 7
Program plan and statistical report, 1961-1963	box 5246	folder 8
Annual report and statistical reports, 1962-1963	box 5246	folder 9

Annual reports, situation report, statistical report, and program plan, 1963-1965	box 5246	folder 10
Statistical reports, annual reports, and program plan, 1964-1967	box 5246	folder 11
Annual reports, program plan, and statistical reports, 1966-1967	box 5246	folder 12
Statistical reports, annual reports, and plan of work, 1967-1968	box 5246	folder 13
Annual report and plans of work, 1968-1969	box 5246	folder 14
Inner city report, statistical reports, and annual report, 1968-1969	box 5246	folder 15
Inner city report, 1969	box 5246	folder 16
Inner city report, 1968-1969	box 5246	folder 17
Plans of work , 1969-1970	box 5246	folder 18
Plans of work and progress reports, 1969-1970	box 5246	folder 19
Plans of work , 1970-1971	box 5246	folder 20
Annual report, 1970-1971	box 5246	folder 21
Annual reports and plans of work, 1970-1972	box 5246	folder 22
Annual report, plans of work, and progress reports, 1971-1972	box 5246	folder 23
Plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5246	folder 24
Progress reports, 1972-1973	box 5246	folder 25
Plans of work and annual report, 1973-1974	box 5247	folder 1
Plans of work and annual report, 1974-1975	box 5247	folder 2
Plan of work and annual report, 1975-1976	box 5247	folder 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Gladwin County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative report and correspondence, 1918	box 5247	folder 4
annual report, narrative report, and quaterly reports, 920-1921	box 5247	folder 5
arrative report, 1922	box 5247	folder 6
nnual report, 1930	box 5247	folder 7
nnual report and program of work , 1931	box 5247	folder 8

Annual report and program of work, 1932	box 5247	folder 9
Annual report and program of work, 1933	box 5247	folder 10
Communities cooperating on extension work, 1934	box 5247	folder 11
Annual report, 1935	box 5247	folder 12
Annual report, 1936	box 5247	folder 13
Program of work and annual report, 1937	box 5247	folder 14
Program of work and annual report, 1938	box 5247	folder 15
Program of work, annual report, and historical report, 1914-1939	box 5247	folder 16
Annual report, 1940	box 5247	folder 17
Program of work and annual report, 1941	box 5247	folder 18
Annual report, 1942	box 5247	folder 19
Program of work and annual report, 1943	box 5247	folder 20
Programs of work and annual report, 1944-1945	box 5247	folder 21
Monthly reports and annual report, 1944-1945	box 5247	folder 22
Monthly reports, program of work, and annual report, 1945-1947	box 5247	folder 23
Program of work and annual report, 1947	box 5247	folder 24
Annual reports, 1948	box 5247	folder 25
Narrative report and annual report, 1949	box 5247	folder 26
Narrative report and annual report, 1949-1950	box 5247	folder 27
Narrative report and annual report, 1950-1951	box 5247	folder 28
Narrative reports and annual report, 1951-1952	box 5247	folder 29
Narrative report and annual report, 1952-1953	box 5247	folder 30
Narrative report and annual report, 1953-1954	box 5247	folder 31
Narrative report and annual report, 1954-1955	box 5247	folder 32
Narrative report and annual report, 1955-1956	box 5247	folder 33
Narrative report and annual report, 1956-1957	box 5247	folder 34
Program plan and annual report, 1957-1958	box 5247	folder 35
Program plan and annual report, 1958-1959	box 5247	folder 36
Program plan and annual report, 1959-1960	box 5247	folder 37
Program plan and annual report, 1960-1962	box 5247	folder 38
Program plan and statistical report, 1961-1963	box 5247	folder 39

Statistical report, annual report, and program plan, 1962-1963	box 5247	folder 40
Annual report and statistical report, 1963-1964	box 5247	folder 41
Program plan and annual report, 1964-1965	box 5247	folder 42
Annual report and statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5247	folder 43
Program plan and statistical report, 1966-1967	box 5247	folder 44
Program plan and annual report, 1967-1968	box 5247	folder 45
Program plan, annual report, and statistical report, 1968-1969	box 5248	folder 1
Plan of work and progress report, 1969-1970	box 5248	folder 2
Plan of work and annual report, 1970-1971	box 5248	folder 3
Plan of work and progress report, 1971-1972	box 5248	folder 4
Plan of work and progress report, 1972-1973	box 5248	folder 5
Plans of work and progress report, 1973-1974	box 5248	folder 6
Plan of work and progress report, 1974-1975	box 5248	folder 7
Plan of work , 1975-1976	box 5248	folder 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913-1919	box 5248	folder 9
Program of work and weekly reports, 1920	box 5248	folder 10
Weekly reports and narrative reports (with photographs),	box 5248	folder 11
Weekly reports, monthly reports, and narrative report, 1921-1922	box 5248	folder 12
Program of work and monthly reports, 1922-1923	box 5248	folder 13
rogram of work, narrative report, and monthly reports, 923-1924	box 5248	folder 14
Program of work, monthly reports, and narrative report (with photographs), 1924-1925	box 5248	folder 15
Program of work, monthly reports, and narrative report, 1925-1926	box 5248	folder 16
rogram of work, monthly reports, and narrative report, 926-1927	box 5248	folder 17

Monthly reports and narrative reports (with photographs), 1927-1928	box 5248	folder 18
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1928-1929	box 5248	folder 19
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1928-1930	box 5248	folder 20
Monthly reports, program of work, and narrative report (with photographs), 1931	box 5248	folder 21
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1931-1932	box 5248	folder 22
Annual report, monthly reports, and narrative report (with photographs), 1932-1933	box 5248	folder 23
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1933-1934	box 5248	folder 24
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1934-1935	box 5248	folder 25
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1935-1936	box 5248	folder 26
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1937	box 5248	folder 27
Monthly reports and narrative reports (with photographs), 1938-1941	box 5248	folder 28
Monthly reports and narrative report (with photographs), 1938-1939	box 5249	folder 1
Monthly reports and narrative reports (with photographs), 1939-1940	box 5249	folder 2
Narrative report (with photographs), program of work and monthly reports, 1940-1941	box 5249	folder 3
Narrative reports (with photographs) and monthly reports, 1941-1943	box 5249	folder 4
Narrative report, program of work, and monthly reports , 1942-1944	box 5249	folder 5
Narrative report (with photographs), program of work, and monthly reports, 1943-1944	box 5249	folder 6
Narrative report, program of work, and monthly reports, 1945-1946	box 5249	folder 7
Narrative report (with photographs) and program of work, 1946-1947	box 5249	folder 8
Narrative report (with photographs) and program of work, 1947-1948	box 5249	folder 9
N (11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		

	box 5249	folder 10
Narrative report (with photographs), 1949	box 5249	folder 11
Narrative report (with photographs), 1949-1950	box 5249	folder 12
Narrative report (with photographs), 1950-1951	box 5249	folder 13
Narrative report (with photographs), 1951-1952	box 5249	folder 14
Narrative report (with photographs) and annual report, 1952-1953	box 5249	folder 15
Narrative report and annual report, 1953-1954	box 5249	folder 16
Narrative report and annual report, 1954-1955	box 5249	folder 17
Narrative report and annual report, 1955-1956	box 5249	folder 18
Narrative report and annual report, 1956-1957	box 5249	folder 19
Narrative report and annual report, 1957-1958	box 5249	folder 20
Narrative report and annual report, 1958-1959	box 5249	folder 21
Annual report and program plan, 1959-1961	box 5249	folder 22
Annual report and program plan, 1960-1962	box 5249	folder 23
Annual report and program plan and statistical report, 1961-1963	box 5249	folder 24
Program plan and statistical report, 1962-1963	box 5249	folder 25
Annual report and statistical report, 1963-1964	box 5249	folder 26
Annual report, statistical reports and program plan, 1964-1965	box 5249	folder 27
Annual report and statistical report, 1965-1966	box 5249	folder 28
Program plan, annual report, and statistical report, 1966-1967	box 5250	folder 1
Program plan, annual report, and statistical report, 1967-1968	box 5250	folder 2
Annual report, plan of work, and statistical report, 1968-1969	box 5250	folder 3
Plans of work and progress reports, 1969-1970	box 5250	folder 4
Annual reports and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5250	folder 5
Annual report and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5250	folder 6
Annual reports and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5250	folder 7
Plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5250	folder 8
Annual report and plan of work, 1974-1975	box 5250	folder 9
Annual report, 1975-1976	box 5250	folder 10

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence and newspaper articles, 1914-1915	box 5250	folder 11
Program of work and narrative report, 1918	box 5250	folder 12
Weekly reports, 1917-1918	box 5250	folder 13
Monthly report and narrative report, 1922	box 5250	folder 14
Program of work, monthly reports, and narrative report, 1923	box 5250	folder 15
Monthly reports, 1923-1924	box 5250	folder 16
Narrative report and monthly reports, 1925	box 5250	folder 17
Narrative report and monthly reports, 1925-1926	box 5250	folder 18
Narrative report (with photographs) and monthly reports, 934	box 5250	folder 19
Narrative report (with photographs), 1935-1936	box 5250	folder 21
Monthly reports, 1935-1936	box 5250	folder 22
Monthly reports, program of work, and narrative report (with photographs), 1936-1937	box 5250	folder 23
Narrative report (with photographs), program of work, and monthly reports, 1937-1938	box 5250	folder 24
Varrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work Outline, 1939-1940	box 5250	folder 25
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, and Narrative Report with photographs), 1939	box 5250	folder 26
Monthly Reports, 1940	box 5250	folder 27
rogram of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), Ionthly Reports, 1940-1941	box 5250	folder 28
Varrative Report, 1941-1942	box 5250	folder 29
Monthly Reports, 1942	box 5250	folder 30
rogram of Work, Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 942-1944	box 5250	folder 31
Monthly Reports and Narrative Reports, 1943-1944	box 5250	folder 32
ogram of Work, Monthly Reports, Collective Annual eport, Narrative Report, 1944-1945	box 5250	folder 33

Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1945-1946	box 5250	folder 34
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1946-1947	box 5250	folder 35
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1947-1948	box 5250	folder 36
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1948-1949	box 5250	folder 37
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1949-1950	box 5251	folder 1
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1950-1951	box 5251	folder 2
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1951-1952	box 5251	folder 3
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Extension Program, 1952-1953	box 5251	folder 4
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1953-1954	box 5251	folder 5
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Extension Program, 1954-1955	box 5251	folder 6
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1955-1956	box 5251	folder 7
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1956-1957	box 5251	folder 8
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Extension Program, 1957-1958	box 5251	folder 9
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Extension Program, 1958-1959	box 5251	folder 10
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Extension Program, Program Plan, Cherry Leaflet, GTC Situation, 1959-1960	box 5251	folder 11
Combined Annual Report, Extension Program, Program Plan, 1960	box 5251	folder 12
Statistical Report, Program Plan, 1961-1963	box 5251	folder 13
Report of CE Service, Program Plan, Statistical Reports, 1962-1964	box 5251	folder 14
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5251	folder 15
Monthly Reports, Program Plan, Newspaper, 1964-1965	box 5251	folder 16
Monthly Reports, correspondence, newspaper clipping, 1965-1966	box 5251	folder 17
Plan of Work, Annual Report, Statistical Reports, 1966-1967	box 5251	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, Plot Work, Horticulture Report, 1968-1969	box 5251	folder 19
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Plan of Work, 1968-1969	box 5251	folder 20
Progress Reports, Plans of Work, 1969-1970	box 5251	folder 21

Plans of Work, Progress Report, Annual Progress Report, 1970-1971	box 5251	folder 22
Annual Progress Reports, Plans of Work, 1971-1972	box 5251	folder 23
Annual Progress Reports, Plans of Work, 1972-1973	box 5251	folder 24
Plans of Work, 1972	box 5251	folder 25
Annual Progress Reports, Plans of Work, 1974-1975	box 5251	folder 26
Annual Progress Reports, 1975-1976	box 5251	folder 27

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Reports, 1917	box 5251	folder 28
Correspondence, 1913	box 5251	folder 29
Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, 1921	box 5251	folder 30
Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1922	box 5251	folder 31
Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1923	box 5251	folder 32
Program of Work, Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1923-1924	box 5251	folder 33
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1928-1929	box 5251	folder 34
Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1928	box 5251	folder 35
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1929-1930	box 5251	folder 36
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1930-1931	box 5251	folder 37
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1931-1932	box 5251	folder 38
Correspondence, Monthly, and Narrative Reports, 1933	box 5251	folder 39
Narrative Reports, Monthly Reports, 1933-1934	box 5251	folder 40
Monthly Reports, and correspondence, 1935	box 5251	folder 41
Narrative Report (with photographs, Annual Report, Monthly Reports, 1936	box 5251	folder 42
Monthly Reports, 1937	box 5251	folder 43
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1937	box 5251	folder 44
Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Reports, 1938	box 5252	folder 1

box 5252 box 5252	folder 2
box 5252	
	folder 3
box 5252	folder 4
box 5252	folder 5
box 5252	folder 6
box 5252	folder 7
box 5252	folder 8
box 5252	folder 9
box 5252	folder 10
box 5252	folder 11
box 5252	folder 12
box 5252	folder 13
box 5252	folder 14
box 5252	folder 15
box 5252	folder 16
box 5252	folder 17
box 5252	folder 18
box 5252	folder 19
box 5252	folder 20
box 5252	folder 21
box 5252	folder 22
box 5252	folder 23
box 5252	folder 24
box 5252	folder 25
box 5252	folder 26
box 5252	folder 27
box 5252	folder 28
	box 5252

Family Living Education Annual Report, 4H Youth Annual Report, Monthly Reports, 1965-1966	box 5252	folder 29
Family Living Education Annual Report, 4H Youth Annual Report, Agriculture Annual Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Reports, 1966-1967	box 5252	folder 30
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Reports, 1967-1968	box 5252	folder 31
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Reports, 1968-1969	box 5252	folder 32
Progress Report, Plan of Work , 1969-1970	box 5252	folder 33
Annual Report, Plan of Work, 1970-1971	box 5252	folder 34
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1971-1972	box 5252	folder 35
Progress Plan, Plan of Work, 1972-1973	box 5252	folder 36
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5252	folder 37
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5252	folder 38
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5252	folder 39

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Hillsdale County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1914-1915	box 5253	folder 1
Monthly Reports, Report of Farm Bureau Work, 1920	box 5253	folder 2
Program of Work, Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Report, 1920-1921	box 5253	folder 3
Narrative Report, Hillsdale County Club News, Monthly Reports, 1921-1922	box 5253	folder 4
Club Work Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Monthly Reports, 1923	box 5253	folder 5
Status of Country Extension Organization, 1924	box 5253	folder 6
Annual Reports, Maps of Hillsdale, Monthly Reports, Photographs, 1924-1925	box 5253	folder 7
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Reports (with photographs), 1925-1926	box 5253	folder 8
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, Index, 1926-1927	box 5253	folder 9
Index, 1927-1928	box 5253	folder 10
Summer School Lecture Notes, 1938	box 5253	folder 11

Historical Appraisal of Extension Work, Program of Work, 1914-1939	box 5253	folder 12
Program of Work, 1940	box 5253	folder 13
Program of Work, 1941	box 5253	folder 14
Annual Report, Program of Work, 1942-1943	box 5253	folder 15
Program of Work , 1945	box 5253	folder 16
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Report, 1945-1946	box 5253	folder 17
Rating Sheet, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Report , 1945-1947	box 5253	folder 18
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Report, 1946-1947	box 5253	folder 19
Combined Annual Report, Annual Report, Rating Sheet, 1947-1948	box 5253	folder 20
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1948-1949	box 5253	folder 21
Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Newspaper clippings, 1949-1950	box 5253	folder 22
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1950-1951	box 5253	folder 23
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, Newspaper clippings, 1951-1952	box 5253	folder 24
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1952-1953	box 5253	folder 25
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1953-1954	box 5253	folder 26
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1954-1955	box 5253	folder 27
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1955-1956	box 5253	folder 28
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1956-1957	box 5253	folder 29
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1957-1958	box 5253	folder 30
Annual Report, Program Plan, 1958-1959	box 5253	folder 31
Annual Report, Program Plan, 1959-1961	box 5253	folder 32
Annual Report, Program Plan, 1960-1962	box 5253	folder 33
Statistical Report, Program Plan, 1961-1963	box 5253	folder 34
Statistical Report, Annual Report, 1962-1963	box 5253	folder 35
Statistical Report, Annual Report, Program Plan, 1963-1964	box 5253	folder 36
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program Plan, 1964-1965	box 5253	folder 37
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, 1965-1966	box 5253	folder 38
Program Dlan 1066 1067		

	box 5253	folder 39
Annual Report, Program Plan, 1967-1968	box 5253	folder 40
Annual Reports, Monthly Reports, 1968-1969	box 5253	folder 41
Annual Reports, Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5253	folder 42
Annual Reports, Plan of Work, 1970-1971	box 5253	folder 43
Annual Reports, Plan of Work, 1971-1972	box 5253	folder 44
Affirmative Action Report, Plan of Work, Annual Reports, 1972-1973	box 5253	folder 45
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5253	folder 46
Plan of Work, Annual Reports, 1974-1975	box 5253	folder 47
Plan of Work, Annual Reports, 1975-1976	box 5253	folder 48

^ Return to Table of Contents

Houghton County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913	box 5254	folder 1
Correspondence, 1914	box 5254	folder 2
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, 1915	box 5254	folder 3
County Club Agent Annual Report, 1922	box 5254	folder 4
Summary of Extension Work, 1922-1923	box 5254	folder 5
Program of Work, Agricultural Extension Work Report, County Club Leader Report (with photographs), 1924	box 5254	folder 6
Narrative Report, Agricultural Extension Report, 1924-1925	box 5254	folder 7
Program of Work, Narrative Report, Agricultural Agents Report, Extension Work Report, 1925-1926	box 5254	folder 8
Extension Work Summary, 1927-1928	box 5254	folder 9
Narrative Reports, 1930	box 5254	folder 10
Program of Work, 1931	box 5254	folder 11
Annual Report, 1933-1934	box 5254	folder 12
Annual Report, 1934-1935	box 5254	folder 13
Narrative Report Rating Sheet, Annual Report, 1935-1936	box 5254	folder 14
Narrative Report Rating Sheet, Program of Work, Annual Report, 1936-1938	box 5254	folder 15

Rating Sheet, Annual Report, 1937-1938

	box 5254	folder 16
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), Historical Report, 1938-1939	box 5254	folder 17
Annual Report, 1939-1940	box 5254	folder 18
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1941	box 5254	folder 19

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
Annual Report, 1942	box 5254	folder 20
Annual Report (with photographs), Programs of Work, 1943-1944	box 5254	folder 21
Annual Report, Combined Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1944-1945	box 5254	folder 22
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, 1945-1946	box 5254	folder 23
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, 1945-1947	box 5254	folder 24
Annual Report, Combined Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1947-1948	box 5254	folder 25
Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, 1947-1948	box 5254	folder 26
Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, 1948-1949	box 5254	folder 27
Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Newspapers, 1949-1950	box 5254	folder 28
Narrative Report (with photographs), Combined Annual Report, Newspapers, 1950-1951	box 5254	folder 29
Narrative Report (with photographs), Combined Annual Report, Newspaper, 1951-1952	box 5254	folder 30
Narrative Report (with photographs), Extension Agents Report, Newspapers, 1952-1953	box 5254	folder 31
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1953-1954	box 5254	folder 32
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1954-1955	box 5254	folder 33
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1955-1956	box 5254	folder 34
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1956-1957	box 5254	folder 35
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1957-1958	box 5254	folder 36
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5254	folder 37
Narrative Report, Program Plan, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5254	folder 38

Narrative Report, Program Plan, Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 5254	folder 39
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Reports, 1961-1963	box 5254	folder 40
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1962-1964	box 5254	folder 41
Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5254	folder 42
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Statistical Report, 1964-1965	box 5254	folder 43
Annual Report, Program Plan, Monthly Report, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5254	folder 44
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Report, Statistical Report, 1966-1967	box 5254	folder 45
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Reports, 1967-1968	box 5254	folder 46
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Reports, 1968-1969	box 5254	folder 47
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1969-1971	box 5254	folder 48
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, Progress Report, 1971-1972	box 5255	folder 1
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1972-1973	box 5255	folder 2
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5255	folder 3
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5255	folder 4
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5255	folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Huron County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Newspaper Clipping, Correspondence, 1912-1915	box 5255	folder 6
Weekly Reports, 1917	box 5255	folder 7
Annual Narrative Report, Newpaper, 1920	box 5255	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Extension Work, 1921	box 5255	folder 9
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Agent Report, 1921-1922	box 5255	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report, 1922-1923	box 5255	folder 11
Program of Work, Narrative Summary, Narrative Report, 1924	box 5255	folder 12
Program of Work, Narrative Summary, "My Greatest Achievement in the Extension Work Program", 1925	box 5255	folder 13

Programs of Work, Narrative Summary (with photographs), 1925-1926	box 5255	folder 14
Programs of Work, Narrative Summary (with photographs), 1926-1927	box 5255	folder 15
Program of Work, Narrative Summary (with photographs), 1927-1928	box 5255	folder 16
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1929	box 5255	folder 17
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1930	box 5255	folder 18
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1931	box 5255	folder 19
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1932	box 5255	folder 20
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1933	box 5255	folder 21
Narrative Report, 1934	box 5255	folder 22
Narrative Report, 1935	box 5255	folder 23
Narrative Report, 1936	box 5255	folder 24
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1936-1937	box 5255	folder 25
Program of Work, Annual Reports (with photographs), 1937-1938	box 5255	folder 26
Program of Work, Annual Reports (with photographs), 1939	box 5255	folder 27
Program of Work, Narrative Report, 1940	box 5255	folder 28
Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1941	box 5255	folder 29
Narrative Report (with photographs), 1942	box 5255	folder 30
Program of Work, Narrative Report, 1943	box 5255	folder 31
Program of Work, Narrative Report, "New Developments in Use of Better Seeds", 1944	box 5255	folder 32
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Narrative Report, and Program of Work, 1945	box 5255	folder 33
Annual Reports, Narrative Reports, 1946	box 5255	folder 34
Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1947	box 5255	folder 35
Annual Report,Narrative Report, 1948	box 5255	folder 36
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Brief Summary, 1949	box 5255	folder 37
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1950	box 5255	folder 38
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1951	box 5255	folder 39
Annual Report, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1952	box 5255	folder 40

Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1953	box 5255	folder 41
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1954	box 5255	folder 42
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1955	box 5255	folder 43
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1956	box 5255	folder 44
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1957	box 5255	folder 45
Annual Report, Highlights, 1958	box 5255	folder 46
Annual Reports, Program Plan, 1958-1959	box 5255	folder 47
Annual Reports, 1959-1960	box 5255	folder 48
Annual Reports, 1960-1961	box 5255	folder 49
Statistical Report, Annual Report, 1961-1962, and Program Plan, 1962-1963	box 5255	folder 50
Statistical Report, Annual Report, 1962-1963, and Program Plan, 1963-1964	box 5255	folder 51
Statistical Report, Annual Report (newspaper), 1963-1964	box 5255	folder 52
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Reports (newspapers), Program Plan, Newspapers, 1964-1965	box 5255	folder 53
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Report, Program Plan, 1965-1966	box 5255	folder 54
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Reports, Program Plan, 1966-1967	box 5255	folder 55
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Reports, Program Plan, 1967-1968	box 5255	folder 56
Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Progress Plan, Annual Report, 1968-1969	box 5256	folder 1
Plans of Work, 1969-1970	box 5256	folder 2
Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1970-1971	box 5256	folder 3
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1971-1972	box 5256	folder 4
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1972-1973	box 5256	folder 5
Annual Progress Report, 1972-1973	box 5256	folder 6
Plans of Work, 1973-1974	box 5256	folder 7
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Reports, 1974-1975	box 5256	folder 8
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5256	folder 9

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Veekly reports, correspondence, 1915-1917	box 5256	folder 1
appointment request form, correspondence, weekly reports, 918	box 5256	folder 1
Narrative report (with photographs), 1927	box 5256	folder 12
rogram of work, narrative report (with photographs), 927-1928	box 5256	folder 13
Program of work, annual reports (with photographs), 1929	box 5256	folder 14
Program of work, annual report (with photographs), 1930	box 5256	folder 15
Program of work, annual report, 1931	box 5256	folder 16
rograms of work, annual reports (with photographs), 931-1932	box 5256	folder 17
nnual report, 1933	box 5256	folder 18
nnual report, 1933-1934	box 5256	folder 19
Annual report, 1934-1935	box 5256	folder 20
rogram of work, annual report, 1935-1937	box 5256	folder 21
nnual report (with photographs), 1937	box 5256	folder 22
nnual report (with photographs), summer school notes, ogram of work, 1937-1938	box 5256	folder 23
nnual reports (with photographs), "History of Extension Jork in Ingham County", 1938-1939	box 5256	folder 24
nnual report, program of work, 1939-1940	box 5256	folder 25
nnual report (with photographs), correspondence, rogram of work, 1940-1941	box 5256	folder 26
Annual reports (with photographs), program of work, 941-1942	box 5256	folder 27
annual report (with photographs), 1943	box 5256	folder 28
nnual report (with photographs), 1944	box 5256	folder 28
onthly reports, annual report, 1945	box 5256	folder 29
nual reports, plan of work, 1946	box 5256	folder 29
nnual report (with photographs), plan of work, 1947	box 5256	folder 30
nnual report (with photographs), 1948	box 5256	folder 31
nnual report (with photographs), 1949	box 5256	folder 32
Annual report (with photographs), 1950	box 5256	folder 33

Annual report (with photographs), 1951	box 5256	folder 34
Annual report (with photographs), 1952	box 5256	folder 35
Annual report (with photographs), 1953	box 5257	folder 1
Annual reports, 1954, 1955	box 5257	folder 2
Annual reports, 1956, 1957, 1958	box 5257	folder 3
Annual reports, 1958-1959, 1959-1960, 1960-1961	box 5257	folder 4
Statistical reports, annual reports, 1961-1962, 1962-1963	box 5257	folder 5
Plan of work, 1962-1963	box 5257	folder 5
Annual reports, plan of work, 1963-1964	box 5257	folder 6
Annual reports, monthly statistical reports, plan of work, 1964-1965	box 5257	folder 7
Annual reports, monthly statistical reports, 1965-1966	box 5257	folder 8
Monthly statistical reports, 1966-1967	box 5257	folder 9
Annual reports, 1967-1968, 1968-1969	box 5257	folder 9
Plans of work, 1966-1967, 1967-1968	box 5257	folder 9
Monthly statistical reports, annual reports, and plans of work, 1969-1970	box 5257	folder 10
Annual reports, and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5257	folder 10
Annual reports, and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5257	folder 11
Annual reports, and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5257	folder 12
Plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5257	folder 13
Annual reports, and plans of work, 1974-1975	box 5257	folder 13
Annual reports, and plans of work, 1975-1976	box 5257	folder 14

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ionia County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1914	box 5257	folder 15
Weekly reports, 1917	box 5257	folder 15
Narrative reports (with photographs), plan of work, 1923	box 5257	folder 15
Narrative report, program of work, 1924	box 5257	folder 16
Narrative report, program of work, 1925	box 5257	folder 16

Narrative report (with photographs), program of work, 1926	box 5257	folder 16
Narrative report, program of work, 1927	box 5257	folder 16
Annual reports, 1931, 1932, 1933, 1934, 1935	box 5257	folder 17
Program of work, 1932	box 5257	folder 17
Annual reports (with photographs), 1936, 1937	box 5257	folder 18
Annual reports (with photographs), program of work, 1938	box 5257	folder 19
Annual reports (with photographs), monthly reports, program of work, 1939	box 5257	folder 20
Annual reports (with photographs), program of work, 1940	box 5257	folder 21
Annual reports (with photographs), program of work, 1941	box 5257	folder 21
Annual report (with photographs), 1942	box 5257	folder 22
Annual report (with photographs), emergency farm labor report, 1943	box 5257	folder 23
Program of work, 1944	box 5257	folder 23
Annual reports (with photographs), 1944	box 5258	folder 1
Annual reports (with photographs), monthly reports, emergency farm labor report, program of work, 1945	box 5258	folder 2
Annual reports (with photographs), monthly reports, program of work, 1946	box 5258	folder 3
Annual reports (with photographs), program of work, 1947	box 5258	folder 4
Annual reports (with photographs), 1948	box 5258	folder 5
Annual reports (with photographs), 1949	box 5258	folder 6
Annual reports (with photographs), 1950	box 5258	folder 7
Annual reports (with photographs), 1951	box 5258	folder 8
Annual report, 1952	box 5258	folder 8
Annual reports, 1953, 1954	box 5258	folder 9
Annual reports, 1955, 1956, 1957, 1958	box 5258	folder 10
Annual reports, 1958-1959, 1959-1960, 1960-1961	box 5258	folder 11
Program plan, 1961-1962	box 5258	folder 11
Annual reports, statistical reports, 1961-1962, 1962-1963	box 5258	folder 12
Program plans, 1962-1963, 1963-1964	box 5258	folder 12
Annual report, statistical report, 1963-1964	box 5258	folder 13
Annual report, monthly statistical reports, 1964-1965	box 5258	folder 13

Program plan, 1965-1966	box 5258	folder 13
Annual report, monthly statistical reports, 1965-1966, 1966-1967, 1967-1968	box 5258	folder 14
Program plans, 1966-1967, 1967-1968	box 5258	folder 14
Annual reports, monthly statistical reports, program plans, 1968-1969	box 5258	folder 15
Annual reports, program plans, 1969-1970, 1970-1971	box 5258	folder 15
Annual reports, program plans, 1971-1972, 1972-1973	box 5258	folder 16
Annual reports, 1973-1974	box 5258	folder 17
Annual reports, program plans, 1974-1975, 1975-1976	box 5258	folder 17

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1917-1918, 1920, Weekly Reports 1918, Narrative Reports 1918,1920,1936 (With Photographs)	box 5259	folder 1
onthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work , 37	box 5259	folder 2
nthly Reports, Annual Report, and Program of Work, 38	box 5259	folder 3
nthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work th photographs), 1939	box 5259	folder 4
onthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work, 40	box 5259	folder 5
nthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work,	box 5259	folder 6
nthly Reports, Annual Reports and Program of Work th photographs), 1942	box 5259	folder 7
onthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work, 43	box 5259	folder 8
onthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work, 144	box 5259	folder 9
onthly Report, Annual Report and Program of Work, 1945	box 5259	folder 10
nbined Annual Report, Narrative Report and Program of rk, 1946	box 5259	folder 11
mbined Annual Report, Narrative Report and Program of ork, 1947	box 5259	folder 12

Combined Annual Report and Annual Report, 1948	box 5259	folder 13
Combined Annual Report and Annual Report , 1949	box 5259	folder 14
Combined Annual Report and Narrative Report, 1950	box 5259	folder 15
Combined Annual Report and Narrative Report, 1951	box 5259	folder 16
Correspondence, Combined Annual Report and Narrative Report (with photographs), 1952	box 5259	folder 17
Annual Report of Extension Agents, Observation of Agricultural Activities and Narrative Report, 1953	box 5259	folder 18
Annual Report of County Extension Agents and Narrative Report, 1954	box 5259	folder 19
Annual Report of County Extension Agents and Annual Narrative Report, 1955	box 5259	folder 20
Annual Report of County Extension Agents and Annual Narrative Report, 1956	box 5259	folder 21
Annual Report of County Extension Agents and Annual Narrative Report, 1957	box 5259	folder 22
Annual Report of County Extension Agents and Annual Narrative Report, 1958	box 5259	folder 23
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1959	box 5259	folder 24
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, 1960	box 5259	folder 25
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1961	box 5259	folder 26
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, 1962	box 5259	folder 27
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, 1963	box 5259	folder 28
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan and Pamphlets, 1964	box 5259	folder 29
Individual Monthly Statistical Report and Annual Report, 1965	box 5259	folder 30
Monthly Extension Report, Special Bulletin, 1966	box 5259	folder 31
Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Report and Notes, 1967	box 5259	folder 32
Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report and Notes, 1969	box 5259	folder 33
Progress Report and Plan of Work, 1970	box 5259	folder 34
Annual Report and Plan of Work, 1971	box 5259	folder 35

Annual Progress Report and Plan of Work, 1972	box 5259	folder 36
Annual Progress Report and Plan of Work, 1973	box 5259	folder 37
Plan of Work, 1974	box 5259	folder 38
Plan of Work, 1975	box 5259	folder 39

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Iron County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Report of Agriculturist, 1913	box 5260	folder 1
Correspondence, 1914-1915	box 5260	folder 32
Weekly Report, 1917	box 5260	folder 2
Weekly Reports, Narrative Report, Questionaries, and Potato Demonstration Results, 1918	box 5260	folder 3
Weekly Reports and Annual Report of the County Agriculture Agent, 1920	box 5260	folder 4
Weekly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Correspondence, Applications, Misc. Reports, 1921	box 5260	folder 5
Narrative Reports, Summary of Problems, Annual Report of Club Agent, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, 1922	box 5260	folder 6
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports and Program of Work, 1923	box 5260	folder 7
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports and Program of Work, 1924	box 5260	folder 8
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports (with photographs), Program of Work and Forestry Survey, 1925	box 5260	folder 9
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports and Program of Work, 1926	box 5260	folder 10
Monthly Reports, Annual Reports and Program of Work, 1927	box 5260	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports (with photographs), 1928	box 5260	folder 12
Monthly Reports and Annual Narrative Report, 1929	box 5260	folder 13
Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work and Correspondence, 1930	box 5260	folder 14
Monthly Reports and Annual Report (with photographs), 1931	box 5260	folder 15

Monthly Reports and Annual Report (with photographs), 1932	box 5260	folder 16
Monthly Reports, Annual Reports (with photographs) and Correspondence, 1933	box 5260	folder 17
Monthly Reports and Annual Report, 1934	box 5260	folder 18
Monthly Reports and Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), 1935	box 5260	folder 19
Monthly Reports, Narrative Report (with photographs) and Report Rating, 1936	box 5260	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Rating Sheet and Correspondence, 1937	box 5260	folder 21
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports (with photographs) and Rating Sheet, 1938	box 5260	folder 22
Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and Program of Work, 1939	box 5260	folder 23
Monthly Reports, Annual and Combined Annual Reports (with photographs), Program of Work, 1940	box 5260	folder 24
Monthly, Annual and Combined Annual Reports (with photographs), Program of Work, 1941	box 5260	folder 25
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report and Rating Sheet, 1942	box 5260	folder 26
Monthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), 1943	box 5260	folder 27
Monthly Reports and Annual Report, 1944	box 5260	folder 28
Monthly Reports and Annual Narrative Report, 1945	box 5260	folder 29
Monthly, Annual and Combined Annual Reports, Rating Sheet, Program of Work, 1946	box 5260	folder 30
Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, and Program of Work, 1947	box 5260	folder 31
Narrative Report and Combined Annual Report, 1948	box 5261	folder 1
Annual Narrative Report and Combined Annual Report, 1949	box 5261	folder 2
Annual Narrative Report and Combined Annual Report, 1950	box 5261	folder 3
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs) and Combined Annual Report, 1951	box 5261	folder 4
Annual Narrative Report and Combined Annual Report, 1952	box 5261	folder 5
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs) and Combined Annual Report, 1953	box 5261	folder 6

Annual Report and Annual Narrative Report, 1954	box 5261	folder 7
Annual Report and Annual Narrative Report, 1955	box 5261	folder 8
Annual Report and Annual Narrative Report, 1956	box 5261	folder 9
Annual Report and Annual Narrative Report, 1957	box 5261	folder 10
Annual Report and Annual Narrative Report, 1958	box 5261	folder 11
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1959	box 5261	folder 12
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1960	box 5261	folder 13
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1961	box 5261	folder 14
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, 1962	box 5261	folder 15
Annual Report and Annual Statistical Report, 1963	box 5261	folder 16
Report to Board Of Supervisors, Program Plan and Annual Statistical Report, 1964	box 5261	folder 17
Report to Board of Supervisors, Monthly Statistical Reports and Program Plan, 1965	box 5261	folder 18
Annual Report , Individual Monthly Statistical Report and Correspondence, 1966	box 5261	folder 19
Annual Report, Plan of Work and Individual Monthly Statistical Report, 1967	box 5261	folder 20
Annual Report, Annual Statistical Report and Plan of Work, 1968	box 5261	folder 21
Annual Report, Annual Statistical Report and Plan of Work, 1969	box 5261	folder 22
Progress Report and Plan of Work, 1970	box 5261	folder 23
Annual Reports and Plans of Work, 1971	box 5261	folder 24
Annual Report and Plan of Work, 1972	box 5261	folder 25
Annual Report and Plan of Work, 1973	box 5261	folder 26
Plan of Work and Annual Report, 1974	box 5261	folder 27
Annual Progress Report, 1975	box 5261	folder 28
By-laws, Programs, Memorandum of Understanding with U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Bureau of Plant Industry (with correspondence); Weekly Agricultural Agent Reports, 1911-1917	box 5323	folder 42
Administrative Staff Weekly Meeting Minutes, 1970	box 5324	folder 1

Administrative and Professional Staff Conference/Retreat/ Seminar, Mount Pleasant, MI, June 11-12, 1970	box 5324	folder 2
Administrative Staff Weekly Meeting Minutes, 1969	box 5324	folder 3
Administrative Staff Weekly Meeting Minutes, 1968	box 5324	folder 4
Administrative Staff Weekly Meeting Minutes, 1971	box 5324	folder 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Crop Reports and Correspondence, 1914-1918	box 5261	folder 29
Annual Report and Report on Club Work, 1924	box 5261	folder 30
Monthly reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and Correspondence, 1936	box 5261	folder 31
Ionthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), rogram of Work and Rating Sheet, 1937	box 5261	folder 32
onthly Reports, Program of Work and Annual Report with photographs), 1938	box 5261	folder 33
Ionthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and rogram of Work, 1939	box 5261	folder 34
Ionthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and rogram of Work, 1940	box 5261	folder 35
Ionthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and rogram of Work, 1941	box 5261	folder 36
Ionthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) and rogram of Work, 1942	box 5262	folder 1
onthly Reports, Annual Report and Program of Work, 943	box 5262	folder 2
Ionthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), 1944	box 5262	folder 3
onthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), Program Work, 1945	box 5262	folder 4
Ionthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, Map, 1946	box 5262	folder 5
Ionthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1947	box 5262	folder 6
onthly and Annual Reports, 1948	box 5262	folder 7
Ionthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), 1949	box 5262	folder 8
Monthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), 1950	box 5262	folder 9
Monthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), 1951	box 5262	folder 10

Annual Report (with photographs), 1952	box 5262	folder 11
Annual Report, 1953	box 5262	folder 12
Annual Reports, 1954	box 5262	folder 13
Annual Reports, 1955	box 5262	folder 14
Annual Reports, 1956	box 5262	folder 15
Annual Reports , 1957	box 5262	folder 16
Annual Reports, 1958	box 5262	folder 17
Annual Reports, 1959	box 5262	folder 18
Annual Reports, 1960	box 5262	folder 19
Annual Reports, 1961	box 5262	folder 20
Annual Reports, 1962	box 5262	folder 21
Annual Reports, 1963	box 5262	folder 22
Annual Reports, 1964	box 5262	folder 23
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Plan, Situation Report, 1965	box 5262	folder 24
Annual Reports, 1966	box 5262	folder 25
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program Plan, 1967	box 5262	folder 26
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program Plan, 1968	box 5262	folder 27
Monthly and Annual Reports, Plan of Work, 1969	box 5262	folder 28
Plan of Work and Progress Reports, 1970	box 5262	folder 29
Annual Report and Plan of Work, 1971	box 5262	folder 30
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1972	box 5262	folder 31
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1973	box 5262	folder 32
Plan of Work, 1974	box 5262	folder 33
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975	box 5262	folder 34
Annual Progress Report, 1976	box 5262	folder 35

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Jackson County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist, undated	box 2494	folder 1

Annual Reports of Extension Specialist

box 2494	folder 2
box 2494	folder 3
box 2494	folder 4
box 2494	folder 5
box 2494	folder 6
box 2494	folder 7
box 2494	folder 8
box 2494	folder 9
box 2494	folder 10
box 2494	folder 11
box 2494	folder 12
box 2494	folder 13
box 2494	folder 14
box 2494	folder 15
box 2494	folder 16
box 2494	folder 17
box 2494	folder 18
box 2494	folder 19
box 2494	folder 20
box 2494	folder 21
box 2494	folder 22
box 2494	folder 23
box 2494	folder 24
box 2494	folder 25
box 2494	folder 26
box 2494	folder 27
box 2494	folder 28
box 2494	folder 29
box 2494	folder 30
DOX 2494	Toraci oo
	box 2494

	box 2494	folder 32
Statements from Reports and Program Plans, March 1959	box 2494	folder 33
4-H summary, 1959	box 2494	folder 34
Correspondence, 1913-1915	box 5262	folder 36
Weekly Reports and Correspondence, 1917	box 5262	folder 37
Weekly Reports, 1918	box 5262	folder 38
Annual and Weekly Reports, 1920	box 5262	folder 39
Weekly, Quarterly and Annual Reports, Correspondence, 1921	box 5262	folder 40
Monthly and Annual Report, 1922	box 5262	folder 41
Monthly and Annual Reports, 1923	box 5262	folder 42
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1924	box 5262	folder 43
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1925	box 5262	folder 44
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1926	box 5262	folder 45
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1927	box 5262	folder 46
Monthly and Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1928	box 5262	folder 47
Monthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), Program of Work, Correspondence, 1929	box 5262	folder 48
Monthly and Annual Reports (with photographs), Program of Work, 1930	box 5262	folder 49
Trip Report, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1931	box 5263	folder 1
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1932	box 5263	folder 2
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, 1933	box 5263	folder 3
Monthly Report, Annual Report, 1934	box 5263	folder 4
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), 1935	box 5263	folder 5
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), 1936	box 5263	folder 6
Monthly Report, 1937	box 5263	folder 7
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1937	box 5263	folder 8
Monthly Report, 1938	box 5263	folder 9
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1938	box 5263	folder 10
History of Extension Work, 1917-1939, Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Program of Work, 1939	box 5263	folder 11
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, 1940	box 5263	folder 12

box 5263	folder 13
box 5263	folder 14
box 5263	folder 15
box 5263	folder 16
box 5263	folder 17
box 5263	folder 18
box 5263	folder 19
box 5263	folder 20
box 5263	folder 21
box 5263	folder 22
box 5263	folder 23
box 5263	folder 24
box 5263	folder 25
box 5263	folder 26
box 5263	folder 26
box 5263	folder 27
box 5263	folder 27
box 5263	folder 28
box 5263	folder 28
box 5263	folder 29
box 5263	folder 29
box 5263	folder 29
box 5264	folder 1
box 5264 box 5264	folder 1
box 5264	folder 1
box 5264 box 5264	folder 1 folder 2
box 5264 box 5264 box 5264	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3
box 5264 box 5264 box 5264 box 5264	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
box 5264 box 5264 box 5264 box 5264	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
	box 5263

Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1971	box 5264	folder 9
Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1972	box 5264	folder 10
Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1973	box 5264	folder 11
Program Summary, Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1974	box 5264	folder 12
Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1975	box 5264	folder 13
Plan of Work, Annual Report, 1976	box 5264	folder 14

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, 1913	box 5264	folder 15
Weekly Reports, 1915-1917	box 5264	folder 16
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1917	box 5264	folder 17
Annual Report, 1920	box 5264	folder 17
Annual Report, Program of Work, 1921	box 5264	folder 17
arrative Report, 1922	box 5264	folder 18
nnual Report, 1923	box 5264	folder 18
Program of Work, Narrative Report, 1924	box 5264	folder 19
rogram of Work, Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1926	box 5264	folder 19
rogram of Work, Narrative Report, 1927	box 5264	folder 20
rogram of Work, Narrative Report, 1928	box 5264	folder 20
rogram of Work, Annual Report, 1929	box 5264	folder 21
rogram of Work, Annual Report, 1930	box 5264	folder 21
rogram of Work, Annual Report, 1931	box 5264	folder 22
rogram of Work, Annual Report, 1932	box 5264	folder 23
rogram of Work, Annual Report, 1933	box 5264	folder 23
Annual Report, 1934	box 5264	folder 23
Annual Report, 1935	box 5264	folder 24
nnual Report, 1936	box 5264	folder 24
ogram of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1937	box 5264	folder 25
rogram of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1938	box 5264	folder 25
rogram of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1939	box 5264	folder 26

Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1940	box 5264	folder 26
Program of Work evaluation, 1940	box 5265	folder 2
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1941	box 5264	folder 27
Annual Report, 1942	box 5264	folder 27
Annual Report, 1943	box 5264	folder 28
Program of Work, Annual Report, 1944	box 5264	folder 28
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, 1945	box 5264	folder 29
Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, Program of Work, 1946	box 5264	folder 29
Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1947	box 5264	folder 30
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1948	box 5264	folder 30
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1949	box 5264	folder 31
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), 1950	box 5264	folder 31
The Kalamazoo Gazette Newspaper clipping, February 23, 1950	box 5264	folder 32
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1951	box 5265	folder 1
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Soil Conservation Report, 1952	box 5265	folder 2
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Newspaper Clipping, 1953	box 5265	folder 3
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1954	box 5265	folder 4
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1955	box 5265	folder 5
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1956	box 5265	folder 6
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1957	box 5265	folder 7
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1957-1958	box 5265	folder 8
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1958-1959	box 5265	folder 9
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1959-1960	box 5265	folder 10
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1960-1961	box 5265	folder 11
Annual Statistical Report, Narrative Report, Program Plan, 1961-1962	box 5265	folder 12
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report, 1962-1963	box 5265	folder 13
Annual Report, Program Plan, 1963-1964	box 5265	folder 14
Program Plan, Consumer Market Information, Analysis of Marketing Situation, Mass Media Report, Monthly Report, Annual Report, 1964-1965	box 5265	folder 15

Annual Report, Monthly Reports, 1965-1966	box 5265	folder 16
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, 1966-1967	box 5265	folder 17
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, Monthly Statistical Reports, 1967-1968	box 5265	folder 18
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Report, Program Plan, 1968-1969	box 5265	folder 19
Plan of Work, Annual Report, Progress Report, 1969-1970	box 5265	folder 20
Annual Report, Plan of Work, 1970-1971	box 5265	folder 21
Progress Report, Annual Report, Plan of Work, 1971-1972	box 5265	folder 22
Annual Report, Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1972-1973	box 5265	folder 23
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5265	folder 24
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5265	folder 25
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5265	folder 26

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Kalkaska County		
itle/Description	Instances	
Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, 1918	box 5265	folder 27
Annual Report, 1920	box 5265	folder 27
arrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work,	box 5265	folder 27
rrative Report, 1924	box 5265	folder 28
nnual Narrative Report, 1928	box 5265	folder 29
nnual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1929	box 5265	folder 28
nnual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1930	box 5265	folder 29
ogram of work, annual reports (with photographs), 1931	box 5266	folder 1
ogram of work, Annual report, 1932	box 5266	folder 2
ogram of work, Monthly report, Annual report, 1933	box 5266	folder 3
nnual Statistical report, Annual report, Program plan, 62-1963	box 5266	folder 4
onthly report, Annual Statistical report, Annual report, ogram Plan , 1964	box 5266	folder 5
onthly Statistical report, Program Plan , 1966	box 5266	folder 6

Monthly Statistical report, Educational Program, Program Plan, Annual Report , 1967	box 5266	folder 7
Program of work, Program Plan, Annual Report, 1967-1968	box 5266	folder 8
Program of work, Annual report, Monthly report, Program plan, 1969	box 5266	folder 9
Plan of Work, Progress Report , 1970	box 5266	folder 10
Plan of Work, Annual report , 1971	box 5266	folder 11
Plan of Work, 1972-1973	box 5266	folder 12
Plan of Work, Annual Report , 1975	box 5266	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings , 1913	box 5266	folder 14
Correspondence, Calendars , 1914	box 5266	folder 15
Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, 1915	box 5266	folder 16
Correspondents, Weekly Reports , 1917	box 5266	folder 17
Summary Report, Narrative Report, 1917-1918	box 5266	folder 18
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1920-1921	box 5266	folder 19
Annual Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, 1922-1923	box 5266	folder 20
Program of Work, Annual Report, Photographs, 1924	box 5266	folder 21
Program Plan, Annual Report (with photographs), 1925	box 5266	folder 22
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1926	box 5266	folder 23
Program of Work, Narrative Report, Annual Report (with photographs) , 1927	box 5266	folder 24
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1928	box 5266	folder 25
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1929	box 5266	folder 26
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1930	box 5266	folder 27
Annual Report (with photographs), 1931	box 5266	folder 28
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), 1932-1933	box 5266	folder 29
Annual Report (with photographs), 1934-1935	box 5266	folder 30
Annual Report (with photographs), 1935-1936	box 5266	folder 31

Rating sheet for Annual Reports, Annual Report (with photographs) , December 1936-December 1937	box 5266	folder 32
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), Newspaper article, December 1937-December 1938	box 5266	folder 33
Program of work, Brief History, Rating sheet, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1938-December 1939	box 5266	folder 34
Program of work, Rating Sheet, Annual Report (with photographs) , December 1940-December 1941	box 5266	folder 35
Annual Report (with photographs), Fire Prevention (Cascade Township), December 1941-December 1942	box 5267	folder 1
Annual Report (with photographs) , December 1942- December 1943	box 5267	folder 2
Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1943- December 1944	box 5267	folder 3
Program of Work, Monthly and Annual Reports of County Extension Works, Annual Report, 1945	box 5267	folder 4
Program of Work, Annual and Monthly Statistical Reports, Monthly Narrative Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1945-December 1946	box 5267	folder 5
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), Annual Statistical Report, December 1946-December 1947	box 5267	folder 6
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1947-December 1948	box 5267	folder 7
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1948-December 1949	box 5267	folder 8
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1949-December 1950	box 5267	folder 9
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1950-December 1951	box 5267	folder 10
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Newspaper Clipping from the Grand Rapids Herald, 4-H Club Agent Contract, Budget, December 1951-1953	box 5267	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Statistical Report, December 1952-December 1953	box 5267	folder 12
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5267	folder 13
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, December 1954-December 1955	box 5267	folder 14
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955-December 1956	box 5267	folder 15

Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956-December 1957	box 5267	folder 16
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report & Program Plan, December 1957-June 1959	box 5267	folder 17
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report & Program Plan, December 1958-June 1960	box 5267	folder 18
Annual Report and Plan of Work , 1959-1961	box 5267	folder 19
Annual Report and Plan of Work , July 1960-June 1962	box 5267	folder 20
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report , July 1961-June 1963	box 5267	folder 21
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, Newspaper clipping, July 1963-1964	box 5267	folder 23
Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report , 1964-1965	box 5267	folder 24
Annual Report Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Plan to Work Report, and Analysis of the Food Marketing , July 1964-November 1965	box 5267	folder 25
Annual Report, Individual Statistical Report, July 1965- December 1966	box 5267	folder 26
Annual Report, Plan of Work (2), Individual Monthly Statistical Report, June 1966-July 1967	box 5267	folder 27
Individual Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1967-December 1968	box 5267	folder 28
Plan of Work, Annual Report, Individual Monthly Statistical Reports, June 1968-July 1969	box 5268	folder 1
Plans of Work, Annual Report , July 1968-June 1969	box 5268	folder 2
Progress Reports, Plans of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5268	folder 3
Annual Reports, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5268	folder 4
Plan of Work, Annual Report, Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5268	folder 5
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , July 1972-June 1973	box 5268	folder 6
Annual Progress Report, 4-H Program, Plan of Work , 1973-1974	box 5268	folder 7
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work , July 1974-June 1975	box 5268	folder 8
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , July 1975-June 1976	box 5268	folder 9

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Reports n Agriculture and Home, 1956	box 5268	folder 10
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report of Agriculture and Home Economics, December 1956-November 1957	box 5268	folder 11
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report n Agriculture and Home Economics, December 1957-December 1958	box 5268	folder 12
Annual Report Summary, Annual Report of County Extension Agents, October 1958-September 1959	box 5268	folder 13
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1959-November 1960	box 5268	folder 14
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report of County Extension Agents , July 1960-June 1961	box 5268	folder 15
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1961-November 1962	box 5268	folder 16
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program rlan, December 1962-November 1963	box 5268	folder 17
Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5268	folder 18
nnual Report, Annual Monthly Statistical Report , ecember 1964-November 1965	box 5268	folder 19
lan of Work, Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Leport , July 1966-June 1967	box 5268	folder 20
ndividual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Report, Plan of Work , July 1967-June 1968	box 5268	folder 21
Plan of Work, Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Report , July 1968-June 1969	box 5268	folder 22
Progress Report, Plan of Work , July 1969-June 1970	box 5268	folder 23
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , July 1971-June 972	box 5268	folder 24
Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5268	folder 25
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , July 1972-June 973	box 5268	folder 26
Plan of Work , 1973-1974	box 5268	folder 27
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , 1974-1975	box 5268	folder 28
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work , 1975-1976	box 5268	folder 29
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1929	box 5281	folder 17

Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos), December 1929-December 1930	box 5281	folder 18
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Repot, Narrative Report, December 1931-December 1932	box 5281	folder 19
Annual Report, Emergency Supplement, Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5281	folder 20
Correspondence, Trip Report, Monthly Report, Program of Work, December 1930-November 1931	box 5281	folder 21

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Second Quarterly Report of Agricultural Work, Letters from the State Leader of MI , 1913-1914	box 5268	folder 34
Weekly Report of John N. Scully , 1917	box 5268	folder 35
Weekly Report on Agriculture and Home Economics , November 1918-April 1919	box 5268	folder 30
Weekly Report on Agriculture and Home Economics, 3rd Quarterly Report on Agricultural Work, November 1920- December 1921	box 5268	folder 31
Weekly Report on Agriculture and Home Economics , 1920	box 5268	folder 33
Annual Report, Monthly Report of County Agricultural Agent, Narrative Report , December 1921-December 1922	box 5268	folder 32
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Letters from County Agricultural Agent, December 1922-November 1923	box 5268	folder 36
Program of Work, Narrative Annual Report, Monthly Report of Extension Agent , December 1923-October 1924	box 5268	folder 37
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report of Extension Agent, 1931	box 5268	folder 38
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report of Extension Agent , December 1931- November 1932	box 5268	folder 39
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1932-November 1933	box 5268	folder 40
Monthly Report of Extension Agents, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1933-November 1934	box 5268	folder 41
Monthly Report of Extension Agents, Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1934- November 1935	box 5268	folder 42

Monthly Report of Exension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Rating sheet for Annual Reports , December 1935-November 1936	box 5268	folder 43
Auction Advertisement, Guernsey Picnic pamphlet, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Rating Sheet, December 1936-December 1937	box 5268	folder 44
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers , December 1936-November 1937	box 5268	folder 45
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1937-December 1938	box 5269	folder 1
Program of Work, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, December 1937-December 1938	box 5269	folder 2
Annual Report of Kenneth J. Anderson District 4-H Club Agent (with photographs), 1938	box 5269	folder 3
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1938-December 1939	box 5269	folder 4
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5269	folder 5
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report , December 1939-December 1940	box 5269	folder 6
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, Newspaper clipping, December 1940- December 1941	box 5269	folder 7
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Correspondence, December 1940-May 1943	box 5269	folder 8
Annual Report of Louie Webb, Annual Narrative Report, Combined Report of County Extension Workers , December 1942-December 1943	box 5269	folder 9
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report , December 1941-November 1942	box 5269	folder 10
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944	box 5269	folder 11
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report , December 1944-December 1945	box 5269	folder 12
Program of Work, Annual Report, Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1945-December 1946	box 5269	folder 13
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1946- December 1947	box 5269	folder 14

Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1947-December 1948	box 5269	folder 15
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1948-December 1949	box 5269	folder 16
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1949-December 1950	box 5269	folder 17
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1950-December 1951	box 5269	folder 18
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1951-December 1952	box 5269	folder 19
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1952-November 1953	box 5269	folder 20
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1953-November 1954	box 5269	folder 21
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report ((with photographs), December 1954-November 1955	box 5269	folder 22
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, December 1942-November 1943	box 5269	folder 23
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1955-December 1956	box 5269	folder 24
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1956-December 1957	box 5269	folder 25
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1957-December 1958	box 5269	folder 26
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Narrative Report, December 1958-December 1959	box 5270	folder 1
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1959-December 1960	box 5270	folder 2
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan , July 1960-December 1961	box 5270	folder 3
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program , July 1961-November 1962	box 5270	folder 4

Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report, Program Plan, July 1962-November 1963	box 5270	folder 5
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1963- November 1964	box 5270	folder 6
Annual Report (3 pamphlets), Program Plan, Individual Monthly Statistical Report , July 1964-June 1965	box 5270	folder 7
Individual MonthlyStatistical Report, Annual Report , July 1965-November 1966	box 5270	folder 8
Annual Report, Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work , July 1966-November 1967	box 5270	folder 9
Annual Report, Individual Annual Statistical Report, Plan of Work, July 1967-June 1968	box 5270	folder 10
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Individual Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5270	folder 11
Correspondants, Progress Report, Plan of Work , July 1969- June 1970	box 5270	folder 12
Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5270	folder 13
Annual Report, Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5270	folder 14
Annual Progress Report (with photographs), Plan of Work , July 1972-June 1973	box 5270	folder 15
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5270	folder 16
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work , 1974-1975	box 5270	folder 17
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work , 1975-1976	box 5270	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Leelanau County				
Title/Description	Instances			
Correspondence, March 1914-April 1915	box 5270	folder 19		
Narrative Report, Quarterly Reports, Weekly Reports, October 1920-November 1921	box 5270	folder 20		
Monthly Reports , December 1921-December 1922	box 5270	folder 21		
Combined Annual Report, December 1943-November 1944	box 5270	folder 22		
Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Outline of Program of Work , December 1944-November 1945	box 5270	folder 23		
Narrative Report, Program of Work , December 1945- November 1946	box 5270	folder 24		

Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, November 1946-November 1947	box 5270	folder 25
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5270	folder 26
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5270	folder 27
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5270	folder 28
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report , December 1950-November 1951	box 5270	folder 29
Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report , December 1951-November 1952	box 5270	folder 30
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5270	folder 31
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report , December 1953-November 1954	box 5270	folder 32
Narrative Report, Annual Report of County Extension Agents, December 1954-November 1955	box 5270	folder 33
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1955-December 1956	box 5270	folder 34
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Report of Co- Operative Extension Service , December 1956-November 1957	box 5270	folder 35
Annual Report of County Extension Agents. Extension Program 1958-1959 Model, December 1957-December 1958	box 5270	folder 36
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Report of Co- Operative Extension, December 1958-November 1959	box 5270	folder 37
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Report of Cooperative Extension Work and Program of Work, December 1959-November 1960	box 5270	folder 38
Annual Report and Program of Work, Annual Report of County Extension Agents, July 1960-June 1961	box 5270	folder 39
Annual Statistical Report, Annual report and Program Plan , July 1961-November 1962	box 5270	folder 40
Annual Statistical Report, December 1962-December 1963	box 5270	folder 41
Annual Report pamphlet, Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5270	folder 42
Program Plan, Individual Monthly Statistical Report (Annual) , July 1964-July 1965	box 5270	folder 43
Plan of Work, Individual Monthly Statistical Report (Annual) (Annual Report filed under Grand Traverse), December 1965-November 1966	box 5270	folder 44

Annual Report and Program Plan, Individual Annual Statistical Report, December 1966-November 1967	box 5270	folder 45
Individual Monthly Statistical Report (Annual), 1968	box 5270	folder 46
Individual 6 months Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5270	folder 47
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5270	folder 48
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Program Projection, July 1970-June 1971	box 5270	folder 49
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5270	folder 50
Progress Report, Plan of Work , July 1972-June 1973	box 5270	folder 51
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5270	folder 52
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5270	folder 53
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5270	folder 54

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
atistical Summary of War Work, Narrative Report, Special applementary Report, December 1916-December 1917	box 5270	folder 55
rrative Report, 1918	box 5270	folder 56
ual Report, Organization of Programs , July 1920- ember 1920	box 5270	folder 57
ual Report (with photographs), 1921	box 5270	folder 58
ual Report, Program for Lenawee County, December 1-December 1922	box 5270	folder 59
rative Report, Annual Report of County Extension kers, December 1922-December 1923	box 5270	folder 60
respondence, Narrative Report, Program of Work, ual Report (with photographs), December 1924- ember 1925	box 5270	folder 61
nual Report (with photographs), December 1924- ember 1925	box 5270	folder 62
ual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, ember 1925-December 1926	box 5270	folder 63
ual Report, 1927	box 5270	folder 64
nual Report, Program of Work, 1928	box 5270	folder 65

Annual Report, Activities and Accomplishments of Wheat Acreage Reduction Work, January 1934-December 1934	box 5270	folder 66
Annual Report, Annual Summary , 1935	box 5270	folder 67
Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1935-December 1936	box 5271	folder 1
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, Program of Work, December 1936-December 1937	box 5271	folder 2
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1937-December 1938	box 5271	folder 3
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1937-December 1938	box 5271	folder 4
Program of Work, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings) , 1939	box 5271	folder 5
Twenty-five Year Historical Report, 1915-1940	box 5271	folder 6
Program of Work, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), 1940	box 5271	folder 7
Program of Work, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1940-December 1941	box 5271	folder 8
Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1941- December 1942	box 5271	folder 9a
4-H Club Program, Program of Work, Letter, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1942-December 1943	box 5271	folder 10
Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, 1944	box 5271	folder 11
Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1941-December 1942	box 5271	folder 9b
Annual report, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, December 1944-December 1945	box 5272	folder 1
Program of Work, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1945-November 1946	box 5272	folder 2
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5272	folder 3
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet for Annual Reports, December 1946-November 1947	box 5272	folder 4

Annual Report (with photographs), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1947- November 1948	box 5272	folder 5a-5b
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1948-November 1949	box 5272	folder 6a-6b
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1949-November 1950	box 5272	folder 8a-8b
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1950-November 1951	box 5272	folder 7a-7b
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1951-November 1952	box 5272	folder 9
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1952-November 1953	box 5272	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1953-November 1954	box 5272	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1954-November 1955	box 5272	folder 12
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5273	folder 1
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5273	folder 2
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan , December 1957-November 1958	box 5273	folder 3
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1958-November 1959	box 5273	folder 4
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan , July 1959-November 1960	box 5273	folder 5
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1960-November 1961	box 5273	folder 6
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1961-November 1962	box 5273	folder 7
Annual Statistical Report (1963-1964), Program Plan (1963-1964), Education pamphlet (Annual Report 1962), July 1962-November 1964	box 5273	folder 9
Plan of Work, Individual Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, July 1964-November 1965	box 5273	folder 8

Situation Analysis and Five- Year Plan of Work (July 1965-June 1970), Individual Annual Statistical Reports, Kiwanis Magazine (March 1966), 1965-1970, (December 1965-November 1966)	box 5273	folder 10
Annual Report (2 audio reels), 1965-1966	reel 1-2	
Individual Monthly/Annual Statistical Reports, Annual Report, Plan of Work, 4-H youth Programs- Area I Situational Statement, Gold Star Objective, July 1966- November 1967	box 5273	folder 11
Plan of Work, Annual Report, Individual Annual Statistical Reports, Extension Educational Activities with 4-H Youth in Area I, July 1967-June 1968	box 5273	folder 12
Plan of Work, Annual Reports, Individual Monthly Statistical Reports , July 1968-June 1969	box 5273	folder 13
Progress Reports, Plans of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5273	folder 14
Plans of Work, Annual Reports, Progress Report, July 1970- June 1971	box 5273	folder 15
Plans of Work, Annual Report, Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5273	folder 16
Plans of Work, Annual Progress Reports, July 1972-June 1973	box 5273	folder 17
Annual Progress Report, Plans of Work, Low Income Housing Dilemma, July 1973-June 1974	box 5273	folder 18
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5273	folder 19
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5273	folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Livingston County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report (with photographs in separate envelope), Weekly Report of County Extension Agent (1920), 1920	box 5273	folder 22
Weekly Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, Quarterly Report for Statistical Summary, April 1921- September 1921	box 5273	folder 23
Monthly Report of County Agricultural Agent, May 1922- December 1922	box 5273	folder 24
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, December 1922-November 1923	box 5273	folder 25
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1923-November 1924	box 5273	folder 26

Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1924-November 1925	box 5273	folder 27
Correspondence, 1924-1927	box 5273	folder 28
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1925- November 1926	box 5273	folder 29
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent , December 1926-November 1927	box 5273	folder 30
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1927-November 1928	box 5273	folder 31
Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1928-November 1929	box 5273	folder 32
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Trip Report, December 1929-November 1930	box 5273	folder 33
Correspondents, Narrative Report (with a newspaper clipping), Monthly Report of Extension Agent (1), 1933-1934	box 5273	folder 34
Annual Report, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1934-November 1935	box 5273	folder 35
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, December 1936-March 1938	box 5273	folder 36
Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, December 1935-November 1936	box 5273	folder 37
Annual Report (with photographs), 1936	box 5273	folder 38
Notes of Summer Conference, Program of Work, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers (April 1938- November 1938), December 1937-December 1938	box 5274	folder 1
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), 1938	box 5274	folder 2
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1938- December 1939	box 5274	folder 3
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1939- December 1940	box 5274	folder 4
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1940- December 1941	box 5274	folder 5
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report , December 1941-December 1942	box 5274	folder 6

Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Narrative Report, Program of Work (with correspondence), Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1942-December 1943	box 5274	folder 7
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1943- December 1944	box 5274	folder 8
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1944- December 1945	box 5274	folder 9
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1945-December 1946	box 5274	folder 10
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5274	folder 11
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers (2), Annual Report, December 1947-December 1948	box 5274	folder 12
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report , December 1948-November 1949	box 5274	folder 13
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1949- December 1950	box 5274	folder 14
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1951- November 1952	box 5274	folder 15
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1950- November 1951	box 5274	folder 16
Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1952-November 1953	box 5274	folder 17
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5274	folder 18
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5274	folder 19
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5274	folder 20
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5274	folder 21
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report, December 1957-November 1958	box 5275	folder 1
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1958-November 1959	box 5275	folder 2
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report , July 1959-November 1960	box 5275	folder 3

Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1960-November 1961	box 5275	folder 4
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1961-November 1962	box 5275	folder 5
Annual Statistical Report (2), Annual Report (2), July 1962- November 1963	box 5275	folder 6
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan (2), Annual Report, July 1963-November 1964	box 5275	folder 7
Annual Report, Program Plan, Individual Monthly (Annual) Statistical Report, July 1964-November 1965	box 5275	folder 8
Individual Monthly (Annual) Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1965-November 1966	box 5275	folder 9
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1966-June 1967	box 5275	folder 10
Individual Annual Statistical Report (3), Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5275	folder 11
Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5275	folder 12
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5275	folder 13
Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5275	folder 14
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5275	folder 15
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5275	folder 16
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5275	folder 17
Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5275	folder 18
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5275	folder 19

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Luce County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request Blank, Correspondence, (1913, 1917)	box 5275	folder 20
Weekly Report of County Agent Work, Correspondence , July 1918-November 1918	box 5275	folder 21
Weekly Report of County Agent Work, Annual Report, July 1920-December 1920	box 5275	folder 22
Weekly Report of County Agent Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (2), envelope with photographs, June 1921-November 1921	box 5275	folder 23

Program of Work, Monthly Narrative Report of County Agent, Correspondence , January 1922-November 1922	box 5275	folder 24
Monthly Report of County Agricultural Agent, Program of Work, December 1922-November 1923	box 5275	folder 25
Club Work (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of County Extension Agent, Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1923- November 1924	box 5275	folder 26
Annual Report, Demonstrations at the Farmers Picnic, Photographs at the Farmers Picnic, Correspondence (1), Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1924- November 1925	box 5275	folder 27
Narrative Report of County Agent, Correspondence (1), Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1926- November 1927	box 5275	folder 28
Narrative Report of County Agent, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1927-November 1928	box 5275	folder 29
Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1928-November 1929	box 5275	folder 30
Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Correspondence (1), December 1929-November 1930	box 5275	folder 31
Annual Report, Correspondence (1), Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, December 1930- November 1931	box 5275	folder 32
Narrative Report, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, December 1931-March 1932	box 5275	folder 33
Correspondence, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with photos), January 1937- November 1938, 1935-10	box 5275	folder 34
Annual Report, Notes from Summer School, Rating Sheet, Monthly Reportof County Extension Workers, January 1937-November 1938	box 5275	folder 35
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with newsppaer clippings and photos), Program of Work, Rating Sheet, December 1938-November 1939	box 5275	folder 36
Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Program of Work, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1939-November 1940	box 5275	folder 37
Final Report, Correspondence, November 1940-June 1941, November 1939, undated	box 5275	folder 38
& Mackinac: Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, November 1940- December 1941	box 5275	folder 39

& Mackinac: Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet), December 1941- December 1942	box 5275	folder 40
& Mackinac: Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report, December 1942-December 1943	box 5275	folder 41
& Mackinac: Resume of Extension Accomplishments, Monthly Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet & Correspondence), Final Report, December 1943-November 1944	box 5275	folder 42
& Mackinac: Program of Work, Rating Sheet for Annual Report, Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, 1944-1945	box 5275	folder 43
& Mackinac: Extension Program, Annual Report (with Rating Sheet and newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, January 1946- November 1946	box 5275	folder 44
& Mackinac: Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1946-November 1947	box 5275	folder 45
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1947- November 1948	box 5276	folder 1
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1948- November 1949	box 5276	folder 2
Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, December 1949-November 1950	box 5276	folder 3
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5276	folder 4
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5276	folder 5
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5276	folder 6
& Mackinac : Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5276	folder 7
& Mackinac : Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5276	folder 8
& Mackinac : Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5276	folder 9
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5276	folder 10
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, December 1957-November 1958	box 5276	folder 11

Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1958-July 1959	box 5276	folder 12
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5276	folder 13
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5276	folder 14
Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5276	folder 15
Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5276	folder 16
Program Plan, Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1963- June 1964	box 5276	folder 17
Annual Report, Individual Yearly Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5276	folder 18
Program Plan, July 1966-June 1967	box 5276	folder 19
Annual Report, Individual Annual Statistical Report Summary, 1967-1968	box 5276	folder 20
Individual Monthly and Annual Statistical Report, 1968-1969	box 5276	folder 21
Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5276	folder 22
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5276	folder 23
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5276	folder 24
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report , 1974-1975	box 5276	folder 25
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5276	folder 26

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Mackinac County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5276	folder 27
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report, December 1957-August 1958	box 5276	folder 28
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, Extension Program, Development Study, Basic Steps, July 1958-June 1959	box 5276	folder 29
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, August 1959-June 1960	box 5276	folder 30
Annual Report of County Extension Agents, Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5276	folder 31

Statistical Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5276	folder 32
Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5276	folder 33
Program Plan, Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1963- June 1964	box 5276	folder 34
Annual Report, Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5276	folder 35
Plan of Work and Annual Report filed under Chippewa, Individual Annual Statistical Report, 1968-1969	box 5276	folder 36
Annual Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5276	folder 37
Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5276	folder 38
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5276	folder 39
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5276	folder 40
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5276	folder 41
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5276	folder 42

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Report of Extension Agent, May 1917-October 1917	box 5276	folder 43
Annual and Weekly Report of County Agent, Correspondence , 1918	box 5276	folder 44
Annual and Weekly Reports of County Agricultural Agent, Applications, 1920	box 5276	folder 45
Consolidated Statement, Photos, Agent Report, Weekly Report of County Agent, December 1920-November 1921	box 5276	folder 46
Narrative Report, Club Work, Weekly and Monthy Reports of County Agent, December 1921-November 1922	box 5276	folder 47
Annual and Monthly Report of County Extension Agent, Narrative Report, December 1922-November 1923	box 5276	folder 48
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1923-November 1924	box 5276	folder 49
Program of Work, Narrative Summary Statistical Report, Varrative Report, Correspondence, December 1924- December 1925	box 5276	folder 50

Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Narrative Summary Statistical Report, December 1924- December 1926	box 5276	folder 51
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Narrative Annual Statistical Report, Narrative Report, December 1926-December 1927	box 5276	folder 52
Office Survey, Trip Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report of Extension Agent, January 1928-November 1928	box 5276	folder 53
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Annual Report, Trip Report, Office Survey, Correspondence, December 1928-November 1929	box 5276	folder 54
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1929-November 1930	box 5276	folder 55
Monthly Report of Extension Agent, Annual Report, Annual Report of County Extension Workers, Trip Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1930-November 1931	box 5276	folder 56
Monthly and Annual Reports of Extension Agent, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5276	folder 57
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Emergency Supplement to Annual Report, Annual Report, December 1932- November 1933	box 5276	folder 58
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, December 1933-November 1934	box 5276	folder 59
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, December 1934- November 1935	box 5276	folder 60
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935- November 1936	box 5276	folder 61
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1936-November 1937	box 5277	folder 1
Program of Work, Conference Report, Monthly Reports, 4-H Report see Lapeer County, December 1937-November 1938	box 5277	folder 2
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Reports, December 1938-November 1939	box 5277	folder 3
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1939-November 1940	box 5277	folder 4
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, December 1940-November 1941	box 5277	folder 5
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5277	folder 6
Ammual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, December 1942-November 1943	box 5277	folder 7

Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, Combined Annual Reports, Program of Work, December 1943-November 1944	box 5277	folder 8
Anual Narrative Report, Correspondence and Program of Work, Monthly Reports, December 1944-November 1945	box 5277	folder 9
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1945-November 1946	box 5277	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5277	folder 11
Combined Annual Report, Annual Report, Home Economics Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1947-November 1949	box 5277	folder 12
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1948-November 1949	box 5277	folder 13
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1949-November 1950	box 5277	folder 14
Combined Annual Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1950-November 1951	box 5277	folder 15
Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Reports, December 1951-November 1952	box 5277	folder 16
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5277	folder 17
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5277	folder 18
Annual Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1954-November 1955	box 5277	folder 19
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5277	folder 20
Annual Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5277	folder 21
Annual Report, Goals and Activities for 1959, December 1957-November 1958	box 5277	folder 22
Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1958- November 1959	box 5277	folder 23
Combined Annual Report, Annual Report, December 1959- November 1960	box 5277	folder 24
Annual Reports , December 1960-November 1961	box 5278	folder 1
Statistical Report, Annual Report, December 1961- November 1962	box 5278	folder 2
Statistical Report, Annual Report, Farm and Home News Issue (June 1963), December 1962-November 1963	box 5278	folder 3

Statistical Report, Annual Report, Farm and Home News Issue (June 1964), December 1962-November 1963	box 5278	folder 4
Individual Monthly (Annual) Statistical Report, Annual Report, Farm and Home News Issue (January 1966), December 1964-November 1965	box 5278	folder 5
Program of Work, Statistical Reports, Cooperative Extension Service Article (July 1966), December 1965-December 1966	box 5278	folder 6
Farm and Home News Volume 5 (April 1966- March 1967), Statistical Reports, Farm and Home News Issue (July 1967), December 1966-November 1967	box 5278	folder 7
Annual Report, Family Living Program, Program of Work, Statistical Report, Farm and Home News Volume 6(April 1967-March 1968), July 1967-June 1968	box 5278	folder 8
Plan of Work, Annual Reports, Statistical Reports, July 1968-June 1969	box 5278	folder 9
Progress Reports, Plans of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5278	folder 10
Plans of Work, Annual Reports, July 1970-June 1971	box 5278	folder 11
Plans of Work, Annual Reports, July 1971-June 1972	box 5278	folder 12
Annual Progress Reports, Plans of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5278	folder 13
Plans of Work, 1973-1974	box 5278	folder 14
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5278	folder 15
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Reports, Agent Performance Report, 1975-1976	box 5278	folder 16

Manistee County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence , 1912-1915	box 5278	folder 17
Narrative Report, Correspondence, Annual Report, Statistical Summary, 1917	box 5278	folder 18
Narrative Report, December 1917-December 1918	box 5278	folder 19
Correspondence , January 1919	box 5278	folder 20
Jarrative Summary, December 1919-November 1920	box 5278	folder 21
Jarrative Report, Quarterly Summary, Agent Reports, December 1920-June 1921	box 5278	folder 22
larrative Reports, Program of Work, December 1922- becember 1923	box 5278	folder 23

Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), Correspondence, 1924	box 5278	folder 24
Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Correspondence, December 1924-November 1925	box 5278	folder 25
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1926	box 5278	folder 26
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1926-March 1927	box 5278	folder 27
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1927-November 1928	box 5278	folder 28
Annual Report (with photographs), December 1928- November 1929	box 5278	folder 29
Annual Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1930-November 1931	box 5278	folder 30
Annual Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5278	folder 31
Annual Report, Farm Extension Program Outline, Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5278	folder 32
Narrative Report, Correspondence , December 1933- November 1934	box 5278	folder 33
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1934-November 1935	box 5278	folder 34
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Agent Work, December 1929- November 1930	box 5278	folder 35
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1935-November 1936	box 5279	folder 1
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Correspondence, Program of Work, December 1936-November 1937	box 5279	folder 2
Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1937- November 1938	box 5279	folder 3
Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1938-November 1939	box 5279	folder 4
The Manistee News - Advocate Article (June 19, 1940), Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5279	folder 5
Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1940- November 1941	box 5279	folder 6

Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1941- November 1942	box 5279	folder 7
Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1942-November 1943	box 5279	folder 8
Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1943-November 1944	box 5279	folder 9
Program of Work, Annual Report, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings) , December 1944-November 1945	box 5279	folder 10
Program of Work, Annual Report (with photos), Summary Report, Monthly Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5279	folder 11
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos), December 1946-November 1947	box 5279	folder 12
Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5279	folder 13
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos), December 1948-November 1949	box 5279	folder 14
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1949-November 1950	box 5279	folder 15
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), December 1950-November 1951	box 5279	folder 16
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photos), Correspondence, December 1951-November 1952	box 5279	folder 17
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5279	folder 18
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5279	folder 19
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5279	folder 20
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5279	folder 21
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5279	folder 22
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5279	folder 23
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1958-December 1959	box 5279	folder 24
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1959- November 1960	box 5279	folder 25
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1960- November 1961	box 5279	folder 26

Annual Report + Program Plan, Statistical Report, December 1961-November 1962	box 5279	folder 27
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report , December 1962-November 1963	box 5279	folder 28
Annual Report, Statistical Report, December 1963- November 1964	box 5279	folder 29
Statistical Reports, Annual Report, Program Plan, December 1964-November 1965	box 5279	folder 30
Statistical Report, Annual Report, December 1965- November 1966	box 5279	folder 31
Statistical Reports, Plan of Work (see Lake County) , December 1966-November 1967	box 5279	folder 32
Statistical Reports, Annual Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5279	folder 33
Statistical Reports, Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1968- June 1969	box 5279	folder 34
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5279	folder 35
Annual Reports, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5279	folder 36
Annual Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5279	folder 37
Annual Progress Report, Plans of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5279	folder 38
Plans of Work, 1973-1974	box 5279	folder 39
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5279	folder 40
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5279	folder 41

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Marquette County Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request, Correspondence, Constitution (Marquette) , 1914-1917	box 5279	folder 42
Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1919- November 1920	box 5279	folder 43
Narrative Report, Quarterly Reports, December 1920- November 1921	box 5279	folder 44
Narrative Report (with photographs), Summary Sheet, December 1921-November 1922	box 5279	folder 45
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Photograph Album , December 1922-November 1923	box 5279	folder 46

box 5279 box 5279	folder 47 folder 48 folder 49 folder 50 folder 51 folder 52 folder 53 folder 54 folder 55
box 5279 box 5279 box 5279 box 5279 box 5279 box 5279	folder 49 folder 50 folder 51 folder 52 folder 53 folder 54
box 5279 box 5279 box 5279 box 5279	folder 50 folder 51 folder 52 folder 53 folder 54
box 5279 box 5279 box 5279	folder 51 folder 52 folder 53 folder 54
box 5279 box 5279 box 5279	folder 52 folder 53 folder 54
box 5279 box 5279	folder 53 folder 54
box 5279	folder 54
box 5279	folder 55
box 5279	folder 56
box 5279	folder 57
box 5280	folder 1
box 5280	folder 2
box 5280	folder 3
box 5280	folder 4
box 5280	folder 5
box 5280	folder 6
box 5280	folder 7
box 5280	folder 8
box 5280	folder 9
box 5280	folder 10
	box 5280

Program of Work, Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, December 1944-December 1945	box 5280	folder 11	
Program of Work, Annual Report, Rating Sheet, Narrative Summary, December 1945-November 1946	box 5280	folder 12	
Annual Report, Narrative Summary (with newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1946-December 1947	box 5280	folder 13	
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5280	folder 14	
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5280	folder 15	
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5280	folder 16	
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5280	folder 17	
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5280	folder 18	
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5280	folder 19	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5280	folder 20	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5280	folder 21	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5280	folder 22	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5280	folder 23	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5280	folder 24	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1958- November 1959	box 5280	folder 25	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1959- November 1960	box 5280	folder 26	
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5280	folder 27	
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Reports, July 1961-June 1962	box 5280	folder 28	
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Reports, July 1962-June 1963	box 5280	folder 29	
Program Plan, Statistical Report, December 1963-November 1964	box 5280	folder 30	

Plan of Work, Annual Report, Individual Statistical Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5280	folder 31
Individual Statistical Reports, Annual Report, July 1966- June 1967	box 5280	folder 32
Annual Report, Plan of work, Individual Statistical Reports, July 1965-June 1967	box 5280	folder 33
Plan of Work, Annual reports, Individual Statistical Reports, July 1967-June 1968	box 5280	folder 34
Individual Statistical Report, Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5280	folder 35
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5280	folder 36
Plans of Work, Annual Reports, July 1970-June 1971	box 5280	folder 37
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5280	folder 38
Plans of Work, Progress Reports, July 1972-June 1973	box 5280	folder 39
Plans of Work, 1973-1974	box 5280	folder 40
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5280	folder 41
Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5280	folder 42

Mason County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Reports, Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Correspondence, 1913-1918	box 5280	folder 43
Narrative Report, 1919	box 5280	folder 44
Annual Report, 1920	box 5280	folder 45
Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Annual Report, 1921	box 5280	folder 46
Annual Report (with photographs), 1923	box 5280	folder 4
Annual Report, 1924	box 5280	folder 48
Annual Report, 1930	box 5280	folder 49
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1931	box 5281	folder 1
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1932	box 5281	folder 2
Annual Report, Program of Work, 1933	box 5281	folder 3
Annual Report, Correspondence, 1933-1934	box 5281	folder 4
(and Lake County) Annual Report, 1935	box 5281	folder 5

(and Lake) Annual Report, Correspondence, 1935-1936	box 5281	folder 6
(and Lake) Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1937	box 5281	folder 7
(and Lake) Annual Report, Rating Sheet, Program of Work, 1938	box 5281	folder 8
(and Lake) Extension History, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1939	box 5281	folder 9
(and Lake) Annual Report (with photographs), Correspondence, Program of Work, 1940	box 5281	folder 10
(and Lake) Annual Report, Program of Work, 1941	box 5281	folder 11
(and Lake) Annual Report, Program of Work, 1942	box 5281	folder 12
(and Lake) Annual Report, Program of Work, 1943-1944	box 5281	folder 13
(and Lake) Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work , 1944	box 5281	folder 14
(and Lake) Combined Annual Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report, Program of Work, December 1944-November 1945	box 5281	folder 15
(and Lake) Monthly Report, Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1945-November 1946	box 5281	folder 16
(and Lake) Annual Report, Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5281	folder 22
(and Lake) Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5281	folder 23
Annual Report, Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5281	folder 24
(and Lake) Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5281	folder 25
(and Lake) Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5281	folder 26
(and Lake) Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5281	folder 27
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5281	folder 28
(and Lake) Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5281	folder 29
(and Lake) Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5281	folder 30
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5281	folder 31

Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5281	folder 32
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, 1957-1958	box 5281	folder 33
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1958-November 1959	box 5281	folder 34
Annual report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1959-November 1960	box 5281	folder 35
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1960-November 1961	box 5281	folder 36
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, December 1961-November 1962	box 5281	folder 37
Annual Report, Statistical Report, December 1962- November 1963	box 5281	folder 38
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, December 1963-November 1964	box 5281	folder 39
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, 1964-1965	box 5281	folder 40
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, December 1965- December 1966	box 5281	folder 41
Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Report (See Lake County), December 1966-November 1967	box 5281	folder 42
Progress Report, Plans of Work, 1972-1973	box 5281	folder 43
Plan of Work , 1973-1974	box 5281	folder 44
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5281	folder 45
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5281	folder 46
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, July 1967-August 1968	box 5281	folder 47
Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1967- August 1968	box 5281	folder 50
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1969-August 1970	box 5281	folder 51
Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5281	folder 52
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5281	folder 53

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Mecosta County	
Title/Description	Instances

Annual Report, Correspondence, Program of Work, Emergency Supplement, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1932-December 1933	box 5281	folder 48
Annual Report, Correspondence, December 1933-November 1934	box 5281	folder 49
Annual Reports, Correspondence, December 1934- November 1935	box 5282	folder 1
Annual Reports, Correspondence. The Big Rapids Pioneer article (April 25, 1936), December 1935-November 1936	box 5282	folder 2
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1936-November 1937	box 5282	folder 3
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1937-November 1938	box 5282	folder 4
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1939	box 5282	folder 5
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1939-November 1940	box 5282	folder 6
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1940-November 1941	box 5282	folder 7
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1943-1944	box 5282	folder 8
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work (4-H Report 1943 in Newago Co), December 1941-December 1942	box 5282	folder 9
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Narrative Report, 1944-1945	box 5282	folder 10
Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1944-November 1945	box 5282	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Reports, December 1945-November 1946	box 5282	folder 12
Annual Reports, Program of Work, December 1946- November 1947	box 5282	folder 13
Annual Reports, Correspondence, December 1947- November 1948	box 5282	folder 14
Annual Reports (newspaper clippings), December 1948- November 1949	box 5282	folder 15
Annual Reports, December 1949-December 1950	box 5282	folder 16
Annual Reports (with newspaper clippings), December 1950-November 1951	box 5282	folder 17
Annual Reports (with photographs), December 1951- December 1952	box 5282	folder 18

Annual Reports, Board of Supervisors pamphlet (1925), December 1952-November 1953	box 5282	folder 19
Annual Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5282	folder 20
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5282	folder 21
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5282	folder 22
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5282	folder 23
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1957-November 1958	box 5282	folder 24
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, December 1958-November 1959	box 5282	folder 25
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5282	folder 26
Annual Report, Annual Report and Program Plan, Plan of Work, 1961-1962	box 5282	folder 27
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1961-June 1962	box 5282	folder 28
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, Program Plan, 1962-1963	box 5282	folder 29
Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5283	folder 1
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1964- June 1965	box 5283	folder 2
Annual Report (with newspaper article), Statistical Reports, December 1965-November 1966	box 5283	folder 3
Annual Report (with newspaper article), Statistical Reports, Program Plan, July 1966-June 1967	box 5283	folder 4
Statistical Reports, Annual Reports, Program Plan, July 1967-June 1968	box 5283	folder 5
Statistical Reports, Annual Reports, Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5283	folder 6
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5283	folder 7
Annual Report, Plans of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5283	folder 8
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5283	folder 9
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5283	folder 10
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5283	folder 11
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5283	folder 12
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, 1075-1076		

	box 5283	folder 13
Annual Narrative Report (1926, 1927, 1929, 1932 w/photos); Annual Report (1929, 1932), 1925-1932	box 5323	folder 22
Correspondence, 1914-1932	box 5323	folder 23
Weekly Reports, Monthly Reports, Trip Report, Annual Narrative Reports (w/ photographs), 1918-1931	box 5323	folder 24
Program of Works, Annual Reports (w/ photographs), Appointment Requests, Tabular Summary, Office Record, Development of Pure Bred Livestock, 1918-1932	box 5323	folder 25

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913	box 5283	folder 14
Correspondence, Weekly Report, July 1916-November 1917	box 5283	folder 15
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, December 1917- November 1918	box 5283	folder 16
Correspondence, December 1918-December 1919	box 5283	folder 17
Narrative Report (with photographs), Weekly Reports, 1920	box 5283	folder 18
Annual Report, Quarterly Reports, December 1920- November 1921	box 5283	folder 19
Monthly Narrative Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), Cloverland Farmers Institute pamphlet, December 1921-November 1922	box 5283	folder 20
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, June 1923-November 1953	box 5283	folder 21
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Annual Report (with bhotographs), Program of Work, December 1923-November 1924	box 5283	folder 22
Annual Report (with photographs), Correspondence, Monthly Reports, December 1924-November 1925	box 5283	folder 23
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1925-November 1926	box 5283	folder 24
Annual Reports, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, December 1926-November 1927	box 5283	folder 25
Trip Reports, Correspondence, Monthly Report, December 1927-November 1928	box 5283	folder 26
Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1928-November 1929	box 5283	folder 27

Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1929-December 1930	box 5283	folder 28
Annual Report (with photographs), Monthly Report, Program of Work, December 1930-November 1931	box 5283	folder 29
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, December 1931- November 1932	box 5283	folder 30
Annual Report, Monthly Reports, December 1932- November 1933	box 5283	folder 31
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, December 1933-November 1934	box 5283	folder 32
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1934-November 1935	box 5283	folder 33
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, December 1935-November 1936	box 5283	folder 34
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), September 1936- November 1937	box 5283	folder 35
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Rating Sheet, December 1937-November 1938	box 5283	folder 36
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5283	folder 37
Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, Narrative Report, December 1939-November 1940	box 5283	folder 38
Annual Reports, Rating Sheets, Monthly Reports, December 1940-November 1941	box 5284	folder 1
Monthly Reports, Annual Report , December 1941- November 1943	box 5284	folder 2
Monthly Reports, Program of work, Summary Report, Annual Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5284	folder 3
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, December 1943- November 1944	box 5284	folder 4
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1944-November 1945	box 5284	folder 5
Annual Reports, Program of Work, December 1945- November 1946	box 5284	folder 6
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5284	folder 7
Annual Reports, December 1947-November 1948	box 5284	folder 8
Annual Reports (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1948-November 1949	box 5284	folder 9

Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1949-November 1950	box 5284	folder 10
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1950-November 1951	box 5284	folder 11
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1951-November 1952	box 5284	folder 12
Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1952-November 1953	box 5284	folder 13
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5284	folder 14
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5284	folder 15
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5284	folder 16
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5284	folder 17
Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5284	folder 18
Annual Report, Narrative Report, September 1958- November 1959	box 5284	folder 19
Annual Report, Annual Report + Program Plan, July 1959- November 1960	box 5284	folder 20
Annual Report, Annual Report + Program Plan, July 1960- November 1961	box 5284	folder 21
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1961-November 1962	box 5284	folder 22
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1962- November 1963	box 5284	folder 23
Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1963-November 1964	box 5284	folder 24
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program of Work, July 1964-June 1965	box 5284	folder 25
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, Plans of Work, July 1965-June 1966	box 5284	folder 26
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, Plans of Work, July 1967-June 1968	box 5284	folder 27
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, July 1967- June 1969	box 5284	folder 28
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5284	folder 29
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5284	folder 30

Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5284	folder 31
Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5284	folder 32
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5284	folder 33
Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5284	folder 34

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Report, Narrative Report, July 1918-October 1918	box 5284	folder 35
Weekly Report, Quarterly Report, 1920	box 5284	folder 36
Weekly Report, Quarterly Report, Narrative Report, December 1920-November 1921	box 5284	folder 37
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1921-December 1922	box 5284	folder 38
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1922-November 1923	box 5284	folder 39
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report, December 1923-November 1924	box 5284	folder 40
Monthly Report, Program of Work, December 1924- September 1925	box 5284	folder 41
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1925-November 1926	box 5284	folder 42
Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report, Narrative Report, December 1926-December 1927	box 5284	folder 43
Annual Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, Monthly Report, December 1927-November 1928	box 5284	folder 44
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5284	folder 45
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report, December 1928-November 1929	box 5285	folder 1
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report, December 1929-November 1930	box 5285	folder 2
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Trip Report, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, December 1930-November 1931	box 5285	folder 3
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5285	folder 4
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report. Annual Report, December 1932- November 1933	box 5285	folder 5

Narrative Report, Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1933-December 1934	box 5285	folder 6
Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, December 1934- November 1935	box 5285	folder 7
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1935-November 1936	box 5285	folder 8
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1936- November 1937	box 5285	folder 9
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Rating Sheet, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1937-November 1938	box 5285	folder 10
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1938- November 1939	box 5285	folder 11
History, Final Report (on Alger, Mackinac, Luce and Schoolcraft counties), Annual Report, Monthly Report, Narrative Report , December 1939-November 1940	box 5285	folder 12
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Monthly Reports, December 1940-November 1941	box 5285	folder 13
Narrative Report (with photographs), Monthly Reports, December 1941-November 1942	box 5285	folder 14
Narrative Report (with photographs), Monthly Reports, December 1942-November 1943	box 5285	folder 15
Narrative Report (with photographs), Monthly Reports, December 1943-November 1944	box 5285	folder 16
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Reports, December 1944-November 1945	box 5285	folder 17
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1945-November 1946	box 5285	folder 18
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5285	folder 19
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5285	folder 20
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1948-December 1949	box 5285	folder 21
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1949-December 1950	box 5285	folder 22
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1950-December 1951	box 5285	folder 23

Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1951-December 1952	box 5285	folder 24
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1952-December 1953	box 5285	folder 25
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Rating Sheet, December 1953-November 1954	box 5286	folder 1
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954-December 1955	box 5286	folder 2
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work (1940-1941) (included Clare-Narrative Report), December 1955-December 1956	box 5286	folder 3
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956-December 1957	box 5286	folder 4
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957-December 1958	box 5286	folder 5
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, December 1958-December 1959	box 5286	folder 6
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, December 1959-December 1960	box 5286	folder 7
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, December 1960-December 1961	box 5286	folder 8
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, December 1961-November 1962	box 5286	folder 9
Annual Report, Program Plan, July 1962-June 1963	box 5286	folder 10
Annual Reports, Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5286	folder 11
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1964- June 1965	box 5286	folder 12
Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1966- June 1967	box 5286	folder 13
Statistical Report, Annual Report, July 1965-June 1966	box 5286	folder 14
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1967- June 1968	box 5286	folder 15
Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Report, July 1968- June 1969	box 5286	folder 16
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5286	folder 17
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5286	folder 18
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5286	folder 19
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5286	folder 20
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5286	folder 21

Progress of Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5286	folder 22
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5286	folder 23

Title/Description	Instances	
Weekly Reports, Annual Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence , 1915-1917	box 5286	folder 24
Jarrative Report, 1918	box 5286	folder 25
ppointment Request, Correspondence, Weekly Report, 920	box 5286	folder 26
eekly Reports, Annual Report (with photographs), ogram of Work , December 1920-November 1921	box 5286	folder 27
rrespondence, Annual Report, Narrative Report, Monthly port, December 1921-December 1922	box 5286	folder 28
nnual Report, Narrative Report, Monthly Report, July 926-November 1926	box 5286	folder 29
arrative Report, Weekly Reports, Program of Work, ecember 1926-November 1927	box 5286	folder 30
Ionthly Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, arrative Report (with photographs), December 1927-ovember 1928	box 5286	folder 31
onthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with notographs), Correspondence, December 1928-November 1929	box 5286	folder 32
onthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with otographs), Correspondence, Annual Report, December 29-November 1930	box 5286	folder 33
onthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with notographs), Annual Report, December 1930-November 931	box 5286	folder 34
onthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with otographs), Annual Report, December 1931-November 32	box 5286	folder 35
Ionthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, ecember 1932-November 1933	box 5286	folder 36
onthly Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence, ewspaper clippings, December 1933-November 1934	box 5286	folder 37
onthly Reports, Narrative Report (with photographs), ecember 1934-November 1935	box 5286	folder 38

Monthly Reports, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1935-November 1936	box 5286	folder 39
Monthly Reports, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1936-November 1937	box 5286	folder 40
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1937- November 1938	box 5286	folder 41
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1938-November 1939	box 5286	folder 42
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1939- November 1940	box 5286	folder 43
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), January 1941- December 1941	box 5287	folder 1
(and Roscommon): Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5287	folder 2
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5287	folder 3
Montlhy Reports, Narrative Reports , December 1943- November 1944	box 5287	folder 4
(and Roscommon) : Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5287	folder 5
(and Roscommon) : Annual Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5287	folder 6
(and Roscommon) : Annual Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5287	folder 7
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5287	folder 8
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5287	folder 9
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5287	folder 10
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5287	folder 11
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5287	folder 12
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5287	folder 13
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5287	folder 14

(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5287	folder 15
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5287	folder 16
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5287	folder 17
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence (1936), 1957-1958	box 5287	folder 18
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1958-November 1959	box 5287	folder 19
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1959-November 1960	box 5287	folder 20
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Narrative Report, July 1960-November 1961	box 5287	folder 21
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1961- November 1962	box 5287	folder 22
(and Roscommon) : Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1962-November 1963	box 5287	folder 23
Statistical Report, Newsppaer Article (The Waterfront June 10,1964), December 1963-November 1964	box 5287	folder 24
Annual Report, Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5287	folder 25
Statistical Report, Unlabeled Report, Newspaper Article (The Waterfront June 8, 1966), December 1965-June 1966	box 5287	folder 26
Statistical Reports, Annual Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5287	folder 27
Staff list, Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, Plan of Work, July 1967-June 1968	box 5287	folder 28
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1968- June 1969	box 5287	folder 29
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5287	folder 30
(and Wexford) : Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970- June 1971	box 5287	folder 31
(and Wexford) : Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971- June 1972	box 5287	folder 32
(and Wexford) : Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972- June 1973	box 5287	folder 33
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5287	folder 34
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5287	folder 35
Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5287	folder 36

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Newspaper Article (Monroe News-Courier September 20, 1915), 1913-1915	box 5287	folder 37
eekly Reports, May 1917-October 1917	box 5287	folder 38
nnual Report, Weekly Reports, 1918	box 5287	folder 39
Correspondence, 1919	box 5287	folder 40
Jarrative Report, Weekly Report, Quarterly Report, 920-1921	box 5287	folder 41
Veekly Report, Program of Work, 1921	box 5287	folder 42
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), rogram of Work, November 1925-November 1926	box 5287	folder 43
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, anuary 1927-November 1927	box 5287	folder 44
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Innual Report, December 1927-November 1928	box 5287	folder 45
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1928-November 1929	box 5287	folder 46
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), rogram of Work, Correspondence (with newspaper ippings), December 1929-November 1930	box 5287	folder 47
Ionthly Reports, Narrative Report (with photographs), ecember 1930-November 1931	box 5287	folder 48
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, eccember 1931-November 1932	box 5287	folder 49
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report, December 1932- ovember 1933	box 5287	folder 50
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence (with ewspaper clippings), December 1933-November 1934	box 5287	folder 51
Ionthly Report, Narrative Report, December 1934- ovember 1935	box 5287	folder 52
onthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, orrespondence, December 1935-November 1936	box 5287	folder 53
arrative Report (with photos), Monthly Report, December 936-December 1937	box 5287	folder 54

Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, (Monroe 4-H Report See Lenawee Co), December 1937-December 1938	box 5287	folder 55
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5287	folder 56
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1939-November 1940	box 5288	folder 1
Monthly Reports, Narrative Report, December 1940- November 1941	box 5288	folder 2
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, December 1941- December 1942	box 5288	folder 3
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1942-December 1943	box 5288	folder 4
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1943-December 1944	box 5288	folder 5
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1944-December 1945	box 5288	folder 6
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5288	folder 7
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5288	folder 8
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1947- November 1948	box 5288	folder 9
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1948- November 1949	box 5288	folder 10
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1949- November 1950	box 5288	folder 11
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5288	folder 12
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5288	folder 13
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5288	folder 14
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5288	folder 15
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5288	folder 16
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5288	folder 17
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5288	folder 18

Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5288	folder 19
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5288	folder 20
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5288	folder 21
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5288	folder 22
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5288	folder 23
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1962-1963	box 5288	folder 24
Program Plan, Statistical Report, "A Program for the People" Pamphlet, 1963-1964	box 5288	folder 25
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1964- June 1965	box 5288	folder 26
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5288	folder 27
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Reports, 1966-1967	box 5288	folder 28
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1967- June 1968	box 5288	folder 29
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1968- June 1969	box 5288	folder 30
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5288	folder 31
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Analysis 4-H, July 1970-June 1971	box 5288	folder 32
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5288	folder 33
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5288	folder 34
Plan fo Work, 1973-1974	box 5288	folder 35
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5288	folder 36
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5288	folder 37

Montcalm County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative Report, Correspondence (with newspaper clippings), Weekly Report, 1914-1918	box 5288	folder 38
Annual Report, December 1918-September 1920	box 5288	folder 39

Narrative Report, January 1921-December 1921	box 5288	folder 40
Narrative Report, December 1921-December 1922	box 5288	folder 41
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, 1923-1925	box 5288	folder 42
Trip Report, Correspondence, (1928) (1936-1938)	box 5288	folder 43
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet, January 1936-November 1936	box 5288	folder 44
Annual Report (with photosgraphs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1936-November 1937	box 5288	folder 45
Annual Reports (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1937-November 1938	box 5288	folder 46
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Rating Sheet, December 1938-November 1939	box 5288	folder 47
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1939-November 1940	box 5289	folder 1
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1940-November 1941	box 5289	folder 2
Narrative Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5289	folder 3
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Summary Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5289	folder 4
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Rating Sheet, December 1943-November 1944	box 5289	folder 5
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1943-November 1945	box 5289	folder 6
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5289	folder 7
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5289	folder 8
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5289	folder 9
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5289	folder 10
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5289	folder 11
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5289	folder 12

Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5289	folder 13
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5289	folder 14
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5289	folder 15
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5289	folder 16
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5289	folder 17
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1957-November 1958	box 5289	folder 18
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1958-November 1959	box 5289	folder 19
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1959- November 1960	box 5289	folder 20
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1960-November 1961	box 5289	folder 21
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5289	folder 22
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan, 1962-1963	box 5289	folder 23
Statistical Report, December 1963-December 1964	box 5289	folder 24
Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1964-1965	box 5289	folder 25
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5289	folder 26
Annual Report (with newspaper article "The Daily News" June 28, 1967) Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1966- June 1967	box 5289	folder 27
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1967- June 1968	box 5289	folder 28
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, July 1968- June 1969	box 5289	folder 29
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5289	folder 30
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5289	folder 31
(and Isabella): Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971- June 1972	box 5289	folder 32
(and Isabella): Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972- June 1973	box 5289	folder 33
(and Isabella): Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5289	folder 34
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5289	folder 35

Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976

box 5289

folder 36

Iontmorency County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Narrative Report, Correspondence, (undated) (1914-1915)	box 5290	folder 1
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, April 1929-December 1929	box 5290	folder 2
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Correspondence, Program of Work, (undated) (September 1929-November 1930)	box 5290	folder 3
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1930-November 1931	box 5290	folder 4
Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5290	folder 5
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, (undated (December 1932-October 1933)	box 5290	folder 6
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1933-November 1934	box 5290	folder 7
(and Otsego and Crawford): Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1934-November 1935	box 5290	folder 8
(and Otsego and Crawford): Narrative Report, Rating Sheet, December 1935-November 1936	box 5290	folder 9
(and Otsego and Crawford): Narrative Report, December 1935-November 1936	box 5290	folder 10
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of work, Summer School, December 1937- November 1938	box 5290	folder 11
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5290	folder 12
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1940- November 1941	box 5290	folder 13
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1941-November 1942	box 5290	folder 14
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Correspondence (1), December 1942- November 1943	box 5290	folder 15

(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, Summary of Activities, December 1943-November 1944	box 5290	folder 16
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Report, December 1944- November 1945	box 5290	folder 17
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, December 1945-November 1946	box 5290	folder 18
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-December 1947	box 5290	folder 19
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5290	folder 20
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1939-November 1940	box 5290	folder 21
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5290	folder 22
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5290	folder 23
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5290	folder 24
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5290	folder 25
(and Otsego): Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5290	folder 26
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5290	folder 27
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5290	folder 28
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5290	folder 29
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5290	folder 30
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957-November 1958	box 5290	folder 31
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5290	folder 32
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5290	folder 33
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, 1960-1961	box 5290	folder 34
(and Ostego): Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5290	folder 35

(and Otsego): Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1962-1963	box 5290	folder 36
(and Otsego): Narrative Report, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5290	folder 37
(and Otsego): Annual Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5290	folder 38
(and Otsego): Statistical Report, Annual Report, 1965-1966	box 5290	folder 39
(and Otsego): Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1966- June 1967	box 5290	folder 40
(and Otsego): Annual Report, Statistical Report, July 1967- June 1968	box 5290	folder 41
(and Otsego): Annual Report, Statistical Report, Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5290	folder 42
(and Otsego): Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969- June 1970	box 5290	folder 43
(and Otsego): Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5290	folder 44
(and Otsego): Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971- June 1972	box 5290	folder 45
(and Otsego): Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5290	folder 46
(and Otsego): Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5290	folder 47
(and Otsego): Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5290	folder 48
(and Otsego): Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5290	folder 49

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, 1913-1915	box 5290	folder 50
Annual Report, Narrative Report, 1916-1917	box 5290	folder 51
Annual Report, February 1920-November 1920	box 5290	folder 52
Photographs, Correspondence, Quarterly Reports, Annual Report, Program of Work, 1920-1921	box 5290	folder 53
Photographs, Narrative Report, November 1921-November 922	box 5290	folder 54
Narrative Report, May 1923-November 1923	box 5291	folder 1
Narrative Report, December 1923-November 1924	box 5291	folder 2

Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1924- November 1925	box 5291	folder 3
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1925- November 1926	box 5291	folder 4
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1926- November 1927	box 5291	folder 5
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1927- November 1928	box 5291	folder 6
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1928- November 1929	box 5291	folder 7
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, Trip Report, December 1929-November 1930	box 5291	folder 8
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence (1), December 1930-November 1931	box 5291	folder 9
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Trip Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5291	folder 10
Narrative Report , December 1932-November 1933	box 5291	folder 11
Annual Report, December 1933-November 1934	box 5291	folder 12
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Correspondence, 1934-1935	box 5291	folder 13
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1935-November 1936	box 5291	folder 14
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1936-November 1937	box 5291	folder 15
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1937-November 1938	box 5291	folder 16
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5291	folder 17
Program of Work, Historical Appraisal, Correspondence, W. Michigan Rural Progress Contest, December 1939- November 1940	box 5291	folder 18
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1940-November 1941	box 5291	folder 19
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1941-November 1942	box 5291	folder 20
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings) (4-H Report see Newaygo), December 1942-November 1943	box 5291	folder 21

Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1939-November 1940	box 5291	folder 22
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Emergency Farm Labor Program, Narrative Planning, December 1943-November 1944	box 5291	folder 23
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Monthly Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5291	folder 24
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1945-November 1946	box 5291	folder 25
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5291	folder 26
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Correspondence, December 1947-November 1948	box 5291	folder 27
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5291	folder 28
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5291	folder 29
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Unlabeled Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5292	folder 1
Annual Report, November 1951-November 1952	box 5292	folder 2
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1951-November 1952	box 5292	folder 39
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1952-November 1953	box 5292	folder 3
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5292	folder 4
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5292	folder 5
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5292	folder 6
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5292	folder 7
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957-June 1958	box 5292	folder 8
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5292	folder 9
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5292	folder 10

Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 5292	folder 11
Annual Report and Program Plan,Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5292	folder 12
Annual Report and Program Plan,Statistical Report, 1962-1963	box 5292	folder 13
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5292	folder 14
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1964-1965	box 5292	folder 15
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5292	folder 16
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Report, 1966-1967	box 5292	folder 17
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Report, 1967-1968	box 5292	folder 18
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Report, 1968-1969	box 5292	folder 19
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5292	folder 20
Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5292	folder 21
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5292	folder 22
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5292	folder 23
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5292	folder 24
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5292	folder 25
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5292	folder 26
Annual Reports, 1972-1973, 1981-1982, 1983-1984, 1987-1988, undated	box 5338	
Plan of Work	box 5338	folder 1

Newaygo County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Weekly Report, 1913-1915	box 5292	folder 27
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1923- December 1924	box 5292	folder 28
Narrative Report, Program of Work, The relay method of poultry, December 1924-December 1925	box 5292	folder 29
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Funds of Extension Work, December 1925-December 1926	box 5292	folder 30
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1926-December 1927	box 5292	folder 31

Narrative Report, Office Survey, Trip Report, December 1927-December 1928	box 5292	folder 32
Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1928- December 1928	box 5292	folder 33
Narrative Report (with photographs), Monthly Report, Correpondence, Trip Report, December 1929-December 1930	box 5292	folder 34
Correspondence, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1930-December 1931	box 5292	folder 35
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1931-December 1932	box 5292	folder 36
Narrative Report (with photographs), Correspondence, December 1934-December 1935	box 5292	folder 37
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, December 1935-December 1936	box 5292	folder 38
Correspondence, Program of Work, 1936-1937	box 5293	folder 1
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Rating Sheet, December 1936- December 1937	box 5293	folder 2
Narrative Report (with photos and newspaper clippings), Program Outline, December 1937-December 1938	box 5293	folder 3
25 year Report, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1938- December 1939	box 5293	folder 4
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1939-December 1940	box 5293	folder 5
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1942-December 1943	box 5293	folder 6
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1940-December 1941	box 5293	folder 7
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet, December 1941-December 1942	box 5293	folder 8
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings) , 1943	box 5293	folder 9
Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1943- December 1944	box 5293	folder 10

Narrative Report (with photographs) , Annual Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1945- December 1946	box 5293	folder 12
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-December 1947	box 5293	folder 13
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1947-December 1948	box 5293	folder 14
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1948-December 1949	box 5293	folder 15
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1949-December 1950	box 5293	folder 16
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1950-December 1951	box 5293	folder 17
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1951-December 1952	box 5293	folder 18
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1952-December 1953	box 5293	folder 19
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5293	folder 20
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5293	folder 21
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955-December 1956	box 5293	folder 22
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5293	folder 23
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1957-November 1958	box 5293	folder 24
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5293	folder 25
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5293	folder 26
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, Goals and Objectives, 1960-1961	box 5293	folder 27
Narrative Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5293	folder 28
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1962-1963	box 5293	folder 29
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5293	folder 30
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1964-1965	box 5293	folder 31
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1966-1967	box 5293	folder 32
MSU in Newaygo, Statistical Report, (undated) (1965-1966)	box 5293	folder 33

Annual Report, Program Plan of Work, Statistical Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5293	folder 34
Annual Report, Program Plan of Work, Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5293	folder 35
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5293	folder 36
Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5293	folder 37
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5293	folder 38
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5293	folder 39
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5293	folder 40
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5294	folder 1
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5294	folder 2
Correspondence (with newspaper clippings), 1912-1914	box 5294	folder 3
Narrative Report, undated	box 5294	folder 4
Narrative Report, undated	box 5294	folder 5
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, 1921	box 5294	folder 6
Narrative Report (undated), "Big Problems Sheet", Correspondence, 1922	box 5294	folder 7
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Office Record, Correspondence, December 1922-December 1923	box 5294	folder 8
Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1923- December 1924	box 5294	folder 9
Annual Report (with photos), Correspondece, December 1924-December 1925	box 5294	folder 10
Correspondence, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, 1925-1926	box 5294	folder 11
Narrative Report (with photographsand newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Program of Work, Monthly Report(1), Correspondence, 1926-1927	box 5294	folder 12
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, November 1927-November 1928	box 5294	folder 13
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Office Survey, Trip Report, 1929	box 5294	folder 14
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Trip Report, Supervisor Appropriation, 1930	box 5294	folder 15
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Trip Report, December 1930-November 1931	box 5294	folder 16

Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1931-November 1932	box 5294	folder 17
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1932-November 1933	box 5294	folder 18
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Correspondence, December 1933-November 1934	box 5294	folder 19
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1934-November 1935	box 5294	folder 20
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Rating Sheet, December 1935-November 1936	box 5294	folder 21
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1936-December 1937	box 5294	folder 22
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, December 1937-December 1938	box 5294	folder 23
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), December 1938-December 1939	box 5294	folder 24
Annual Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, 1940	box 5294	folder 25
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Rating Sheet, 1943-1944	box 5294	folder 26
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, 1941	box 5294	folder 27
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Rating Sheet, 1942-1943	box 5294	folder 28
Narrative Report, Annual Report (Form EFC-17), Rating Sheet, Correspondence, 1944-1945	box 5294	folder 29
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, 1944-1945	box 5294	folder 30
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Annual Report, 1945-1946	box 5294	folder 31
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Program of Work, Correspondence, Annual Report, 1946-1947	box 5294	folder 32
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Annual Report, 1947-1948	box 5294	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
Correspondence (with newspaper clippings), 1912-1914	box 5294	folder 3
Narrative Report	box 5294	folder 4
Narrative Report	box 5294	folder 5
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, 1921	box 5294	folder 6
Narrative Report (undated), "Big Problems Sheet", Correspondence, 1922	box 5294	folder 7
Narrative Report, Program of Work, Office Record, Correspondence, December 1922-December 1923	box 5294	folder 8
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1948-December 1949	box 5295	folder 1
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1948-December 1949	box 5295	folder 2
Narrative Report (with newspaper clippings), December 1949-November 1950	box 5295	folder 3
Narrative Report, December 1949-April 1950	box 5295	folder 4
Varrative Report (with photographs and newspaper lippings), Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5295	folder 5
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1951-December 1952	box 5295	folder 6
Narrative Report (with photographs and newspaper clippings), Annual Report, Statistical Report, Correspondence, December 1952-November 1953	box 5295	folder 7
Narrative Reports, Annual Report, Progress Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5295	folder 8
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1954-November 1955	box 5295	folder 9
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5295	folder 10
Annual Report, Annual Report (Marketing Information), Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5295	folder 11
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, Statistical Report, Progress Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5295	folder 12
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, Report of Activities, 1958-1959	box 5295	folder 13
Narrative Report and Program of Work, Report of Activities, Annual Report, Marketing Information for Consumers Program, 1959-1960	box 5295	folder 14

Narrative Report and Program of Work, Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 5295	folder 15
Statistical Report, Report of Activities, 1961-1962	box 5295	folder 16
Annual Report, Statistical Reports, 1962-1963	box 5295	folder 17
Annual Report (with newspaper clippings), Correspondence, 4-H History, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5295	folder 18
Annual Report (with photographs), Situation Analysis, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1964-1965	box 5295	folder 19
Annual Reports, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5295	folder 20
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Plan of Work, 1966-1967	box 5295	folder 21
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Reports, 1967-1968	box 5295	folder 22
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Report, 1968-1969	box 5295	folder 23
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5295	folder 24
Annual Reports, Progress Report, Plans of Work, 1970-1971	box 5295	folder 25
Progress Report, Family Living Education, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5296	folder 2
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5296	folder 3
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5296	folder 4
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1974-June 1975	box 5296	folder 5
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5296	folder 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Oceana County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narratve Report (with photographs), December 1926-November 1927	box 5296	folder 1
Correspondence, 1913-1914	box 5296	folder 7
Correspondence, Appointment Request, Weekly Report, 1917	box 5296	folder 8
Correspondence, Weekly Report, Narrative Report, 1917-1918	box 5296	folder 9
Correspondence, 1918-1919	box 5296	folder 10
Correspondence, 1920	box 5296	folder 11
Correspondence, Weekly Report, Narrative Reports, December 1920-November 1921	box 5296	folder 12

Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1921-November 1922	box 5296	folder 13
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1922-November 1923	box 5296	folder 14
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report, June 1924-November 1924	box 5296	folder 15
Correspondence, Monthly Reort, Narrative Report, Program of Work, "The Dairy Special" Essay, December 1924-November 1925	box 5296	folder 16
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1925- November 1926	box 5296	folder 17
Statistical Report, Office Survey, Trip Report, Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), The Hesperia Union newspaper article V32 No.20, 1928-1929	box 5296	folder 18
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1928- November 1929	box 5296	folder 19
Correspondence, Trip Report, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1929-November 1930	box 5296	folder 20
Correspondence, Budget, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1930- November 1931	box 5296	folder 21
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report (with photographs), December 1931- November 1932	box 5296	folder 22
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Emergency Supplement to the Annual Report, and Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5296	folder 23
Correspondence (with newspaper articles), Monthly Report, Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1933- September 1934	box 5296	folder 24
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1934-December 1935	box 5296	folder 25
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, December 1935-November 1936	box 5296	folder 26
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1936-November 1937	box 5296	folder 27
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1937-December 1938	box 5296	folder 28

Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Historical Report, December 1938-December 1939	box 5296	folder 29
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1938-December 1939	box 5296	folder 30
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Monthly Report, Program of Work, 1940-1941	box 5296	folder 31
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5296	folder 32
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, 4-H Report see Newaygo, 1942-1943	box 5297	folder 1
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, 1943-1944	box 5297	folder 2
Monthly Report, Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Annual Report, 1944-1945	box 5297	folder 3
Narrative Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Annual Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5297	folder 4
Narrative Report (with photographs), Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5297	folder 5
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Correspondence, December 1947-December 1948	box 5297	folder 6
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1948- November 1949	box 5297	folder 7
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Horticulture Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5297	folder 8
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Horticulture Report, and 4-H Projects Summary, December 1950-November 1951	box 5297	folder 9
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Correspondence, Horticulture Report, and 4-H Projects Summary, December 1951-November 1952	box 5297	folder 10
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 4-H Projects Summary, December 1952-November 1953	box 5297	folder 11
Narrative Report, Annual Report, Outlook and Recommendations, 4-H Projects Summary, December 1953- November 1954	box 5297	folder 12
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 4-H Projects Summary, December 1954-November 1955	box 5297	folder 13
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 4-H Projects Summary, December 1955-November 1956	box 5297	folder 14
Annual Report to the Oceana Board of Supervisors, 1955		
Ainual Report to the Oceana Board of Supervisors, 1933	box 5338	folder 30

Office Record Books, 1956-1958	box 5338	folder 11
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 4-H Projects Summary, December 1957-November 1958	box 5297	folder 16
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5297	folder 17
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, Oceana County Situation, 1959-1960	box 5297	folder 18
Office Record Book, Soil Account, 4-H Projects Summary, 1960	box 5338	folder 12
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 5297	folder 19
Office Record Book, 4-H Projects Summary, Monthly Report, 1961	box 5338	folder 13
Report to the Oceana Board of Supervisors, 4-H Projects Summary, 1961-1962	box 5338	folder 14
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5297	folder 20
Correspondence, 4-H Projects Summary, "Overall Economic Development Report of Oceana County", 1962-1963	box 5338	folder 15
Statistical Reports, December 1962-November 1963	box 5297	folder 21
Program Plan, Statistcal Report, 1963-1964	box 5297	folder 22
Annual Report (with newspaper article), Statistical Report, Program Plan, 1964-1965	box 5297	folder 23
District Program Plan, Summary of Utilization of Extension Resources, 1964-1965	box 5338	folder 16
Report pamphlet (with photographs), Statistical Reports, 1965-1966	box 5297	folder 24
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Reports, 1966-1967	box 5297	folder 25
Family Living Education Program, 1967	box 5338	folder 17
Annual Report, Plan of Work, District Program Plan, Statistical Reports, 1968-1969	box 5297	folder 26
Annual Reports for County, West Central Fruit Area, and Muskegon-Oceana-Newaygo District, Program of Work, 1968-1969	box 5338	folder 18
Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1967-1968	box 5297	folder 27
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5297	folder 28
Progress Reports for Family Living Education Program and Resource Development, Program of Work, 1969-1970	box 5338	folder 19

Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5297	folder 29
Progress Report, Annual Report, Plan of Work, July 1971- June 1972	box 5297	folder 30
Annual Report of the West Central Fruit Area, Plan of Work, 1971-1972	box 5338	folder 21
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5297	folder 31
Progress Report, Plan of Work, "Oceana Co. Situation", 1973-1974	box 5297	folder 32
Annual Reports and Plans of Work, 1973-1974	box 5338	folder 22
Progress Reports, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5338	folder 23
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5338	folder 24
Progress Reports, 1976-1977	box 5338	folder 25
Plans of Work, 1976-1977	box 5338	folder 26
4-H Youth Council Minutes, September 20, 1977	box 5845	folder 12
Progress Reports and Plans of Work, 1977-1978	box 5338	folder 27
Annual Reports and West Central Fruit Area Plan of Work, 1978-1979	box 5338	folder 28
West Central Fruit Area Plan of Work, 1979-1980	box 5338	folder 29
Plan of Work, 1983-1987	box 5338	folder 29
Oceana County Extension 75th anniversary, 1989	box 5845	folder 11
Budget 1994-1995, Portrait of Ocean County circa 2000, Youth Enrollment report 2006	box 5845	folder 10
Annual Reports for Family Living Education and 4-H, Plan of Work for Family Living Education, 1970-1971	box 5338	folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ogemaw County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request Blank, Correspondence, 1919	box 5297	folder 33
Annual Report, Correspondence, Weekly Report, 1919-1920	box 5297	folder 34
Annual Report, Weeekly Report, Quarterly Report, 1920-1921	box 5297	folder 35
Annual Report, Monthly Report, Tabular Summary, 1921-1922	box 5297	folder 36
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1922-November 1923	box 5298	folder 1

Narrative Report, Monthly Report, December 1923- November 1924	box 5298	folder 2
Narrative Report, Monthly Report, "Ditching", December 1924-October 1925	box 5298	folder 3
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1925-November 1926	box 5298	folder 4
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1926-November 1927	box 5298	folder 5
Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1927-November 1928	box 5298	folder 6
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1928-November 1929	box 5298	folder 7
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1929-November 1930	box 5298	folder 8
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Trip Report, Program of Work, December 1930-November 1931	box 5298	folder 9
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1937-November 1938	box 5298	folder 10
Monthly Report, Annual Report, "Program Development", December 1932-November 1933	box 5298	folder 11
Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1933-November 1934	box 5298	folder 12
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1934-November 1935	box 5298	folder 13
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), December 1935-November 1936	box 5298	folder 14
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1936-November 1937	box 5298	folder 15
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1937-November 1938	box 5298	folder 16
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1938-November 1939	box 5298	folder 17
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1939-November 1940	box 5298	folder 18
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1940-November 1941	box 5298	folder 19
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1941-November 1942	box 5298	folder 20
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1942-November 1943	box 5298	folder 21

Monthly Report, Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, Brief Summary, December 1943- November 1944	box 5298	folder 22	
Monthly Report, Annual Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5298	folder 23	
Annual Report (with photographs), Program of Work, December 1945-November 1946	box 5298	folder 24	
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5298	folder 25	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1947- November 1948	box 5298	folder 26	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1948- November 1949	box 5298	folder 27	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1949- November 1950	box 5298	folder 28	
Annual Reports, December 1950-November 1951	box 5298	folder 29	
Annual Reports, December 1951-November 1952	box 5298	folder 30	
Annual Reports, December 1952-November 1953	box 5298	folder 31	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5298	folder 32	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5298	folder 33	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5298	folder 34	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5298	folder 35	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957-December 1958	box 5298	folder 36	
Narrative Report, Annual Report, 1958-1959	box 5298	folder 37	
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5298	folder 38	
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, 1960-1961	box 5298	folder 39	
Annual Report and Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1961-1962	box 5298	folder 40	
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1962-1963	box 5298	folder 41	
Report of Activities, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1963-1964	box 5298	folder 42	

Annual Report, Program Plan, Statistical Report, 1965-1966	box 5298	folder 44
Annual Report, Statistical Report, Program Plan see Arena Co., 1966-1967	box 5298	folder 45
Annual Report, Plan of Work, Statistical Report, 1967-1968	box 5298	folder 46
Annual Report, Statistical Report, 1968-1969	box 5298	folder 47
Progress Reports, July 1969-June 1970	box 5299	folder 1
Annual Narrative report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June1971	box 5299	folder 2
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5299	folder 3
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5299	folder 4
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5299	folder 5
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5299	folder 6
Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5299	folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ontonagon County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Weekly Report, 1913-1915	box 5299	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, Weekly Report, 1916	box 5299	folder 9
Weekly Report, 1917	box 5299	folder 10
Weekly Report, Narrative Report, 1918	box 5299	folder 11
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), March 1922-November 1922	box 5299	folder 12
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with Photos), Program of Work, December 1922-November 1923	box 5299	folder 13
Monthly Report, Annual Report (with Photos), Program of Work, December 1923-November 1924	box 5299	folder 14
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1924-November 1925	box 5299	folder 15
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, Annual Report (with Photos), Program of Work, December 1925-November 1926	box 5299	folder 16
Monthly Report, Program of Work, December 1926- November 1927	box 5299	folder 17
Narrative Report, December 1927-November 1928	box 5299	folder 18
Monthly Report, Narrative Report, December 1928- November 1929	box 5299	folder 19

Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Narrative Reports, December 1929-November 1930	box 5299	folder 20
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Narrative Report, December 1931-November 1931	box 5299	folder 21
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Narrative Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5299	folder 22
Monthly Report, Annual Report and Emergency Supplement, Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5299	folder 23
Annual Report, 1933-1934	box 5299	folder 23a
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Narrative Report, December 1934-November 1935	box 5299	folder 24
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1936	box 5299	folder 25
Monthly Reports, Annual Report (with photos), December 1936-November 1937	box 5299	folder 26
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, December 1937- November 1938	box 5299	folder 27
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, "A Historical Appraisal of Extension Work in Ontonagon County 1915-1939", Annual Narrative Report (w/ photos)[+Rating Sheet], December 1938-November 1939	box 5299	folder 28
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5299	folder 29
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1940-November 1941	box 5299	folder 30
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941- November 1942	box 5299	folder 31
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Reports (with photos), Program of Work, December 1942-November 1943	box 5299	folder 32
Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Narrative Report (with photos), December 1943-November 1944	box 5299	folder 33
Monthly Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5299	folder 34
Annual Report, Narrative Report, Plan of Work, December 1945-November 1946	box 5299	folder 35
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1946-November 1947	box 5299	folder 36
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1947-November 1948	box 5299	folder 37

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , December 1948- November 1949	box 5299	folder 38
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1949-November 1950	box 5299	folder 39
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1950- November 1951	box 5299	folder 40
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , December 1951- November 1952	box 5299	folder 41
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942- November 1953	box 5300	folder 1
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5300	folder 2
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5300	folder 3
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5300	folder 4
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5300	folder 5
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5300	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, September 1958- June 1959	box 5300	folder 7
Annual Report, Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5300	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5300	folder 9
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, and Program Plan, December 1961-November 1962	box 5300	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5300	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5300	folder 12
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5300	folder 13
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, November 1965-June 1966	box 5300	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, August 1966-June 1967	box 5300	folder 15
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5300	folder 16
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5300	folder 17

Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5300	folder 18
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5300	folder 19
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5300	folder 20
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1972-1973	box 5300	folder 21
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5300	folder 22
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5300	folder 23
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5300	folder 24

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request Blank, Newspaper Clipping, Weekly Reports, Correspondence, 1917	box 5300	folder 25
Weekly Reports, Annual Report, Correspondence, December 1917-December 1918	box 5300	folder 26
Correspondence, 1919	box 5300	folder 27
Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1922	box 5300	folder 28
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1922-1923	box 5300	folder 29
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1929	box 5300	folder 30
Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, 1930	box 5300	folder 31
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1931	box 5300	folder 32
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1932	box 5300	folder 33
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5300	folder 34
Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, December 1933-November 1934	box 5300	folder 35
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1934- November 1935	box 5300	folder 36
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935- November 1936	box 5300	folder 37

Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1937	box 5300	folder 38
Notes Taken at Extension School, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1937-November 1938	box 5300	folder 39
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1938-November 1939	box 5300	folder 40
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, November 1939-December 1940	box 5300	folder 41
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, November 1940-December 1941	box 5300	folder 42
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, November 1941-December1942	box 5300	folder 43
Monthly Reports, Summary Report of Emergency Farm Labor Program, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5300	folder 44
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-November 1944	box 5300	folder 45
Monthly Reports, 1945-1946	box 5300	folder 46
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5300	folder 47
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, Summary of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5300	folder 48
Annual Report, Project Accomplishment Sheet, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5301	folder 1
Annual Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, 1948	box 5301	folder 2
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1949-1950	box 5301	folder 3
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1950-1951	box 5301	folder 4
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1951-1952	box 5301	folder 5
Annual Report, 1952-1953	box 5301	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1953-1954	box 5301	folder 7
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1954-1955	box 5301	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5301	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5301	folder 10

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report + Program Plan, 1957-1958	box 5301	folder 11
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1958-1959	box 5301	folder 12
Annual Report, 1959-1960	box 5301	folder 13
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Osceola County Situation, 1959-1960 or 1960-1961	box 5301	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1961-1962	box 5301	folder 15
Annual Report and Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, December 1961-November 1962	box 5301	folder 16
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, July 1962-Nocember 1963	box 5301	folder 17
Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5301	folder 18
Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan, Annual Report Brochure, Report to the People (Newspaper Clippings), 1964-1965 and 1965-1966	box 5301	folder 19
Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, 1966-1967	box 5301	folder 20
Monthly Statistical Report, Report to the People (Annual Narrative Report), July 1966-June 1967	box 5301	folder 21
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1967-June 1968	box 5301	folder 22
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work; [and Mecosta] Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1968-1969 and 1969-1970	box 5301	folder 23
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5301	folder 24
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Mecosta] Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [Manistee, Mason, Lake] Plan of Work, 1970-1971	box 5301	folder 25
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [and Mecosta] Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5301	folder 26
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [and Mecosta] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5301	folder 27
Plan of Work; [and Mecosta] Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5301	folder 28
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5301	folder 29
Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1975-1976	box 5301	folder 30

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Oscoda County

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Narrative Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5301	folder 31
Annual Report (x2), Annual Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5301	folder 32
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5301	folder 33
Annual Narrative Report,, Annual Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5301	folder 34
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5301	folder 35
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1960-June 1962	box 5301	folder 36
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1963	box 5301	folder 37
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, July 1962-June 1964	box 5301	folder 38
Annual Statistical Report, December 1963-November 1964	box 5301	folder 39
[and Crawford] Annual Narrative Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5301	folder 40
[and Crawford] Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1965-JUne 1966	box 5301	folder 41
Annual Report; [Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, and Oscoda] Program Plan, July 1966-June 1967	box 5301	folder 42
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan; [Oscoda, Alcona, Crawford, Roscommon, Iosco, Ogemaw] Annual Narrative Report, 1967-1968	box 5301	folder 43
Program Pla, Monthly Statistical Record; [Oscoda, Alcona, Crawford, Roscommon, Iosco, Ogemaw] Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5301	folder 44
Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5301	folder 45
[Oscoda, Alcona, Crawford, Iosco, Ogenaw, Roscommon] Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5301	folder 46
[Oscoda, Alcona, Crawford, Iosco, Ogemaw, Roscommon] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5301	folder 47
[Oscoda, Alcona, Crawford, Iosco, Ogemaw, Roscommon] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5301	folder 48
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5301	folder 49
[Oscoda, Alcona, Iosco, Ogemaw, Roscommon, crawford] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Grand Haven] Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5301	folder 50

Progress Report, 1975-1976

box 5301

folder 51

Instances	
box 5338	folder 2
box 5338	folder 2
box 5301	folder 52
box 5301	folder 53
box 5301	folder 54
box 5301	folder 55
box 5301	folder 56
box 5301	folder 57
box 5301	folder 58
box 5301	folder 59
box 5301	folder 60
box 5301	folder 61
box 5301	folder 62
box 5301	folder 63
box 5301	folder 64
	box 5338 box 5338 box 5301

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ottawa County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Postcard, Flyer, Newspaper Clippings, Weekly Reports, Application, Applicant Form, Statistical Summary of War Work, 1914	box 5301	folder 65
Narrative Report, 1918	box 5301	folder 66

weekly Report, Correspondence, Appointment Request Blank, 1919	box 5301	folder 67
Annual Narrative Report, April 1920-December 1920	box 5302	folder 1
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Report, April-June 1921	box 5302	folder 2
Annual Narrative Report, Tabular Summary, 1922	box 5302	folder 3
Program of Work, 1923	box 5302	folder 4
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1924	box 5302	folder 5
Annual Report, Program of Work, Correspondence, "A Story of a Demonstration Project", 1925	box 5302	folder 6
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1926	box 5302	folder 7
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1927	box 5302	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1928	box 5302	folder 8a
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1929	box 5302	folder 9
Correspondence, Trip Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1930	box 5302	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1931	box 5302	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1932	box 5302	folder 12
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5302	folder 13
Correspondence, 1934	box 5302	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1935	box 5302	folder 15
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1936	box 5302	folder 16
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1936- November 1937	box 5302	folder 17
"History of Home Demonstration Work", Historical Appraisal of Extension Work, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1938	box 5302	folder 18
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938- November 1939	box 5302	folder 19
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5302	folder 20
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1943-November 1944	box 5302	folder 21
Extension Program, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-November 1941	box 5302	folder 22
Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1942-November 1943	box 5302	folder 23

Outline, Extension Service, Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944- November 1945	box 5302	folder 24
Extension Program, Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945- November 1946	box 5302	folder 25
Extension Progran, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1946-November 1947	box 5302	folder 26
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5302	folder 27
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5302	folder 28
Newspaper Clippings, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5302	folder 29
Correspondence, Nomination for Superior Service Award, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5302	folder 30
Newspaper Clipping, "Honor Awards Ceremony" Program, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5302	folder 31
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1952-November 1953	box 5302	folder 32
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5302	folder 33
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5302	folder 34
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5302	folder 35
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5302	folder 36
Annual Narrative Report, 1958	box 5302	folder 37
Annual Report 1957-1958, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Correspondence, Annual Report 1958-1959, July 1958-June 1959	box 5303	folder 1
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5303	folder 2
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5303	folder 3
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, July 1961-June 1962	box 5303	folder 4

Annual Narrative Report; [and Allegan] Annual Statistical Report; [and Kent, Allegan, and Muskegon] Annual Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1963	box 5303	folder 5
Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Reprt, July 1963-June 1964	box 5303	folder 6
Program Plan, Anual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Statistical Report; [and Allegan] Annual Narrative Report; [and Allegan, Kent, and Muskegon] Annual Narrative Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5303	folder 7
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Reports, July 1965-June 1966	box 5303	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5303	folder 9
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Monthly Statistical Report; [and Allegan, Kent, and Muskegon] Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5303	folder 10
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Reports, Fact Book; [and Allegan, Kent, and Muskegon] Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Reports; [Southwest/Western Michigan] Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5303	folder 11
Plan of Work, Progress Report; [Ogemaw] Progress Report; [Western Michigan] Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5303	folder 12
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work; [Western Michigan] Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5303	folder 13
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work; [Western Michigan] Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5303	folder 14
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Western Michigan] Annual Progress Report, July 1973-June 1974	box 5303	folder 15
Plan of Work, [Western Michigan] Annual Progress Report, [Grand Haven] Annual Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5303	folder 16
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, [And Allegan and Kent] Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5303	folder 17
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5303	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Presque Isle County		
Title/Description	Instances	
[and Onaway] Annual Report, Special Supplement Report, Narrative Report, Appointment Request, Correspondence, 1917	box 5303	folder 19

[and Onaway] Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1917-December 1918	box 5303	folder 20
Annual Narrative Report, Appointment Request, Correspondence, December 1919-December 1920	box 5303	folder 21
[and Onaway] Annual Narrative Reportm Appointment Request, Correspondence, May 1921-December 1921	box 5303	folder 22
[and Onaway] Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report of Club Work, Tabular Summary, Correspondence, December 1921-December 1922	box 5303	folder 23
Annual Narrative Report, February 1923-December 1923	box 5303	folder 24
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1927	box 5303	folder 25
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1928	box 5303	folder 26
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Report, 1929	box 5303	folder 27
Program od Work, Trip Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1930	box 5303	folder 28
Correspondence, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1931	box 5303	folder 29
Trip Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1932	box 5303	folder 30
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5303	folder 31
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1934	box 5303	folder 32
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1935	box 5303	folder 33
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1936	box 5303	folder 34
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937	box 5303	folder 35
Correspondence, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1938	box 5303	folder 36
Program of Work, Annual NArrative Report (with photos), 1939	box 5303	folder 37
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1940	box 5303	folder 38
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1941	box 5303	folder 39
Minutes of Special Meeting-USDA War Board, Report and Program-USDA Defense Board, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1942	box 5303	folder 40
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1943	box 5303	folder 41

Program of Work, Combined Annual Report 1943-1944, Combined Annual Report 1944-1945, Condensed Summary of Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1945	box 5303	folder 42
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report; [Ottawa] Extension Report, 1945	box 5303	folder 43
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , [Ottawa] Extension Program, 1946	box 5303	folder 44
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1947	box 5304	folder 1
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1938	box 5304	folder 2
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5304	folder 3
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5304	folder 4
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1950-November 1951	box 5304	folder 5
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5304	folder 6
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5304	folder 7
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5304	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5304	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5304	folder 10
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5304	folder 11
Annual Report, Program and Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5304	folder 12
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5304	folder 13
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5304	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5304	folder 15
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5304	folder 16
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5304	folder 17

Brochure, Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, June 1963-July 1963	box 5304	folder 18
Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5304	folder 19
Correspondence/Newspaper, Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, July 1966-June 1967	box 5304	folder 20
1967-68 Plan of Work (See Alpena), Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5304	folder 21
Plan of Work (See Alpena), Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5304	folder 22
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5304	folder 23
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1969-1970	box 5304	folder 24
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5304	folder 25
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5304	folder 26
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5304	folder 27
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5304	folder 28
Plan of Work, Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5304	folder 29
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5304	folder 30

Roscommon County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report, December 1955-November 1956	box 5304	folder 31
Annual Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5304	folder 32
Annual Report; [and Crawford] Michigan Extension Management Information System, December 1957- November 1958	box 5304	folder 33
Annual Report, December 1958-November 1959	box 5304	folder 34
Annual Report, December 1959-November 1960	box 5304	folder 35
Annual Report, December 1960-November 1961	box 5304	folder 36
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Annual Statistical Report, December 1961-November 1962	box 5304	folder 37
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5304	folder 38
Newspaper Clipping, Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5304	folder 39

box 5304

1966 Annual Report (See Crawford), 1966-67 Annual Report (See Crawford), 1967-68 Annual Report (See Crawford), 1967-68 Plan of Work (See Crawford), 1968-69 Plan of Work (See Crawford), Monthly Statistical Reports, 1966-1969

folder 40

title/Description	Instances	
Constitution and Bylaws, Newspaper Clippings, Correspondence, 1913	box 5304	folder 41
Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, 1914-1915	box 5304	folder 42
Annual Narrative Report, 1918	box 5304	folder 43
Annual Narrative Report ((with photos), Narrative Report ((with photos), Program of Work, Farm Bureau News, Quarterly Report, December 1920-November 1921	box 5304	folder 44
Narrative Report, Weekly Report, Annual Report, Correspondence, 1920-1921	box 5304	folder 45
Annual Narrative Report, December 1922-November 1923	box 5304	folder 46
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Program of Work; [Sanilac] Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report April-November 1924 (with photos), Program of Work, December 1922-November 1924	box 5304	folder 47
A Successful Lay Day," Program of Work, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report (with Photos), November 1924-November 1925	box 5304	folder 48
Annual Narrative Report, Trip Report, Narrative Report une-November 1928 with Combined Annual Report, Varrative Report November 1927-November 1928, Program of Work, 1927-1928	box 5304	folder 49
Correspondence, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1925- November 1926	box 5304	folder 50
unnual Narrative Report with Combined Annual Report with photos), Correspondence, Program of Work, Annual Jarrative Report, November 1926-November 1927	box 5304	folder 51
rip Report, Office Survey, Annual Narrative Report, Jovember 1928-November 1929	box 5305	folder 1
orrespondence, Trip Report, Program of Work, Annual eport, Annual Narrative Report, November 1929-ovember 1930	box 5305	folder 2

Trip Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1930-November 1931	box 5305	folder 3
Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1931-November 1932	box 5305	folder 4
Emergency Supplement, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5305	folder 5
Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, November 1933- December 1934	box 5305	folder 6
Annual Narrative Report, December 1934-November 1935	box 5305	folder 7
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935-November 1936	box 5305	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, December 1936-November 1937	box 5305	folder 9
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agricultural Agent (with photos), Annual Narrative Report - 4H Club Agent (with photos), December 1937-November 1938	box 5305	folder 10
"25 Years of Extension Work in Saginaw County, Michigan," Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938- November 1939	box 5305	folder 11
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5303	folder 12
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-November 1941	box 5303	folder 13
Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5303	folder 14
Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1942- November 1943	box 5303	folder 15
"Extension Staff Reports" 1944, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report 1943-1944, Combined Annual Report 1944-1945, Annual Narrative Report, Novemer 1943- November 1944	box 5303	folder 16
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944- November 1945	box 5303	folder 17
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945- November 1946	box 5303	folder 18
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1946-November 1947	box 5303	folder 19
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5303	folder 20
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5305	folder 21

Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5305	folder 22
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report; [Ontonagaon] Combined Annual Report, December 1950- November 1951	box 5305	folder 23
Project Activities, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1951-November 1952	box 5305	folder 24
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5305	folder 25
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5305	folder 26
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5305	folder 27
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5305	folder 28
Annual Report, Annual Marketing Information, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956-November 1957	box 5305	folder 29
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Progress Plan, July 1957-June 1958	box 5305	folder 30
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1958-June 1959	box 5305	folder 31
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5305	folder 32
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1960-1961	box 5305	folder 33
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, December 1961-November 1962	box 5305	folder 34
Annual Statistical Report February-November 1963, Annual Statistical Report December 1962-November 1963, Annual Narrative Report; [Northeast and Northwest District] Annual Statistical Report, December 1962-November 1963	box 5305	folder 35
Brochure/Pamplet, Program Plan; [Saginaw, Bay, Midland, and Gratiot] Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5305	folder 36
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, July 1965-June 1966	box 5305	folder 37
Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5306	folder 1
Statistical Reports, Program Report, Annual Narrative Report, Partial Annual Narrative Report; [Project IV Marketing Utilization] Plan of Work, July 1967-June 1968	box 5306	folder 2

Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report-4H Program, Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5306	folder 3
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan; [and Bay, Midland, and Gratiot] Annual Narrative Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5306	folder 4
Progress Report-Staff, Progress Report-4H Program, Progress Report-Marketing, Plan of Work-Youth Agent, Plan of Work-County Extension Director and Extension Agricultural Agent, July 1969-June 1970	box 5306	folder 5
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [Consumer Marketing Information] Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Bay, Gratiot, and Midland] Current Marketing Situation, July 1970-June 1971	box 5306	folder 6
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work; [Consumer Marketing Information] Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5306	folder 7
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work; [Marketing (CMI)] Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5306	folder 8
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5306	folder 9
Pln of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5306	folder 10
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report-Public Policy, Annual Progress Report; [and Thumb Area] Progress Report; [Consumer Marketing Information] Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5306	folder 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

St. Clair County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, Postcards, 1913-1914	box 5306	folder 12
Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, 1915-1917	box 5306	folder 13
Weekly Reports, Narrative Report, 1918	box 5306	folder 14
Weekly Reports, 1919	box 5306	folder 15
Weekly Reports, Envelope of Photos, Narrative Report, 1920	box 5306	folder 16
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Narrative Report, 1920-1921	box 5306	folder 17
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, 1921-1922	box 5306	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Narrative Report, December 1922- November 1923	box 5306	folder 19

Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Narrative Report, Program of Work, Photo Pages, December 1923-December 1924	box 5306	folder 20
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Narrative Report- December 1924 to April 1925, Narrative Report-April 1925 to December 1925 (with photos), December 1924-December 1925	box 5306	folder 21
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Narrative Report, December 1925-November 1926	box 5306	folder 22
Narrative Report-November 1926 to May 1927, Narrative Report-May to December 1927, Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, November 1926-December 1927	box 5306	folder 23
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Correspondence, Trip Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1927-Deember 1928	box 5306	folder 24
Trip Report, Office Survey, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1928-December 1929	box 5306	folder 25
Correspondence, Trip Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1929-December 1930	box 5306	folder 26
Program of Work, Correspondence, Trip Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1930-December 1931	box 5306	folder 27
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1931-December 1932	box 5306	folder 28
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1932- December 1933	box 5306	folder 29
Monthly Reports, Pledges, Committee Roster, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Notes, December 1933-Decmber 1934	box 5306	folder 30
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1934-December 1936	box 5306	folder 31
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935- December 1936	box 5306	folder 32
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1936-December 1937	box 5306	folder 33
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1938	box 5306	folder 34
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938-December 1939	box 5307	folder 1
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, December 1939- December 1940	box 5307	folder 2

Newspaper Clippings, Poster, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1941-1942	box 5307	folder 3
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1942	box 5307	folder 4
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Narrative Report-Emergency Farm Labor, Summary Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1942	box 5307	folder 5
Summary of Work, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1944	box 5307	folder 6
Monthly Reports, 1945 Program of Work, 1946 Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1945-1946	box 5307	folder 7
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1946-1947	box 5307	folder 8
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1946-December 1947	box 5307	folder 9
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-December 1949	box 5307	folder 10
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1948-December 1949	box 5307	folder 11
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-December 1950	box 5307	folder 12
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1950-December 1951	box 5307	folder 13
Combined Annual Report, December 1951-December 1952	box 5307	folder 14
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5307	folder 15
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5307	folder 16
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5307	folder 17
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5307	folder 18
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5307	folder 19
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- August 1958	box 5307	folder 20
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1958-June 1959	box 5307	folder 21
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5307	folder 22

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5307	folder 23
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1961-1962	box 5307	folder 24
Annual Statistical Report, Newspaper; [Thumb District] Annual Statistical Report, December 1962-November 1963	box 5307	folder 25
Newspaper, Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan; [Thumb District] Annual Narrative Report; [and Huron, Lapeer, Sanilac, and Tuscola] Annual Narrative Report, December 1963-November 1964	box 5307	folder 26
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan; [Thumb District] Program Plan, July 1964- June 1965	box 5307	folder 27
Newspaper, Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Huron, Lapeer, Sanilac, and Tuscola] Annual Narrative Report, July 1965-June 1966	box 5307	folder 28
Monthly Statisitcal Reports, Annual Narrative Report; [and Huron, Macomb, Sanilac, Lapeer, and Tuscola] Annual Narrative Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5307	folder 29
Monthly Statisitcal Reports, Plan of work, Annual Narrative Report; [Thumb District] Program Plan, July 1967-June 1968	box 5307	folder 30
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work; [and Huron, Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, and Tuscola] Annual Narrative Report; [and Macomb] Annual Narrative Report; [Thumb District] Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, July 1967-June 1968	box 5307	folder 31
Plan of Work, Progress Report-Agriculture, Progress Report-4H Youth Program; [Thumb District] Plan of Work; [and Macomb] Progress Report, Plan of Work, Progress Report-Dairy/Beef Program, July 1969-June 1970	box 5307	folder 32
Plan of Work-Staff, Plan of Work-4H Youth, 1971-1972 Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report-4H Youth, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture; [and Huron, Lapeer, Sanilac, and Tuscola] Plan of Work; [Thumb District] Plan of Work; [and Macomb] Plan of Work-Dairy/Livestock, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5307	folder 33
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work; [and Macomb] Annual Progress Report-Family Living and Education, Annual Progress Report-Agriculture; [Thumb District] Annual Progress Report, July 1971-July 1972	box 5307	folder 34
Plan of Work-Complete, Plan of Work-Staff, Progress Report-4H Youth, Progress Report-Home Economics, Progress Report-Complete; [and Macomb] Plan of Work, Progress Report; [Thumb District] Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1972-1973	box 5307	folder 35

^ Return to Table of Contents

le/Description	Instances	
eekly Reports, 1915	box 5308	folder 5
eekly Reports, 1915-1916	box 5308	folder 6
eekly Reports, 1916-1917	box 5308	folder 7
orrespondence, Pamphlets, 1917-1918 Narrative Report, p16-1917 Narrative Report, 1917 Supplementary eport-War Work, 1916-1917 Annual Report, Newspaper ippings, 1912-1918	box 5308	folder 4
rrespondence, Annual Report, Weekly Reports, Annual rrative Report, 1920-1921	box 5308	folder 8
spondence, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, 1922	box 5308	folder 9
respondence, Monthly Reports, Narrative Report, ular Summary, Weekly Reports, 1922-1924	box 5308	folder 10
ogram of Work, Correspondence, Annual Report, Monthly ports, 1924	box 5308	folder 11
rrespondence, Monthly Reports, Narrative Report, ogram of Work, Poultry Culling Project, 1925	box 5308	folder 12
nthly Reports, Narrative Report, December 1925-October	box 5308	folder 13
thly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1934	box 5308	folder 14
nthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 5	box 5308	folder 15
nthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 6-1938	box 5308	folder 16
onthly Reports, 1937	box 5308	folder 17
nual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937	box 5308	folder 17a
ogram of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative port (with photos), January 1938-December 1938	box 5308	folder 18
14-1939 Historical Outline, Program of Work, Monthly port, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939	box 5308	folder 19
rrespondence, Monthly Reports, 1939-1940	box 5308	folder 20
nthly Reports, Program of Work, Land Use Report, nual Narrative Report (with photos), 1941	box 5308	folder 21

Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1942-1943	box 5308	folder 23
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Program of Work, Summary Report, 1943-1944	box 5308	folder 24
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1944-1945	box 5308	folder 25
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1945	box 5309	folder 1
Program of Work, 1946	box 5309	folder 2
Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1947	box 5309	folder 3
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1948	box 5309	folder 4
Correspondence, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1949	box 5309	folder 5
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1950	box 5309	folder 6
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1951	box 5309	folder 7
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1952	box 5309	folder 8
Combined Annual Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1953	box 5309	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5309	folder 10
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5309	folder 11
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5309	folder 12
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Ddecember 1956- November 1957	box 5309	folder 13
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- June 1958	box 5309	folder 14
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1958-1959	box 5309	folder 15
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1959-1960	box 5309	folder 16
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, 1960-1961	box 5309	folder 17
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, December 1961-December 1962	box 5309	folder 18
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, Newspaper, July 1962-June 1963	box 5309	folder 19

50 Years of Service, Annual Report, Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan , July 1963-June 1964	box 5309	folder 20
January-December 1964 Annual Narrative Report, 1964-1965 Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, Monthly Statistical Reports, 1964-1965	box 5309	folder 21
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1966	box 5309	folder 22
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, annual Narrative Report, 1966-1967	box 5309	folder 23
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5309	folder 24
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5309	folder 25
Plan of Work, Progress Report-Family Living Education, Progress Report-4H Youth Program, Progress Report- Agriculture, July 1969-June 1970	box 5309	folder 26
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5309	folder 27
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report-Agriculture and 4H, Annual Progress Report-Family Living Education, July 1971-June 1972	box 5309	folder 28
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5309	folder 29
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5309	folder 30
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5309	folder 31
Plan of work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5309	folder 32

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Sanilac County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request, Correspondence, Weekly Reports, Work Accomplished-April 13-November 31, Work Accomplished April May and June, Work Accomplished December January February and March, 1920	box 5309	folder 33
Correspondence, Narrative Report, Weekly Report, Plans, 1921	box 5309	folder 34
Correspondence, Tabular Summary, annual Report, Weekly Report, Monthly Report, 1922	box 5309	folder 35
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, 1923	box 5309	folder 36
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, 1924	box 5309	folder 37

Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, "Poultry Business" Paper, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Correspondence, December 1924-November 1925	box 5310	folder 1
Oublic School Employee Retirement Fund, Scrapbook, 1905-1949	box 5310	folder 2
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, 1926	box 5310	folder 3
Report for Supervisors, annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, 1927	box 5310	folder 4
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1928	box 5310	folder 5
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Office Survey, Correspondence, 1929	box 5310	folder 6
Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, 1929 Program of Work, 1930 Program of Work, Monthly Papers, 1929-1930	box 5310	folder 7
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Program of Work, "Committee of Seven", 1931	box 5310	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, Program of Work, Trip Report, Monthly Reports, 1931-1932	box 5310	folder 9
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1932-1933	box 5310	folder 10
Monthly Reports, "Sanilac County Vote on Extension", Summary of Extension services, Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1933-1934	box 5310	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Summary of Service, December 1934- December 1935	box 5310	folder 12
Monthly Reports, Correspondence, annual Narrative Report, December 1935-December 1936	box 5310	folder 13
Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, Sorrespondence, Monthly Report, December 1936-November 1937	box 5310	folder 14
Monthly Reports, 1937-1938	box 5310	folder 15
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1937-November 1938	box 5310	folder 16
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938-November 1939	box 5310	folder 17
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939- November 1940	box 5310	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-November 1941	box 5310	folder 19

Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Program of Work, Monthly Reports, December 1941-November 1942	box 5310	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5310	folder 21
Combined Annual Report, Summary of Service, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, December 1943-November 1944	box 5310	folder 22
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5310	folder 23
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5310	folder 24
Planning Commission Correspondence and Report, Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1946-November 1947	box 5310	folder 25
Combined Annual Report, Planning Report, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1947-November 1948	box 5310	folder 26
Combined Annual Report, Planning Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5310	folder 27
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1949-November 1950	box 5311	folder 1
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1950-November 1951	box 5311	folder 2
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Dcember 1951-November 1952	box 5311	folder 3
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Annual Narrative Report-Home Demonstration, December 1952-November 1953	box 5311	folder 4
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5311	folder 5
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5311	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5311	folder 7
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5311	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5311	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1958-June 1959	box 5311	folder 10

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5311	folder 11
Annual Report, annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5311	folder 12
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report an Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5311	folder 13
Newspaper, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5311	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report, Newspaper, Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, July 1963-June 1964	box 5311	folder 15
Annual Narrative Report, Newspaper, Program Plan, Monthly Statistical Reports, July 1964-June 1965	box 5311	folder 16
Annual Narrative Report, Newspaper, Future Plans, Monthly Statistical Reports, July 1965-June 1966	box 5311	folder 17
Newspaper, July 1966-June 1967 Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1967-September 1967 Annual Narrative Report , July 1966-September 1967	box 5311	folder 18
Monthly Statisitcal Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, July 1967-June 1968	box 5311	folder 19
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5311	folder 20
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5311	folder 21
Plan of Work, Supplement to Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5311	folder 22
Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, Supplement to Program of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5311	folder 23
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5311	folder 24
Plan of Work, Plan of Work-Dairy, July 1973-July 1974	box 5311	folder 25
Annual Progress Report, Annual Progress Report-Dairy, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5311	folder 26
Annual Progress Report; [and Tuscola and Huron] Performance Report, 1975-1976	box 5311	folder 27

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Schoolcraft County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, 1913, 1916-1917	box 5311	folder 28
Weekly Report, 1918	box 5311	folder 29

Annual Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, 1920	box 5311	folder 30
Annual Narrative Report, Weekly Report, Third Quarter Report, Quarterly Report-April through June, Narrative Report-December through March, Program of Work, 1921	box 5311	folder 31
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Weeky Report, Tabular Summary, 1921-1922	box 5311	folder 32
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Narrative Report-Boys' and Girls' Club, Annual Narrative Report-Club, Monthly Reports, Newspaper Clipping, December 1922- December 1923	box 5311	folder 33
1923-1924 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1925 Narrative Report-Club, 1926 Narrative Report- Boys' and Girls' Club, 1923-1924 Annual Report, 1924 Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1923-1926	box 5311	folder 34
Boys and Girls Club Report, Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, September-December 1927	box 5311	folder 35
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Boys and Girls 4H Clubs, Annual Narrative Report, December 1927-December 1928	box 5311	folder 36
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1929	box 5311	folder 37
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1930	box 5311	folder 38
Program of Work, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1931	box 5311	folder 39
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1932	box 5311	folder 40
Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5311	folder 41
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1934	box 5312	folder 1
Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1935	box 5312	folder 2
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1935-1936	box 5312	folder 3
[and Alger] Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, June 1941-November 1941	box 5312	folder 4
[and Alger] Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-November 1942	box 5312	folder 5
[and Alger] Monthly Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5312	folder 6
[and Alger] Monthly Reports, Summary of Extension Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1943-November 1944	box 5312	folder 7

[and Alger] Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Correspondence, 1945	box 5312	folder 8
[and Alger] Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5312	folder 9
[and Alger] Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, November 1946-December 1947	box 5312	folder 10
[and Alger] Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1947-November 1948	box 5312	folder 11
[and Alger] Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5312	folder 12
[and Alger] 1945 Annual Report , 1946 Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report 1949-1950, Combined Annual Report 1949-1950, 1945-1950	box 5312	folder 13
[and Alger] Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5312	folder 14
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- November 1958	box 5312	folder 15
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5312	folder 16
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5312	folder 17
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5312	folder 18
Annual Statistical Report, Correspondence, "This is Schoolcraft County," Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan , July 1961-June 1962	box 5312	folder 19
Annual Narrative Report, Annual Statistical Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5312	folder 20
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5312	folder 21
"Highlights" Brochure, Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan , July 1964-June 1965	box 5312	folder 22
Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, July 1966-June 1967	box 5312	folder 23
Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, "Highlights" Brochure, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5312	folder 24
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5312	folder 25
Individual Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5312	folder 26
Progress Report, Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5312	folder 27

Annual Narrative Report, Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5312	folder 28
Plan of Work, July 1971-June 1972	box 5312	folder 29
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work-4H Youth, 1972-1973	box 5312	folder 30
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5312	folder 31
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5312	folder 32
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5312	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1915	box 5312	folder 34
Weekly Reports, 1917	box 5312	folder 35
Weekly Reports, 1918	box 5312	folder 36
Weekly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1920	box 5312	folder 37
Veekly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Program of Work, nnual Narrative Report, February 1921-November 1921	box 5312	folder 38
Ionthly Reports, Tabular Summary, 1922	box 5312	folder 39
Ionthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, November 922-November 1923	box 5312	folder 40
Ionthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual arrative Report, 1923	box 5312	folder 41
onthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative eport, December 1924-August 1925	box 5312	folder 42
ip Report, 1931	box 5312	folder 43
onthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5312	folder 44
onthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), ecember 1933-November 1934	box 5312	folder 45
onthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 35	box 5312	folder 46
ombined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual arrative Report (with photos), December 1935-December 936	box 5313	folder 1
onthly Reports, Correspondence, Combined Annual port, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 36-December 1937	box 5313	folder 2

Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1937-December 1938	box 5313	folder 3
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1939	box 5313	folder 4
Monthly Reports, Rating Sheet, 1940	box 5313	folder 5
Monthly Reports, Annual narrative Report, December 1940- December 1941	box 5313	folder 6
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943- December 1944	box 5313	folder 7
Monthly Reports, 1943	box 5313	folder 8
Combined Annual Report 1945, Combined Annual Report 1944, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1944-1945	box 5313	folder 9
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944- December 1945	box 5313	folder 10
1941-1942 Annual Narrative REport, 1945-1946 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, 1946-1947 Narrative Report, 1941-1946	box 5313	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Combined Annual Report, 1948 Combined Annual Report, December 1946-December 1947	box 5313	folder 12
Annual Narrative Report, December 1947-December 1948	box 5313	folder 13
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-December 1949	box 5313	folder 14
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-December 1950	box 5313	folder 15
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-4H Club, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture and Home Economics (with photos), December 1950-December 1951	box 5313	folder 16
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1951-December 1952	box 5313	folder 17
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5313	folder 18
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5313	folder 19
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5313	folder 20
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5313	folder 21
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5313	folder 22

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5313	folder 24
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan , July 1959-June 1960	box 5313	folder 25
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5313	folder 26
Annual Statisical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5313	folder 27
Annual Statisitcal Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5313	folder 28
Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan, annual Statistical Reports, July 1963-June 1964	box 5313	folder 29
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Program Plan , July 1964-June 1965	box 5313	folder 30
County Census Data 1944-1964, Monthly Statistical reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1965-June 1966	box 5313	folder 31
Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5313	folder 32
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5313	folder 33
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5313	folder 34
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5313	folder 35
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5313	folder 36
Plan of work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5313	folder 37
Plan of Work, July 1972-June 1973	box 5314	folder 1
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5314	folder 2
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5314	folder 3
Plan of Work, annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5314	folder 4

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Tuscola County			
Title/Description	Instances		
Weekly reports, Annual Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Narrative Report, Appointment Request, 1917	box 5314	folder 5	

Weekly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Report, Correspondence, December 1917-December 1918	box 5314	folder 6
Annual Report (with photos), Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, Quarterly Reports, Monthly Reports, 1919-1921	box 5314	folder 7
Annual Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, Correspondence, 1920-1921	box 5314	folder 8
Tabular Summary, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, 1922	box 5314	folder 9
Correspondence, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, 1922-1923	box 5314	folder 10
Correspondence, Board of Supervisors Meeting, Program of Work, Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, November 1923-November 1924	box 5314	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Program of work, Correspondence, "Balancing and Carrying Out a County Agricultural Program," Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1924-Novemberr 1925	box 5314	folder 12
Program of Work, Correspondence, Newspaper, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1925-November 1926	box 5314	folder 13
Monthly Reports, Board of Supervisors Meeting, Correspondence, Narrative Summary of Work Done, Annual Narrative Report, 1926-1927	box 5314	folder 14
Program of Work, Trip Report, Correspondence, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1927-November 1928	box 5314	folder 15
Office Survey, Monthly Reports, Trip Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1928-November 1929	box 5314	folder 16
Annual Report 1930-1931, Annual Report 1929-1930, Monthly Report, Program of Work, Trip Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1929-November 1930	box 5314	folder 17
Monthly Reports, "Tuscola County," Program of Work, Trip Reports, Annual Narrative Report, November 1930- November 1931	box 5314	folder 18
Program of Work, Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Report, Newspaper Article, Annual Narrative Report, 1932	box 5314	folder 19
Emergency Supplement, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Newspaper Article, Annual Narrative Report, 1933	box 5314	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Telegram and Correspondence, Board of Supervisors Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1934	box 5314	folder 21

Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1935 Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, 1936 Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Budget Sheet, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937 Combined Annual Report, Correspondence, "Agriculture in Tuscola" Brochure, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report 1938 (with photos), Annual Narrative Report of Tuscola County" Book, 1938 Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report (1938 (with photos), "Agriculture in Tuscola County" Book, 1938 Combined Annual Report, Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939 Planning Committee, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative box 5315 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual Report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Monthy			
Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, 1936 Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Budget Sheet, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937 Combined Annual Report, Correspondence, "Agriculture in Tuscola" Brochure, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Annual Narrative Report August-December 1938 (with photos), Margiculture in Tuscola County" Book, 1938 Combined Annual Report, Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939 Planning Committee, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1948 Monthly Reports, 1949 Program of Work, 1947 Monthly Reports, 1940 Program of Work, 1940 Program		box 5314	folder 22
Budget Sheet, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937 Combined Annual Report, Correspondence, "Agriculture in Tuscola" Brochure, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report 1938 (with photos), "Agriculture in Tuscola County" Book, 1938 Combined Annual Report, Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939 Planning Committee, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10 Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 11		box 5314	folder 23
in Tuscola" Brochure, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report 1938 (with photos), "Agriculture in Tuscola County" Book, 1938 Combined Annual Report, Monthly Report, Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939 Planning Committee, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with botos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951	Budget Sheet, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative	box 5314	folder 24
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939 Planning Committee, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondencce, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10	in Tuscola" Brochure, Monthly Reports, Discussion Summarization, Annual Narrative Report 1938 (with photos), Annual Narrative Report August-December 1938	box 5314	folder 25
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1940 Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondencce, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943-December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10		box 5314	folder 26
Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1940-December 1941 Correspondencce, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1947-1948, 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10		box 5314	folder 27
Annual Narrative Report, December 1941-December 1942 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, annual Narrative Report, December 1942-December 1943 Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10	Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December	box 5314	folder 28
Monthly Reports, Summary of Activities and Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10		box 5315	folder 1
Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-December 1944 Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944-December 1945 Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10		box 5315	folder 2
Monthly Reports, 1947 Program of Work, Combined annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report, Sombined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10	Accomplishments, Annual Narrative Report, December	box 5315	folder 3
Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work, December 1945-December 1946 Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947 box 5315 folder 6 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10		box 5315	folder 4
Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report 1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 10	Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946 Program of Work,	box 5315	folder 5
1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948, 1946-1948 Annual Narrative Report, Combined Annual Report, December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Box 5315 folder 9 Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual Box 5315 folder 10 Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 11	Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, 1947	box 5315	folder 6
December 1948-November 1949 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual box 5315 folder 9 Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual box 5315 folder 10 Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 11	1946-1947, Combined Annual report 1947-1948,	box 5315	folder 7
Report, December 1949-November 1950 Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Combined Annual box 5315 folder 10 Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 11		box 5315	folder 8
Report, December 1950-November 1951 Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with box 5315 folder 11		box 5315	folder 9
1 ,		box 5315	folder 10
		box 5315	folder 11

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5315	folder 12
Correspondence, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5315	folder 13
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, "Teacher's Field Day" Know Your County, December 1954-November 1955	box 5315	folder 14
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5315	folder 15
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5315	folder 16
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- June 1958	box 5315	folder 17
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5315	folder 18
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5315	folder 19
Annual report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5315	folder 20
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, December 1961-November 1962	box 5315	folder 21
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5315	folder 22
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, "Taking Research into Practice" Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1964	box 5315	folder 23
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Report, July 1964-June 1965	box 5315	folder 24
Monthly Statistical Reports, Newspaper, December 1965- November 1966	box 5315	folder 25
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, July 1966-June 1967	box 5315	folder 26
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, "The Lengethening Furrows of Modern Farm Management", July 1967-June 1968	box 5315	folder 27
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5315	folder 28
Plan of Work, Progress Report, July 1969-June 1970	box 5315	folder 29
Plan of Work-Agriculture and 4H, Plan of Work-Family Living Education, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture and 4H; [and Sanilac and Huron] Annual Narrative Report- Family Living Education, July 1970-June 1971	box 5315	folder 30
Dlan of Work Progress Report July 1071, June 1072		

	box 5315	folder 31
Plan of Work-Agriculture and 4H, Plan of Work-Family Living Education, Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5315	folder 32
Plan of Work, July 1973-June 1974	box 5315	folder 33
Annual Progress Report, Plan of Work, 1974-1975	box 5315	folder 34
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5315	folder 35

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1913	box 5316	folder 1
Weekly Reports, Flyer, Correspondence, Application for County Extension Agent, 1915-1916	box 5316	folder 2
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, Weekly Reports, 1916-1917	box 5316	folder 3
Annual Narrative Report, Weekly Reports, Outline for Work, Correspondence, 1918	box 5316	folder 4
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, December 1920- December 1921	box 5316	folder 5
1919-1920 Annual Report, 1919-1920 Annual Narrative Report, 1920-1921 Narrative Report, 1919-1921	box 5316	folder 6
April-June 1921 Narrative Report, July-October 1921 Narrative Report, Program of Work, Annual Report, Appointment Request, Weekly Reports, Correspondence, 1920-1921	box 5316	folder 7
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence, Weekly Report, Monthly Reports, December 1921-November 1922	box 5316	folder 8
Annual Narrative Report, October 1922-September 1923 Narrative Report, March-November 1923 Narrative Report, Monthly Report, Correspondence, December 1922- November 1923	box 5316	folder 9
Correspondence, Program of Work, Monthly Reports, 1924	box 5316	folder 10
Correspondence, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Weekly Reports, 1925	box 5316	folder 11
Annual Narrative Report, Correspondence Statement of Extension Office Activities, Program of Work, Annual Report, Monthly Reports, December 1925-November 1926	box 5316	folder 12
Annual Narrative Report, Monthly Reports, Extension Program, Correspondence, December 1926-November 1927	box 5316	folder 13

Monthly Reports, Correspondence, Budget, Trip Reports, Office Survey, Newspaper Clipping, Annual Report, Program of Work, December 1927-November 1928	box 5316	folder 14
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Summary Relay Projects, Annual Narrative Report, December 1928-November 1929	box 5316	folder 15
Correspondence, Trip Report, Extension Program, Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1929-November 1930	box 5316	folder 16
Correspondence, Project Summary, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1930-November 1931	box 5316	folder 17
Correspondence, Summary of Work, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1931-November 1932	box 5316	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Summary of Work, Correspondence, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, December 1932-November 1933	box 5316	folder 19
Summary of Work, Correspondence, Newspaper Clipping, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1933- November 1934	box 5316	folder 20
Narrative Report, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Reports, December 1934-November 1935	box 5316	folder 21
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935- November 1936	box 5316	folder 22
Program of Work, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1936-November 1937	box 5316	folder 23
Program of Work, Impressions of the 1938 Extension School, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1937-November 1938	box 5316	folder 24
History of Extension Work, Program of Work, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939	box 5316	folder 25
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5316	folder 26
Program of Work, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1941	box 5316	folder 27
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941- November 1942	box 5316	folder 28
Monthly Reports, Summary Report, Emergency Report, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5316	folder 29
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, December 1943-November 1944	box 5316	folder 30

Monthly Reports, Summary, Program of Work, Narrative Report, December 1944-November 1945	box 5316	folder 31
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5316	folder 32
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1946-November 1947	box 5316	folder 33
Advertisement, Correspondence, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Southwestern Michian Horticulture District, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1947-November 1948	box 5316	folder 34
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report- Southwestern Michigan Horticultural District, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1948-November 1949	box 5317	folder 1
Correspondence, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Southwestern Michigan Horticultural District, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1949-November 1950	box 5317	folder 2
Blueprints, Correspondence, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Southwestern Michigan Horticultural District 1949-1950, Annual Narrative Report- Southwestern Michigan Horticultural District 1951, 1949-1951	box 5317	folder 3a
Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1950- November 1951	box 5317	folder 3b
Correspondence, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1951-November 1952	box 5317	folder 4
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5317	folder 5
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Southwestern Michigan Horticultural District, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953-November 1954	box 5317	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5317	folder 7
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5317	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5317	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5317	folder 10
Annual Report, Annual Narrative report and Program Plan, July 1958-June 1959	box 5317	folder 11
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan,		

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5317	folder 13
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5317	folder 14
Co-operative Extension Report, Annual Statistical Report; [and Allegan, Cass, Berrien, and Kalamazoo] Annual Statistical Report, December 1962-November 1963	box 5317	folder 15
Monthly Statistical Reports 1964-1965, Annual Statistical Reports 1963-1964, Program Plan; [Southwest Michigan] Highlights in Horticultural Extension 1963-1964, Highlights in Horticultural Extension 1964-1965, 1963-1965	box 5317	folder 16
Pamphlet; [Southwest Michigan] Horticulture Program, July 1964-June 1965	box 5317	folder 17
Correspondence, Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative "Popular" Repor; [Sothwest Michigan] Monthly Statistical Report, Highlights in Horticultural Extension, 1966	box 5317	folder 18
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report; [Southwest Michigan] Monthly Statistical Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5317	folder 19
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Reports; [Southwest Michigan] Highlights in Horticultural Extension, July 1967-June 1968	box 5317	folder 20
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report-In Service Training, Annual Narrative Report; [and Cass, and Berrien] Monthly Statistical Report; [Southwest Michigan] Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5317	folder 21
Plan of Work, Progress Report-4H youth, Progress Report-Horticulture, Progress Report-Agriculture; [Southwest Michigan] Plan of Work, July 1969-June 1970	box 5317	folder 22
Plan of Work-Agriculture and 4H Yout, Plan of Work-Family Living education, Plan of Work-Horticulture, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-4H Youth, Annual Narrative Report-Horticulture, July 1970-June 1971	box 5317	folder 23
Plan of Work-Agriculture, Plan of Work-4H Youth, Annual Progress Report-Agriculture and 4H Youth, July 1971-June 1972	box 5317	folder 24
Plan of Work-Agriculture and 4H Youth, Annual Progress Report; [Southwest Michigan] Plan of Work-Horticulture, Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5317	folder 25
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Southwest Michigan] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Southwest Michigan Horticulture District] Annual Progress Report, 1973-1974	box 5317	folder 26

Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Southwstern Michigan] Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5317	folder 27	
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [Southwest Michigan] Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5317	folder 28	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Appointment Request, Newspaper Clippings, Correspondence, 1914	box 5317	folder 29
Inventory List, Weekly Reports, Quarterly Report-Dec. 1920 to Mar. 1921, Quarterly Report-April 1921-June 1921, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1920-1921	box 5317	folder 30
Weekly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1921	box 5317	folder 31
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report- Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Club, 1922	box 5318	folder 1
Monthly Report, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report- Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Club, 1923	box 5318	folder 2
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculute, Annual Narrative Report-Club, December 1923-November 1924	box 5318	folder 3
Clothing Project, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture (with photos), Annual Narrative Report-Club (with photos), 1925	box 5318	folder 4
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-4H Club Youth (with photos), 1926	box 5318	folder 5
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Club (with photos), 1927	box 5318	folder 6
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1928	box 5318	folder 7
Trip Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1929	box 5318	folder 8
Trip Report, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , 1930	box 5318	folder 9
Trip Report, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1931	box 5318	folder 10

Newspaper Clippings, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1932	box 5318	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Emergency Supplement, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1932-1933	box 5318	folder 12
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Combined Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1934	box 5318	folder 13
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1935	box 5318	folder 14
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1936	box 5318	folder 15
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1937	box 5318	folder 16
Backgrounds for Desirable National Agricultural Program, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1938	box 5318	folder 17
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1939	box 5318	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Program of Work Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1940	box 5318	folder 19
Monthly Reports, Program of work, Annual Narrative Report, 1941	box 5318	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1942	box 5318	folder 21
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1943	box 5318	folder 22
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report 1943-1944, Combined Annual Report 1944-1945, Annual Narrative Report, 1944	box 5318	folder 23
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1945	box 5318	folder 24
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1946	box 5318	folder 25
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1947	box 5318	folder 26
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1948	box 5318	folder 27
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1949	box 5319	folder 1
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1950	box 5319	folder 2
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1951	box 5319	folder 3
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1952	box 5319	folder 4

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1953	box 5319	folder 5
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , December 1953- November 1954	box 5319	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5319	folder 7
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5319	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report , December 1956- November 1957	box 5319	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-agriculture and Home Economics, July 1957-June 1958	box 5319	folder 10
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture and Home Economics, July 1958-June 1959	box 5319	folder 11
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5319	folder 12
Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5319	folder 13
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5319	folder 14
Annual Statistical Report-December 1962 to November 1963, Annual Statistical Report-April 1963 to November 1963, Annual Narrative Report, July 1952-June 1963	box 5319	folder 15
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan; [and Lenawee, Monroe, Wayne, Macomb, Oakland, Livingston, Genesee, and Shiawasee] Program Plan, July 1963-June 1964	box 5319	folder 16
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, 1964	box 5319	folder 17
Family Living Education Documents, Monthly Statistical Reports, Pla of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Genesee, Lenawee, Livingston, Monroe, Oakland, Shiawasee, and Wayne] Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, July 1965-June 1966	box 5319	folder 18
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report; [and Genesee, Lenawee, Livingston, Monroe, Oakland, Shiawasee, and Wayne] Annual Narrative Report; [and Lenawee and Monroe] Monthly Statistical Reports, July 1966-June 1967	box 5319	folder 19
Monthly/Annual Statistical Reports, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report; [and Lenawee, and Monroe] Monthly Statistical Reports, 1967-1968	box 5319	folder 20
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Lenawee and Monroe] Monthly Statistical Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5319	folder 21

Plan of Work, Progress Report-Agriculture; [and Lenawee and Monroe] Progress Report-Family Living Education, July 1969-June 1970	box 5319	folder 22
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Family Living Education, July 1970-June 1971	box 5319	folder 23
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report-Agriculture and 4H Youth, July 1971-June 1972	box 5319	folder 24
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report; [and Lenawee and Monroe] Annual Progress Report, July 1972-June 1973	box 5319	folder 25
Plan of Work; [Lenawee, Livingston, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland, and Wayne] Annual Progress Report, July 1973- June1974	box 5319	folder 26
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5319	folder 27
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5319	folder 28

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, Weekly Report, 1917	box 5319	folder 29
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, Quarterly Report, June 1917 - December 1918	box 5319	folder 30
Annual Narrative Report (with photographs), 1918	box 5319	folder 30
Correspondence, Weekly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1919-1920	box 5319	folder 31
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Club, 1920-1921	box 5319	folder 32
Correspondence, Tabular Summary, Weekly Report, Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Club, Annual Narrative Report-Farm Bureau, December 1921-November 1922	box 5319	folder 33
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Report- Agriculture (with photos), Annual Narrative Report-Club (with photos), December 1922-November 1923	box 5319	folder 34
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture (with photos), 1923-1924	box 5319	folder 35
"County Agricultural Extension Service", "Introduction of Early Potatoes into Wayne County," Correspondence,	box 5320	folder 1

Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1925

report (with photos), 1725		
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1926	box 5320	folder 2
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1927	box 5320	folder 3
Trip Reports, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1928	box 5320	folder 4
Agent Information, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report , 1929	box 5320	folder 5
Correspondence, Trip Reports, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report, 1930	box 5320	folder 6
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1930-1931	box 5320	folder 7
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1932	box 5320	folder 8
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Emergency Supplement, Annual Report-Agricultural Annual Report-Club, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture (with photos), Annual Narrative Report-Club (with photos), 1932-1933	box 5320	folder 9
Correspondence, Monthly Report, Annual Narrative Report, 1934	box 5320	folder 10
"Dialogue for Club Members", Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1925	box 5320	folder 11
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1935- December 1936	box 5320	folder 12
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1936-December 1937	box 5320	folder 13
County Agents' Summer School, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1937-December 1938	box 5320	folder 14
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938-December 1939	box 5320	folder 15
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report ((with photos), December 1939-December 1940	box 5320	folder 16
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos); [Detroit Area] Annual Narrative Report-May 1941 to December 1941, December 1940- December 1941	box 5320	folder 17

Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1941-November 1942	box 5320	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture, Annual Narrative Report-Club, December 1942-November 1943	box 5320	folder 19
Monthly Reports, Summary of Work, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report- 1943 to 1944, Combined Annual Report-1944 to 1945, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1943-1945	box 5320	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1944-November 1945	box 5320	folder 21
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1945-November 1946	box 5320	folder 22
Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report ((with photos), December 1946-November 1947	box 5320	folder 23
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1947-November 1948	box 5320	folder 24
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1948-November 1949	box 5320	folder 25
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1949-November 1950	box 5320	folder 26
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1950-November 1951	box 5320	folder 27
Newspaper, Extension Service Review Magazine, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1951-1952	box 5321	folder 1
Extension Advisory Council Rosters, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1952-November 1953	box 5321	folder 2
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 1954	box 5321	folder 3
Consumer Survey Summary, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Annual Narrative Report-Agriculture and Home Economics, December 1954-November 1955	box 5321	folder 4
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5321	folder 5
Annual Report, Anual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5321	folder 6
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, Accomplishments, December 1957-September 1958	box 5321	folder 7

Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan; [Detroit Area] Indications of Homemakers Motivations and Knowledge About Food Buying, Goals and Activities, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5321	folder 8
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1959-June 1960	box 5321	folder 9
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1960-June 1961	box 5321	folder 10
Key Activities, Newspaper, Annual Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1962	box 5321	folder 11
Annual Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5321	folder 12
Annual Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report; [Southeastern Michigan] Annual Narrative Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5321	folder 13
Monthly Statistical Report, Program Plan; [Southeastern Michigan] Progress Report, 1964-1965	box 5321	folder 14
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1965-November 1966	box 5321	folder 15
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Monroe, Oakland, and Macomb] Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1966-June 1967	box 5321	folder 16
Annual Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Monroe, Oakland, and Macomb] Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-June 1968	box 5321	folder 17
Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report; [and Monroe, Oakland and Macomb] Monthly Statistical Reports, Plan of Work; [Detroit Area] Plan of Work, July 1968-June 1969	box 5321	folder 18
Plan of Work-4H Youth, Plan of Work-Agriculture/Natural Resources/Marketing, Progress Report; [and Monroe, Oakland, and Macomb] Progress Report; [Detroit] Progress Report-Consumer Marketing; [Program Unit 205] Plan of Work-4H Youth, July 1969-June 1970	box 5321	folder 19
Plan of Work, July 1970-June 1971	box 5321	folder 20
Annual reports and plans of work, 1970-1971	box 5338	folder 4
Annual reports and plans of work, 1971-1972	box 5338	folder 5
Annual reports and plans of work, 1972-1973	box 5338	folder 6-7
Annual reports and plans of work, 1973-1974	box 5338	folder 8
Annual reports and plans of work, 1974-1975	box 5338	folder 9

Annual reports and plans of work, 1975-1976

box 5338

folder 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Pamphlets/Ads, Newspaper Clippings, Photos, Memorandum of Understanding, Appointment Request Blank, Correspondence, 1913-1915	box 5321	folder 21
"Watch for Army Worm," 'Chronological List of Speeches Delivered," Photos, Memorandum of Understanding, Correspondence, Newspaper Clippings, "Suggested Observations on Vetch," "Sand Vetch Report", 1913-1915	box 5321	folder 22
Pamphlets/ads, Appointment, Correspondence, Weekly Reports , 1917	box 5322	folder 1
1918 Appointment Request, 1919 Appointment Request, Newspaper Clippings, Correspondence, 1920 Annual Narrative Report, 1918-1920	box 5322	folder 2
Weekly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report Pamphlet, Decemer 1920-December 1921	box 5322	folder 3
Monthly Reports, Illustrated Agricultural Supplement (with bhotos), Annual Narrative Report Pamphlet, Program of Work, 1922	box 5322	folder 4
Monthly Reports, Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1922-November 1923	box 5322	folder 5
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1923- November 1924	box 5322	folder 6
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, Program of Work, Report of Wexford County Agent, 1924-1925	box 5322	folder 7
Correspondence, Office Survey, Monthyl Reports, Annual Jarrative Report, Program of Work, Agricultural Extension Program, 1925-1926	box 5322	folder 8
Newspaper Clippings, Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 1926-1927	box 5322	folder 9
rip Reports, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, 927-1928	box 5322	folder 10
Correspondence, Trip Reports, Account of Work, Budget, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), 929	box 5322	folder 11
Trip Reports, Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1929-December 1930	box 5322	folder 12

Correspondence, Trip Reports, Monthly Report, Summary Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), Program of Work, November 1930-December 1931	box 5322	folder 13
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1931-December 1932	box 5322	folder 14
Monthly Reports, Emergency Supplement, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1932-December 1933	box 5322	folder 15
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, November 1933-December 1934	box 5322	folder 16
Correspondence, Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1934-December 1935	box 5322	folder 17
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1935-December 1936	box 5322	folder 18
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), November 1936-December 1937	box 5322	folder 19
Monthly Reports, Summary Report, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1937-November 1938	box 5322	folder 20
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1938- November 1939	box 5322	folder 21
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1939-November 1940	box 5322	folder 22
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1940- November 1941	box 5322	folder 23
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1941- November 1942	box 5322	folder 24
Monthly Reports, Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1942-November 1943	box 5322	folder 25
Monthly Reports, Program of Work, Condensed Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report (with photos), December 1943-November 1944	box 5322	folder 26
Monthly Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1944- November 1945	box 5322	folder 27
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1945-November 1946	box 5322	folder 28
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, Dcember 1946-November 1947	box 5322	folder 29

Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1948-November 1949	box 5322	folder 31
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1949-November 1950	box 5322	folder 32
Combined Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1950-November 1951	box 5322	folder 33
Combined Annual Reports, Annual Narrative Report 1951-1952 (Club), Annual Narrative Report 1951-1952 (Home Demonstration), Annual Narrative Report 1952-1953 (Home Demonstration), December 1951-June 1953	box 5322	folder 34
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1952- November 1953	box 5322	folder 35
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1953- November 1954	box 5322	folder 36
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1954- November 1955	box 5322	folder 37
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1955- November 1956	box 5323	folder 1
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1956- November 1957	box 5323	folder 2
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, December 1957- August 1958	box 5323	folder 3
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1958-June 1959	box 5323	folder 4
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1959-June 1960	box 5323	folder 5
Annual Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1960-June 1961	box 5323	folder 6
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report and Program Plan, July 1961-June 1963	box 5323	folder 7
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1962-June 1963	box 5323	folder 8
Annual Statistical Report, Program Plan, Annual Narrative Report, July 1963-June 1964	box 5323	folder 9
Monthly Statistical Reports, Program Plan, July 1964-June 1965	box 5323	folder 10
Monthly Statistical Reports, Annual Narrative Report, December 1965-November 1966	box 5323	folder 11
Plan of Work, July 1966-June 1967	box 5323	folder 12
Monthly Statistical Report, Annual Narrative Report, July 1967-July 1968	box 5323	folder 13

Monthly Statistical Report, Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1968-June 1969	box 5323	folder 14
Plan of Work, Progress Report, Juy 1969-June 1970	box 5323	folder 15
Plan of Work, Annual Narrative Report, July 1970-June 1971	box 5323	folder 16
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, July 1971-June 1972	box 5323	folder 17
Plan of Work, Progress REport; [Missaukee-Wexford] Plan of Work-Family Living Education, 1972-1973	box 5323	folder 18
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5323	folder 19
Plan of Work, Annual Progress Report, 1974-1975	box 5323	folder 20
Annual Progress Report, 1975-1976	box 5323	folder 21

[^] Return to Table of Contents

State	T 03701
Siare	I.evei

tle/Description	Instances	
Annual Statistical Reports, 1962-1966	box 5323	folder 26
Annual Statistical Reports, Annual 4H-Youth Development Enrollment Report, 1966-1969	box 5323	folder 27
Annual Reports, 1941-1956	box 5323	folder 28
Annual Reports, Photograph, 1957-1961	box 5323	folder 29
Annual Statistical Report, Annual Statistical Report Supplements, 1965-1969	box 5323	folder 30
Staff Statistical Reports, Anderson-Greig, January-June 1969	box 5323	folder 31
Staff Statistical Reports, Harsh-Mitchell, January-June 1969	box 5323	folder 32
Staff Statistical Reports, Molinare-Zehner, January-June 1969	box 5323	folder 33
Staff Statistical Reports, Andersen-Dilley, 1968	box 5323	folder 34
Staff Statistical Reports, Doll-Hill, 1968	box 5323	folder 35
Staff Statistical Reports, Hillman-McBride, 1968	box 5323	folder 36
Staff Statistical Reports, McCLung-Rossmiller, 1968	box 5323	folder 37
Staff Statistical Reports, Rothert-Zehner, 1968	box 5323	folder 38

	box 5323	folder 39
Staff Statistical Reports, Hartwig-Nickvow, 1967	box 5323	folder 40
Staff Statistical Reports, Nygren-Zehner, 1967	box 5323	folder 41
Staff Minutes of Weekly Meetings, 1972	box 5324	folder 10
Annual Report and State Program Plan, 1958-1959	box 5328	folder 27
Annual Report and State Program Plan, 1961-1962	box 5328	folder 28
Progress Report, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 35-36
Annual Progress Report, 1970-1971	box 5328	folder 37-38
State Plans of Work		
Title/Description	Instances	
1967-1969	box 5328	folder 25
Project I, Administration, 1964	box 5326	folder 18
Project III, Farm and Forest Production, 1965-1966	box 5326	folder 19
Project IV, Marketing and Utilization of Agricultural and Forest Products, 1965-1966	box 5325	folder 42
Project V, Home Economics - Family Living, 1965	box 5326	folder 20
Project VI, 4-H and Other Extension Youth Programs, 1965-1966	box 5326	folder 21
Project VII, Community Resource Development and Public Affairs, 1965-1966	box 5326	folder 22
Project VIII, Organization and Supervision of District and County Extension Operations, 1965	box 5326	folder 23
Information Services, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 36
Institute for Extension Personnel Development, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 37
Rural Manpower Center, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 38
Agricultural Economics, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 39
Farm Management Education, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 40
Agricultural Engineering, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 41
Entomology, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 54
Foods and Nutrition, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 55
Home Management and Child Development, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 56
Textiles, Clothing, and Related Arts, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 57
Institution Administration, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 58
Urban Planning and Landscape Architecture, 1969-1970	box 5327	folder 59

Veterinary Medicine, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 1
Crop Science, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 2
Dairy, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 3
Food Science, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 4
Horticulture, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 5
Poultry Science, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 6
Soil Science, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 7
Forestry, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 8
Resource Development, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 9
Park and Recreation Resources, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 10
Veterinary Extension Group, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 16
Plans of Work - Program Areas, 1965	box 5328	folder 29
State Program Plan, 1966	box 5328	folder 30-31
State Program Plan, 1968	box 5328	folder 32
Program of Work, 1968-1969	box 5328	folder 33
Plan of Work, 1969-1970	box 5328	folder 34
Plan of Work, 1970-1971	box 5328	folder 39
Plan of Work, 1971-1972	box 5328	folder 40
Plan of Work, 1972-1973	box 5329	folder 1
Plan of Work, 1973-1974	box 5329	folder 2
State Program Plan, 1958	box 5328	folder 26
State Program Plan, 1961	box 5845	folder 20
Material from Search Committee for Family Living Education Program Director, 1974	box 5324	folder 6
MSU Crop and Soil Science Department Correspondence, September 1, 1967 - January 21, 1974	box 5324	folder 7
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Rural Development Committee Minutes and Correspondence, March 12, 1968 - December 10, 1970	box 5324	folder 8
Manual of Extension Policies, Procedures, Personnel, Memoranda, Agreements, and Relationships, July 1, 1944	box 5324	folder 9
M.S.C. Courses in Continuing Education		
Title/Description	Instances	
Introduction to Dietetics, undated	box 5324	folder 12

Modern Social Problems, 1927	box 5324	folder 13
Drama: American, English, Continental, 1928	box 5324	folder 14
Rural Sociology, 1927	box 5324	folder 15
Rural Church Problems, 1927	box 5324	folder 16
The Modern Family, undated	box 5324	folder 17
Household Administration, undated	box 5324	folder 18
Principles of Sociology, undated	box 5324	folder 19
Meteorology, undated	box 5324	folder 20
Livestock Feeds and Feeding, undated	box 5324	folder 21
Principles of Marketing, 1921-1927	box 5324	folder 22
Agricultural Economics, 1928	box 5324	folder 23
Farm Forestry, undated	box 5324	folder 24
Rural Sociology, undated	box 5324	folder 25
Correspondence Courses Catalog, 1927	box 5324	folder 26
M.S.C. Continuing Education Reading Course Certificates, undated	box 5324	folder 11
Radio Extension School Programming for WKAR, 1925-1933	box 5324	folder 27
Sugar Beet correspondence, 1920-1921	box 5324	folder 29
State Administrative Board Case, 1923	box 5325	folder 1
Palmer Brothers Bull Case, 1920		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, September 20-October 7, 1920	box 5325	folder 2
Contracts made by Palmer Brothers with Farmers, undated	box 5325	folder 3
Letters from Newspapers, September 13, 1920	box 5325	folder 4
Original Article in Palmer Brothers Case; Monthly Bulletin from Wisconsin "Boost Better Bulls" (Expert Testimony); Articles of Incorporation of Legitimate Bull Association, May 8, 1914-August 27, 1920	box 5325	folder 5
Evidence indicating Misrepresentation and Fraud, September 17-20, 1920	box 5325	folder 6
Brief of Case, undated	box 5325	folder 7
Moral Support in Palmer Case, July 28-September 21, 1920	box 5325	folder 8

Cooperative Extension Service	records on re	0.57
Evidence Substantiating Claim of Overcharging for Bulls, August 11-September 18, 1920	box 5325	folder 9
Letters of Palmer Brothers to: State Board of Agriculture, Newspapers of the State, Members of Associations, Questionnaire, Etc., August 19-September 10, 1920	box 5325	folder 10
Evidence Substantiating Claim of Inferior Quality of Bulls, August 24-September 20, 1920	box 5325	folder 11
Shorthorn Cattle for Sale in Michigan Description and Prices, September 22, 1920	box 5325	folder 12
Palmer Brothers Miscellaneous, May 8, 1914-September 20, 1920	box 5325	folder 13
Publicity on Investigation of College, 193	35	
tle/Description	Instances	
Michigan State Digest, January 31, 1935; February 7, 1935	box 5325	folder 14
Miscellaneous, February 22, 1933; undated	box 5325	folder 15
Detroit Free Press, February 8, 1933; February 27, 1933; March 8, 1933	box 5325	folder 16
Detroit Times, February 6, 1933; March 15, 1933	box 5325	folder 17
The Grand Rapids Press, February 9, 1933; March 13, 1933	box 5325	folder 18
The Oklahoma Union Farmer, November 15, 1933; December 1, 1933	box 5325	folder 19
Adrian Telegram, May 10, 1933	box 5325	folder 20
The News-Palladium, March 25, 1933; March 29, 1933; April 20, 1933; April 27, 1933	box 5325	folder 21
The Detroit News, March 5, 1933; March 10, 1933	box 5325	folder 22
The State Journal, March 6, 1933	box 5325	folder 23
Iilitary Conscriptive Draft and Extension Employees, 917-1919	box 5325	folder 24-27
zra Levin case, 1921	box 5325	folder 28
ederal Seed Loans, 1932	box 5325	folder 29-31
onference Programs - Other States, 1926-1931	box 5325	folder 32-33
ale Tennant Case, 1918-1924	box 5325	folder 34
apers about Cooperative Extension - Extension work efined, first purposes, miscellaneous reports, speeches, ublicity material, June 30, 1916-June 7, 1938	box 5325	folder 35-36

box 5325

folder 37-38

Drought Relief, 1930-1931

County Use of Farm Bureau Funds, 1932	box 5325	folder 39
Burgess Case, 1921	box 5325	folder 40
Equal Opportunity Employment Program , December 23, 1960-June 11, 1969	box 5325	folder 41
Equal Employment Opportunity Program, 1970-1971	box 5326	folder 24-27
Program for Equal Employment Opportunity, October 15, 1971	box 5327	folder 3
Program for Equal Employment Opportunity materials, January 28, 1972-July 1977	box 5328	folder 20
VI		
Title/Description	Instances	
11.5.6 - East District, January 23, 1961-August 25, 1964	box 5327	folder 11
11.5.6.1 - District Situation (Analysis, Problems, and Opportunities), March 20, 1964-September 20, 1965	box 5327	folder 12
11.5.6.5 - District Personnel (Correspondence and Periodic Reports), April 1, 1964-September 16, 1965	box 5327	folder 13
11.5.1.5 - District Personnel (Correspondence) (Periodic Reports), April 24, 1963-April 8, 1966	box 5327	folder 14
11.5.1.8 - Special Programs, March 29, 1962-April 3, 1964	box 5327	folder 15
5.1.7 - District Directors, April 17, 1959-June 1963	box 5327	folder 16
6.12 - State Program Committees (General - Appointments) Reports filed under resp. prog. area, September 7, 1962-November 23, 1965	box 5327	folder 24
Project I		
Title/Description	Instances	
Administration, 1962-1964	box 5327	folder 27
Administration, 1965	box 5327	folder 51
Administration, 1966-1967	box 5327	folder 44
Administration, 1967-1968	box 5328	folder 11
Project II		
Title/Description	Instances	
Communications Programs, April 1, 1963	box 5327	folder 28
Communications Programs, 1965	box 5327	folder 52

Cooperative Extension Service	ce Records UA.10	5.34
	box 5328	folder 12
Project III		
Title/Description	Instances	
Farm and Forest Production Technology and Business, 1963-1964	box 5327	folder 29
Farm and Forest Production, 1965-1966	box 5327	folder 53
Farm and Forest Production, June 6, 1966	box 5327	folder 46
Farm and Forest Production, 1967-1968	box 5328	folder 13
Project IV		
Title/Description	Instances	
Marketing and Utilization of Agricultural and Forest Products, 1963-1964	box 5327	folder 30
Marketing and Utilization of Agricultural and Forest Products, 1966-1967	box 5327	folder 47
Marketing and Utilization of Agricultural and Forest Products, 1967-1968	box 5328	folder 14
Project V		
Title/Description	Instances	
Home Economics - Family Living, 1963	box 5327	folder 31
Home Economics - Family Living, 1966-1967	box 5327	folder 48
Home Economics - Family Living, 1967-1968	box 5328	folder 15
Project VI		
Title/Description	Instances	
4-H and Other Extension Youth Programs, April 1, 1963	box 5327	folder 32
4-H and Other Extension Youth Programs, 1966-1967	box 5327	folder 49
4-H and Other Extension Youth Programs, 1967-1968	box 5327	folder 42
Project VII		
Title/Description	Instances	
Community Resource Development and Public Affairs, 1963	box 5327	folder 33
Community Resource Development and Public Affairs, 1966-1967	box 5327	folder 50

box 5327

folder 43

Community Resource Development and Public Affairs,

1967-1968

Title/Description	Instances	
Organization and Supervision of District and County Extension Operations, April 1, 1963	box 5327	folder 34
Organization and Supervision of District and County Extension Operations, April 16, 1964	box 5327	folder 25
Sub-Item: Pesticides, September 22, 1964	box 5327	folder 26
County and Regional Facts		
Title/Description	Instances	
Regions 2, 3, 4, undated	box 5326	folder 1
Regions 5, 6, 7, undated	box 5326	folder 2
Regions 8, 9, 10, undated	box 5326	folder 3
Regions 11, 12, 13, undated	box 5326	folder 4
Sol de Aztlan case correspondence; Service to Minority Groups, 1968-1974	box 5326	folder 5-7
Civil Rights Act		
Title/Description	Instances	
1964-1966	box 5326	folder 10-12
1967-1969	box 5326	folder 8
Extension Director's Materials from Civil Rights Training Programs, 1966-1970	box 5326	folder 9
Mexican-American Programs, 1968-January 12, 1972	box 5326	folder 13-17
Annual Conference Programs		
Title/Description	Instances	
1937-1949	box 5327	folder 4
1951-1964	box 5327	folder 1
1965-1969	box 5327	folder 2
1970-1974	box 5327	folder 5
Ostrander-Muehlfeld Case - Bean Suit, May 8, 1959- February 23, 1960	box 5327	folder 6
4-Н, 1959-1968	box 5327	folder 7
Rural Development Program, November 6, 1969-September	box 5327	folder 8

Organizing Communities for Action Under the 1967 Amendments to the Economic Opportunity Act, February 1968	box 5327	folder 9
Economic Opportunity Act correspondence and programming, December 16, 1959-October 7, 1969	box 5327	folder 10
Committee on Educational Needs of Out-of-School Rural Youth and Beginning Farmers, January 22, 1963-May 19, 1964	box 5327	folder 17
Speckle Leaf, August 11, 1972	box 5327	folder 18
Upper Peninsula Soil Testing Laboratory, December 7, 1966-January 28, 1971	box 5327	folder 19
Corn Blight, August 9-December 13, 1971	box 5327	folder 20
Horse Program, April 8, 1970-November 10, 1971	box 5327	folder 21
A Program to Establish an Automated Farm Planning System and Consulting Service, 1970-1972	box 5327	folder 22
Computer-Assisted Farming, April 1970-November 3, 1972	box 5327	folder 23
Energy in Michigan Agriculture, MSU Agricultural Engineering Department, March 1974	box 5327	folder 35
Kellogg Foundation - Northern Michigan Laboratory in Regional Resource Development and Management, July 19, 1957-January 30, 1958	box 5328	folder 17
Department Heads Committee on Opportunities for Specialists to Grow in Professionalism, January 18, 1963- April 28, 1964	box 5328	folder 18
Specialists Orientation and Induction Program Committee, August 1948-June 10, 1964	box 5328	folder 19
Communication to County Staffs, 1965-1969	box 5329	folder 3-4
Tri-County Offices [correspondence and notes], 1966-1967	box 5329	folder 5
G. S. McIntyre's Speeches [Director of the Cooperative Extension], 1969-1973	box 5329	folder 6-7
USDA Rural Areas Development program, 1961-1962	box 5329	folder 11
Michigan Livestock Health Council, 1959-1964, undated	box 5329	folder 13
Michigan Freedom from Hunger Council, 1965-1966	box 5329	folder 14
U.S. Cooperative Area Manpower Planning System (CAMPS), 1971	box 5329	folder 15
U.S. Cooperative Area Manpower Planning System (CAMPS), 1968	box 5329	folder 16
U.S. Cooperative Area Manpower Planning System (CAMPS), 1969-1970	box 5329	folder 17

The Urban Leagues of Flint, Lansing, Grand Rapids, Battle Creek, and Muskegon Labor Education Advancement Program (LEAP), 1969	box 5329	folder 18
Conferences, 1967-1970	box 5329	folder 19
Capsule proposal to alleviate malnutrition, June 18, 1965	box 5329	folder 20
Position paper "A Non-Credit, Informal, Out-of-School Problem-Solving Extension Program" for MSU by N. P. Ralston, February 16, 1965	box 5329	folder 20
"Michigan's Upper Peninsula Rural Resource Development Program", 1959	box 5329	folder 20
Educational Services to Minority Groups by the Cooperative Extension Service, College of Agriculture and Natural Resources, July 1969	box 5329	folder 20
Summary of the Departmental Extension Programs in the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources, College of Human Ecology, College of Natural Science, College of Veterinary Science, and College of Business, April 1971	box 5329	folder 20
Directory, October 1964	box 5329	folder 21
Information about annual reports and operations, 1963, undated	box 5329	folder 21
District Program Plans, July 1, 1963-June 30, 1964	box 5329	folder 22
1960-1961 Annual Report and 1961-1962 Plan of Work	box 5329	folder 24
Directory, January 1965	box 5330	folder 20
State Summary Statistical Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
State Summary Statistical Report, 1960-1961	box 5329	folder 23
State Summary Statistical Report, 1962	box 5329	folder 25
State Summary Statistical Report, 1962	box 5330	folder 1
Monthly reports of state staff members for annual statistical report, 1962	box 5330	folder 2-3
Coding for the annual statistical report, 1962	box 5330	folder 4
Instructions for completing the annual statistical report, 1962	box 5330	folder 5
Annual statistical report materials - county staff, 1962	box 5330	folder 6
Statistical report, 1962	box 5330	folder 7
Coding for the statistical report for counties, district extension agents, and specialists and resident staff, 1963	box 5330	folder 8
Statistical report materials, 1963	box 5330	folder 9

box 5330

folder 10

folder 21

folder 22

Materials for statistical report for county staff, 1963

1960

1961

Summary - state staff members, 1963	box 5330	folder 11
Summary, 1963	box 5330	folder 12
County staff - state totals and district totals, 1963	box 5330	folder 13
Completed annual statistical report, 1963	box 5330	folder 14
H. A. Berg's notes, 1963	box 5330	folder 15
Monthly reports of state staff members, 1963	box 5330	folder 16-18
District annual statistical reports, 1963	box 5330	folder 19
Monthly reports of state staff members, 1964	box 5330	folder 21-22
State statistical reports, 1961-1969	box 5337	folder 20
Annual Reports, 1957-1958	box 5330	folder 23
Annual Reports, 1956-1957	box 5330	folder 24
Statistical and Narrative Reports, 1955	box 5331	folder 1
Annual Reports, 1957	box 5331	folder 2
Statistical and narrative reports, 1954	box 5331	folder 3
Statistical and Narrative Reports, 1953	box 5331	folder 4
Annual report statistics for 1953-1960	box 5331	folder 5
Sources of funds, 1950-1960	box 5331	folder 10
Clerical employees in county offices (numbers per county and salary of first secretary), 1957	box 5331	folder 12
County Appropriations		
Title/Description	Instances	
1951-1952	box 5331	folder 13
1953	box 5331	folder 14
1954	box 5331	folder 15
1955	box 5331	folder 16
1956	box 5331	folder 17
1957	box 5331	folder 18
1958	box 5331	folder 19
1959	box 5331	folder 20

box 5331

box 5331

1962	box 5331	folder 23
1963	box 5331	folder 24
1964	box 5331	folder 25
1920-1941	box 5331	folder 26
1945-1953	box 5332	folder 1
1954-1960	box 5332	folder 2
1961-1968	box 5332	folder 3
Michigan Homemakers' Conference		
Title/Description	Instances	
1947, 1949-1953	box 5332	folder 4
1954-1955	box 5332	folder 5
1958-1959	box 5332	folder 6
1960-1961	box 5332	folder 7
Homemakers' Conference, 1957	box 5331	folder 6
Homemakers' Conference, 1956	box 5331	folder 7
Seminar for Local Club Presidents Invited to Homemakers' Conference, September 13, 1963	box 5331	folder 8
Homemakers' Conference, 1962	box 5331	folder 9
Homemakers' Conference, 1963	box 5331	folder 11
Michigan Home Development Council		
Title/Description	Instances	
1948-1952	box 5332	folder 8
Advisory Committee, 1953	box 5332	folder 9
Washington DC tour, October-November 1954	box 5332	folder 10
Advisory Committee, 1954	box 5332	folder 11
1954	box 5332	folder 12
Advisory Committee, 1955-1956	box 5332	folder 13
Advisory Committee, 1957	box 5332	folder 14
Advisory Committee, 1958	box 5332	folder 15
National Home Development Council		
Title/Description	Instances	

1		
	box 5332	folder 16
1952-1953	box 5332	folder 17
1955	box 5332	folder 18
1956	box 5332	folder 19
1957	box 5332	folder 20
1958	box 5332	folder 21
1959-1960	box 5332	folder 22
1961	box 5333	folder 1-2
1962	box 5333	folder 3
1963-1964	box 5333	folder 4
Budgets		
Title/Description	Instances	
1914-1915	box 5333	folder 5
1915-1916	box 5333	folder 6
1916-1917	box 5333	folder 7
1917-1918	box 5333	folder 8
1918-1919	box 5333	folder 9
1919-1920	box 5333	folder 10
1920-1921	box 5333	folder 11
1921-1922	box 5333	folder 12
1922-1923	box 5333	folder 13
1923-1924	box 5333	folder 14
1924-1925	box 5333	folder 15
1925-1926	box 5333	folder 16
1926-1927	box 5333	folder 17
1927-1928	box 5333	folder 18
1928-1929	box 5333	folder 19
1929-1930	box 5333	folder 20
1930-1931	box 5333	folder 21
1931-1932	box 5333	folder 22
1932-1933	box 5333	folder 23
1933-1934	box 5333	folder 24

1934-1935	box 5334	folder 1
1935-1936	box 5334	folder 2
1936-1937	box 5334	folder 3
1937-1938	box 5334	folder 4
1938-1939	box 5334	folder 5
1939-1940	box 5334	folder 6
1940-1941	box 5334	folder 7
1941-1942	box 5334	folder 8
1942-1943	box 5334	folder 9
1943-1944	box 5334	folder 10
1944-1945	box 5334	folder 11
1945-1946	box 5334	folder 12
1946-1947	box 5334	folder 13
1947-1948	box 5334	folder 14
1948-1949	box 5335	folder 1-2
1949-1950	box 5335	folder 3-4
1950-1951	box 5335	folder 5-6
1951-1952	box 5335	folder 7-9
1952-1953	box 5335	folder 10-11
1953-1954	box 5335	folder 12-13
1954-1955	box 5335	folder 14-15
1955-1956	box 5335	folder 16-17
1956-1957	box 5336	folder 1-2
1957-1958	box 5336	folder 3-4
1958-1959	box 5336	folder 5-6
1959-1960	box 5336	folder 7-8
1960-1961	box 5336	folder 9-10
1961-1962	box 5336	folder 11-12
1962-1963	box 5336	folder 13-15
1963-1964	box 5337	folder 1-3
Year end summaries for financial reporting, 1963-1964	box 5337	folder 4
1964-1965	box 5337	folder 5-7

Year end summaries for financial reporting, 1964-1965	box 5337	folder 8
1965-1966	box 5337	folder 9-10
Year end summaries for financial reporting, 1965-1966	box 5337	folder 11
Closing and adjustment entries, 1965-1966	box 5337	folder 12
1966-1967	box 5337	folder 13-14
Year end summaries for financial reporting, 1966-1967	box 5337	folder 15
Closing and adjustment entires, 1966-1967	box 5337	folder 16
1967-1968	box 5337	folder 17
1968-1969	box 5337	folder 18
Budget requests and budget previews, 1956-1966	box 5329	folder 8
Budget requests and budget previews, 1966-1969	box 5329	folder 9
Budget requests and budget previews, 1969-1971	box 5329	folder 10
Budget requests, 1970-1975	box 5329	folder 12
Michigan Marketing Program progress reports, 1954-1956	box 5337	folder 19
Department meeting minutes, 1974	box 5337	folder 21
State of Michigan special tribute honoring the Expanded Nutrition Program, October 1974	box 5960	
A Commendation to the Cooperative Extension Service by the Michigan State Grange, October 19, 1974	box 5960	
State of Michigan Proclamation - Cooperative Extension Service Day, April 23, 1964	box 5960	
Nursery, Landscape and Christmas Tree Projects and Educational Programs, 2003	box 4421	folder 39
Christmas Tree Production in Michigan, 1986	box 4422	folder 22
Cattle information	box 4422	folder 23
Tourist and Resort management, 1946-1957, undated	box 4422	folder 29
Tourist and Resort food service, 1948-1957, undated	box 4422	folder 30
5 Year Plan of Work Guidelines for Program Review Planning Process, 1981-1982	box 4422	folder 32
Guidelines for the County Review Planning Process, 1986	box 4422	folder 33
Program Review Planning Process Allegan County, 1986	box 4422	folder 34-35
Program Review Planning Process Allegan County - Clientele Group Meeting Audio Cassette, 1986	box 4422	folder 36

Plans Binder

#331 Trailers and Wagons, #333 Vehicles, #703 Building Details, #712 Family Housing	box 5057	folder 1
#719 Seasonal Labor Housing, #720 General Purpose Building, #722 Horse Barns, #723 Dairy	box 5057	folder 2
#724 Beef Housing, #725 Sheep Housing, #726 Swine Housing	box 5057	folder 3
#727 [Small Storage Buildings], #729 Utility and Miscellaneous Buildings, #731 Hay and Feed Storage, #732 Grain and Feed Storage, #733 Silos, #734 Fruit and Vegetable Storage	box 5057	folder 4
#741 Machine Shops and Garages, #743 Manure Pits, #752 Milkhouses, #764 Tourist and Camp Structures, #765 Park and Camp Equipment, #766 Landscaping, #767 Roadside Stands, #771 Greenhouses, #871 Beef, Dairy and Horse Equipment, #872 Sheep Equipment, #873 Swine Equipment, #875 Fences, Miscellaneous	box 5057	folder 5
Plans - #611 Measurement Tank, #719 Labor Housing/ Cabin, #734 Fruit Storage, #751 Masonry Smokehouse, 1958-1969, undated	box 5057	folder 23
U.S.D.A Extension Service Handbook, 1927	box 5057	folder 6
Field Staff Directory for 1912-1978	box 5057	folder 7-8
Resignations and Leaves Directory	box 5057	folder 9-10
Michigan's Upper Peninsula Rural Resource Development Program, 1959	box 5057	folder 16
Special Projects Report: To the People of Michigan, 1976	box 5057	folder 17
Viticultural Extension Mimeograph, 1977	box 5057	folder 18
Early Childhood Education - Africa - curriculum by Marylee Crofts, Kitty Thuermer and Erica Wedberg, 1984	box 5057	folder 20
Improving Your land for Wildlife - Alternatives to Supplemental Feeding, May 1999	box 5057	folder 21
Learning Materials Catalog of Publications, Videotapes and Computer Programs, 1990-1991	box 5057	folder 22
Filing Key - Agriculture, Marketing, Natural Resources, and Public Policy, undated	box 5057	folder 25
Nutrition II Meal Planning Examination, 1930	box 5057	folder 29
Agricultural Handbook for Extension Agents, 1965	box 5057	folder 33-36
Extension Councils Staff Handbook , 1997-1998	box 4422	folder 42
	L 4400	folder 43
Extension Conference, October 2009	box 4422	Toluel 43

West Region CED Manual [inlcudes agendas and meeting minutes], 1992-1999	box 5057	folder 31-32
County Administrative Handbook [Oceana] [also contains examples of MSU human resources policy and forms], 1972-1996	box 5845	folder 1-4
Agriculture Experiment Station Cooperative Extension Service 5 year Plan draft, August 1985	box 5845	folder 7
Memos, 1963, 1982-1989	box 5845	folder 9
Recommended Standards for Drainage of Michigan Soils, January 1963	box 5845	folder 13
1967-1968 Cooperative Extension [facts and statistics], circa 1968	box 5845	folder 14
Farm Radio News, 1957	box 5845	folder 16
Website and listserv listing, and directory of Extension staff and offices, 2002	box 5845	folder 17
Land Purchases (area between Dead Stream Swamp and Houghton Lake, state owned land in Michigan, North Manitou Island), 1937-1956, 1966-1967	box 5845	folder 19
Hal Curtis Hudson Obituary (died September 5, 2017), January 25, 2018	box 5845	folder 21
Sources of Funds, 1952-1957	box 2294	folder 30
Calendar of Events, 1983-1984	box 2294	folder 43
County Extension Office Filing System, March 1957	box 2294	folder 31
Monthly and Annual Report Information	box 2294	folder 32
Narrative and Travel Information	box 2294	folder 33

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Office of the Director		
Title/Description	Instances	
"From the Director's Desk" newsletter		
No. 3 - No. 8, February 20 - May 6, 1953	box 2294	folder 1
No. 9 – No. 12, May 20-July 9, 1953	box 2294	folder 2
No. 14 – No. 17, August 7-September 28, 1953	box 2294	folder 3
No. 18 – No. 20, October 7 - November 6, 1953	box 2294	folder 4
No. 21 – No. 22, November 25 - December 22, 1953	box 2294	folder 5
No. 1 – No. 3, January 12 -February 11, 1954	box 2294	folder 6

No. 4 – No. 6, February 25 -April 26, 1954	box 2294	folder 7
No. 7 – No. 11, May 24-December 1954	box 2294	folder 8
No. 12 – No. 16, February 10 -June 20, 1955	box 2294	folder 9
No. 19 – No. 22, October 10 - December 2, 1955	box 2294	folder 10
No. 25 – No. 5, January 20- March 26, 1956	box 2294	folder 11
No. 6 – No. 12, May 14 - October 15, 1956	box 2294	folder 12
No. 13 – No. 15, November 12 - December 17, 1956	box 2294	folder 13
No. 2 – No. 3, February 11- February 25, 1957	box 2294	folder 14
Correspondence, September 28, 1973	box 2294	folder 15

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administration		
Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Staff, 1951-1952	box 2142	folder 1
1953	box 2142	folder 2
1954	box 2142	folder 3-4
1955	box 2142	folder 5
1956	box 2142	folder 6
1957	box 2142	folder 7
Problems of Administration "Q's" To Better Administration, 1952	box 2142	folder 8
Administrative Reorganization, 1954	box 2142	folder 9
Administrative and Supervisory Group Major Decisions, 1955	box 2142	folder 10
Administrative Evaluation of County Extension Programs, 1955	box 2142	folder 11
Plan of Work pp. 1-50, 1955-1956	box 2142	folder 12
Plan of Work, pp. 51-90, 1955-1956	box 2142	folder 13
Plan of Work pp. 90(a)-120, 1955-1956	box 2142	folder 14
Personnel Allocation Plan, 1953	box 2142	folder 15
Suggested Description of Organization and Functions of the Personnel Office, undated	box 2142	folder 16
Training Policy, Program, and Materials, undated	box 2142	folder 17

Report of Cooperative Extension Committee on Ranks and Titles of Field Workers, undated	box 2142	folder 18
Extension Projects and Budget		
1924-1925	box 2142	folder 19
Project 1 Administration, Project 2 County Agricultural Agents, Project 3 Home Demonstration Agents, 1924	box 2142	folder 20
Project 3a Home Management, Project 3b Clothing and Textiles, Project 3c Foods and Nutrition, 1924	box 2142	folder 21
Project 4 Boys and Girls Clubs, Project 5 Farm Crops, Project 6 Dairy Husbandry, 1924	box 2142	folder 22
Project 7 Animal Husbandry, Project 8 Horticulture, Project 9 Potato Culture, Project 10 Soils, 1924	box 2142	folder 23
Project 11 Publicity, Project 12 Insect Control and Apiculture, Project 13 Drainage and Household Engineering, Project 16 Marketing, 1924	box 2142	folder 24
Project 17 Poultry, Project 18 Agricultural Engineering	box 2142	folder 25
Financial Statement, 1924	box 2142	folder 26
General		
County Council of Ag. And Rural Life, 1921	box 2142	folder 27
Central States Conference, 1926	box 2142	folder 28
Report on Campaign Committee and Questionnaires, 1926	box 2142	folder 29-30
Vote on Extension Work, 1930	box 2142	folder 31
Address to Extension Agents Stillwater, Oklahoma, 1927	box 2142	folder 32
Extension Circular 169: Building a Progressive Agriculture Extension, 1928	box 2142	folder 33
Miscellaneous newsclippings, 1928-1935	box 2142	folder 34
Agriculture: Report on 1929 Agriculture Conference, 1929	box 2142	folder 35
Miscellaneous, 1930	box 2142	folder 36
Agriculture Adjustment Act		
Wheat, 1933-1936		
1933-1936	box 2142	folder 37
Agents (Smith-Hughes Men)	box 2142	folder 38
Bulletins		
Discussion Series	box 2142	folder 39

	box 2142	folder 41
G42-G70	box 2142	folder 42
Miscellaneous	box 2142	folder 43
Circulars	box 2142	folder 44
Instructions	box 2142	folder 45
Wheat		
Accounts, May-August 1933	box 2142	folder 46
September 1933- April 1934	box 2142	folder 47
May 1934- January 1935	box 2142	folder 48
February 1935, undated	box 2142	folder 49
Appointments, 1932- July 1933	box 2142	folder 50
August- September 1933	box 2142	folder 51
October 1933-February 1934	box 2142	folder 52
March- November 1933, undated	box 2142	folder 53
Circulars-M.S.C.		
July- August 14, 1933	box 2142	folder 54
August 15-30, 1933	box 2142	folder 55
September- October 26, 1933	box 2142	folder 56
October 27, 1933-June 1934	box 2142	folder 57
July 1934- December 1935	box 2142	folder 58
January 1936- May 1937	box 2142	folder 59
Circulars- Washington		
May - June 1933	box 2142	folder 60
June 1933	box 2142	folder 61
July 1933	box 2142	folder 62
August 2-14, 1933	box 2142	folder 63
August 15-31, 1933	box 2142	folder 64
September- October 1933	box 2142	folder 65
November -December 1933	box 2142	folder 66
1934- February 1935	box 2142	folder 67
March - October 1935	box 2142	folder 68
November -December 1935	box 2142	folder 69

1936-1937	box 2142	folder 70
Correspondence		
July 1933-March 1936	box 2142	folder 71
July 1933-December 1934	box 2142	folder 72
January-August 13, 1935	box 2142	folder 73
August 14, 1935-April 16, 1936	box 2142	folder 74
County Papers		
A-Aq	box 2142	folder 75
Ar-Bd	box 2142	folder 76
Be-Bq	box 2142	folder 77
Br-Cg	box 2142	folder 78
Ch-F	box 2142	folder 79
Genesee	box 2142	folder 80
Gi-H	box 2142	folder 81
I	box 2142	folder 82
J-Kd	box 2142	folder 83
Ke	box 2142	folder 84
L	box 2142	folder 85
M-Monr	box 2142	folder 86
Mont-Mz	box 2142	folder 87
N-Of	box 2142	folder 88
Og-Oz	box 2142	folder 89
P-Sq	box 2142	folder 90
Sh-U	box 2142	folder 91
V-Z	box 2142	folder 92
Forms		
W11- W63	box 2142	folder 93
G5-W10	box 2142	folder 93A
W64- W249	box 2142	folder 94
Publications		
W5-W24	box 2142	folder 95
W25-W70	box 2142	folder 96

W71- Wheat Leaflet #3, 1925	box 2142	folder 97
Referendum, April - June 1935	box 2142	folder 98
Referendum, undated	box 2142	folder 99
Rulings General, July- Sept 1933	box 2142	folder 100
Rulings General, October 1933-March 1934, undated	box 2142	folder 101
Rulings General, undated	box 2142	folder 102
Rulings Special, July 1933- January 1935, undated	box 2142	folder 103
Statistics, July- October 29, 1933	box 2142	folder 104
Statistics, October 30, 1933- July 1935, undated	box 2142	folder 105
Wheat Production Adjustment Bulletin		
July- October 1933	box 2142	folder 106
November 1933- May 1934	box 2142	folder 107
October 1934- December 1935	box 2142	folder 108
Corn- Hog, 1933-1935		
Appointments, 1933-1935	box 2143	folder 1
Circulars-MSC		
August 1- December 26, 1933	box 2143	folder 2
December 27, 1933- January 24, 1934	box 2143	folder 3
January 25- March 27, 1934	box 2143	folder 4
March 28-May 31, 1934	box 2143	folder 5
June 1- August 19, 1934	box 2143	folder 6
August 20-September 20, 1934	box 2143	folder 7
September 21-December 27, 1934	box 2143	folder 8
December 28, 1934- April 19, 1935	box 2143	folder 9
April 20, 1935- June 5, 1926	box 2143	folder 10
June 6, 1936- January 3, 1937	box 2143	folder 11
January 4- June 8, 1937	box 2143	folder 12
Undated	box 2143	folder 13
Circulars- Washington		
January 4-August 23, 1933	box 2143	folder 14
August 24-September 8, 1933	box 2143	folder 15
September 9- November 10, 1933	box 2143	folder 16

November 11, 1933- January 5, 1934	box 2143	folder 17
January 6- April 3, 1934	box 2143	folder 18
April 4- June 19, 1934	box 2143	folder 19
June 20-August 2, 1934	box 2143	folder 20
August 3- October 2, 1934	box 2143	folder 21
October 3- November 22, 1934	box 2143	folder 22
November 23- December 12, 1934	box 2143	folder 23
December 13, 1934- April 8, 1935	box 2143	folder 24
April 9- July 18, 1935	box 2143	folder 25
July 19- November 24, 1935	box 2143	folder 26
November 23, 1935- February 23, 1936	box 2143	folder 27
February 24, 1936- May 19, 1937	box 2143	folder 28
Undated	box 2143	folder 29
Circular Letters 2-35		
Alcona- Emmet Counties, 1934-1935	box 2143	folder 30
Genesee- Lake-Mason Counties, 1935	box 2143	folder 31
Mecosta- Wexford Counties, 1935	box 2143	folder 32
Circular Letter 81a		
Allegan- Ingham Counties, 1934-1935	box 2143	folder 33
Ionia- Wexford Counties, 1934-1935	box 2143	folder 34
Compliance, 1934	box 2143	folder 35
Correspondence		
August- October 1933	box 2143	folder 36
November - December 1933	box 2143	folder 37
January- March 1934	box 2143	folder 38
April - May, 1934	box 2143	folder 39
June 1-19, 1934	box 2143	folder 40
June 20- July 1934	box 2143	folder 41
August 1934	box 2143	folder 42
September 1934	box 2143	folder 43
October 1934	box 2143	folder 44
November - December 1934	box 2143	folder 45

January- February 17, 1935	box 2143	folder 46
February 18- March 1935	box 2143	folder 47
April - June 1935	box 2143	folder 48
July - September 1935	box 2143	folder 49
October - December 1935	box 2143	folder 50
1936-1938	box 2143	folder 51
County Papers		
5A, 1934, 1936	box 2143	folder 52
B1934-1936	box 2143	folder 53
C-Ck, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 54
Cl-D, 1934-1936	box 2143	folder 55
E-G, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 56
H-In, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 57
Io-J, 1936-1937	box 2143	folder 58
K-Lh, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 59
Li-Mem, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 60
Men-Mt, 1935-1937	box 2143	folder 61
Mu-Of, 1934-1936	box 2143	folder 62
Og-Oz, 1935-1936	box 2143	folder 63
P-Sb, 1934-1936	box 2143	folder 64
Sc-Sz, 1934-1936	box 2143	folder 65
T-Z, 1934-1936	box 2143	folder 66
Forms		
CH 1-12	box 2143	folder 67
CH 13-28	box 2143	folder 68
CH 29-47	box 2143	folder 69
CH 48-106	box 2143	folder 70
CH 107-108	box 2143	folder 71
CH 109-120	box 2143	folder 72
CH 121-200	box 2143	folder 73
CH 201-214, and Miscellaneous	box 2143	folder 74
Information, 1934-1935	box 2143	folder 75

Locknecker- Information		
Expense Accounts, May 21-July 31, 1934	box 2143	folder 76
August 1, 1934- January 15, 1935	box 2143	folder 77
January 16 - May 1935	box 2143	folder 78
June 1-October 4, 1935	box 2143	folder 79
Reports, October 1935-December 1936	box 2143	folder 80
Reports, January - August, 1937	box 2143	folder 81
Referendum		
September 20- October 3, 1935	box 2143	folder 82
October 4-October 20, 1935	box 2143	folder 83
October 21-November 13, 1935, undated	box 2143	folder 84
Sugar Beets, 1933-1938		
Association Papers		
Budgets, 1934	box 2143	folder 85
Budgets, 1935 A-Blissfield	box 2143	folder 86
Crosswell-Lansing S.	box 2143	folder 87
Mt. Pleasant- St. Louis	box 2143	folder 88
Sebewaing- Z	box 2143	folder 89
Miscellaneous, 1935	box 2143	folder 90
Budgets, 1936	box 2143	folder 91
Form SS-29 (Adm. Exp.) A- Saginaw, 1936	box 2143	folder 92
Form SS-29 (Adm. Exp.)Sebewaing- Z, 1936	box 2143	folder 93
Circulars-MSC		
December 13, 1934- June 7, 1935	box 2143	folder 94
October, 1934- March 1938, undated	box 2143	folder 95
Compliance, June- July 1935, undated	box 2143	folder 96
Correspondence		
March 8- June 2, 1935	box 2143	folder 97
June 3- July 28, 1935	box 2143	folder 98
July 29, 1935- October 1, 1936	box 2143	folder 99
Forms- Sugar 1-5	box 2143	folder 100
Forms - Sugar 6-40 suppl.	box 2143	folder 101

Forms - Miscellaneous	box 2143	folder 102
Potatoes, 1935-1936		
Circulars, 1935-1937	box 2143	folder 103
Correspondence, September- October, 1935	box 2143	folder 104
Correspondence, November 1935- 1936	box 2143	folder 105
Forms	box 2143	folder 106
Rye, 1935-1937		
Circulars, 1935-1937	box 2143	folder 107
Correspondence, 1935-1937	box 2143	folder 108
Forms	box 2143	folder 109
Drought Relief, 1934-1936		
Charts	box 2143	folder 110-112
Circulars		
May 1934	box 2143	folder 113
June-July 1934	box 2143	folder 114
August 1-17, 1934	box 2144	folder 1
August 18-31, 1934	box 2144	folder 2
September 1934	box 2144	folder 3
October 1934	box 2144	folder 4
November -December 1934	box 2144	folder 5
January 1935	box 2144	folder 6
February 1935, undated	box 2144	folder 7
County Reports, 1934-1936	box 2144	folder 8
Forms	box 2144	folder 9
Livestock Purchases		
Circulars, August - September 13, 1934	box 2144	folder 10
Circulars, September 14-December 1934, undated	box 2144	folder 11
Correspondence, 1934	box 2144	folder 12
Purchase forms- Sheep 1-6	box 2144	folder 13
Freight, 1934- May 1935	box 2144	folder 14
Freight June 1935, June 1935	box 2144	folder 15
Pus arram Diamina, Ostahar 1025		

	box 2144	folder 16
Rural Welfare, November 1934	box 2144	folder 17
Soil Conservation Report- Henry Wallace, 1935	box 2144	folder 18
Soil Conservation, 1935	box 2144	folder 19
Agriculture Conservation- North Central Region, 1936	box 2144	folder 20
Agriculture Conservation- North Central Region, 1937	box 2144	folder 21
Forestry, 1937-1939	box 2144	folder 22
Memo Between Mich. Agriculture Extension & Soil Conservation Service, June 1937	box 2144	folder 23
Senate Bill #242, 1937	box 2144	folder 24
State Soil Conservation District Law Act 297, 1937	box 2144	folder 25
Group Discussion Materials, 1938	box 2144	folder 26-28
Soil Conservation District Statement by Secretary of Agriculture, 1938	box 2144	folder 29
Soil Conservation and Domestic Allotment Act, 1938	box 2144	folder 30
Memos and Press Releases, 1939	box 2144	folder 31-32
Defense Boards, 1941-1943	box 2144	folder 33
Memo to Regional Conservators, April 1940	box 2144	folder 34
Policy Statement on Soil Conservation & Extension Service, March 1940	box 2144	folder 35
State Defense Council, 1941-1942	box 2144	folder 36
War Time Problems for Michigan Farmers, 1942	box 2144	folder 37
Council of Defense, 1943	box 2144	folder 38
Labor, 1943	box 2144	folder 39
Farm Labor, 1943	box 2143	folder 40-43
Net Farm Income and Parity Report, 1943	box 2144	folder 44
War Time Problems- Supplement, 1943	box 2144	folder 45
Forestry, 1944	box 2144	folder 46
Public Laws #45 and #229, 1944	box 2144	folder 47
Soil Conservation Advisory Committee, 1944-1946	box 2144	folder 48
Forestry, 1945	box 2144	folder 49
Miscellaneous Letters, 1945-1946	box 2144	folder 50
Soil Conservation Districts in Michigan, 1945	box 2144	folder 51
Foundation 1046		

	box 2144	folder 52
Post War Adjustments for Michigan Agriculture, 1950	box 2144	folder 53
Form Letters to County Agents, 1954	box 2293	folder 43
Form Letters to Extension Personnel		
March 24, 1952 – July 21, 1952	box 2293	folder 44
July 23, 1952 – August 21, 1952	box 2293	folder 45
September 10, 1952 – November 13, 1952	box 2293	folder 46
November 18, 1952 – December 29, 1952	box 2293	folder 47
January 2, 1953 – February 27, 1953	box 2293	folder 48
March 27, 1953 – July 16, 1953	box 2293	folder 49
July 27, 1953 – October 13, 1953	box 2293	folder 50
October 16, 1953 – November 9, 1953	box 2293	folder 51
November 27, 1953 – December 31, 1953	box 2293	folder 52
January 8, 1954 – April 7, 1954	box 2293	folder 53
June 4, 1954 – September 8, 1954	box 2293	folder 54
March 23, 1955 – October, 1955	box 2293	folder 55
January 1, 1956 – January 27, 1956	box 2293	folder 56
February 1, 1956 – April 20, 1956	box 2293	folder 57
May 14, 1956 – July 20, 1956	box 2293	folder 58
August 10, 1956 – November 30, 1956	box 2293	folder 59
January 14, 1957	box 2293	folder 60
Counseling and Recruiting Prospective Extension Workers, November 1952	box 2293	folder 61
Report of State Conference of Central State Extension Directors, September 9-11, 1954	box 2293	folder 62
Minutes of Meetings, 1953-1955	box 2293	folder 63
Differences in the Work Pattern of Two Groups of County Agricultural Agents, undated	box 2293	folder 64
Report of the Activities of the Cooperative Extension Service Summarized in the Sixth Congressional District, 1935	box 2293	folder 65
The Interest Patterns of County Agricultural Agents and 4-H Club Agents, undated	box 2293	folder 66
Survey of Cooperative Extension Services and General Extension Relationships, undated	box 2293	folder 67

Aiken, George D.: Opportunities and Responsibilities of the Extension Service in the Second Half of the Century, 1953	box 2293	folder 68
Ferguson, C.M.: A New Look at an Old Job, 1953	box 2293	folder 69
Miller, Paul A.: The Cooperative Extension Service in 1956, 1956	box 2293	folder 70
Smith, William M., Jr.: Families are Our Business Too, 1953	box 2293	folder 71
Stone, John. T.: The County Agent and His Friends, 1953	box 2293	folder 72
Stone, John. T.: Extension Teaching, undated	box 2293	folder 73
Stone, John. T.: Job Analysis Study of County Extension Workers, 1952	box 2293	folder 74
Stone, John. T.: Your Appointment with the Cooperative Extension Service, undated	box 2293	folder 75
"University Extension" by Nettie Ayres Bradbury, undated	box 2293	folder 76
Personnel Information, 1909-1965- Compiled by Herbert Berg		
Alphabetical List of Professional Employees	box 2468	folder 48
Employee List by Field	box 2468	folder 49
Field Staff by County	box 2468	folder 50
Field Staff, Wedding Dates, and Questions for Field Agents, 1925-1968	box 2468	folder 72
Tables and Appendices- Funds, Awards, Members of Associations, Necrology	box 2468	folder 51
A Report to Our Partners - 2008 Programs, 2008	box 2468	folder 65

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Programs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Preliminary Guide to County Program Development, 1955	box 2293	folder 4
Proposals to the Kellogg Foundation, undated	box 2293	folder 5
College Week, 1993	box 2293	folder 99
Tourist Court Management Short Course, 1952-1953	box 2293	folder 6
Griffith, A.A., and Alvin Goottsch: A Plan for Evaluating the Over-All Effectiveness of County Agricultural Agents in Directing a County Extension Program, 1953	box 2293	folder 7
Television Program Schedule, 1955	box 2293	folder 8

Supplement Catalog of Films for Farm and Home Television,	box 2293	folder 9
1955		
Television is for You, undated	box 2293	folder 10
Take Aim with Information Methods: An Idea Exchange for Extension Workers, 1955	box 2293	folder 11
Miscellaneous Series Circular, undated	box 2293	folder 12
Current Issues Pamphlet, October 1947	box 2293	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Soil Conservation Service Information, 1953-1954	box 2293	folder 77
Come of the Recent Accomplishments in Agriculture of the Cooperative Extension Service, undated	box 2293	folder 78
ase Studies II-XV, undated	box 2293	folder 79
oposed Extension Service Program to Strengthen chigan Agriculture through Marketing Research and ucation, undated	box 2293	folder 80
airy Extension Information, 1954	box 2293	folder 81
otany and Plant Pathology— Miscellaneous Articles, adated	box 2293	folder 82
sect Control Information, undated	box 2293	folder 83-85
rest Products Information, undated	box 2293	folder 86
scellaneous Articles — Horticulture, undated	box 2293	folder 87
ndscape Architecture— Miscellaneous Articles, undated	box 2293	folder 88
rm Crops— Miscellaneous Articles, undated	box 2293	folder 89
l, Lester E.: The Michigan Pulpwood Situation: 42-1951, 1952	box 2293	folder 90
ticles by H.L.R. Chapman, undated	box 2293	folder 91
ticles by Ray L. Janes, 1949-1953	box 2293	folder 92
es, Ray L., Herman L. King, and Gordon E. Guyer: estock Insect, Mite and Sarcoptic Mange Control gestions, 1956	box 2293	folder 93
gnecker, E. D.; Program for Increased Lima and ilizer Usage, 1952	box 2293	folder 94

Miller, Ed, and Don Stark: the Current Hog Situation, undated	box 2293	folder 95
Posz, A. Conrad, and John T. Stone: Can You Predict Success from Academic Records?, undated	box 2293	folder 96
Roseman, E. C.: Michigan Hybrid Corn Trials, undated	box 2293	folder 97
Home Safety Lesson, 1956	box 2293	folder 98
Agricultural Handbook for Extension Agents, 1958	box 2206	folder 30-32

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Guide for Project Leaders and Home Demonstration Groups, undated	box 2293	folder 14
Conferences, 1954-1955	box 2293	folder 15
Cardiac Homemakers' Classes, undated	box 2293	folder 16
Program Planning	box 2293	folder 17
"Homemaking in a Nutshell", undated	box 2293	folder 18
WKAR Radio Scripts 7-10; To: Home Demonstration Agents, undated	box 2293	folder 19
Home Economics Communication Survey, 1954	box 2293	folder 20
Hurd, Helen G.: Basic Trends in Family Living, 1955	box 2293	folder 21
Family Living Education, undated	box 2293	folder 22
Home Furnishing, undated	box 2293	folder 23
Home Management, undated	box 2293	folder 24
Home Repairs, undated	box 2293	folder 25
Foods and Nutrition, undated	box 2293	folder 26
Clothing, undated	box 2293	folder 27
Slip Cover Workshop, undated	box 2293	folder 28
Fabrics, undated	box 2293	folder 29
Childrens' Clothing, undated	box 2293	folder 30
Sewing Instructions, undated	box 2293	folder 31
Lecture Notes and Demonstration Materials, undated	box 2293	folder 32-33
24th. Barry County Women's Achievement Day and ASC Committee Information, undated	box 2293	folder 34

Home Demonstration Program, 1949-1956	box 2293	folder 34
Handcrafts, 1952-1953	box 2293	folder 35
Notes from annual Michigan Farm Bureau womens' meetings, 1952-1954	box 2293	folder 36
Michigan Farm Bureau: programs and pamphlets, 1952-1954	box 2293	folder 37
Associated Country Women of the World: Publications: 'The Country Women" , Aug. 1955 and "Home and Country," Oct. 1952	box 2293	folder 38
Publications: La Terre et le Foyer, AcWW Programs, 1953	box 2293	folder 39
Federated Women's Institutes of Canada: pamphlets, 1953-1954	box 2293	folder 40
26th28th. Michigan Homemakers Conferences: programs and newspaper clippings, 1953-1955	box 2293	folder 41
Metropolitics: Nashville Consolidation, 1963	box 2293	folder 42

^ Return to Table of Contents

4-H Youth Programs	box 2293	folder 14
Title/Description	Instances	
Personal Money Management Project, undated	box 2144	folder 54
Photography Project, undated	box 2144	folder 55
School Conservation Projects, undated	box 2144	folder 56
Vespers, 1953	box 2144	folder 57
Wildlife Management Program, 1952	box 2144	folder 58
North District Extension Workers' Conference- 4-H Club Work, 1956	box 2144	folder 59
Constitution of County 4-H Club Leaders Association, undated	box 2144	folder 60
By-Laws of the 4-H Club Foundation of Michigan, Incorporated, undated	box 2144	folder 61
41st Annual Michigan 4-H Club Staff Conference, 1956	box 2144	folder 62
District Meetings- Bostick Lake, Marshall, and Paw Paw, 1955	box 2144	folder 63
Information for 4-H Agents, 1949-1954	box 2144	folder 64
4-H Camping, undated	box 2144	folder 65

⁴⁻H Clothing Suggestions,

1952-1953	box 2144	folder 66
1953-1954	box 2144	folder 67
1956-1957	box 2144	folder 68
Entomology Project, 1955	box 2144	folder 69
Family Living Project II, undated	box 2144	folder 70
Firearms Safety, 1954	box 2144	folder 71
Supplement to Forestry Projects, undated	box 2144	folder 72
Home Improvement Projects I, 1952	box 2144	folder 73
Home Improvement Projects- Suggestions for Making Decorative Arrangements, 1952	box 2144	folder 74
Homemade Games, undated	box 2144	folder 75
Ice Breakers, undated	box 2144	folder 76
Junior Leadership Manual, undated	box 2144	folder 77
National 4-H Livestock Judging Contest, 1953	box 2144	folder 78
The Michigan 4-H Leader, Winter 1973	box 2144	folder 79
State 4-H Show, 1949, 1955-1959	box 2144	folder 80
Club Bulletin, 1939-1953, undated	box 2144	folder 82
4-H Youth Programs, Club Bulletin 17 (3rd Revision), March, 1941	box 2144	folder 82
Club Bulletin 12, September 1948	box 2144	folder 83
Club Bulletin 1, January 1915	box 2144	folder 84
"Exploration Days", August, 25-28, 1970	box 2144	folder 85
"Action Day", June 21, 1975	box 2144	folder 86
Programs Guide Book- Perspective for the '70s, October 5, 1971	box 2144	folder 87
MSU Clover-4H Youth Exploration Days newsletter, August 27, 1970	box 2144	folder 88
National 4H News, June-July, 1975	box 2144	folder 89
Correspondence, April 1956, 1974-1975	box 2144	folder 90
Michigan 4-H Bicentennial Celebration, June 26, 1976	box 2144	folder 91
4-H Exploration Days, June 1974, 1980	box 2144	folder 92
A Design for Youth Development Programs, 1960	box 2467	folder 54
Extension Youth Programs in the 20th Century: A Position Paper, 1965	box 2467	folder 55

4-H Club Week, 1966 State 4-H Show Handbook, 1967 4-H Bonanza, 1972 box 2467 folder 57 4-H Bonanza, 1972 box 2467 folder 58 4-H Bicentennial Activities, 1976 box 2467 folder 59 4-Month Interim Progress Report of the Michigan 4-H Urban Expansion Program, 1978 Program brochure, 1994 box 2467 folder 60 Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated box 2467 folder 62 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 38 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 53 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 55 calent Schedule Schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; Traditions in the Theater Vaudeville, 1954, 1984, undated box 256 box 267 folder 57 box 268 folder 57			
4-H Bonanza, 1972 box 2467 folder 58 4-H Bicentennial Activities, 1976 box 2467 folder 59 4-Month Interim Progress Report of the Michigan 4-H Urban Expansion Program, 1978 Program brochure, 1994 box 2467 folder 61 Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated box 2467 folder 62 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 32 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	4-H Club Week, 1966	box 2467	folder 56
4-H Bicentennial Activities, 1976 box 2467 folder 59 4-Month Interim Progress Report of the Michigan 4-H Urban Expansion Program, 1978 Program brochure, 1994 box 2467 folder 61 Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated box 2467 folder 62 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	State 4-H Show Handbook, 1967	box 2467	folder 57
4-Month Interim Progress Report of the Michigan 4-H Urban Expansion Program, 1978 Program brochure, 1994 Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated Dox 2467 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 4-H Club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 2467 folder 61 box 2467 folder 62 folder 35 folder 35 folder 35 folder 36 Folder 37 folder 37 folder 38 Folder 53 folder 53 folder 53 folder 54 Folder 55 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 57	4-H Bonanza, 1972	box 2467	folder 58
Urban Expansion Program, 1978 Program brochure, 1994 Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated box 2467 folder 62 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	4-H Bicentennial Activities, 1976	box 2467	folder 59
Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated box 2467 folder 62 The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2467	folder 60
The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, video and event materials, 2002-2003-2010 Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 60der 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 60der 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 2331 folder 37 folder 37 folder 38 folder 38 folder 52 folder 52 folder 53 folder 53 folder 54 folder 55 folder 55 folder 55 folder 55	Program brochure, 1994	box 2467	folder 61
Fun at the Meeting Place; Games for Small Groups publications, undated Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	Camp Kett- Michigan 4-H Training Center, undated	box 2467	folder 62
Song Books - National and MSU, circa 1946, circa 1957, undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2331	folder 35
undated Recreation publications, 1935, 1936, 1960, 1963, 1981, 1987 The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2331	folder 36
The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated box 2205 folder 52 4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2331	folder 37
4-H Achievement National Awards Program, award description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and FolK Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	•	box 2331	folder 38
description sheets, 1960 4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959 box 2205 folder 54 4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated box 2205 folder 55 Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy princess, 1960, undated box 2205 folder 56 Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	The Complete Costume, War Time Bulletin, undated	box 2205	folder 52
4-H club handouts, clothing, handicraft, recreation leader guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy box 2205 folder 56 princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	0 ,	box 2205	folder 53
guide, 1956, undated Eaton County 4-H memos, schedules, fair guide, dairy box 2205 folder 56 princess, 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5	4-H Schedule and Calendar for 1959-1960, 1959	box 2205	folder 54
princess , 1960, undated Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960 box 2205 folder 57 Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2205	folder 55
Musical Mixers and Folk Games; Favorite Square Dances; box 5845 folder 5		box 2205	folder 56
	Townliners 4-H Club Yearbook, 1960	box 2205	folder 57
		box 5845	folder 5

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Music Extension Program	box 2144	folder 54
Title/Description	Instances	
Statements of Organization, 1962-1963	box 2467	folder 63
Places Using Real Music Extension Services, 1956-1962	box 2467	folder 64
Salaries and Supply Orders, 1953-1963	box 2467	folder 65
News Articles, 1929-1968	box 2467	folder 66

[&]quot;A One Room School Can Have Music", 1954

	box 2467	folder 67
Music Workshop for Classroom Teachers, 1961-1962	box 2467	folder 68
Music Workshop for Classroom Teachers, 1962-1963	box 2467	folder 69
Music Workshop for Classroom Teachers, 1963-1964	box 2467	folder 70
Music Workshop for Classroom Teachers, 1964	box 2467	folder 71
Montcalm County Music Program, 1939-1940	box 2467	folder 72
Montcalm County Music Program, 1940-1941	box 2467	folder 7
"A Report of the Rural Music Extension Program" by Mabel Olive Miles, 1929-1964	box 2467	folder 74-77
Summary of Annual Reports- Tables I-V, 1930-1951	box 2467	folder 78
Summary of Annual Reports -Tables VI-VIII, 1955-1964	box 2467	folder 79
Annual Report- Mabel Miles		
1931-1932	box 2467	folder 80
1932-1933	box 2467	folder 81
1933-1934	box 2467	folder 82
1934-1935	box 2467	folder 83
1935-1936	box 2467	folder 84
1936-1937	box 2467	folder 85
1937-1938	box 2467	folder 86
1938-1939	box 2467	folder 87
1939-1940	box 2467	folder 88
1941	box 2468	folder 1
1942	box 2468	folder 2
1942-1943	box 2468	folder 3
1943-1944	box 2468	folder 4
1944-1945	box 2468	folder 5
Comments Made During Mabel Miles' Illness, 1945-1946	box 2468	folder 6
Annual Report- Mabel Miles		
1946-1947	box 2468	folder 7
1947-1948	box 2468	folder 8
1948-1949	box 2468	folder 9
1949-1950	box 2468	folder 10
1950-1951	box 2468	folder 11

1951-1952	box 2468	folder 12
1952-1953	box 2468	folder 13
1953-1954	box 2468	folder 14
1954-1955	box 2468	folder 15
1955-1956	box 2468	folder 16
1956-1957	box 2468	folder 17
1957-1958	box 2468	folder 18
1958-1959	box 2468	folder 19
1959-1960	box 2468	folder 20
Annual Report- Marie Adler, 1959-1960	box 2468	folder 21
Annual Report- Mabel Miles, 1960-1961	box 2468	folder 22
Annual Report- Wanda Cook, 1960	box 2468	folder 23
Annual Report- Mabel Miles, 1961-1962	box 2468	folder 24
Annual Report- Mabel Miles, 1963-1964	box 2468	folder 25
Annual Report- Marie Adler, 1963-1964	box 2468	folder 26
County's Song Lists:		
Arenac- Barry County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 27
Bay County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 28
Berrien- Branch County, 1930-1934	box 2468	folder 29
Calhoun County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 30
Cass- Claire County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 31
Clinton County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 32
Eaton County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 33
Genesee- Gladwin County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 34
Gratiot County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 35
Hillsdale- Isabella County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 36
Jackson County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 37
Kalamazoo- Kent County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 38
Lapeer- Livingston County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 39
Mason- Montcalm County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 40
Newaygo- Ogemaw County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 41
Ottawa- Sanilac County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 42

Saint Clair County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 43
Saint Joseph- Shiawassee County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 44
Van Buren- Wayne County, 1930-1964	box 2468	folder 45
Teacher Manuals for Rural School Music Broadcasts (Kisimi), 1942-1948	box 2468	folder 46
Teacher Manuals for Rural School Music Broadcasts (Kisimi), 1948-1955	box 2468	folder 47
Adventures in Music - A Teacher's Manual for School Music Broadcasts for 1954-1955, September 1954	box 5057	folder 19

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
community and Resource Development Extension Bulletin, 972, undated	box 2294	folder 16
ommunity Leadership Development: A Guide for People no Want to Make a Difference	box 2294	folder 45
ark Management Series , undated	box 2294	folder 17-19
Natural Resources Series Extension Bulletin		
1971, undated	box 2294	folder 20-21
1972, undated	box 2294	folder 22
1973, undated	box 2294	folder 23
1974	box 2294	folder 24-25
1975	box 2294	folder 26
1975-1976	box 2294	folder 27
1976	box 2294	folder 28
1977	box 2294	folder 29
.P. Lead - An Issue-Oriented, Experiential, Shared eadership Project in Michigan's Upper Peninsula	box 2294	folder 44

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Institute for Extension Personnel Development				
Title/Description	Instances			
Michigan Review of Extension Research, 1960-1963	box 2294	folder 34		

Tek-notes newsletter, 1967-1968	box 2294	folder 35
Ed Tek newsletter, 1967	box 2294	folder 36
Evaluation, Publications, and Significant Others of Michigan Extension Specialists by Carl J. Couch and Jack Murray (IEPD Pub #1)	box 2294	folder 37
Concerns and Information Sources of Michigan Homemakers by Carl J. Couch, Mason E. Miller and James P. Bebermeyer (IEPD Pub #2), October 1963	box 2294	folder 37
Source Intent vs Content Measures in a Cooperative Extension House Organ by J.P. Bebermeyer (IEPD Pub #3), June 1963	box 2294	folder 38
Comparison of Available Publication List Forms, (Pub #4)	box 2294	folder 38
Correlates of Levels of Satisfaction for Michigan Homemakers by Carl J. Couch, Mason E. Miller and James P. Bebermeyer (IEPD Pub #5), February 1964	box 2294	folder 38
Are Elevator Operators "Influentials"? by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #6), March 1964	box 2294	folder 38
An Attempted Diffusion Study on Center-cut Silage by James P. Bebermeyer, Carl J. Couch, Mason E. Miller, and Jack S. Murray (IEPD Pub #7), April 1964	box 2294	folder 38
Correlates of Recognition of Agents by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #6), April 1964	box 2294	folder 38
Communication and Change* (Preliminary Draft) by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #9), April 1964	box 2294	folder 38
How Michigan Mothers View the Cooperative Extension Service and Home Economists by Carl C. Kurth, Carl J. Couch and Mason E. Miller (IEPD Pub #10), June 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Assessment of Agents' Soils Knowledge by Agents, Specialists, and District Directors by Carl J. Couch and William Judy (IEPD Pub #11) , June 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Elevator Operators and County Agents as Information Diffuser in Lapeer County (IEPD Pub #12) , June 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Media Use by Michigan Mothers by Carol C. Kurth and Mason E. Miller (IEPD Pub #13), September 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Some Characteristics of "Young" Michigan Mothers by Carol C. Kurth And Mason E. Miller (IEPD Pub #14), October 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Some Research Possibilities on Communication and Change Within Extension by Carl J. Couch and James P. Bebermeyer (IEPD Pub #15), July 1964	box 2294	folder 39
Agent Contact and Community Position of Farmers Related to Practice Adoption and NFO Membership* by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #16), February 1965	box 2294	folder 40

Self-Concept and 4-H Leader Tenure b Gerald W. Brog and Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #17), January 1965	box 2294	folder 40
Correlates of Membership in Farm Bureau and National Farmers' Organization by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #18), June 1965	box 2294	folder 41
Tabular Supplement to IEPD Publication No. 18, Correlates of Membership in Farm Bureau and National Farmers' Organization by Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub #19), June 1965	box 2294	folder 41
Operators of Grain Elevators as Diffusers of Farm Practices by John G. Elliott and Carl J. Couch (IEPD Pub $\#20$), July 1965	box 2294	folder 42
What Make "Impartial" Messages Seem "Biased" on Controversial Issues? By Hugh M. Culbertson (IEPD Pub #21), November 1966	box 2294	folder 42
Administrative and Communication Training Needs of State-Level Administrators and Specialists of the Michigan Cooperative Extension Service – A Report to Administration by Mason E. Miller and Edwin H. Amend, June 1970	box 2294	folder 42
A Study of Michigan Farm Economics Reading by John G. Elliott, Mason E. Miller, and John N. Ferris (IEPD Pub #23), August 1971	box 2294	folder 42

[^] Return to Table of Contents

tle/Description	Instances	
unnual Meeting and Conference Programs, 1962, 964-1966, 1968-1972	box 2295	folder 1
nnual Meeting, Conference, and Award Programs, 973-1979	box 2295	folder 2
nnual Meeting Minutes, 1933-1949, 1951-1959	box 2295	folder 3
ticles, 1978	box 2295	folder 4
inder	box 2295	folder 5-7
nder, 1968-1978	box 2295	folder 8-9
ard Minutes, 1976-1977	box 2295	folder 10
ochures	box 2295	folder 11
mmittees, 1976-1977	box 2295	folder 12
respondence, 1976-1977	box 2295	folder 13
rrespondence, 1978	box 2295	folder 14

	box 2295	folder 15
Members- Biographical Information (photographs)		
A-E	box 2295	folder 16
F-K	box 2295	folder 17
L-O	box 2295	folder 18
P-Z	box 2295	folder 19
Retirees and Eligible Members	box 2295	folder 20
Team Effort Award Nominations, 1977	box 2295	folder 21
1938, 1941, 1943-1946	box 2295	folder 22
1947	box 2295	folder 23
1948	box 2295	folder 24
1949	box 2295	folder 25
1950	box 2295	folder 26
1951	box 2295	folder 27
1953	box 2295	folder 28
1954	box 2295	folder 29
1955	box 2295	folder 30
1956	box 2295	folder 31
1957	box 2295	folder 32
1958	box 2295	folder 33
1959	box 2295	folder 34
1960	box 2295	folder 35
1961	box 2295	folder 36
1962	box 2295	folder 37
1963	box 2295	folder 38
1964	box 2295	folder 39
1977	box 2295	folder 40
Constitution and Bylaws, 1942, 1977	box 2296	folder 1
National Chapter, 1970-1978	box 2296	folder 2
National Chapter , 1978	box 2296	folder 3
National Council, 1977	box 2296	folder 4
National Council Meeting, 1977	box 2296	folder 5

National Council Meeting, 1978	box 2296	folder 6
National Meetings, 1976-1977	box 2296	folder 7
The People and the Profession: Selected Memories of Veteran Extension Workers	box 2296	folder 8
Yearbooks- unbound		
1934-1935, 1936, 1937	box 2296	folder 9
1938-1939	box 2296	folder 10
1943-1946, 1947-1950	box 2296	folder 11
1951-1952, 1953-1954, 1955-1956	box 2296	folder 12
1957-1958, 1959-1960	box 2296	folder 13
Yearbooks- Bound		
1932-1939	box 2296	folder 14
1940-1950	box 2296	folder 15
1951-1958	box 2296	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Memo of Understanding between MAC and the USDA Regarding Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics (photocopy), 1914	box 2296	folder 17
Pearl Terrill Extension Education Recollections from ca. 1926, undated	box 2296	folder 18
Quarterly Bulletin Index, 1918	box 2296	folder 19
Quarterly Bulletin Indexes, 1936, 1954-1968	box 2296	folder 20
Publication log, 1938-1944	box 2296	folder 21
Publication log, 1944	box 2296	folder 22
Farm Account Book, 1932-1933	box 2296	folder 23
Farmers' Week Exhibit Blueprint, 1939	box 2296	folder 24
Extension Employee information for 1944-1993, undated	box 2296	folder 25
Manual of Extension Policies, Procedures, Personnel, Memoranda, Agreements, and Relationships, 1944	box 2296	folder 26
Agreement Among the Extension Service, the Division of Education, MSC, and the State Board of Control for Vocational Education, 1945	box 2296	folder 27

Memo of Understanding between MSC, Agricultural Extension Service, USDA, Soil Conservation Service Relative to Soil Conservation, Work in Michigan, 1945	box 2296	folder 28
Policy for Assistance of MSC in Preparation of Instructional Materials for Teachers of Vocational Agriculture, 1945	box 2296	folder 29
Experiment Station Notes, 1946-1949	box 2296	folder 30
Soil Conservation Practices by County, 1946	box 2296	folder 31
Analysis of Financial Returns from Housekeeping Cottages Owned by Michigan Resort Operations, 1951	box 2296	folder 32
Project Plans of Work(Agriculture Economics, Rural Marketing, Agricultural Marketing, Farm Management), 1952	box 2296	folder 33
Kellogg Foundation Township Agents, 1953, 1958	box 2296	folder 34
The New Michigan Marketing Program: A Progress Report, 1955	box 2296	folder 35
Yesterday's Achievements, Today's Horizons (MSU Centennial), 1955	box 2296	folder 36
A Year of Response to Our Changing State, 1956	box 2296	folder 37
Genesee County Cooperative Extension Service: Report of Activities, 1958-1959	box 2296	folder 38
Agricultural Handbook for Extension Agents, 1958	box 2466	folder 1-5
Cooperative Extension Service Today, 1958	box 2466	folder 6
State Program Plan, 1958	box 2466	folder 7
Agricultural Information Service Programs at Michigan State University by Earl Richardson for Journalism 523, 1959	box 2466	folder 8
Extension Personnel Development 501 class papers, 1959	box 2466	folder 9
A Guide to Extension Programs for the Future, 1959	box 2466	folder 10
Extension Service Progress Report to the Subcommittee on Research and Extension of the House Standing Committee on Agriculture, 1960	box 2466	folder 11
Annual Conference, 1960, 1961	box 2466	folder 12
Farm & Forest Production & Business Management annual report, 1962	box 2466	folder 13
Future Directions for Educational Programs of the Cooperative Extension Service, October 1963	box 2466	folder 14
Project Plans of Work [Extension Administration, Personnel Development and Communication, Farm and Forest Production Technology and Business Management, 4-H Club	box 2466	folder 15

and Extension Youth Programs, Home Economics-Family Living, Community Resource Development], 1963

2.1.1.6, community recourse 20.010pmont, 1900		
History and Development Highlights of the Michigan Cooperative Extension Service, April 1964	box 2466	folder 16
Cooperative Extension Service: Providing Knowledge for People, 1964	box 2466	folder 17
Developing Human Resources in Michigan, 1964, undated	box 2466	folder 18
A Non Credit, Informal, Out-of-School Problem Solving Extension Program by R.P. Ralston, 1965	box 2466	folder 19
Policies of the Cooperative Extension Service of MSU, 1965	box 2466	folder 20
Focus on Rural Michigan "Better Living Through Learning" , 1966	box 2466	folder 21
For Michigan's Future 1968-1969 Proposed Programs	box 2466	folder 22
Individual Monthly Statistical Report (blank form), 1968	box 2466	folder 23
Review of MSU Cooperative Extension Literature for Currently Acceptable Pesticide Recommendations, 1968	box 2466	folder 24
Awards and Citations, October 1968, 1992, 1995	box 2466	folder 25
Selected Papers from the Annual Conference, 1969	box 2466	folder 26
Budget Requests, 1970-1971	box 2466	folder 27
Wild Hemp Eradication Project- Cass County, 1970-1971	box 2466	folder 28
The Changing Situation in Agriculture Agricultural Production and What it Means to Extension by Leonard Kyle, 1971	box 2466	folder 29
Operation Hitchhike		
1971-1974, undated	box 2466	folder 30
Narrative Reports, 1971-1973	box 2466	folder 31
Narrative Reports, 1974	box 2466	folder 32
Results from Information Sheets Distributed to the 18 Operation Hitchhike State Units, November 1973	box 2466	folder 33
Report of Educational Programs for Spanish-Americans, 1971	box 2466	folder 34
Louis Hall, 1972	box 2466	folder 35
Time Use Summary, 1972	box 2466	folder 36
Agreements between the Statistical Reporting Service and the Extension Service of the USDA, 1973	box 2466	folder 37
A Look at the Cooperative Extension Service, 1974	box 2466	folder 38
Prospects for Michigan's Agriculture and Agribusiness in the 1980s, 1983	box 2466	folder 39

Michigan Agriculture Going into the Eighties, 1981	box 2466	folder 40
Calendar of Events, 1983-1984	box 2466	folder 41
Plus Two Score: The Cooperative Extension Service in Michigan 1940-1980, 1984	box 2466	folder 42
Public Assistance (Welfare) Programs in Michigan, 1984	box 2466	folder 43
Extension brochure, 1993	box 2466	folder 44
MSU Agreements- blank, undated	box 2466	folder 45
Marketing in the Michigan Cooperative Extension Service by Robert Kramer, undated	box 2466	folder 46
Report of the Committee on College Extension Organization & Policy	box 2466	folder 47
Extension Natural Resources Strategic Plan, undated		
Spartan Dairy Ration Evaluator/ Balancer version 2.01 computer program user's manual and disk, undated	box 2468	folder 54
Breakfast on the Farm event [includes cd-rom of images] event posters in Drawer 11, 2010	box 2468	folder 56
Homemakers' Conference College Week for Women schedule, 1968	box 2466	folder 66
Financing Purchasing Cooperatives by Arthur Howland, 1952	box 2468	folder 67
Update: Revitalization of Animal Agriculture in Michigan newsletter, 1995, 1996	box 2468	folder 68
A Career with MSU Extension, undated	box 2468	folder 69
County Libraries brochure, undated	box 2468	folder 71
Master Gardener Volunteer Program Core Manual, 2009	box 2233	folder 88-90

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Pamphlets and Brochures- Subject information Title/Description Instances		
Accent on Action- Disaster Preparedness, 1964-1965	box 2466	folder 48
Agriculture - various including Michigan Agriculture in a Global Economy- NAFTA, 1993	box 2466	folder 49
Announcing Farmers' Week, 1924-1927, 1930	box 2466	folder 50
Antique American Furniture by Gertrude Reis, undated	box 2468	folder 55
Audio-Visual Aids newsletter, 1949-1951	box 2466	folder 51

B-Plus: Beekeeping Report from MSU newsletter, 1990

	box 2468	folder 75
Child Development, 1992	box 2466	folder 52
CLIMB newsletter (Community Leader Initiative- Michigan's Best), 1994, 1996, 1998	box 2466	folder 53
Coffee Break newsletter, 1971-1973	box 2466	folder 54
Cooking, 1947, 1953, 1955, 1972-1984, undated	box 5057	folder 24
A Career in the Cooperative Extension Service, 1969, 1978, 1988	box 2466	folder 55
Cooperative Extension Service: A Guidebook Prepared for County Boards of Supervisors, 1967, 1968, undated	box 2466	folder 56
Dairy	box 2466	folder 57
Dairy Trends in Michigan, 1978	box 2466	folder 58
ED-TEK newsletter, 1968, 1973, undated	box 2466	folder 59
Electricity Provides Economical Farm Labor by B. L. Henry	box 2466	folder 71
EMIS Tips, 1974	box 2466	folder 60
The Evolution of Priorities in Mature Homo Sapiens Part 2: Fruition by Donald E. Gregg	box 2466	folder 72
Extension in Action, undated	box 2466	folder 61
Extension Quarterly, 1980	box 2466	folder 62
Fact Sheet for Michigan Agriculture, 1957-1967	box 2466	folder 63
Farm Agreements- examples, 1946-1947	box 2466	folder 64
Farm *A* System- Farmstead Assessment System, 2003	box 2466	folder 65
The Farm and Food System in Transition, 1985-1990	box 2466	folder 66-68
Farmers' Week activities, 1942, 1946	box 2466	folder 69
Filing Key- Agriculture and Natural Resources, undated	box 2466	folder 70
Financial Aid for Students of Michigan Colleges & Universities, 1965	box 2467	folder 1
Food- Purchasing	box 2467	folder 2
Forestry, 1986, 1999, undated	box 2467	folder 3
400 Hundred Bushel Potato Club, 1952, 1953, 1955	box 2467	folder 4
Game Conservation, 1942	box 2467	folder 5
Great Lakes Shipping, Transportation and Markets for Michigan's Forest Products, 1982	box 2467	folder 6
Home Economics	box 2467	folder 7
Horticulture, 1971	box 2468	folder 76

Horticulture Report, 1949, 1950, undated	box 2467	folder 8
Income Tax Schools, 1979, 1985, 1988-1990, 1994	box 2467	folder 9
Indications of Homemakers' Motivations and Knowledge About Food Buying, undated	box 2467	folder 10
Insects	box 2467	folder 11
Instant Writing Course, undated	box 2467	folder 12
Keeping Current newsletter, 1964	box 2467	folder 13
Landscape Architecture newsletter, 1974	box 2467	folder 14
Late Report- insect newsletter, 1961, 1969, 1970-1975, undated	box 2467	folder 15
Leadership Series - Community Action Leadership Development by Vandenberg and Sandmann No. 95-1; Life after Senge by Frank Fear, No. 97-2, 1995, 1997		
Leisure Interests of the Family by Ruth Lindquist, Helen Noyes, and Julia Pond, undated	box 2468	folder 63
Livestock	box 2467	folder 16
Marketing	box 2467	folder 17
Marketing Program- How to Develop Export Markets for U.S. Foods and Agricultural Products, 1967-1973	box 2467	folder 18-19
Meal preparation bulletins, 1944, 1945, 1947, undated	box 2468	folder 64
Michigan Egg Grading Association minutes, 1951	box 2467	folder 20
Michigan Energy Conservation Program for Agriculture and Forestry Fact Sheet, 1990	box 4422	folder 38
Michigan Land Use Digest, 1941	box 2467	folder 21
Michigan's Major Agricultural Problems with Suggested Solutions, 1946	box 2467	folder 22
Michigan Pork Producers Newsletter, 1970-1971, 1973	box 2467	folder 23
MSC Enrollment- Alumni and Student by State, 1942	box 2467	folder 24
Muck Farmer Newsletter, 1941-1944, 1970	box 2467	folder 25
National Corn Handbook, 1985, 1987, 1990, undated	box 2467	folder 26
National Extension Workshop on Foreign Trade, 1973	box 2467	folder 27
Nutrition	box 2467	folder 28
Oldtimers of Farmers' Week, 1965	box 2467	folder 29
Organizing & Operating County Agricultural Advisory Councils, undated	box 2467	folder 30

Park Management/ Park Development information sheets, 1958	box 4422	folder 40
People to People Newsletters	box 2468	folder 73
Pesticides	box 2467	folder 31
Planning presentation, 1959	box 2467	folder 32
Plowing Contests, 1930, 1931, 1933	box 2467	folder 33
Potatoes, 1927, 1937, 1945	box 2467	folder 34
Private Enterprise Recreation Day- Selected Papers, 1971	box 2467	folder 35
Progress in Marketing Fruits and Vegetables, 1974	box 2467	folder 36
Purple Loosestrife Project Handbooks, 1999	box 2467	folder 37-38
Recreation newsletter, 1942, undated	box 2467	folder 39
Report of Cooperative Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics 1950	box 2468	folder 74
Resource Development, 1975, undated	box 2467	folder 40
Rural Housing, 1977	box 2467	folder 41
Safety Update from Harold Doss, 1988-1990		
Software Applications in Forestry newsletter, 1983	box 2467	folder 42
Software Programs, 1995, undated	box 2467	folder 43
State Farm Management Tour, 951, 1968, 1973, 1974	box 2467	folder 44
Telefarm and For the Record Newsletter, 1994, 1996, 2006, undated	box 2467	folder 45
Tollgate 4-H Education Center, 1990, undated	box 2467	folder 46
Tourist and Resort Series, 1947, 1949, 1956, undated	box 2467	folder 27
Toward a Better Environment, 1970	box 2467	folder 48
Turf Tips, 2002, 2008	box 2468	folder 57
Turkey News, 1972, 1974, 1975	box 2467	folder 49
Vet Facts newsletters and veterinary medicine handouts, 1990-1995	box 4422	folder 39
Victor Institute Newsletter, 2003	box 2467	folder 50
Wheat 2000 annual report, 1994	box 2467	folder 51
Workshops and Conferences	box 2467	folder 52
Your Meals and Your Manners, 1937	box 2467	folder 53
Associated Country Women of the World meeting program, 1968	box 2468	folder 52

National Extension Homemaker's Council meeting/award convocation program, 1973	box 2468	folder 53
Landscape Extension Series booklets by J. T. Cox, undated	box 2468	folder 58
Planting, Pruning and the Care of Ornamental Plants – the Lawn and its Care by O.I. Gregg, undated	box 2468	folder 59
Urban Collaborators Annual Reports, 2001, 2003, 2004	box 2468	folder 60
Urban News [Urban Collaborators newsletter), 2006-2007	box 2468	folder 61

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Soybean Facts Newsletters, 1997, 2007	box 4421	folder 1
Pesticide Education Materials Review newsletter, 1991	box 4421	folder 2
Wheat Alert newsletter, Plant Advisory, Wheat variety trials, 1996	box 4421	folder 3
Pesticide Notes newsletter, 1999, 2006	box 4421	folder 4
Manure Management newsletters, 1994-1995, 2001	box 4421	folder 5
Plant Disease Notes newsletter, March 1952	box 4421	folder 6
Michigan Dairy Employee Quarterly newsletter, 1999	box 4421	folder 7
Forestry bulletins and fact sheets, 1988-2007	box 4421	folder 8
MSU Extension TB News, April 1998	box 4421	folder 9
Late Report for Michigan Agriculture, 1961	box 4421	folder 10
Nitrogen Strategies for 2001, March 2001	box 4421	folder 11
Agricultural Security Series Fact Sheet - Anhydrous Ammonia and Methamphetamine, undated	box 4421	folder 12
Pest Profiles newsletter, 1984, 1993	box 4421	folder 13
Conservation Tillage Fact Sheet, 1989	box 4421	folder 14
Diagnostic Facts newsletters, 2001, 2003	box 4421	folder 15
Volunteer Potato Management, 2002	box 4421	folder 16
Irrigation Guide (legal aspects of irrigation), circa 1977	box 4421	folder 17
Agricultural Water Use Reporting for 2006, 2006	box 4421	folder 18
Wheat 2000, 1995, 2000-2001	box 4421	folder 19
Beef Cow Management fact sheet, 1976-1977, 1981	box 4421	folder 20

Michigan Beef Production fact sheets, 1981, undated	box 4421	folder 21
Harvest Alerts, 1996, undated	box 4421	folder 22
Kids, Parents and Computers, Computer Workshop, 4-H, 1984	box 4421	folder 23
4-H Natural Resources and Environmental Education, circa 1980	box 4421	folder 24-26
Group Dynamite (4-H program), circa 1978	box 4421	folder 27-28
Guidelines for Michigan 4-H Publications, circa 1986	box 4421	folder 29
Guide to Michigan 4-H Youth Programs, circa 1998	box 4421	folder 30-31
Managing Forages for More Profit (Dairy), 1997	box 4421	folder 32
Manure Management Planning , circa 2002	box 4421	folder 33-34
Center for Environmental Toxicology, circa 1980-1990	box 4421	folder 35
School Forests - Their Educational Use	box 4421	folder 36
MSU Agronomy Update, 1991	box 4421	folder 37
Gratiot County Crop Report, 1985	box 4421	folder 38
Tourism Matters newsletter	box 4422	folder 14
Michigan Charter Fishing Study, 1985	box 4422	folder 15
Tourism News and Views newsletter and Tourism Feasibility Study, 1968	box 4422	folder 16
Tourism and business, 1968	box 4422	folder 17
Insects and Nematode Special Report	box 4422	folder 18
For Your Safety newsletters, 1980	box 4422	folder 19
Safety News newsletter, 1986-2000	box 4422	folder 20
Agricultural Engineering newsletters, fact sheets, and program information, 1967-1994, undated	box 4422	folder 21
The Farm and Food System in Transition papers, 1983-1989	box 4422	folder 24-25
Crop and Soil Sciences Department and Extension information sheets, 1965, 1987-1995, circa 2000	box 4422	folder 26
Water, Aquatic and Fish topics, 1976-1994, undated	box 4422	folder 27
Fact Sheets for Michigan Agriculture, 1957-1960	box 4422	folder 28
Program Review Planning Process flyer, undated	box 4422	folder 31
Restyle and Wear Awhile , September 1942	box 2467	folder 89
Department of Parks and Recreation (in the Cooperative Extension Service) brochure, undated	box 4422	folder 37

Saginaw Bay Area Fact Sheet - Subirrigation Series , undated	box 4422	folder 41
Newspapers - Farmers Week editions, 1934-1941	box 2745	
A Report of Our Partners- 2008 Programs, 2008	box 5057	folder 26
Strengthening Michigan's Economy Roles for the Michigan Agricultural Experiment Station and MSU Extension, undated	box 5057	folder 27
Catalog of Programs and Services, 2014	box 5057	folder 28
History of the Michigan Cooperative Extension and 4-H : A Closer Look at the history of Mason County , 2002	box 5845	folder 8
Project GREEEN 2006 Legislative Summary report	box 2198	folder 46
Marketing Michigan Hothouse Rhubarb, Marketing Extension Bulletin No. 36, circa 1965	box 5845	folder 15
"Perceptions of County Extension Directors and Extension Agents on Marketing Michigan State University Extension," Ph.D. dissertation by Hal Curtis Hudson, 2002	box 5845	folder 21

[^] Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
History of MSU in Grand Rapids, 1973-2009	box 4421	folder 40
ASU Extension Central Regional Staff List, undated	box 4421	folder 41
SU Extension Central Regional Business Meetings, 05-2009	box 4421	folder 42
ducating Local Businesses, circa 1996	box 4421	folder 43
MSUWest Administrative Meetings, 2001-2004	box 4422	folder 1
Vest Region CED manual, 1993-2005	box 4422	folder 2-3
ommunity Assessment Team Arenac County, 2000	box 4422	folder 4
ason County Program Review, 1982	box 4422	folder 5
an of Work Mason County for 1983-1988, circa 1983	box 4422	folder 6
an of Work Mecosta County for 1983-1988, circa 1983	box 4422	folder 7
an of Work for Montcalm County for 1984-1989, circa	box 4422	folder 8
an of Work Muskegon County for 1980-1985, circa 1980	box 4422	folder 9
ve Year Plan Newaygo County for 1979-1984, circa 1979	box 4422	folder 10

Plan of Work Oceana County for 1983-1987, circa 1983

	box 4422	folder 11
Plan of Work Osceola County for 1984-1989, circa 1984	box 4422	folder 12
Ottawa County - Plans of Work and Program report, circa 1980, 1986, circa 2007	box 4422	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
#2 Income Tax Management for Farmers, Revised , August 1977	box 2988	folder 1
#3 Farm Management Extension Committee Publication - Farm Families and Social Security, November 1955	box 2988	folder 1
#8 Getting Started and Established in Farming With and Without Family Help, June 1960	box 2988	folder 1
#11 The Farm Corporation: What it is, how it works, how it is taxed, June 1960, 1963, 1967, 1991	box 2988	folder 1
#13 Adopters of New Farm Ideas: Characteristics and Communications Behavior, undated	box 2988	folder 1
#14 Business Coordination in the Livestock Industry, April 1963	box 2988	folder 1
#15 Business Coordination in Agriculture: The Poultry Industry, July 1963	box 2988	folder 1
#16 Diseases of Apples and Pears in the Midwest, April 1965	box 2988	folder 2
#17 Fungicides: Bactericides and Nematocides, June 1964	box 2988	folder 2
#18 Committeesa key to group leadership (Revised), June 1980	box 2988	folder 2
#24 The Protectionist Mood and Midwest Agricultural Trade, October 1968	box 2988	folder 2
#26 Lawn Weeds and their Control, undated	box 2988	folder 2
#27-B Soybeans: Markets and Alternatives, undated	box 2988	folder 2
#32 Who Will Control U.S. Agriculture? Policies Affecting the Organizational Structure of U.S. Agriculture, August 1972	box 2988	folder 3
#34-1 Farm Financial Decision - Making: A perspective, January 1973	box 2988	folder 3
#34-2 Where Am I? Analyzing your farm financial performance, January 1973	box 2988	folder 3

#34-3 Where Do I Want to Be? Appraising your long-range farm opportunities, January 1973	box 2988	folder 3
#34-4 How Can I Best Get There From Here? Implementing and controlling your farm plan, January 1973	box 2988	folder 3
#35 Power Structures, Community Leadership and Social Action, September 1973	box 2988	folder 3
#45 Diseases of Tree Fruits, October 1976, January 1984	box 2988	folder 4
#45 Diseases of Tree Fruits in the East, November 1996	box 2988	folder 4
#48 A New Look At: Parliamentary Procedure, July 1976, March 1985	box 2988	folder 5
#49 Retirement Planning for Farm Families, December 1976	box 2988	folder 5
#50 Farm Business Arrangements: Which One for You?, 1976, 1982, 1988, 1991	box 2988	folder 5
#52 Utilizing Municipal Sewage Wastewaters and Sludges on Land for Agricultural Production, November 1977	box 2988	folder 6
#55 Tax Sheltered Retirement Plans or Farm Investments, 1978	box 2988	folder 6
#57 Soybean Diseases, Revised , January 1978	box 2988	folder 6
#72 Heating Prepared Foods in Microwave Ovens, 1979	box 2988	folder 6
#73 Saving Energy With What You Wear, January 1979	box 2988	folder 6
#74 Chain Saw Safety Tips, March 1979	box 2988	folder 6
#75 Fixed and Flexible Cash Rental Arrangements for your Farm, Revised, 1997	box 2988	folder 6
#76 Cash Farm Lease with Flexible Provisions, Revised, 1997	box 2988	folder 6
#88 Design Your Own Clothes: Flat Pattern Method, 1980	box 2988	folder 6
#90 Annual Broadleaf Weed Identification, undated	box 2988	folder 6
#95 Diseases of Potatoes, undated	box 2988	folder 6
#100 Edible Wild Mushrooms, Revised, 1985	box 2988	folder 6
#109 Pasture Lease, Revised, 1997	box 2988	folder 7
#111 Major Pests of Glasshouse Geraniums, July 1980	box 2988	folder 7
#126 Diseases of Radishes in the USA, undated	box 2988	folder 7
#132 Wood Finishing: Finishing Exterior Plywood, Hardboard and Particleboard, Revised, March 1988	box 2988	folder 7
	box 2988	folder 7

#134 Wood Finishing: Discoloration of House Paint- Causes and Cures, Revised , March 1988	box 2988	folder 7
#135 Wood Finishing: Selection and Application of Exterior Finishes for Wood, Revised, March 1988	box 2988	folder 7
#136 Wood Finishing: Finishing and Maintaining Wood Floors, Revised, March 1988	box 2988	folder 7
#138 A Guide for Understanding Attitudes and Attitude Change, February 1981	box 2988	folder 7
#140 Sugarbeet Diseases of the North Central United States, February 1981	box 2988	folder 7
#149 Pasture Rental Arrangements for your Farm, Revised, 1997	box 2988	folder 7
#155 Mint Production in the Midwestern United States, undated	box 2988	folder 7
#159 Edible Bean Disease and Disorder Identification, 1981	box 2988	folder 7
#175 Marketing Crafts: How and Where to Sell, Reprint, May 1990	box 2988	folder 7
#178 Marketing Crafts: How to Promote Your Product and Yourself, Reprint , September 1990	box 2988	folder 7
#184 Alfalfa Diseases in the Midwest, Revised , November 1984	box 2988	folder 7
#190 Soil Wetting Agents: Their use in crop production, undated	box 2988	folder 7
#198 Recognition & Management of Dry Bean Production Problems, undated	box 2988	folder 7
#217 Fact Sheet #3 Using Seasonal Cash Price Patterns for Selling Decisions on Corn, Soybeans and Wheat, June 1996	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #5 Understanding and Using Basis for Livestock, undated	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #7 Delivering on a Hog Futures Contract, March 1986	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #15 Feed Grain Buying Alternatives, February 1992	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #16 What Determines Your Milk Check?, March 1993	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #19 Cost of Grain Storage, undated	box 2988	folder 8
#217 Fact Sheet #20 Technical Analysis, March 1993	box 2988	folder 8
#219 Quackgrass Management in Field Crops, 1993	box 2988	folder 8
#223 Planning a Community Center, January 1985	box 2988	folder 8

#228 The Meeting Will Come to Order: Simplified Guidelines to Parliamentary Procedure, July 1985, 1989	box 2988	folder 8
#235 Feeding Ewes, undated	box 2988	folder 9
#237 Growing Nuts by J. Lee Taylor, October 1986	box 5845	folder 6
#240 Recommendations For a Sheep Management Program, undated	box 2988	folder 9
#250 Factors Affecting Foliar - Applied Herbicides, undated	box 2988	folder 9
#251 Effective Herbicide Use in Christmas Tree Plantations, 1990, 1997	box 2988	folder 9
#252 Roses for the Home, October 1988, February 1994	box 2988	folder 9
#262 Walking your way to fitness, undated	box 2988	folder 9
#267 Coliform-Infected Dairy Cows Reprint , July 1990	box 2988	folder 9
#270 Fast Break: Nutrition for Athletes Revised, September 1991	box 2988	folder 9
#274 Home Propagation Techniques, undated	box 2988	folder 9
#275 Strep. AgInfected Dairy Cows, Reprint , March 1988	box 2988	folder 9
#276 Staph-Infected Dairy Cows, Reprint , March 1988	box 2988	folder 10
#277 Mastitis- A Closer Look, Minor Revision , March 1988	box 2988	folder 10
#278 Non-Ag. StrepInfected Dairy Cows, Reprint , July 1990	box 2988	folder 10
#281 Wild Garlic, undated	box 2988	folder 10
#300 The Sound Sheep: Mouth & Eyes, April 1988, February 1991	box 2988	folder 10
#301 The Sound Sheep: Feet & Legs, April 1988, February 1991	box 2988	folder 10
#303 Plant Growth Regulators: Their Use in Crop Production, December 1988	box 2988	folder 10
#310 Shearing Recommendations for Christmas Tree Producers, 1991	box 2988	folder 10
#319 Evaluating Dairy Cattle Using Production, Genetic, and Visual Estimates, February 1989	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 1-2, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 2-3, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 3-4, Revised, April 1992	box 2988	folder 10

#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 4-5, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 5-6, Revised, April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 6-7, Revised, April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 7-8, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 8-9, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 9-10, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 10-11, Revised, April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 11-12, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#321 Parenting the First Time: Month 12, Revised , April 1992	box 2988	folder 10
#324 Starting or Expanding Your Sheep Flock, Revised, 1989	box 2988	folder 11
#327 European Corn Borer: Development and Management, May 1989	box 2988	folder 11
#329 Farm Personnel Management: Personnel Planning and Hiring, Managing Personnel Effectively, Labor Records and Regulations, 1989	box 2988	folder 11
#330 1989 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 11
#330 1990 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 11
#330 1991 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 11
#330 1992 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 11
#330 1993 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 12
#330 1994 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 12
#330 1995 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 12
#330 1996 North Central Weed Control Guide for Vegetable Crops	box 2988	folder 12

#339 Part I: Damping-off & Root Rot, December 1989	box 2988	folder 12
#340 Part II: Disorders caused by Botrytis spp. and Powdery Mildew, December 1989	box 2988	folder 13
#341 Part III: Physiological Disorders, Leaf Spots & Viruses, December 1989	box 2988	folder 13
#343 Minimizing Federal Income Tax for Forest Landowners, August 1989, April 2000	box 2988	folder 13
#344 Uneven Emergence in Corn, undated	box 2988	folder 13
#344 The Value of Biological Control Agents, Inoculants and Activators to Agriculture, (Revision of #168), November 1999	box 2988	folder 13
#346 Feeding the Dairy Herd, Revised, 1989	box 2988	folder 13
#356 Fertilizing Garden & Landscape Plants & Lawn, 1989, 1991, 1996	box 2988	folder 13
#359 Insect Traps for Home Fruit Insect Control, December 1989	box 2988	folder 13
#374 A Parent's Guide to Children's Weight, July 1990	box 2988	folder 13
#377 Herbicide Mode of Action and Injury Symptoms, 1991, 1992	box 2988	folder 13
#379 Sheep Diseases, 1990	box 2988	folder 13
#390 How to Handle Controversial Issues: Principles of Public Policy Education, May 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#394 A Guide to the Clearwing Borers (Sesiidae) of the North Central United States, April 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#395 Liability Insurance and the Family Daycare Provider, March 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#396A Household Waste Management, July 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#396C Household Waste Management: Yours, Mine and Ours Leader Guide Visual Supplement, July 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#396E Waste Management Wizardry, July 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#396G Household Waste Management: Yours, Mine and Ours End of Meeting Evaluation, July 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#397 Choosing a Profitable Breed of Sheep, Revised , 1991	box 2988	folder 14
#399 Growing and Using Annuals and Bulbs, 1992	box 2988	folder 14
#406 Managing Risk in Agriculture, May 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#428 Strategies for Improving Nutrition of Older Adults, January 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#429 Renovating Old, Abandoned Apple Trees, August 1992	box 2988	folder 15

#433 Why Critical Thinking?, Revised, 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#434 Liability Insurance and the Child Care Center, June 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#442 Does the United States Need a Family Policy?, August 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#445 Marketing Crafts and Other Products to Tourists: A Guide for Craft Producers, Craft Retailers, Communities, Tourist Attractions, and Hospitality Services, August 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#446 Reduce Your Taxes with Conservation Easements, 1992, 1993	box 2988	folder 15
#448 Plate it Safe: 42 Essential Ways to be Safe at the Plate, September 1992	box 2988	folder 15
#468 Herbicide Resistant Weeds, 1993	box 2988	folder 15
#474 Birdsfoot Trefoil for Grazing and Harvested Forage, November 1993	box 2988	folder 15
#478 Forest Resource Management Terminology, October 1993	box 2988	folder 15
#484 Coping with Losing a Family Member in a Farm Accident, 1993	box 2988	folder 16
#485 Helping Someone Who Has Lost a Family Member in a Farm Accident, 1993	box 2988	folder 16
#486 Chemical Disease Controls for the Greenhouse Industry, Revised, December 1993, June 1997	box 2988	folder 16
#491 Control of Diseases on Commercial Outdoor Flowers, June 1993	box 2988	folder 16
#498 Freshwater Fish Preservation, November 1994	box 2988	folder 16
#520 Chemical Applications in Agriculture: Methods and Equipment for Field Sprayers, October 1994	box 2988	folder 16
#521 Control of Diseases on Commercial Greenhouse Diseases, 1997	box 2988	folder 16
#528 Diagnosing Shoot-Boring Insects of Pines, March 1994	box 2988	folder 16
#530 Composting Poultry Carcasses, June 1994	box 2988	folder 16
#545 U.S. Farmers' Preferences for Agricultural and Food Policy after 1995, November 1994	box 2988	folder 17
#547 Alfalfa Management Guide, April 2000	box 2988	folder 17
#551 Genetically Engineered Fruits and Vegetables, November 1994	box 2988	folder 17

#554 DNA Fingerprinting in Agricultural Genetics Programs, November 1994	box 2988	folder 17
#555 Rural Retailers: Financial Profile of High-Profit, Medium-Profit and Low-Profit Firms, February 1995	box 2988	folder 17
#556 Growing Perennials, undated	box 2988	folder 17
#571 The Answers to Program Evaluation: A Workbook, January 1997	box 2988	folder 17
#572 Energy Requirements and the Net Energy System, March 1995	box 2988	folder 17
#574 Corn Silage Production, Management, and Feeding, May 1995	box 2988	folder 17
#576 Diabetes and your diet: Using the Food Guide Pyramid to plan a healthy diabetic diet, 1995	box 2988	folder 17
#580 Profitable Midwest No-Till Soybean Production, January 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#587A-E Toilet Teaching: The First Steps, April 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#587B-E What to Do When Baby Cries, April 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#587C-E Learning to Say Goodbye, April 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#590 Pesticide Safety: A Guide for Gardeners and Homeowners, 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#592 Domestic Violence: Stop it, treat it, or leave it, June 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#594 Rural Retailers: Assessing Your Marketing Planning & Strategies, 1996	box 2988	folder 18
#600 Composting Manure and Other Organic Residues in the North Central Region, August 1998	box 2988	folder 18
#605 Planting Oaks for Timber and Other Uses, November 1997	box 2988	folder 18
#607 Common Weed Seedlings of the North Central States, November 1998	box 2988	folder 18
#609 Errata Sheet for NCR 609 (in place of page 3 in NCR #609), May 1999	box 2988	folder 18
Financial Worksheets, IA-IIB, January 1974		
Worksheet IIA: Farm Profit and Loss Statement Financial Summary Analysis Information Accuracy Check	box 2988	folder 19
Worksheet IC: Comparative Trend Analysis — Agriculture	box 2988	folder 19
Worksheet IA: Financial Statement	box 2988	folder 19
Worksheet IIA: The Partial Budget	box 2988	folder 19
Worksheet IIR: Long Range Farm Dlanning		

	box 2988	folder 19
Miscellaneous Publications		
Insecticide Options for Protecting Ash Trees from Emerald Ash Borer, by: Herms, McCullough, Smitley et al., June 2009	box 2988	folder 20

^ Return to Table of Contents

Oversized	
Title/Description	Instances
Michigan House Concurrent Resolution commending the Cooperative Extension Service of Michigan State University, 1964	box 4322
Governor of Michigan Proclamation of Cooperative Extension Service Day, 1964	box 4322
Michigan Senate Resolution No. 352 commending MSU Cooperative Extension, December 5, 1985	box 4322
Bay County Board of Commissioners Proclamation - May 4-10, 1986 is Michigan Association of Extension Homemakers Week, April 29, 1986	box 4322
Bay County Board of Commissioners Proclamation - 2002 is Year of 4-H, 2002	box 4322
Breakfast on the Farm, event poster, 2010	box 4322

^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs	
Photographs- MSU Collection	drawer MSU Collection Photographs
Title/Description	Instances
Cooperative Extension Service	
Cooperative Extension Service. 4-H. Boy and Girls Club	
Cooperative Extension Service. 4-H Boys Dairy Judging Team	
Cooperative Extension Service. 4-H Classes (See also: Students. Organizations. 4-H Club)	
Cooperative Extension Service. 4-H Club week 2 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service, 4-H Clubs 6 folders	

Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Activities 2 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Calf Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Canning Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Cooking Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Dairy Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Garden Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Garment Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Handicraft Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Hot Lunch Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. People. Groups	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Potato Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Poultry Clubs 2 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service. Collection. 4-H Clubs. Swine Clubs	
Cooperative Extension Service. 4-H. Summer Camp	
Cooperative Extension Service. Agriculture 2 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service. Agriculture. Hall, L.E. Farm	
Cooperative Extension Service. Agriculture . Harvesting. Maple syrup	
Cooperative Extension Service. Agriculture. Planting	
Cooperative Extension Service. Demonstrations. 2 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service. Demonstrations. Machinery. Crane	
Cooperative Extension Service. Demonstrations. Machinery. Drag line 7 folders	
Cooperative Extension Service. Exhibits 2 folders	

Cooperative I Convenience	Extension Service. Exhibits. Farm Train
Cooperative I Dairy Sires Ti	Extension Service. Exhibits. M.S.U. Purebred rain 2 folders
	Extension Service. Exhibits. Progress In 930's 4 folders
	Extension Service. Exhibits. Rural Education nd Rural Progress Caravan 6 folders
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Faculty
Cooperative I folders	Extension Service. Farm Women's Week 2
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Farmers' Day 3 folders
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Farmers' Tour
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Farmers' Week 8 folders
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Home Economics 6 folders
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Indian Reservation Project
Cooperative I	Extension Service. People. Groups 3 folders
Cooperative I	Extension Service. Soils Laboratory Train
Cooperative I	Extension. Trucks

tle/Description	Instances
Oceana County [Georg Streblow, Eugene R. Kuhne, Home Economics/ Women's Camp 1930, boys in aprons, summer projects 1950	box UA Photo 49
Oceana County. Farmer Contest Winners - Mr. and Mrs. Leo Greiner, Mr. and Mrs. Sam Benson, Jack Shull, circa 1942	box UA Photo 49
Oceana County. Oceana County Fruit Growers Society exhibit, undated	box UA Photo 49
Oceana County. Ruth Hawley Michigan Apple Queen, circa 1952	box UA Photo 49
Oceana County. WMUS Radio Cherry Pie and Calf Club winners, 1947-1948	box UA Photo 49
Wayne County Extension Education Center Groundbreaking, 1978	box UA Photo 49

Title/Description	Instances
4-H Clubs [includes 4-H Club Gaylord August 1936], 1936	box 5726
4-H Clubs. People. Groups	box Oversize photos 8
R. J. Baldwin	box Oversize photos 8
C. V. Ballard	box Oversize photos 8
D. B. Varner	box Oversize photos 8
Paul A. Miller	box Oversize photos 8
Noel P. Ralston	box Oversize photos 8
G. S. McIntyre	box Oversize photos 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Lantern Slides		
Title/Description	Instances	
4-H Clubs		
Activities		
County club leader discussing plans for work with local club, undated	box 5205	folder 7
Local leader announcing program for boys and girls club, undated	box 5205	folder 8
4-H club picnic-games, undated	box 5205	folder 9
4-H club picnic, undated	box 5205	folder 10
Ingham county club picnic, Potter Park, Lansing, August 12, 1919	box 5205	folder 11
4-H Club camp(?), undated	box 5205	folder 12
Club representatives in Chicago, 1920	box 5205	folder 13

A 4-H club electing its officers, undated	box 5205	folder 14
School house - Eden, meeting place, undated	box 5205	folder 15
Serving refreshments in connection with local meeting, undated	box 5205	folder 16
Calf Clubs		
County club leader demonstrating points in selection of ** calves, undated	box 5205	folder 17
County club leader demonstrating points in selection of calf, undated	box 5205	folder 18
County agent demonstrating good points of a calf, undated	box 5205	folder 19
Distributing calves to club members, drawing lots, undated	box 5205	folder 20
Club members selecting calves, undated	box 5205	folder 21
A calf club member with his speciman, undated	box 5205	folder 22
Canning Club		
Boys' and girls' canning club demonstartion team. Only boys in photo, undated	box 5205	folder 23
Boys' and girls' canning demonstation team. Older boys and girls, undated	box 5205	folder 24
Boys' and girls' club demonstration team in canning, undated	box 5205	folder 25
Girls club demonstration team, undated	box 5205	folder 26
A canning club demonstration, undated	box 5205	folder 27
Canning club cleaning vegatables, undated	box 5205	folder 28
Cooking Club		
Cooking club at work, undated	box 5205	folder 29
Cooking club demonstration at a fair, undated	box 5205	folder 30
Dairy Club		
Dairy club member displaying his cow, undated	box 5205	folder 31
Club members inspect a calf (Dairy club?), undated	box 5205	folder 32
Gardening Club		
General view of garden club at work, undated	box 5205	folder 33
General view of garden club at work, undated	box 5205	folder 34
General view of garden club at work, undated	box 5205	folder 35
Organizing a local boys' and girls' garden club undated		

Organizing a local boys' and girls' garden club, undated

	box 5205	folder 36
Local garden club demonstration team, undated	box 5205	folder 37
Garden club demonstration team, undated	box 5205	folder 38
Local leader demonstrating how to shade tomato plants, undated	box 5205	folder 39
Local leader demonstrating how to shade tomato plants, undated	box 5205	folder 40
A garden club member's garden, undated	box 5205	folder 41
A garden club member with her gardens, undated	box 5205	folder 42
Gardening club member with her flowers, undated	box 5205	folder 43
Club member in her garden, undated	box 5205	folder 44
Garden club member demonstrating planting, undated	box 5205	folder 45
Garment Club		
Demonstration by garment making team from Mason county, undated	box 5205	folder 46
Clubs garment display (at a fair?), undated	box 5205	folder 47
Demonstration of "scale" garment swatches used, undated	box 5205	folder 48
Local garment sewing club holding a meeting, undated	box 5205	folder 49
Garment making demonstration before a local club, undated	box 5205	folder 50
Garment making demonstration before a local club, undated	box 5205	folder 51
Demonstration fitting garment/measuring cloth, undated	box 5205	folder 52
Garment club member #1, undated	box 5205	folder 53
Garment making club members #2 (Hand colored slide), undated	box 5205	folder 54
Garment making club member #2, undated	box 5205	folder 55
Garment club member #2, undated	box 5205	folder 56
Handicraft Club		
Handicraft club member and cultivator made by him, undated	box 5205	folder 57
Handicraft club member and cultivator made by him (close up shot), undated	box 5205	folder 58
Handicraft demonstration before a local club (handcolored), undated	box 5205	folder 59

Handicraft demonstration before a local club, undated	box 5205	folder 60
Combined exhibit of handicraft and garment clubs, undated	box 5205	folder 61
Combined exhibit of handicraft and garment clubs, undated	box 5205	folder 62
Combined exhibit of handicraft and garment clubs (hand colored), undated	box 5205	folder 63
Hot Lunch Club		
Hot lunch club at work, undated	box 5205	folder 64
A school lunch club and local leaders (Stone School, Washtenaw Co, Mich.), undated	box 5205	folder 65
People. Groups		
Club picture, undated	box 5205	folder 66
Club members and group leaders, group picture, undated	box 5205	folder 67
Club leaders group picture in front of Morrill Hall, undated	box 5205	folder 68
Group picture of club members and leaders in front of Wells Hall II, undated	box 5205	folder 69
4-H leaders group photo in front of Physics and Electrical Engineering Building, undated	box 5209	folder 1
Two potato club members with leader (father?) displaying prime examples of potatos, undated	box 5209	folder 2
Poultry Club		
Members of Sand Hill poultry club, undated	box 5209	folder 3
Club meeting of the Sand Hill poultry club, Wayne County, MI., undated	box 5209	folder 4
Local club meeting in progress (hand colored), undated	box 5209	folder 5
A poultry club champion and one of her birds, undated	box 5209	folder 6
Poultry club member and a silver trophy she won, undated	box 5209	folder 7
Champion demonstration poultry club team (hand colored), undated	box 5209	folder 8
Champion demonstration poultry club team, undated	box 5209	folder 9
Member of state championship poultry club team, undated	box 5209	folder 10
A state poultry club champion, undated	box 5209	folder 11

State champion poultry club team together with State and **, undated	box 5209	folder 12
Poultry club demonstration team comparing birds, undated	box 5209	folder 13
Poultry club demonstration team demonstrating selection **, undated	box 5209	folder 14
Poultry club members inspecting a flock of growing chicks, undated	box 5209	folder 15
County club leader demonstrating dusting to a local club, undated	box 5209	folder 16
Demonstration of poultry features before a club, undated	box 5209	folder 17
Poultry club member reporting on his work at local **, undated	box 5209	folder 18
Club member reporting on his poultry work at local **	box 5209	folder 19
Leader showing club member how to toe punch a chick, undated	box 5209	folder 20
Club leader showing a member how to toe punch a chick, undated	box 5209	folder 21
Leader showing club member how to toe punch a chick (hand colored), undated	box 5209	folder 22
Local leader and club members inspecting a poultry self-feeder, undated	box 5209	folder 23
Local poultry leader inspects a member's flock, undated	box 5209	folder 24
Local leader inspecting club member's flock, undated	box 5209	folder 25
Swine Club		
Club leader and members selecting pigs for club work, undated	box 5209	folder 26

^ Return to Table of Contents

Annual Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Published in State Board Reports	volume Bd. of Ag.	
1915		
1916		
1917		

Cooperative Extension Service Records UA.16.34

1918	
1919	
1920	
1921	
1922	
1923	
1924	
1925	
1926	
1927	
1928	
1930	
1931	
1932	
1933	
1934	
1935	
1936	
1937	
1938	
1939	
1940	
1941	
1942	
1943	
1944	
1945	
1946	
1947	
1948	
1949	
1950	

Cooperative Extension Service Records UA.16.34

*		
1951		
1952		
1953		
1954		
1955		
1956		
1957		
Unpublished	box Annual Reports	
1950-1951		
1958		
1959		
1960		
1961		
1962 (2 Folders)		
1963		
1964 (3 Folders)		
1964-1965		
1965-1966		
1966-1967		
1967-1968		
1968-1969		
1969-1971		
1981		
1996		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Electronic Resources	
Preservica Public URL	
Preservica Access	
Title/Description	Instances

The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002, 2002

Digital Object: Video: 2020-12-07

Scope and Contents

This is digitized film of a panel discussion for "The Shared Wisdom of Michigan 4-H Leadership 1956-2002" which took place on November 14, 2002. The panel was comprised of six former and the then current leader of 4-H in Michigan. The topic was past and future leadership of 4-H. Participants in the panel discussion included Eduard C. Lindemann, Ray A. Turner, Arne G. Kettunen, Russell G. Mawby, Gordon C. Beckstrand, Norman A. Brown, Barbara S. Stowe, Michael J. Tate, Sandra Clarkson Stuckman, Cynthia B. Mark, Lynne M. Borden, and Cheryl N. Booth

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/ archive/sdb%3Acollection| ac0bd5e0-9572-4923-98f4-39875fc41a3b/

Wayne County MSU Extension Documents, 2004-2013

<u>Digital Object: Wayne County Digital Documents 2004-13: 2020-12-17</u>

Scope and Contents

Preservica Public URL

https://msu.access.preservica.com/ archive/sdb%3Acollection| 7a9a2ff5-16e7-4206-84a7-8d0d7221e50b/

^ Return to Table of Contents

Film	
Title/Description	Instances
Beal Botanical Garden Seed Experiment film, 1969	reel 2197
"American Farmers and World Affairs" filmstrip, undated	box 2198
Information about "American Farmers and World Affairs" filmstrip, 1991	box 2198 folder 47

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Reports (Arranged by Year, then County)

Title/Description	Instances	
1913 County Reports		
General-County Leader Report Annual Report	box 2176	folder 1
Allegan	box 2176	folder 2
Alpena, Branch	box 2176	folder 3
Genesee	box 2176	folder 4
Hillsdale	box 2176	folder 5
Houghton	box 2176	folder 6
Iron, Kent	box 2176	folder 7
Montmorency, Newaygo, Presque Isle	box 2176	folder 7
Saginaw	box 2176	folder 9
St. Clair, Van Buren	box 2176	folder 10
Wexford	box 2176	folder 11
1914 County Reports		
General	box 2176	folder 12
Allegan, Alpena	box 2176	folder 13
Antrim	box 2176	folder 14
Branch, Gogebic	box 2176	folder 15
Houghton, Iron	box 2176	folder 16
Kalamazoo	box 2176	folder 17
Kent	box 2176	folder 18
Muskegon, Newaygo, Saginaw	box 2176	folder 19
St. Clair	box 2176	folder 20
Van Buren	box 2176	folder 21
Wexford (Photographs)	box 2176	folder 20
1915 County Reports		
General	box 2176	folder 23-25
Allegan	box 2176	folder 26
Alpena (Photographs)	box 2176	folder 27
Branch	box 2176	folder 28
Cheboygan, Dickinson, Gogebic	box 2176	folder 29
Houghton, Iron	box 2176	folder 30

Kalamazoo, Kent	box 2176	folder 31
Lenawee, Marquette, Muskegon	box 2176	folder 32
Newaygo, Ontonagon	box 2176	folder 33
Saginaw, St. Clair	box 2176	folder 34
St. Joseph	box 2176	folder 35
Wexford	box 2176	folder 36
1915 Projects		
Farm Crops Report	box 2176	folder 37
Farm Management Report	box 2176	folder 37
Forestry Report	box 2176	folder 37
Home Economics Report	box 2176	folder 37
Household Engineering Report	box 2176	folder 37
Horticulture Report	box 2176	folder 37
Livestock Report	box 2176	folder 37
Potatoes and Vegetables Report	box 2176	folder 37
1916 General - Annual Reports	box 2176	folder 38-39
1916 Country Leaders Reports		
January-February	box 2176	folder 40
March-April	box 2176	folder 41
May-June	box 2176	folder 42
July-August	box 2176	folder 43
September-October	box 2176	folder 44
November-December	box 2176	folder 45
1916 County Reports		
Allegan	box 2176	folder 46
Alpena	box 2176	folder 47
Berrien	box 2176	folder 48
Branch	box 2176	folder 49
Cheboygan	box 2176	folder 50
Dickinson	box 2176	folder 51
Gogebic	box 2176	folder 52
Houghton	box 2176	folder 53

Iron	box 2176	folder 54
Kalamazoo	box 2176	folder 55
Kent	box 2176	folder 56
Lenawee, Manistee	box 2176	folder 57
Marquette	box 2176	folder 58
Mason	box 2176	folder 59
Menominee	box 2176	folder 60
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2176	folder 61
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2176	folder 62
Ontonagon	box 2176	folder 63
Ottawa	box 2176	folder 64
Saginaw	box 2176	folder 65
St. Clair	box 2176	folder 66
St. Joseph	box 2176	folder 67
Schoolcraft	box 2176	folder 68
Van Buren	box 2176	folder 69
Wexford	box 2176	folder 70
1916 Projects		
Boys and Girls Clubs Monthly Field Reports	box 2176	folder 71
Farm Management Demonstrations in Newaygo County	box 2176	folder 72
Home Demonstration Report from St. Joseph County	box 2176	folder 73
1917 General		
Annual Report	box 2176	folder 74
Annual Report	box 2176	folder 75
1917 County Agent Report		
Annual - General	box 2176	folder 76
January	box 2176	folder 77
February	box 2176	folder 78
March	box 2176	folder 79
April	box 2176	folder 80
May	box 2176	folder 81
June	box 2176	folder 82

July	box 2176	folder 83
August	box 2176	folder 84
September	box 2176	folder 85
October	box 2176	folder 86
November	box 2176	folder 87
December	box 2176	folder 88
1917 County Reports		
Alger	box 2177	folder 1
Allegan	box 2177	folder 2
Alpena	box 2177	folder 3
Arenac, Bay, Benzie	box 2177	folder 4
Berrien	box 2177	folder 5
Branch	box 2177	folder 6
Cheboygan	box 2177	folder 7
Chippewa	box 2177	folder 8
Delta	box 2177	folder 9
Dickinson	box 2177	folder 10
Genesee	box 2177	folder 11
Gogebic	box 2177	folder 12
Grand Traverse	box 2177	folder 13
Hillsdale	box 2177	folder 14
Houghton	box 2177	folder 15
Huron	box 2177	folder 16
Ionia	box 2177	folder 17
Iron	box 2177	folder 18
Jackson	box 2177	folder 19
Kalamazoo	box 2177	folder 20
Kent	box 2177	folder 21
Lake, Leelanau	box 2177	folder 22
Lenawee, Luce	box 2177	folder 23
Manistee	box 2177	folder 24
Marquette	box 2177	folder 25

Mason	box 2177	folder 26
Mecosta	box 2177	folder 27
Menominee	box 2177	folder 28
Missaukee, Montmorency	box 2177	folder 29
Muskegon	box 2177	folder 30
Newaygo	box 2177	folder 31
Oceana	box 2177	folder 32
Ontonagon	box 2177	folder 33
Osceola, Otsego	box 2177	folder 34
Ottawa	box 2177	folder 35-36
Presque Isle	box 2177	folder 37
St. Clair	box 2177	folder 38
Saginaw	box 2177	folder 39
St. Joseph (Photographs folders 41 and 43)	box 2177	folder 40-43
Schoolcraft	box 2177	folder 44
Tuscola	box 2177	folder 45
Van Buren	box 2177	folder 46
Wayne	box 2177	folder 47
Wexford	box 2177	folder 48
1917 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Report	box 2177	folder 49
Boys and Girls Clubs		
State Leader Reports	box 2177	folder 50
Assistant State Leader		
Cowles	box 2177	folder 51
Kebler, Kettunen	box 2177	folder 52
Spaulding	box 2177	folder 53
Van Heulen, Vasold	box 2177	folder 54
55 Farm Management Report	box 2177	folder 55
Forestry Report		
Home Demonstration Report		
1010 0 1		

Director's Annual Report	box 2177	folder 56
Country Agent Work		
Annual Report	box 2177	folder 57
January	box 2177	folder 58
February	box 2177	folder 59
March	box 2177	folder 60
April	box 2177	folder 61
May	box 2177	folder 62
June	box 2177	folder 63
July-December	box 2177	folder 64
1918 County Reports		
Alger	box 2177	folder 65
Allegan	box 2177	folder 66
Alpena	box 2177	folder 67
Antrim	box 2177	folder 68
Baraga	box 2177	folder 70
Barry	box 2177	folder 69
Bay	box 2177	folder 71
Berrien	box 2177	folder 72
Branch (photographs)	box 2177	folder 73
Calhoun	box 2177	folder 74
Cass	box 2177	folder 75
Charlevoix	box 2177	folder 76
Cheboygan	box 2177	folder 77
Chippewa	box 2177	folder 78
Clare	box 2177	folder 79
Clinton	box 2177	folder 80
Crawford	box 2177	folder 81
Delta	box 2177	folder 82
Dickinson	box 2177	folder 83
Eaton	box 2177	folder 84
Emmet	box 2177	folder 85

Genesee	box 2177	folder 86
Gladwin	box 2177	folder 87
Gogebic	box 2177	folder 88
Grand Traverse	box 2177	folder 89
Gratiot	box 2177	folder 90
Hillsdale	box 2177	folder 91
Houghton	box 2177	folder 92
Ingham	box 2177	folder 93
Ionia	box 2177	folder 94
Iosco	box 2177	folder 95
Iron	box 2177	folder 96
Isabella	box 2177	folder 97
Jackson	box 2177	folder 98
Kalamazoo	box 2177	folder 99
Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2178	folder 1
Kent	box 2178	folder 2-3
Lapeer	box 2178	folder 4
Lenawee	box 2178	folder 5
Livingston	box 2178	folder 6
Luce (photographs)	box 2178	folder 7
Macomb	box 2178	folder 8
Manistee	box 2178	folder 9
Marquette (photographs)	box 2178	folder 10-11
Mason	box 2178	folder 12
Mecosta	box 2178	folder 13
Menominee	box 2178	folder 14
Midland	box 2178	folder 15
Missaukee	box 2178	folder 16
Monroe	box 2178	folder 17
Montcalm	box 2178	folder 18
Muskegon	box 2178	folder 19
Newaygo	box 2178	folder 20

Oakland	box 2178	folder 21
Oceana	box 2178	folder 22
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2178	folder 23
Osceola	box 2178	folder 24
Ottawa	box 2178	folder 25
Presque Isle	box 2178	folder 26
Roscommon	box 2178	folder 27
Saginaw	box 2178	folder 28
St. Clair	box 2178	folder 29
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2178	folder 30
Schoolcraft	box 2178	folder 31
Shiawassee	box 2178	folder 32
Tuscola	box 2178	folder 33
Van Buren	box 2178	folder 34
Washtenaw	box 2178	folder 35
Wayne (photographs)	box 2178	folder 36
Wexford	box 2178	folder 37
1918 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Report	box 2178	folder 38
Animal Disease Report	box 2178	folder 38
Animal Husbandry Report	box 2178	folder 38
Boys and Girls Clubs		
State Leader Report and Summary	box 2178	folder 39
Assistant State Leaders Monthly Field Reports	box 2178	folder 40-41
District Leaders Monthly Field Reports	box 2178	folder 42
Entomology Report	box 2178	folder 43
Extension Schools Report	box 2178	folder 43
Farm Crops Report	box 2178	folder 43
Farm Management Report	box 2178	folder 43
Home Economics Annual Report	box 2178	folder 44
Home Demonstration		
Leaders Reports - January - August	box 2178	folder 45

Leaders Reports - September-December	box 2178	folder 46
Assistant Leaders Monthly and Annual Reports	box 2178	folder 47
Leaders U.P. Monthly and Annual Reports	box 2178	folder 48
Finnish Leader Monthly Report	box 2178	folder 49
Household Engineering Report	box 2178	folder 50
Information Services Report	box 2178	folder 50
Potatoes and Vegetables Report	box 2178	folder 50
Poultry Reports	box 2178	folder 50
1919 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2178	folder 51
Country Agent Work Annual Report	box 2178	folder 52
County Agent Work January-December	box 2178	folder 53
1919 County Reports		
Alger (photographs)	box 2178	folder 54
Allegan	box 2178	folder 55
Alpena	box 2178	folder 56
Antrim	box 2178	folder 57
Baraga	box 2178	folder 58
Barry	box 2179	folder 59
Bay	box 2178	folder 60
Benzie	box 2178	folder 61
Berrien	box 2178	folder 62
Branch (photographs)	box 2178	folder 63
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2178	folder 64
Cass	box 2178	folder 65
Charlevoix	box 2178	folder 66
Cheboygan	box 2178	folder 67
Chippewa	box 2178	folder 68
Clinton	box 2178	folder 69
Crawford-Roscommon (photographs)	box 2178	folder 70
Delta	box 2178	folder 71
Dickerson	box 2178	folder 72

Eaton	box 2178	folder 73
Emmet	box 2178	folder 74
Gladwin	box 2178	folder 75
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2178	folder 76
Grand Traverse	box 2178	folder 77
Houghton (photographs)	box 2178	folder 78
Ingham	box 2178	folder 79
Iosco	box 2178	folder 80
Iron	box 2178	folder 81
Isabella	box 2178	folder 82
Jackson	box 2178	folder 83
Kalamazoo	box 2178	folder 84
Kalkaska	box 2178	folder 85
Kent	box 2178	folder 86
Lapeer	box 2178	folder 87
Lenawee	box 2178	folder 87
Livingston	box 2178	folder 89
Luce	box 2178	folder 90
Macomb	box 2178	folder 91
Manistee	box 2178	folder 92
Marquette	box 2178	folder 93
Mason	box 2178	folder 94
Mecosta	box 2178	folder 95
Menominee	box 2178	folder 96
Missaukee	box 2178	folder 97
Montmorency	box 2178	folder 98
Monroe	box 2178	folder 99
Montcalm	box 2178	folder 100
Muskegon	box 2178	folder 101
Newaygo	box 2178	folder 102
Oakland	box 2178	folder 103
Oceana	box 2179	folder 1

Ogemaw	box 2179	folder 2
Ontonagon	box 2179	folder 3
Osceola (photographs)	box 2179	folder 4
Otsego	box 2179	folder 5
Ottawa	box 2179	folder 6
Presque Isle	box 2179	folder 7
Saginaw	box 2179	folder 8
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2179	folder 9
St. Joseph	box 2179	folder 10
Schoolcraft	box 2179	folder 11
Shiawassee	box 2179	folder 12
Tuscola	box 2179	folder 13
Van Buren	box 2179	folder 14
Washtenaw	box 2179	folder 15
Wayne	box 2179	folder 16
Wexford	box 2179	folder 17
1919 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Report	box 2179	folder 18
Animal Husbandry Report	box 2179	folder 19
Animal Disease Report	box 2179	folder 19
Boys and Girls Club		
Report	box 2179	folder 20
Annual Report	box 2179	folder 21
Narrative Report	box 2179	folder 22
Narrative Report- December	box 2179	folder 23
Field Reports January - June	box 2179	folder 24
Field Reports - July-December	box 2179	folder 25
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2179	folder 26
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2179	folder 27
Dairy Husbandry Statistics	box 2179	folder 28
Extension Schools Report	box 2179	folder 29
Farm Crops Report	box 2179	folder 30

Farm Management Annual Report	box 2179	folder 30
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2179	folder 31
Forestry Report	box 2179	folder 31
Home Demonstration		
Narrative Report	box 2179	folder 32
Annual Report	box 2179	folder 33
Monthly Report		
January-March	box 2179	folder 34
April-June	box 2179	folder 35
July-August	box 2179	folder 36
September-December	box 2179	folder 37
Home Economics Report	box 2179	folder 38
Horticulture Report	box 2179	folder 39
Household Engineering Report	box 2179	folder 39
Potatoes and Vegetables Report	box 2179	folder 40
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2179	folder 41
1920 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2179	folder 42
Director's Annual Report	box 2180	folder 61
County Agent Work		
Annual Report	box 2179	folder 43
January-April	box 2179	folder 44
May-December	box 2179	folder 45
1920 County Reports		
Alger (photographs)	box 2179	folder 46
Allegan	box 2179	folder 47
Allegan - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 48
Alpena	box 2179	folder 49
Antrim	box 2179	folder 50
Baraga (photographs)	box 2179	folder 51
Baraga County Club Agent	box 2179	folder 52
Barry	box 2179	folder 53

Benzie	box 2179	folder 54
Berrien	box 2179	folder 55
Branch	box 2179	folder 56
Branch - County Club Agent	box 2179	folder 57
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2179	folder 58
Cass	box 2179	folder 59
Charlevoix	box 2179	folder 60
Cheboygan	box 2179	folder 61
Cheboygan - County Club Agent	box 2179	folder 62
Chippewa	box 2179	folder 63
Chippewa - Home Demonstrations	box 2179	folder 64
Clinton	box 2179	folder 65
Delta	box 2179	folder 66
Dickinson	box 2179	folder 67
Dickinson - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 68
Eaton (photographs)	box 2179	folder 69
Eaton County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2179	folder 70
Emmet	box 2179	folder 71
Genesee	box 2179	folder 72
Genesee - County Club Agent	box 2179	folder 73
Gladwin	box 2179	folder 74
Gogebic	box 2179	folder 75
Gogebic - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 76
Hillsdale	box 2179	folder 77
Houghton	box 2179	folder 78
Houghton - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 79
Houghton - County Club Agent	box 2179	folder 80
Huron	box 2179	folder 81
Iosco	box 2179	folder 82
Iron	box 2179	folder 83
Jackson	box 2179	folder 84
Jackson - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 85

Kalamazoo	box 2179	folder 86
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 87
Kalkaska	box 2179	folder 88
Kent	box 2179	folder 89
apeer	box 2179	folder 90
Leelanau	box 2179	folder 91
Lenawee	box 2179	folder 92
Lenawee - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 93
Livingston	box 2179	folder 94
uce	box 2179	folder 95
Macomb	box 2179	folder 96
Manistee	box 2179	folder 97
Manistee - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 98
Marquette	box 2179	folder 99
Mason	box 2179	folder 100
Mecosta	box 2179	folder 101
Menominee	box 2179	folder 102
Midland	box 2179	folder 103
Missaukee	box 2179	folder 104
Monroe	box 2179	folder 105
Montcalm	box 2179	folder 106
Muskegon	box 2179	folder 107
Oakland (photographs)	box 2179	folder 108
Dakland - Home Demonstration	box 2179	folder 109
Ogemaw	box 2179	folder 110
Otsego (photographs)	box 2179	folder 111
Ottawa	box 2180	folder 1
Ottawa - Home Demonstration	box 2180	folder 2
N 1.1.	horr 2100	folder 3
Presque Isle	box 2180	101401 0
Presque Isle - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 4
<u>-</u>		

St. Clair (photographs)	box 2180	folder 7
St. Joseph	box 2180	folder 8
Sanilac	box 2180	folder 9
Schoolcraft	box 2180	folder 10
Shiawassee	box 2180	folder 11
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2180	folder 12
Van Buren	box 2180	folder 13
Washtenaw	box 2180	folder 14
Wayne (photographs)	box 2180	folder 15
Annual Report	box 2180	folder 16
County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2180	folder 17
Home Demonstration	box 2180	folder 18
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2180	folder 19
Wexford	box 2180	folder 20
1920 Projects		
Animal Husbandry- Sheep Husbandry	box 2180	folder 22
Boys and Girls Club		
Narrative Report to Accompany Annual Report	box 2180	folder 23
Summary of Club Demonstrations for Annual Report	box 2180	folder 24
State Leader and Monthly Field Reports		
January- May	box 2180	folder 25
June- December	box 2180	folder 26
Clothing and Textiles Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 27
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2180	folder 28
Entomology Report	box 2180	folder 29
Extension Schools Report	box 2180	folder 30
Farm Bureau		
Report	box 2180	folder 31
Organization Work	box 2180	folder 32
Membership Campaign	box 2180	folder 33
34 List of County Agents	box 2180	folder 34
Farm Crops Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 35

Farm Crops Report	box 2180	folder 36
Farm Management Semi-Annual Report	box 2180	folder 37
Farm Management Monthly Report	box 2180	folder 38
Food and Nutrition Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 39
Food and Nutrition Milk Campaign	box 2180	folder 40
Forestry Report	box 2180	folder 41
Home Economics		
Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 21
Report	box 2180	folder 42
Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 43
Home Demonstration		
Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 44
Monthly Report		
January	box 2180	folder 45
February	box 2180	folder 46
March	box 2180	folder 47
April	box 2180	folder 48
May	box 2180	folder 49
June	box 2180	folder 50
July	box 2180	folder 51
August	box 2180	folder 52
September	box 2180	folder 53
October	box 2180	folder 54
December	box 2180	folder 55
Horticulture Report	box 2180	folder 56
Livestock Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 57
Potatoes and Vegetables Report	box 2180	folder 58
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2180	folder 59
Soil Science Narrative Report	box 2180	folder 60
921 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2180	folder 62-63

January - April	box 2180	folder 64
May-July	box 2180	folder 65
August-December	box 2180	folder 66
Quarterly Report		
December 1920-March 1921	box 2180	folder 67
April-June, 1921	box 2180	folder 68
April-June, 1921	box 2180	folder 69
July-September, 1921	box 2180	folder 70-71
1921 County Reports		
Alger (photographs)	box 2180	folder 72
Allegan	box 2180	folder 73
Allegan - Home Demonstration	box 2180	folder 74
Alpena (photographs)	box 2180	folder 75
Antrim	box 2180	folder 76
Baraga (photographs)	box 2180	folder 77
Baraga - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 78
Barry	box 2180	folder 79
Bay- County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 80
Benzie	box 2180	folder 81
Berrien	box 2180	folder 82
Branch (photographs)	box 2180	folder 83
Branch County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2180	folder 84
Calhoun	box 2180	folder 85
Calhoun County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 86
Cass	box 2180	folder 87
Charlevoix	box 2180	folder 88
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2180	folder 89
Cheboygan County Club Leader	box 2180	folder 90
Chippewa	box 2180	folder 91
Chippewa - Home Demonstration	box 2180	folder 92
Clinton	box 2180	folder 93
Crawford	box 2180	folder 94

Delta Dickinson Dickinson - Home Demonstration Eaton Eaton - County Club Agent (photographs) Eaton - County Club Agent Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 95 folder 96 folder 97 folder 98 folder 99 folder 100 folder 101 folder 102 folder 103 folder 104
Dickinson - Home Demonstration Eaton Eaton - County Club Agent (photographs) Eaton - County Club Agent Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 97 folder 98 folder 99 folder 100 folder 101 folder 102 folder 103
Eaton - County Club Agent (photographs) Eaton - County Club Agent Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 98 folder 99 folder 100 folder 101 folder 102 folder 103
Eaton - County Club Agent (photographs) Eaton - County Club Agent Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180	folder 99 folder 100 folder 101 folder 102 folder 103
Eaton - County Club Agent Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180	folder 100 folder 101 folder 102 folder 103
Emmet Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180 box 2180 box 2180 box 2180	folder 101 folder 102 folder 103
Genesee Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180 box 2180 box 2180	folder 102 folder 103
Gladwin Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180 box 2180	folder 103
Gladwin - County Club Agent	box 2180	
· · ·		folder 104
	box 2180	
Gladwin - Home Demonstration		folder 105
Gogebic	box 2180	folder 106
Gogebic - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2180	folder 107
Gogebic - Boys and Girls' Extension	box 2180	folder 108
Grand Traverse	box 2180	folder 109
Gratiot	box 2180	folder 110
Hillsdale (photographs)	box 2180	folder 111
Hillsdale - County Club Agent	box 2180	folder 112
Houghton	box 2181	folder 1
Houghton - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 2
Huron	box 2181	folder 3
Iron- County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 4
Jackson (photographs)	box 2181	folder 5
Jackson - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 6
Kalamazoo	box 2181	folder 7
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 8
Kalkaska	box 2181	folder 9
Kent	box 2181	folder 10
Kent - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 11
Lapeer	box 2181	folder 12
Leelanau	box 2181	folder 13
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2181	folder 14

Lenawee County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 15
Lenawee - Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2181	folder 16
Livingston (photographs)	box 2181	folder 17
Luce (photographs)	box 2181	folder 18
Luce - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 19
Macomb	box 2181	folder 20
Macomb - County Club Agents	box 2181	folder 21
Manistee	box 2181	folder 22
Manistee - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 23
Marquette	box 2181	folder 24
Marquette - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 25
Mason	box 2181	folder 26
Mecosta	box 2181	folder 27
Menominee	box 2181	folder 28
Midland	box 2181	folder 29
Missaukee	box 2181	folder 30
Montcalm	box 2181	folder 31
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2181	folder 32
Newaygo	box 2181	folder 33
Oakland	box 2181	folder 34
Oakland - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 35
Oakland - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2181	folder 36
Oceana	box 2181	folder 37
Ogemaw	box 2181	folder 38
Otsego (photographs)	box 2181	folder 39
Ottawa	box 2181	folder 40
Ottawa - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2181	folder 41
Presque Isle	box 2181	folder 42
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2181	folder 43
Saginaw - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2181	folder 44-45
Saginaw - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 46
St. Clair	box 2181	folder 47

St. Clair - Home Demonstration	box 2181	folder 48
St. Joseph	box 2181	folder 49
Sanilac	box 2181	folder 50
Schoolcraft	box 2181	folder 51
SchoolcraftCounty Club Agent	box 2181	folder 52
Shiawassee	box 2181	folder 53
Van Buren	box 2181	folder 54
Washtenaw	box 2181	folder 55
Washtenaw - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 56
Wayne	box 2181	folder 57
Wayne - County Club Agent	box 2181	folder 58
Wayne - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2181	folder 59
Wexford	box 2181	folder 60
1921 Projects		
Agriculture Economics		
Annual Report	box 2181	folder 61
Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 63
Report	box 2181	folder 62
Boys and Girls Club		
Narrative Report of Boys' and Girls' Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics (photographs)	box 2181	folder 64-66
Summary of Club Demonstrations Annual Report	box 2181	folder 67
Club Leaders Round Table and Training School (photographs)	box 2181	folder 68
Monthly Field Reports - January - June	box 2181	folder 69
Monthly Field Reports July- December	box 2181	folder 70
Clothing and Textiles Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 71
Dairy Husbandry Report and Sheep Husbandry	box 2181	folder 73
Dairy Husbandry Milk Campaign	box 2181	folder 73
Entomology Report	box 2181	folder 74
Farm Crops	box 2181	folder 75-76
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2181	folder 77

Food and Nutrition Report of Nutrition Specialist- Coral R. Havens	box 2181	folder 78
Home Demonstration		
Report and Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 79
Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 80
Monthly Reports		
January-February	box 2181	folder 81
March-April	box 2181	folder 82
May-June	box 2181	folder 83
July-August	box 2181	folder 84
September	box 2181	folder 85
October	box 2181	folder 86
November	box 2181	folder 87
December	box 2181	folder 88
Home Economics Narrative Report	box 2189	folder 89
Home Management Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 89
Horticulture Report of Extension Specialist in Fruit Growing	box 2181	folder 90
Household Engineering Annual Report	box 2181	folder 91
Livestock Narrative Report of County Agent	box 2181	folder 92
Soil Science Report	box 2181	folder 93
1922 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2181	folder 94-95
Annual Report	box 2181	folder 96-98
County Agent Reports		
January-April	box 2181	folder 99
June-September	box 2181	folder 100
October-November	box 2181	folder 101
1922 County Reports		
Alger (photographs)	box 2181	folder 102-103
Allegan (photographs)	box 2181	folder 104-105
Allegan - Home Demonstrations Narrative Report	box 2181	folder 106

Alpena (photographs)	box 2182	folder 1
Antrim	box 2182	folder 2
Baraga	box 2182	
Barry	box 2182	folder 4
Barry - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 5
Benzie	box 2182	folder 6
Berrien	box 2182	folder 7
Branch	box 2182	folder 8
Branch - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2182	folder 9
Calhoun	box 2182	folder 10
Calhoun - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 11
Cass	box 2182	folder 12
Charlevoix (photograph)	box 2182	folder 13
Cheboygan	box 2182	folder 14
Cheboygan - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2182	folder 15
Clinton	box 2182	folder 16
Clinton - Photographs	box 2182	folder 17
Clinton - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 18
Crawford	box 2182	folder 19
Delta	box 2182	folder 20
Dickinson	box 2182	folder 21
Dickinson - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 22
Eaton (photographs)	box 2182	folder 23-24
Eaton - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 25
Emmett	box 2182	folder 26
Genessee	box 2182	folder 27
Genesee County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2182	folder 28-29
Gladwin	box 2182	folder 30
Gogebic	box 2182	folder 31-32
Gogebic County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 33
Gogebic Home Demonstration	box 2182	folder 34-35
Grand Traverse	box 2182	folder 36

Gratiot	box 2182	folder 37-38
Hillsdale	box 2182	folder 39-40
Hillsdale - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 41
Houghton	box 2182	folder 42
Huron	box 2182	folder 43
Ionia	box 2182	folder 44
Iron	box 2182	folder 45-46
Iron County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 47-48
Jackson	box 2182	folder 49-50
Jackson - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 51
Kalamazoo (photographs)	box 2182	folder 52-53
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration	box 2182	folder 54
Kent	box 2182	folder 55
Kent - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2182	folder 56-57
Lapeer	box 2182	folder 58-59
Leelanau	box 2182	folder 60-61
Lenawee	box 2182	folder 62-64
Livingston (photographs)	box 2182	folder 65-66
Livingston - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 67
Luce (photographs)	box 2182	folder 68-69
Luce - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 70
Macomb	box 2182	folder 71-72
Macomb and Lapeer County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 73-74
Manistee		
Marquette (photographs)	box 2182	folder 77-78
Marquette - Home Demonstration	box 2182	folder 79
Mason (photographs)	box 2182	folder 80-81
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2182	folder 82
Menominee (photographs)	box 2182	folder 83-84
Midland	box 2182	folder 85-86
Midland - County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 87
Missaukee	box 2182	folder 88-89

Monroe County Club Agent	box 2182	folder 90
Montcalm	box 2182	folder 91-92
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2182	folder 93-94
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2183	folder 1-2
Oakland (photographs)	box 2183	folder 3-4
Oakland - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 5
Oakland - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2183	folder 6-7
Oceana (photographs)	box 2183	folder 8
Ogemaw	box 2183	folder 9
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2183	folder 10
Osceola-Lake	box 2183	folder 11
Otsego	box 2183	folder 12
Ottawa	box 2183	folder 13
Ottawa - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2183	folder 14
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2183	folder 15
Presque Isle - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 16
Saginaw	box 2183	folder 17
St. Clair	box 2183	folder 18
St. Joseph	box 2183	folder 19
Sanilac	box 2183	folder 20
Schoolcraft	box 2183	folder 21
Saginaw - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 22
Shiawassee	box 2183	folder 23
Tuscola	box 2183	folder 24
Van Buren	box 2183	folder 25
Van Burent - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 26
Washtenaw	box 2183	folder 27
Washtenaw - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 28
Wayne	box 2183	folder 29
Wayne - Home Demonstration	box 2183	folder 30
Wayne - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 31
Wexford (photographs)	box 2183	folder 32-33

griculture Economics-Report of Markets and Rural	box 2183	folder 34
Organization	DOX 2163	Tolder 54
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2183	folder 35-36
Agriculture Engineering Report of Extension Work in Land Clearing	box 2183	folder 37
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2183	folder 38
Boys and Girls Club		
Club Leader Annual Report	box 2183	folder 39-40
Semi Annual Report	box 2183	folder 41
Annual Report of Boys' and Girls' Extension Work	box 2183	folder 42
Annual Report of State Club Leader	box 2183	folder 43
Annual Report of County Club Agents	box 2183	folder 44
Monthly Field Reports		
January – May	box 2183	folder 45
June- August	box 2183	folder 46
September- November	box 2183	folder 47
Clothing and Textiles Narrative Report	box 2183	folder 48
Dairy Husbandry Report	box 2183	folder 49
Entomology Report	box 2183	folder 50
Farm Crops Report (photographs)	box 2183	folder 51
Farm Crops - A Brief Outline of the Extension Work in Fruit Growing	box 2183	folder 52
Farm Management Report	box 2183	folder 53
Home Demonstration		
Narrative Reports	box 2183	folder 54-66
Annual Report	box 2183	folder 56
Home Demonstration- Upper Peninsula- Annual Reports January - December	box 2183	folder 57-58
Home Demonstration- Monthly Report		
January - February	box 2183	folder 59
March - April	box 2183	folder 60
May - June	box 2183	folder 61
July - November	box 2183	folder 62

Home Economics Report	box 2183	folder 63
Home Economics Narrative Report	box 2183	folder 64
Home Management Narrative Report	box 2183	folder 65
Horticulture A Brief Outline of the Extension Work in Fruit Growing	box 2183	folder 66
Poultry Husbandry Report of Extension Project	box 2183	folder 67
Soil Science Report (photographs)	box 2183	folder 68
1923 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2183	folder 69
Directors Report	box 2183	folder 70
1923 County Agent Reports		
Annual Report	box 2183	folder 71
Plan of Work	box 2183	folder 72
Boys and Girls Club Reports		
January - March	box 2183	folder 73
April - June	box 2183	folder 74
July - September	box 2183	folder 75
October - December	box 2183	folder 76
State Leader Narrative Supplement and Annual Report	box 2183	folder 77
State Leader Annual Narrative Report	box 2183	folder 78-80
1923 County Reports		
Alger (photographs)	box 2183	folder 81
Alger - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 82
Allegan	box 2183	folder 83-84
Allegan - Home Demonstration	box 2183	folder 85-87
Alpena	box 2183	folder 88-89
Antrim	box 2183	folder 90
Arenac	box 2183	folder 91-92
Barry	box 2183	folder 93
Barry - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 94
Benzie	box 2183	folder 95
Berrien	box 2183	folder 96

	box 2183	folder 97
Branch County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 98
Calhoun	box 2183	folder 99
Calhoun - County Club Agent	box 2183	folder 100
Cass	box 2183	folder 101
Charlevoix (photographs)	box 2184	folder 1
Cheboygan	box 2184	folder 2
Cheboygan - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2184	folder 3
Clinton	box 2184	folder 4
Crawford	box 2184	folder 5
Delta	box 2184	folder 6
Delta - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 7
Dickinson	box 2184	folder 8
Eaton (photographs)	box 2184	folder 9
Eaton County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 10
Eaton - Printed Matters - Farm Bureau	box 2184	folder 11
Emmet	box 2184	folder 12
Genesee	box 2184	folder 13
Genesee - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 14
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2184	folder 15
Gogebic - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 16
Gogebic - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 17
Grand Traverse	box 2184	folder 18
Gratiot	box 2184	folder 19
Hillsdale (photographs)	box 2184	folder 20
Hillsdale - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 21
Houghton	box 2184	folder 22
Houghton - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 23
Huron	box 2184	folder 24
Ionia (photographs)	box 2184	folder 25
Iron	box 2184	folder 26
Iron - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 27

Jackson	box 2184	folder 28
Jackson - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 29
Kalamazoo	box 2184	folder 30
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 31
Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2184	folder 32
Kent	box 2184	folder 33
Kent - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 34
Lapeer	box 2184	folder 35
Lapeer - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2184	folder 36
Lenawee	box 2184	folder 37
Lenawee - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 38
Livingston	box 2184	folder 39
Luce	box 2184	folder 40
Luce - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 41
Macomb	box 2184	folder 42
Manistee	box 2184	folder 43
Marquette (photographs)	box 2184	folder 44
Marquette - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 45
Mason	box 2184	folder 46
Mecosta	box 2184	folder 47
Menominee	box 2184	folder 48
Midland	box 2184	folder 49
Monroe	box 2184	folder 50
Montcalm	box 2184	folder 51
Muskegon	box 2184	folder 52
Newaygo	box 2184	folder 53
Oakland	box 2184	folder 54
Oakland - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 55
Oakland - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 56
Oceana	box 2184	folder 57
Ogemaw	box 2184	folder 58
	DOX 210 1	Toluci 30

Otsego (photographs)	box 2184	folder 60
Ottawa	box 2184	folder 61
Ottawa - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 62
Presque Isle	box 2184	folder 63
Saginaw	box 2184	folder 64
St. Clair	box 2184	folder 65
St. Joseph	box 2184	folder 66
Sanilac	box 2184	folder 67
Schoolcraft	box 2184	folder 68
Schoolcraft - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 69
Shiawassee	box 2184	folder 70
Tuscola	box 2184	folder 71
Van Buren	box 2184	folder 72
Van Buren - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 73
Washtenaw	box 2184	folder 74
Washtenaw - County Club Agent	box 2184	folder 75
Wayne (photographs)	box 2184	folder 76
Wayne - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2184	folder 77
Wayne - Home Demonstration	box 2184	folder 78
Wexford	box 2184	folder 79
1923 Projects		
Agriculture Engineering		
Annual Report - Land Clearing	box 2184	folder 83
Report	box 2184	folder 84
Tests of Breaking Plows and Tractors in Virgin Hardwood Land at Upper Peninsula Experiment Station	box 2184	folder 85
The Turner Meeting (photographs)	box 2184	folder 86
Monthly Report	box 2184	folder 87
Notes on Sodatol	box 2184	folder 88
Monthly Reports	box 2184	folder 89-92
Agriculture Economics Monthly Report	box 2184	folder 80
Agriculture Economics Annual Report and Weekly Report	box 2184	folder 81
Agricultura Economics Annual Danort		

	box 2184	folder 82
Animal Husbandry - Annual Report	box 2185	folder 1
Animal Husbandry - Monthly Report	box 2185	folder 2
Boys and Girls Club		
Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2185	folder 3
Report	box 2185	folder 4
Annual Report	box 2185	folder 5
Memorandum of Program of Work- Winter 1922-1923	box 2185	folder 6
Printed Materials	box 2185	folder 7
Clothing and Textiles Reports	box 2185	folder 8-9
Dairy Husbandry		
Report- Summary of Year's Work	box 2185	folder 10
Report of Work in Dairying and What Experience has Taught Regarding Dairy - Alfalfa Campaigns	box 2185	folder 11
Monthly Report		
January - May	box 2185	folder 12
January- December	box 2185	folder 13
March- December	box 2185	folder 14
January- December	box 2185	folder 15
Entomology Annual Report and Report	box 2185	folder 16
Entomology Monthly Report- January- December	box 2185	folder 17
Extension Schools- Report of the Supervisor of Extension Publications	box 2185	folder 18
Farm Crops		
Rules for Five-Acre Corn Growing Contest; Map of Trips over the State; and Annual Report (photographs)	box 2185	folder 19
Report	box 2185	folder 20
Annual Report	box 2185	folder 21
Report of Extension Work in Muck Soils; Statistical Summary of Year's Work; and Upland Soils Project	box 2185	folder 22
Annual Report for Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2185	folder 23
Monthly Reports	box 2185	folder 24
Farm Management Narrative Report	box 2185	folder 25

Food and Nutrition - Annual Report and Report (photographs)	box 2185	folder 26
Food and Nutrition School Nutrition Series- "The Fruit Story"; "The Good Growth Story"; "The Milk Story"; The Coffee Story"; and "The Teeth Story"	box 2185	folder 27
Home Demonstration Monthly Reports	box 2185	folder 28-30
Home Demonstration Report by County Agent	box 2185	folder 31
Home Demonstration Report of Home Demonstration Work in Michigan	box 2185	folder 32
Home Economics- Monthly Reports	box 2185	folder 33
Home Management		
Annual Report	box 2185	folder 34
Household Management Project	box 2185	folder 35
Report of Extension Work	box 2185	folder 36
Statistical Report	box 2185	folder 37
Horticulture Report	box 2185	folder 38
Horticulture Monthly Reports	box 2185	folder 39
Household Engineering Report of Extension Work	box 2185	folder 40
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2185	folder 41
Poultry Husbandry Report	box 2185	folder 42
Soil Science Upland Soils Project (photographs)	box 2185	folder 43
Soil Science Monthly Report	box 2185	folder 44
1924 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2185	folder 45
Assistant State Leader Annual Report	box 2185	folder 46
County Agent Report Annual Report	box 2185	unknown_item 47
Extension Service Report Annual Report	box 2185	folder 48
Extension Service Report Special Report	box 2185	folder 49
County Agent Report Monthly Reports	box 2185	folder 50-52
1924 County Reports		
Alger	box 2185	folder 53
Alger Boys and Girls Club	box 2185	folder 54
Allegan (photographs)	box 2185	folder 55

Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2185	folder 56
Alpena	box 2185	folder 57
Antrim	box 2185	folder 58
Arenac	box 2185	folder 59
Barry	box 2185	folder 60
Benzie	box 2185	folder 61
Berrien (photographs)	box 2185	folder 62
Branch	box 2185	folder 63
Calhoun	box 2185	folder 64
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club	box 2185	folder 65
Cass	box 2185	folder 66
Charlevoix	box 2185	folder 67
Chippewa	box 2185	folder 68
Clinton	box 2185	folder 69
Crawford	box 2186	folder 1
Delta	box 2186	folder 2
Delta Boys and Girls Club	box 2186	folder 3
Dickinson	box 2186	folder 4
Eaton (photographs)	box 2186	folder 5
Eaton - Farm Bureau	box 2186	folder 6
EatonBoys and Girls Club	box 2186	folder 7
Emmet (photographs)	box 2186	folder 8
Genesee	box 2186	folder 9
Gogebic	box 2186	folder 10
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club	box 2186	folder 11
Gogebic Home Demonstration	box 2186	folder 12
Gratiot	box 2186	folder 13
Hillsdale (photographs)	box 2186	folder 14
Houghton	box 2186	folder 15
Houghton - Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2186	folder 16
Huron	box 2186	folder 17
Ionia	box 2186	folder 18

Iron	box 2186	folder 19
Iron - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 20
Isabella- County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 21
Jackson	box 2186	folder 22
Jackson - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 23
Kalamazoo	box 2186	folder 24
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2186	folder 25
Kalkaska	box 2186	folder 26
Kent (photographs)	box 2186	folder 27-28
apeer	box 2186	folder 29
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2186	folder 30
Lenawee - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 31
Livingston	box 2186	folder 32
Luce	box 2186	folder 33
Luce - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2186	folder 34
Macomb	box 2186	folder 35
Macomb - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 36
Manistee	box 2186	folder 37
Marquette	box 2186	folder 38
Marquette - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2186	folder 39
Marquette - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 40
Mason	box 2186	folder 41
Mecosta	box 2186	folder 42
Menominee (photographs)	box 2186	folder 43
Menominee - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 44
Midland	box 2186	folder 45
Monroe	box 2186	folder 46
Muskegon	box 2186	folder 47
Newaygo	box 2186	folder 48
Oakland (photographs)	box 2186	folder 49
Oakland - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2186	folder 50
Oceana	box 2186	folder 51

Ogemaw	box 2186	folder 52
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2186	folder 53
Otsego	box 2186	folder 54
Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2186	folder 55
Saginaw	box 2186	folder 56
Saginaw - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2186	folder 57
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2186	folder 58
St. Joseph	box 2186	folder 59
Sanilac	box 2186	folder 60
Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2186	folder 61
Schoolcraft - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 62
Shiawassee	box 2186	folder 63
Tuscola	box 2186	folder 64
Van Buren	box 2186	folder 65
Washtenaw	box 2186	folder 66
Washtenaw - County Club Agent	box 2186	folder 67
Wayne (photographs)	box 2186	folder 68
Wayne - Home Demonstration	box 2186	folder 69
Wexford	box 2186	folder 70
1924 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2186	folder 71
Agriculture Economics Monthly Report	box 2186	folder 72
Agriculture Economics Weekly Reports	box 2186	folder 73-74
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2186	folder 75
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Report	box 2186	folder 76
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2186	folder 77
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2186	folder 78
Boys and Girls Club		
Ten Years of Club Work in Michigan	box 2186	folder 79
Ten Years of Club Work in Michigan (continued)	box 2187	folder 1
Printed Matter	box 2187	folder 2
Annual Report	box 2187	folder 3

Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 4-6
Printed Matter	box 2187	folder 7
Clothing and Textiles- Annual Report	box 2187	folder 8
Dairy Husbandry Report	box 2187	folder 9
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 10
Entomology Annual Report	box 2187	folder 11
Entomology Monthly Report	box 2187	folder 12
Farm Crops		
Statistical Summary of Farm Crops Extension Work Conducted by the Michigan Agricultural College; Annual Report; Report of Farm Crops Extension Work for 1924; and Report of Extension Work in Muck Soils (photographs)	box 2187	folder 13
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2187	folder 14
Sowerby Field (photographs)	box 2187	folder 15
Potato Project Report; and Annual Report for Potato Project (photographs)	box 2187	folder 16
Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 17
Food and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2187	folder 18
Food and Nutrition Home Nutrition Series	box 2187	folder 19
Forestry- Monthly Report	box 2187	folder 20
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2187	folder 21
Narrative Report; Annual Report; and Report	box 2187	folder 22
Annual Report	box 2187	folder 23
Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 24-26
Home Economics- Monthly Report	box 2187	folder 27
Home Management Annual Report	box 2187	folder 28
Home Management Sub-Project I- Local Leader Training	box 2187	folder 29
Horticulture Extension Report in Pomology and Olergiculture (photographs)	box 2187	folder 30
Horticulture Monthly Report	box 2187	folder 31
Horticulture Household Engineering- Report (photographs)	box 2187	folder 32
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2187	folder 33

Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2187	folder 34
Soil Science Upland Soils Project; and Report of Extension Work in Muck Soils	box 2187	folder 35
Soil Science Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 36
1925 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2187	folder 37
County Agent Reports		
Assistant County Agent Leaders	box 2187	folder 38
Annual Narrative Report	box 2187	folder 39
Annual Narrative Report of the Upper Peninsula	box 2187	folder 40
Annual Report	box 2187	folder 41
Review of Agricultural Extension Work and News Notes		
January - March	box 2187	folder 42
April - May	box 2187	folder 43
June - July	box 2187	folder 44
August - December	box 2187	folder 45
Monthly Reports	box 2187	folder 46-48
1925 County Reports		
Alger	box 2187	folder 49
Allegan (photographs)	box 2187	folder 50
Allegan - Home Demonstration	box 2187	folder 51
Alpena (photographs)	box 2187	folder 52
Antrim	box 2187	folder 53
Arenac	box 2187	folder 54
Barry	box 2187	folder 55
Berrien (photographs)	box 2187	folder 56
Branch (photographs)	box 2187	folder 57
Calhoun- County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2187	folder 56
Cass	box 2187	folder 59
Charlevoix	box 2187	folder 60
Chippewa	box 2187	folder 61
Chippewa - County Club Agent	box 2187	folder 62
Clinton		

	box 2187	folder 63
Crawford	box 2187	folder 64
Delta	box 2187	folder 65
Delta - County Club Agent	box 2187	folder 66
Dickinson	box 2187	folder 67
Eaton (photographs)	box 2187	folder 68
Emmet (photographs)	box 2187	folder 69
Genesee	box 2188	folder 1
Gogebic	box 2188	folder 2
Gogebic - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2188	folder 3
Grand Traverse- Leelanau	box 2188	folder 4
Hillsdale	box 2188	folder 5
Hillsdale - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2188	folder 6
Houghton	box 2188	folder 7
Houghton - County Club Agent	box 2188	folder 8
Huron	box 2188	folder 9
Ionia (photographs)	box 2188	folder 10
Iron	box 2188	folder 11
Iron - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2188	folder 12
Jackson	box 2188	folder 13
Kalamazoo	box 2188	folder 14
Kalamazoo - Home Demonstration	box 2188	folder 15
Kent (photographs)	box 2188	folder 16-17
Lenawee	box 2188	folder 18
Lenawee - County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2188	folder 19
Livingston (photographs)	box 2188	folder 20
Luce	box 2188	folder 21
Macomb	box 2188	folder 22
Manistee (photographs)	box 2188	folder 23
Marquette (photographs)	box 2188	folder 24
Marquette Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2188	folder 25
Mason	box 2188	folder 26

Mecosta	box 2188	folder 27
Menominee	box 2188	folder 28
Menominee Boys and Girls Club	box 2188	folder 29
Midland	box 2188	folder 30
Monroe	box 2188	folder 31
Muskegon	box 2188	folder 32
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2188	folder 33
Oakland (photographs)	box 2188	folder 34
Oakland - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2188	folder 35
Oceana	box 2188	folder 36
Ogemaw	box 2188	folder 37
Ontonagon	box 2188	folder 38
Otsego (photographs)	box 2188	folder 39
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2188	folder 40
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2188	folder 41
Saginaw	box 2188	folder 42
Saginaw - Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2188	folder 43
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2188	folder 44
St. Joseph	box 2188	folder 45
Sanilac	box 2188	folder 46
Schoolcraft- Boys and Girls Club	box 2188	folder 47
Shiawassee	box 2188	folder 48
St. Claire	box 2188	folder 49
Tuscola	box 2188	folder 50
Van Buren	box 2188	folder 51
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2188	folder 52
Washtenaw - Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2188	folder 53
Wayne (photographs)	box 2188	folder 54
Wayne - Home Demonstration	box 2188	folder 55
Wexford	box 2188	folder 56
1925 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2188	folder 57

Agriculture Economics Monthly Report	box 2188	folder 58
Agriculture Engineering		
Report; and Report of Land Clearing Schools (photographs)	box 2188	folder 59
Pyratol Distribution; Stump and Boulder Blasting Demonstrations; and Safety with Explosives	box 2188	folder 60
Marl Digging Demonstrations; and Exhibit "E"	box 2188	folder 61
Exhibit "J"; and Household Engineering and Drainage (photographs)	box 2188	folder 62
Agricultural Engineering; and Household Engineering and Drainage	box 2188	folder 63
Monthly Reports	box 2188	folder 64
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2189	folder 1
Animal Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agent- Dec.	box 2189	folder 2
Boys' and Girls' Club		
Annual Report of Counties with County Club Agents	box 2189	folder 3
Annual Report of Counties with No Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 4
Annual Report of All Club Work in Michigan including Counties with and without Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 5
Annual Narrative Report of Boy's and Girl's Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics	box 2189	folder 6-8
Narrative Report of Boy's and Girl's Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2189	folder 9-10
Annual Report of Assistant State Leader of Home Economics for Girls in the Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2189	folder 11-12
Exhibits to Accompany Narrative Report Boy's and Girls' Club Work in Agriculture and Home Economics	box 2189	folder 13-20
Monthly Reports	box 2189	folder 21-23
Clothing and Textiles Annual Reports	box 2189	folder 24-26
Dairy Husbandry Reports	box 2189	folder 27-29
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agents- December	box 2189	folder 30-36
Entomology- Monthly Narrative Reports of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 37-38
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Agent and Project Reports	box 2189	folder 39

Farm Crops Project Reports (photographs)	box 2189	folder 40-41
Farm Crops Monthly Narrative Reports of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 42-48
Foods and Nutrition- Annual Report	box 2189	folder 49-51
Forestry Annual Report	box 2189	folder 52
Forestry Monthly Narrative Reports of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 53
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2189	folder 54-55
Annual Report State Leader of Home Demonstration	box 2189	folder 56
Annual Report State Leader Photographs	box 2189	folder 57
Narrative Report Home Demonstration Worker Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2189	folder 58
Monthly Reports of State Leaders of County Workers	box 2189	folder 59-61
Home Economics		
Annual Report of County Extension Workers and Photographs	box 2189	folder 62
Home Economics Extension Report	box 2189	folder 63
State Leader of Home Economics Extension Report	box 2189	folder 64
Monthly Narrative Reports of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 65-72
Home Management- Home Economics Household Management Report and Annual Report Household Management Specialist	box 2189	folder 73
Horticulture Extension Report in Pomology and Olericulture (photographs)	box 2189	folder 74
Horticulture Monthly Narrative Reports of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 75
Horticulture Report of Progress of the Barberry Eradication Campaign in the State of Michigan (photographs)	box 2189	folder 76
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agents- December John Hannah	box 2189	folder 77
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2189	folder 78
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 79
Soil Science Muck Soils Report	box 2189	folder 80
Soil Science Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agents	box 2189	folder 81

1926 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2189	folder 82
County Agent Reports		
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2189	folder 83
Annual Narrative Report of State Supervisors of County Agricultural Agents in Michigan	box 2189	folder 84
Report of W.C. Cribbs Special Extension Representative	box 2189	folder 85
Monthly Report of State Leaders of County Workers	box 2189	folder 86
Monthly Narrative Report of Extension Agent	box 2189	folder 87
1926 County Reports		
Alger	box 2190	folder 1
Allegan (photographs)	box 2190	folder 2
Allegan - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2190	folder 3
Alpena	box 2190	folder 4
Antrim	box 2190	folder 5
Arenac	box 2190	folder 6
Barry	box 2190	folder 7
Berrien	box 2190	folder 8
Branch (photographs)	box 2190	folder 9
Calhoun- County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2190	folder 10
Cass	box 2190	folder 11
Charlevoix	box 2190	folder 12
Chippewa	box 2190	folder 13
Clinton	box 2190	folder 14
Crawford (photographs)	box 2190	folder 15
Delta	box 2190	folder 16
Delta - County Club Agent	box 2190	folder 17
Dickinson	box 2190	folder 18
Eaton	box 2190	folder 19
Emmet (photographs)	box 2190	folder 20
Genesee	box 2190	folder 21
Gogebic	box 2190	folder 22

.90	folder 23
.90	folder 24
.90	folder 25
.90	folder 26
.90	folder 27
.90	folder 28
.90	folder 29-30
.90	folder 31
.90	folder 32
.90	folder 33
.90	folder 34
.90	folder 35
.90	folder 36-38
.90	folder 39
.90	folder 40
.90	folder 41
.90	folder 42
.90	folder 43
.90	folder 44
.90	folder 45
.90	folder 46
.90	folder 47
.90	folder 48
.90	folder 49
.90	folder 50
.90	folder 51
.90	folder 52
.90	folder 53-54
.90	folder 55-56
.90	folder 57-58
.90	folder 59
.90	folder 60-62

Oakland - Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2190	folder 63-66
Oceana	box 2190	folder 67
Oceana - Agriculture and Home Economics (photographs)	box 2190	folder 68
Ogemaw	box 2190	folder 69
Ontonagon	box 2190	folder 70-71
Ontonagen - Boys and Girls Club	box 2190	folder 72-73
Otsego (photographs)	box 2190	folder 74
Otsego - Boys and Girls Club	box 2190	folder 75
Ottawa	box 2190	folder 76-77
Ottawa - Home Demonstration	box 2190	folder 78-79
Saginaw	box 2190	folder 80-82
Saginaw - Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2190	folder 83-84
St. Clair	box 2190	folder 85-86
St. Joseph	box 2190	folder 87
Sanilac	box 2190	folder 88-89
Schoolcraft	box 2190	folder 90
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2190	folder 91-92
Van Buren	box 2190	folder 93-94
Washtenaw	box 2190	folder 95-96
Washtenaw - Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2190	folder 97-100
Wayne	box 2190	folder 101-104
Wexford	box 2191	folder 1-2
1926 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report; and Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 3-4
Agriculture Engineering		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2191	folder 5
Pyrotol; and Marl Work (photographs)	box 2191	folder 6
Poultry House Building Project in the Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2191	folder 7
Land Clearing	box 2191	folder 8
Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 9

Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2191	folder 10
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 11
Boys and Girls Clubs		
Annual Report	box 2191	folder 12
Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2191	folder 13
Memorandum of Understanding	box 2191	folder 14
Individual Ranking of General Livestock	box 2191	folder 15
Report Annual Boys' and Girls' Club Week	box 2191	folder 16
Cooperative Extension Work; and Handicraft Club Work	box 2191	folder 17
Clothing Project; Forestry Club Work; and the Forest Planting Project	box 2191	folder 18
Outline for Poultry Club Requirements; Handicraft Club Safety Cap Box Contest; and A Plan for a 4-H Leadership Contest	box 2191	folder 19
National Dairy Exposition; Annual Extension Conference; Boys' and Girls' Club Department Rules; 10th Annual County Normal Day; and Dairy Club Work	box 2191	folder 20
Boys and Girls Clubs Monthly Reports	box 2191	folder 21-24
Clothing and Textiles		
Annual Report	box 2191	folder 25
Narrative Report	box 2191	folder 26
Published Articles	box 2191	folder 27
Clothing Sub-Project	box 2191	folder 28
Dairy Husbandry Report and Annual Reports (photographs)	box 2191	folder 29-31
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 32
Entomology Report	box 2191	folder 33
Entomology Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 34
Farm Crops		
Annual Report; Monthly Narrative Report; and Report of the Farm Crops Extension Work for the Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2191	folder 35
Annual Report of H.C. Rathers; and Report of Farm Crops Extension Activities	box 2191	folder 36
Report on Five Acre Corn Contest Demonstrations; and		

Hay Day (photographs)	box 2191	folder 38
Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 39
Food and Nutrition		
Annual Report	box 2191	folder 40
Narrative Report	box 2191	folder 41
Printed Materials	box 2191	folder 42
Good Growth Story	box 2191	folder 43
Printed Materials	box 2191	folder 44
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2191	folder 45
Forestry Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 46
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report	box 2191	folder 47
Narrative Report	box 2191	folder 48
Upper Peninsula Annual Report	box 2191	folder 50
Upper Peninsula Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2191	folder 51
Michigan State Publicity; Project Work; Wayne County Achievement Day; Music Appreciation Project; Annual Conference for Home Demonstration Agents; Camp Birkett News; and What Constitutes a Worthwhile Program in Counties with Home Demonstration Agents?	box 2191	folder 52
Monthly Reports	box 2191	folder 53-55
Home Economics- Monthly Reports	box 2191	folder 56
Home Furnishing - Narrative Report; Sub-Projects; Wayne County Achievement Day; Music Appreciation Project; Annual Conference for Home Demonstration Agents; Camp Birkett News; and What Constitutes a Worthwhile Program in Counties with Home Demonstration Agents?	box 2191	folder 57
Home Furnishing - Procedure Sheet for Local Leaders; Kitchen Score; \$50 List of Equipment for Kitchen; Beauty in the Kitchen; Dishwashing; Floors, Walls, and Woodwork; Curtains; Brushes and Cleaners; The Dining Room; The Living Room; The Bedroom; and Bed Making	box 2191	folder 58
Home Management Annual Report; and Narrative Report	box 2191	folder 59
Home Management - Procedure Sheet for Local Leaders	box 2191	folder 60
Horticulture - Extension Work in Pomology and Vegetable Gardening (photographs)	box 2191	folder 61
Horticulture Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 62
Landacana Auchitactura Monthl- D		

	box 2191	folder 63
Poultry Husbandry Poultry Extension Report	box 2191	folder 64
Poultry Husbandry Lessons	box 2191	folder 65
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 66
Soil Science- Monthly Report	box 2191	folder 67
1927 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2192	folder 1
Assistant State Leader- Upper Peninsula Monthly Report; and Annual Report	box 2192	folder 2
State Supervisors- Annual Report	box 2192	folder 3
County Agents Annual Report	box 2192	folder 4
County Agents Monthly Reports	box 2192	folder 5-8
Extension Work		
Report of the Division of Extension Work; Agricultural Economics; Agricultural Engineering; Animal Husbandry; Boys' and Girls' 4-H Club Work; and Dairy Husbandry	box 2192	folder 9
Farm Crops; Farm Crop Projects- Alfalfa Projects, Five Acre Corn Contest, Inspection Service, Potato Project, Upper Peninsula; and Forestry	box 2192	folder 10
Home Economics and Home Demonstration; Clothing; Nutrition; Home Furnishings; Home Management; and Pomology and Vegetable Gardening	box 2192	folder 11
Entomology; Poultry Husbandry; Muck Soils; and Soil Projects and Results	box 2192	folder 12
Report of the Division of Extension Work; and Annual Report	box 2192	folder 13
County Agent Reports		
Cooperative Extension Work in Agricultural and Home Economics	box 2192	folder 14
Annual Narrative Report	box 2192	folder 15
Annual Report of Assistant State Leaders; Annual Narrative Report of District Extension Agents; and Project Number 2	box 2192	folder 16
Annual Report	box 2192	folder 17
Monthly Report	box 2192	folder 18
1927 County Reports		
Alger- Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 19

Allegan	box 2192	folder 20
Alpena	box 2192	folder 21
Antrim	box 2192	folder 22
Barry (photographs)	box 2192	folder 23-24
Bay	box 2192	folder 25
Bay - Cooperative Extension Work in Agriculture and Home Economics	box 2192	folder 26
Berrien (photographs)	box 2192	folder 27-29
Branch	box 2192	folder 30-31
Calhoun- Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 32
Cass	box 2192	folder 34
Charlevoix	box 2192	folder 34-35
Chippewa	box 2192	folder 36-37
Clinton (photographs)	box 2192	folder 38-39
Crawford	box 2192	folder 40
Delta	box 2192	folder 41
Dickinson	box 2192	folder 42
Eaton (photographs)	box 2192	folder 43
Emmet (photographs)	box 2192	folder 44
Genessee	box 2192	folder 45
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2192	folder 46
Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 47
Hillsdale	box 2192	folder 48
Hillsdale Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 49
Houghton	box 2192	folder 50
Houghton Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 51
Huron (photographs)	box 2192	folder 52
Ingham (photographs)	box 2192	folder 53
Ionia	box 2192	folder 54
Iron	box 2192	folder 55
Iron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2192	folder 56
Jackson	box 2192	folder 57

	box 2192	folder 58
Kent	box 2192	folder 59
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2192	folder 60
Lapeer and Lenawee	box 2192	folder 61
Livingston	box 2192	folder 62
Luce	box 2192	folder 63
Macomb (photographs)	box 2192	folder 64
Manistee (photographs)	box 2192	folder 65
Marquette	box 2192	folder 66
Marquette Home Demonstration	box 2192	folder 67
Mecosta	box 2192	folder 68
Menominee	box 2192	folder 69
Menominee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2192	folder 70
Midland	box 2192	folder 71
Missaukee (photographs)	box 2193	folder 1
Monroe	box 2193	folder 2
Muskegon	box 2193	folder 3
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2193	folder 4
Oakland (photographs)	box 2193	folder 5
Oakland Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2193	folder 6
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2193	folder 7
Oceana (photographs)	box 2193	folder 8
Ogemaw	box 2193	folder 9
Ontonagon	box 2193	folder 10
Otsego (photographs)	box 2193	folder 11
Otsego, Cheboygan, Montmorency Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2193	folder 12
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2193	folder 13
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2193	folder 14
Presque Isle	box 2193	folder 15
Saginaw	box 2193	folder 16
Saginaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2193	folder 17
St. Clair	box 2193	folder 18

0 11	_	
Sanilac	box 2193	folder 19
Schoolcraft	box 2193	folder 20
Schoolcraft Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2193	folder 21
Tuscola	box 2193	folder 22
Van Buren	box 2193	folder 23
Washtenaw	box 2193	folder 24
Washtenaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2193	folder 25
Wayne (photographs)	box 2193	folder 26
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2193	folder 27
Wexford	box 2193	folder 28
1927 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2193	folder 29
Agricultural Economics Monthly Narrative Report	box 2193	folder 30
Agricultural Engineering		
Annual Report of Agricultural Engineering Extension; and War Salvage Distribution	box 2193	folder 31
Land Clearing Report; and Poultry House Building Project (photographs)	box 2193	folder 32
Home Conveniences in Northern Michigan Project; Turn on the Water; and Home Convenience Truck Tour in the Lower Peninsula (photographs)	box 2193	folder 33
Sub-project: Septic Tank Building; and Home Convenience in Southern Michigan	box 2193	folder 34
Monthly Narrative Report	box 2193	folder 35
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2193	folder 36
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2193	folder 37
Boys' and Girls' Club		
Narrative Report of the Annual Report	box 2193	folder 38
Narrative Report of Merton L. Wright (photographs)	box 2193	folder 39
Annual Report	box 2193	folder 40
Printed Matter	box 2193	folder 41
Monthly Reports	box 2193	folder 42-44
Clothing and Textiles Narrative Reports (photographs)	box 2193	folder 45-46
Clothing and Textiles - Clothing Projects; Garment Fitting and Construction; and Preparation of Material for Cutting	box 2193	folder 47

Dairy Husbandry		
Annual Report of A. C. Baltzer; Annual Report of George Girrbach; and Supplement to Annual Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 1
Annual Summary; Partial Annual Report; Annual Report for Northern District in Michigan; and Report of Dairy Extension Work	box 2194	folder 2
Monthly Narrative Report; Annual Report of R. H. Addy; and Monthly Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 3
Teaching Plans for Training Cow-Testers in Vocational High Schools	box 2194	folder 4
Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 5
Entomology Annual Report	box 2194	folder 6
Entomology Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 7
Farm Crops		
Extension Project Report	box 2194	folder 8
Report of Farm Crops Extension Activities (photographs)	box 2194	folder 9
Annual Report of Michigan Soil Extension (photographs)	box 2194	folder 10
Report on Five-Acre Corn Contest Demonstrations (photographs)	box 2194	folder 11
Over-State Variety Demonstrations Project Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 12
Report of the Farm Crops Extension Work for the Upper Peninsula; and Potato Project Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 13
Annual Report; Alfalfa Seed Certification Project; and Monthly Report of Extension Agents	box 2194	folder 14
Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 15
Food and Nutrition		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 16
Appendix Nutrition Project	box 2194	folder 17
Procedure Sheet for Local Leaders	box 2194	folder 18
School Nutrition Series Articles; Teacher's Monthly Report Blank	box 2194	folder 19
Annual Report	box 2194	folder 20
County Achievement Day Program (photographs)	box 2194	folder 21
Forestry - Forestry Plan of Work for Barry County; Correspondence; and County Agent Forestry Tour Foreword (photographs)	box 2194	folder 22

Forestry Annual Report	box 2194	folder 23
Forestry Annual Report by R. F. Kroodsma; and Monthly Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 24
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report by State Home Demonstration Leader (photographs)	box 2194	folder 25
Outlines of Projects Offered in Home Economics Extension Department	box 2194	folder 26
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 27
Annual Reports	box 2194	folder 28
Monthly Reports	box 2194	folder 29-32
Monthly Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 33
Home Furnishing Annual Report; and Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 34
Home Furnishing Home Furnishing Sub-Project I	box 2194	folder 35
Home Furnishing Achievement Day- Newspaper Clippings and Programs (photographs)	box 2194	folder 36
Home Management		
Narrative Report; Correspondences; and Articles	box 2194	folder 37
Procedure Sheets for Local Leaders: The Dining Room and Its Care, Leisure Time, The Living Room, The Bed Room, and Storage Space and Closets	box 2194	folder 38
Procedure Sheets for Local Leaders: Kitchen Score, \$50 List of Equipment for Kitchen, Beauty in the Kitchen, Efficiency before and after the meal, Dishwashing, and Method for Conducting Kitchen Tours	box 2194	folder 39
Newspaper Clippings	box 2194	folder 40
Annual Report	box 2194	folder 41
Horticulture - Pomology and Vegetable Gardening Report (photographs)	box 2194	folder 42
Horticulture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 43
Landscape Architecture First Annual Report of O. I. Gregg; and Plan of Work	box 2194	folder 44
Landscape Architecture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 45
Poultry Husbandry		
Poultry Extension Report	box 2194	folder 46
Poultry Meeting; and Lesson Number 2-Housing	box 2194	folder 47
Lesson Number 3- Diseases	box 2194	folder 48

Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 49
Soil Science Annual Report; and Report of Extension Work in Muck Soils (photographs)	box 2194	folder 50
Soil Science Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 51
1928 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2194	folder 52
State Supervisors Annual Report	box 2194	folder 53
State Supervisors Annual Narrative Report	box 2194	folder 54
State Supervisors Annual Report	box 2194	folder 55
County Agents Monthly Reports	box 2194	folder 56-58
County Reports- Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2194	folder 59
1928 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2194	folder 60
Alger- County Club Agent	box 2194	folder 61
Allegan	box 2194	folder 62
Alpena	box 2194	folder 63
Antrim (photographs)	box 2194	folder 64
Arenac	box 2194	folder 65
Barry (photographs)	box 2195	folder 1
Barry County Club Agent	box 2195	folder 2
Bay	box 2195	folder 3
Benzie and Berrien (photographs)	box 2195	folder 4
Branch (photographs)	box 2195	folder 5
Calhoun	box 2195	folder 6
Cass (photographs)	box 2195	folder 7
Charlevoix	box 2195	folder 8
Charlevoix and Cheboygan	box 2195	folder 9
Chippewa	box 2195	folder 10
Clare	box 2195	folder 11
Clinton	box 2195	folder 12
Crawford and Delta	box 2195	folder 13
Dickinson	box 2195	folder 14

	box 2195	folder 15
Emmet (photographs)	box 2195	folder 16
Genesee	box 2195	folder 17
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2195	folder 18
Gogebic County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2195	folder 19
Grand Traverse and Gratiot	box 2195	folder 20
Hillsdale- Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2195	folder 21
Houghton	box 2195	folder 22
Huron (photographs)	box 2195	folder 23
Ingham (photographs)	box 2195	folder 24
Iron	box 2195	folder 25
Iron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2195	folder 26
Jackson	box 2195	folder 27
Kalamazoo (photographs)	box 2195	folder 28
Kalkaska	box 2195	folder 29
Kent (photographs)	box 2195	folder 30
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2195	folder 31
Lake, Lapeer, Leelanau	box 2195	folder 32
Lenawee	box 2195	folder 33
Livingston (photographs)	box 2195	folder 34
Luce	box 2195	folder 35
Macomb (photographs)	box 2195	folder 36
Manistee (photographs)	box 2195	folder 37
Marquette	box 2195	folder 38
Marquette Home Demonstration	box 2195	folder 39
Marquette Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2195	folder 40
Mason	box 2195	folder 41
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2195	folder 42
Menominee (photographs)	box 2195	folder 43
Midland	box 2195	folder 44
Missaukee (photographs)	box 2195	folder 45
Monroe	box 2195	folder 46

Montcalm	box 2195	folder 47
Muskegon	box 2195	folder 48
Newaygo	box 2195	folder 49
Oakland (photographs)	box 2195	folder 50
Oakland Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2195	folder 51
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2195	folder 52
Oceana (photographs)	box 2195	folder 53
Oceana Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2195	folder 54-55
Oceana- How We Won It by Carl H. Hemstreet [History of Cooperative Extension in Ocean County]		
Ogemaw	box 2196	folder 1
Osceola	box 2196	folder 1
Ontonagon	box 2196	folder 3
Otsego (photographs)	box 2196	folder 4
Otsego-Cheboygan-Montmorency Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2196	folder 5
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2196	folder 6
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2196	folder 7
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2196	folder 8
Saginaw	box 2196	folder 9
Saginaw Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2196	folder 10
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2196	folder 11
Sanilac	box 2196	folder 12
Schoolcraft	box 2196	folder 13
Shiawassee	box 2196	folder 14
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2196	folder 15
Van Buren	box 2196	folder 16
Washtenaw	box 2196	folder 17
Washtenaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2196	folder 18
Wayne (photographs)	box 2196	folder 19-20
Wayne Home Demonstration	box 2196	folder 21
Wexford (photographs)	box 2196	folder 22

Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2196	folder 23
Agricultural Economics - Economic Information- Annual Report	box 2196	folder 24
Agricultural Economics Monthly Narrative Report	box 2196	folder 25
Agricultural Engineering		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2196	folder 26
Annual Report - Sub-Project - Brooder House (photographs)	box 2196	folder 29
Monthly Narrative Report	box 2196	folder 30
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2196	folder 31
Animal Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report	box 2196	folder 32
Boys' and Girls' Club		
Narrative Report- Annual Report	box 2196	folder 33
Annual Report of 13th Department (photographs)	box 2196	folder 34
Annual Report	box 2196	folder 35
Monthly Reports	box 2196	folder 36-38
Printed Matter	box 2196	folder 39
Clothing and Textiles		
Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2196	folder 40
Subject Matter Material Used in Clothing I	box 2196	folder 41
Clothing Projects	box 2196	folder 42-43
Printed Materials	box 2196	folder 44
Dairy Husbandry		
Annual Report; and Better Sire Project (photographs)	box 2196	folder 45
Report; Annual Report of W. D. Burrington; and Annual Report of A. C. Baltzer (photographs)	box 2196	folder 46
Annual Report	box 2196	folder 47
Review of Dairy Feeding Talk; and Teaching Plans	box 2196	folder 48
Monthly Report	box 2196	folder 49
Printed Materials (photographs)	box 2196	folder 50
Entomology- Report; Monthly Report; & Monthly Narrative Report	box 2196	folder 51
Extension Schools- Report of Division of Extension Work	box 2196	folder 52

Annual Report of R. E. Decker; Alfalfa Production Project; and Report of Farm Crops Extension Activities (photographs)	box 2196	folder 53
Potato Project Report; Reports on Potato Extension Projects; and Extension Project Report Over-State Variety Demonstrations	box 2196	folder 54
Farm Crops Extension Work in the Upper Peninsula; Sugar Beet Project Report; and Report on Farm Crops Extension Activities (photographs)	box 2196	folder 55
Statistical Summary (photographs)	box 2197	folder 1
Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 2
Foods and Nutrition Reports (photographs)	box 2197	folder 3-7
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2197	folder 8
Forestry Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 9
Home Demonstration Reports (photographs)	box 2197	folder 10-13
Home Demonstration Monthly Reports	box 2197	folder 14-16
Home Economics Agent Work	box 2197	folder 17
Home Economics Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 148
Home Furnishing Reports	box 2197	folder 19-24
Home Management Report	box 2196	folder 25-26
Horticulture Extension Report (photographs)	box 2197	folder 27
Horticulture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 28
Landscape Architecture Second Annual Report of O. I. Gregg	box 2197	folder 29
Landscape Architecture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 30
Poultry Husbandry Reports	box 2197	folder 31-32
Poultry Husbandry Photographs	box 2197	folder 33
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 34
Soils Extension Work (photographs)	box 2197	folder 35-36
Soil Science Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 37
1929 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2197	folder 38
County Agent Leaders		
Annual Report	box 2197	folder 39
Annual Report of J. G. Wells, Jr.	box 2197	folder 40

Annual Report	box 2197	folder 41
Monthly Reports	box 2197	folder 42-44
County Agent Reports- Monthly Narrative Report	box 2197	folder 45
1929 County Reports		
Alcona (photographs)	box 2197	folder 46
Alger - Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2197	folder 47
Allegan	box 2197	folder 48
Alpena	box 2197	folder 49
Alpena Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2197	folder 50
Antrim	box 2197	folder 51
Barry (photographs)	box 2198	folder 1
Barry Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 2
Bay	box 2198	folder 3
Benzie (photographs)	box 2198	folder 4
Berrien	box 2198	folder 5
Branch (photographs)	box 2198	folder 6
Calhoun	box 2198	folder 7
Calhoun Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2198	folder 8
Cass (photographs)	box 2198	folder 9
Charlevoix	box 2198	folder 10
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2198	folder 11
Chippewa (photographs)	box 2198	folder 12
Chippewa Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 13
Clare	box 2198	folder 14
Clinton	box 2198	folder 15
Clinton Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 16
Delta	box 2198	folder 17
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2198	folder 18
Eaton (photographs)	box 2198	folder 19
Emmet (photographs)	box 2198	folder 20
Genessee	box 2198	folder 21
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2198	folder 22

Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 23
Grand Traverse	box 2198	folder 24
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2198	folder 25
Hillsdale - Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2198	folder 26
Huron	box 2198	folder 27
ngham (photographs)	box 2198	folder 28
ngham Home Demonstrations (photographs)	box 2198	folder 29
ron	box 2198	folder 30
ron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 31
sabella	box 2198	folder 32
Jackson (photographs)	box 2198	folder 33
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2198	folder 34
Kalamazoo	box 2198	folder 35
Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2198	folder 36
Kent (photographs)	box 2198	folder 37
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2198	folder 38
Lake	box 2198	folder 39
Lapeer	box 2198	folder 40
Lenawee- Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2198	folder 41
Livingston (photographs)	box 2198	folder 42
Luce	box 2198	folder 43
Macomb (photographs)	box 2198	folder 44
Manistee (photographs	box 2198	folder 45
Marquette (photographs)	box 2199	folder 1
Marquette Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2199	folder 2
Mecosta	box 2199	folder 3
Mecosta Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2199	folder 4
Menominee (photographs)	box 2199	folder 5
Menominee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2199	folder 6
richonimiec Boys and Girls Grab	DOX 2199	
Midland	box 2199	folder 7
•		

Montcalm and Montmorency	box 2199	folder 10
Muskegon	box 2199	folder 11
Newaygo	box 2199	folder 12
Oakland (photographs)	box 2199	folder 13
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2199	folder 14
Oakland County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2199	folder 15
Oceana (photographs)	box 2199	folder 16
Oceana Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2199	folder 17
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2199	folder 18
Ontonagon	box 2199	folder 19
Osceola (photographs)	box 2199	folder 20
Otsego	box 2199	folder 21
Otsego-Cheboygan- County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2199	folder 22
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2199	folder 23
Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2199	folder 24
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2199	folder 25
Saginaw	box 2199	folder 26
Saginaw County Club Agent	box 2199	folder 27
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2199	folder 28
Sanilac	box 2199	folder 29
Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2199	folder 30
Shiawassee	box 2199	folder 31
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2199	folder 32
Van Buren	box 2199	folder 33
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2199	folder 34
Washtenaw County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2199	folder 35
Wayne	box 2199	folder 36
Wayne Home Demonstration	box 2199	folder 37
Wayne County Club Agent	box 2199	folder 38
Wexford (photographs)	box 2199	folder 39
1929 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report; and Economics Information Part I-Narrative Report	box 2199	folder 40

Agricultural Economics Monthly Narrative Report	box 2199	folder 41
Agricultural Engineering Report (photographs)	box 2199	folder 42
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2199	folder 43
Animal Husbandry Annual Report; and Winter and Spring Care of Brood Sows and Litters	box 2199	folder 44
Animal Husbandry Sheep Raising in the Upper Peninsula; Record of Attendance, Purebred Bulls Distributed and Scrubs Removed from Community; and Final Report of Live Stock Marketing Activities	box 2199	folder 45
Animal Husbandry Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2199	folder 46
Boys' and Girls' Club		
Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 1
Annual Report of Clare A. Rood (photographs)	box 2200	folder 2
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2200	folder 3
Monthly Reports	box 2200	folder 4-6
Printed Matter	box 2200	folder 7
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report (photographs)	box 2200	folder 8-9
Clothing and Textiles Report Projects- Garment Construction, Garment Fitting, Well Dressed Woman, and Achievement Day Programs	box 2200	folder 10
Dairy Husbandry- Extension Bulletins: Dairy Herd Improvement Association Bulletin and Census Card, Bull Pen and Safety Breeding Chute, Barley, Cull Beans, and Potatoes as Feeds for Dairy Cattle, Bigger Profits Through Dairy Herd Improvement Associations, Better Bulls Increase Diary Profits, Why Cream Tests Vary, and Why Milk Tests Vary; Annual Report of J. G. Hays; Annual Report of W. D. Burrington; and Annual Report of C. W. Nelson	box 2200	folder 11
Dairy Husbandry - Report of Dairy Extension Project	box 2200	folder 12
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 13
Entomology Weed Seed Contest Reveals Interesting Facts; Annual Report of C. B. Dibble, Insect Control Specialist	box 2200	folder 14
Entomology Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 15
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2200	folder 16
Farm Crops Monthly Narrative Reports	box 2200	folder 17
Farm Management Annual Report and Report of Farm Management Extension	box 2200	folder 18
Farm Management Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 19

Food and Nutrition Nutrition Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 20
Food and Nutrition Achievement Day Programs (photographs)	box 2200	folder 21
Food and Nutrition Michigan Nutrition Supplement	box 2200	folder 22
Forestry Annual Report	box 2200	folder 23
Forestry Woodlot Management Photographs; Forest Planter's Handbook; and The Michigan 4-H Forest Rangers (photographs)	box 2200	folder 24
Forestry Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 25
Home Demonstration		
Reports (photographs)	box 2200	folder 26-28
Women's Camp (photographs)	box 2200	folder 29
Monthly Reports	box 2200	folder 30-32
Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 33
Upper Peninsula Annual Report and Publicity (photographs)	box 2200	folder 34-35
Home Economics- Monthly Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 36
Home Furnishing		
Narrative Report	box 2200	folder 37
Annual Statistical Summary Report; Exhibits; and Plan of Work for Leaders- The Projects: Making a Setting for the Furniture and Arranging It, Design in the Arrangement of Furniture, Color in the Home, The Braided Rug, Suggestions for the Home Dyeing of Rug Material, and Design and Color in Floor Coverings and the Braided Rug	box 2200	folder 38
Plan of Work for Leaders- The Projects: Suggestive Color Schemes for Rooms, Color and Design in the Background of a Room and Suggestive Color Schemes for Rooms, Window Treatment, Pictures in the Home, Gift Suggestions, Adding Beauty to the Old, and Selection of Upholstery Material	box 2200	folder 39
Plan of Work for Leaders- Projects: Selection of Upholstery Material, Chair Slip Covers, Lighting of the Home and the Parchment and Wrapping Paper Lamp Shades, Pottery in the Home, and Cushions as Decorative Notes in the Home (photographs)	box 2200	folder 40
Printed Material	box 2200	folder 41
Achievement Day Programs	box 2200	folder 42
Home Management Reports (photographs)	box 2200	folder 43-45

Horticulture Extension Report (photographs)	box 2201	folder 1
Horticulture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2201	folder 2
Landscape Architecture Third Annual Report of O. I. Gregg	box 2201	folder 3
Landscape Architecture Monthly Narrative Report	box 2201	folder 7
Parent Education Annual Report- Child Care and Training Project and Printed Material	box 2201	folder 8-9
Poultry Reports (photographs)	box 2200	folder 10-11
\Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Narrative Report	box 2201	folder 12
Soil Science - Soil Extension Work (photographs)	box 2201	folder 13
Soil Science Monthly Narrative Report	box 2201	folder 14
Trains		
Weed Control Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 15
Dairy Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 16
Farm Convenience Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 17
Seed Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 18
Dairy Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 19
Soil Train (photographs)	box 2201	folder 20
1930 General		
Directors Annual Report	box 2201	folder 21
County Agent Leaders		
Annual Narrative Report	box 2201	folder 22
Annual Report; and Annual Report of W. C. Cribbs	box 2201	folder 23
Annual Report of J. G. Wells, Jr.	box 2201	folder 24
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2201	folder 25
1930 County Reports		
Alcona (photographs)	box 2201	folder 26
Alger- Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2201	folder 27
Allegan	box 2201	folder 28
Alpena- Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2201	folder 29
Antrim	box 2201	folder 30
Arenac	box 2201	folder 31
Barry (photographs)	box 2201	folder 32

Barry - Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2201	folder 33
Bay	box 2201	folder 34
Benzie	box 2201	folder 35
Berrien	box 2201	folder 36
Branch (photographs)	box 2201	folder 37
Calhoun	box 2201	folder 38
Calhoun Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2201	folder 39
Cass (photographs)	box 2201	folder 40
Charlevoix	box 2201	folder 41
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2201	folder 42
Chippewa	box 2201	folder 43
Chippewa Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2201	folder 44
Clare	box 2201	folder 45
Clinton (photographs)	box 2201	folder 46
Clinton Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2201	folder 47
Delta	box 2201	folder 48
Dickinson	box 2201	folder 49
Eaton	box 2201	folder 50
Emmet (photographs)	box 2202	folder 1
Genesee	box 2202	folder 2
Genesee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2202	folder 3
Gladwin	box 2202	folder 4
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2202	folder 5
Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2202	folder 6
Gratiot	box 2202	folder 7
Hillsdale	box 2202	folder 8
Houghton	box 2202	folder 9
Houghton Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2202	folder 10
Huron	box 2202	folder 11
Ingham (photographs)	box 2202	folder 12
Ingham Home Demonstration	box 2202	folder 13
Iron (photographs)	box 2202	folder 14

fron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2202	folder 15
Jackson (photographs)	box 2202	folder 16
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2202	folder 17
Kalamazoo	box 2202	folder 18
Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2202	folder 19
Kent (photographs)	box 2202	folder 20
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2202	folder 21
Lake (photographs)	box 2202	folder 22
Lenawee Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2202	folder 23
Lenawee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2202	folder 24
Livingston	box 2202	folder 25
Luce (photographs)	box 2202	folder 26
Macomb	box 2202	folder 27
Manistee (photographs)	box 2202	folder 28
Marquette (photographs)	box 2202	folder 29
Marquette Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2202	folder 30
Marquette Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2202	folder 31
Mason	box 2202	folder 32
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2202	folder 33
Menominee	box 2202	folder 34
Menominee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2202	folder 35
Midland	box 2202	folder 36
Missaukee (photographs)	box 2202	folder 37
Monroe (photographs)	box 2202	folder 38
Montmorency (photographs)	box 2203	folder 1
Muskegon	box 2203	folder 2
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2203	folder 3
Oakland (photographs)	box 2203	folder 4
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2203	folder 5
Oakland Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2203	folder 6
Oakland Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs) Oceana (photographs)	box 2203 box 2203	folder 6 folder 7

Ogemaw	box 2203	folder 9
Ontonagon	box 2203	folder 10
Osceola	box 2203	folder 11
Otsego	box 2203	folder 12
Otsego and Cheboygan- County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2203	folder 13
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2203	folder 14
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2203	folder 15
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2203	folder 16
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2203	folder 17
Saginaw County Club Agent	box 2203	folder 18
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2203	folder 19
Sanilac	box 2203	folder 20
Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2203	folder 21
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2203	folder 22
Van Buren	box 2203	folder 23
Washtenaw	box 2203	folder 24
Washtenaw County Club Agent	box 2203	folder 25
Wayne	box 2203	folder 26
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2203	folder 27
Wayne County Club Agent (photographs)	box 2203	folder 28
Wexford (photographs)	box 2203	folder 29
1930 Projects		
Agricultural Economics - Annual Report; Economic Information of Annual Report; and Annual Report of Arthur Howland	box 2203	folder 30
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Report	box 2203	folder 31
Agricultural Engineering Reports (photographs)	box 2203	folder 32-33
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report	box 2203	folder 34
Animal Disease Annual Report Extension Specialist Animal Pathology	box 2203	folder 35
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2203	folder 36
Animal Husbandry Report (photographs)	box 2203	folder 37
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2203	folder 38

Boys' and Girl's Clubs		
Narrative Annual Report of 4-H Club Work in Agriculture and Home Economics	box 2204	folder 1
Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders (photographs)	box 2204	folder 2-3
Annual Report of Thirteenth Department 4-H Club Work Michigan State Fair (photographs	box 2204	folder 4
Annual Report of County Club Agents (photographs)	box 2204	folder 5
Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2204	folder 6-8
Clothing and Textiles Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 9
Clothing and Textiles Plan of Work for Project Leaders	box 2204	folder 10
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 11
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report Upper Peninsula	box 2204	folder 12
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2204	folder 13-18
Entomology Report of Specialist	box 2204	folder 19
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2204	folder 20
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 21
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Agents	box 2204	folder 22-23
Farm Management Reports	box 2204	folder 24-25
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Agents	box 2204	folder 26-27
Food and Nutrition- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 28
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 29
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Agents	box 2204	folder 30
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report- State Leader	box 2204	folder 31
Annual Report- Assistant State Leader	box 2204	folder 32
Annual Reports of County Extension Workers	box 2204	folder 33
Printed Materials	box 2204	folder 34
Home Economics- Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2204	folder 35-36
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2204	folder 37-38
Home Management Narrative Report	box 2204	folder 39
Home Management Statistics on Farm Electrification Demonstration	box 2204	folder 40
Home Management Printed Materials	box 2204	folder 41

Horticulture Extension (Annual) Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 42
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2204	folder 43
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2204	folder 44
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2204	folder 45
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2204	folder 46
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2204	folder 47
Parent Education- Annual Report Child Care and Training	box 2204	folder 48
Poultry Husbandry Report	box 2205	folder 1
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report Northern District (photographs)	box 2205	folder 2
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents (includes John Hannah)	box 2205	folder 3
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2205	folder 4
Soil Science Second Year Local Leader Soil Relay Schools	box 2205	folder 5
Soil Science Monthly Report	box 2205	folder 6
1931 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2205	folder 7
Director's Washington, D.C. Annual Report	box 2205	folder 8
County Agent Leaders		
Annual Narrative Report	box 2205	folder 9
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2205	folder 10
Annual Report	box 2205	folder 11
Monthly Report	box 2205	folder 12
Assistant County Agent Leaders- Annual Report	box 2205	folder 13
County Agents- Annual Report	box 2205	folder 14
1931 County Report		
Alcona (photographs)	box 2205	folder 15
Alger	box 2205	folder 16
Allegan	box 2205	folder 17
Alpena	box 2205	folder 18
Alpena Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2205	folder 19
Antrim	box 2205	folder 20

Arenac (photographs)	box 2205	folder 21
Baraga	box 2205	folder 22
Barry (photographs)	box 2205	folder 23
Barry Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2205	folder 24
Bay	box 2205	folder 25
Benzie (photographs)	box 2205	folder 26
Berrien	box 2205	folder 27
Branch (photographs)	box 2205	folder 28
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2205	folder 29
Calhoun Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2205	folder 30
Cass (photographs)	box 2205	folder 31
Charlevoix	box 2205	folder 32
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2205	folder 33
Cheboygan Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2205	folder 34
Chippewa	box 2205	folder 35
Chippewa Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2205	folder 36
Clare	box 2205	folder 37
Clinton (photographs)	box 2205	folder 38
Delta	box 2205	folder 39
Dickinson	box 2205	folder 40
Eaton (photographs)	box 2205	folder 41
Emmet (photographs)	box 2205	folder 42
Genesee	box 2205	folder 43
Genesee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2205	folder 44
Gladwin	box 2205	folder 45
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2205	folder 46
Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2205	folder 47
Gratiot	box 31	folder 1-2
Hillsdale	box 31	folder 3
Houghton	box 31	folder 4-5
Huron	box 31	folder 6-7
Ingham	box 31	folder 8-9

Ingham Home Dem.	box 31	folder 10-13
Iron	box 31	folder 14-17
Iron	box 31	folder 16
Iron Boys' & Girls' Club	box 31	folder 18-21
Jackson	box 31	folder 22-24
Jackson Home Dem.	box 31	folder 25-27
Kalamazoo	box 31	folder 28-29
Kalkaska	box 31	folder 30-32
Kent	box 31	folder 33-38
Kent Home Dem.	box 31	folder 39-46
Lake	box 31	folder 47-50
Lapeer	box 31	folder 51-52
Luce	box 31	folder 55-56
Macomb	box 31	folder 57-59
Manistee	box 31	folder 60-61
Marquette	box 31	folder 62-63
Marquette Home Dem.	box 31	folder 64-68
Mason	box 31	folder 69-70
Mecosta	box 31	folder 71-73
Menominee	box 31	folder 74-76
Midland	box 31	folder 77-79
Missaukee	box 31	folder 80-83
Monroe	box 31	folder 84-86
Montmorency	box 31	folder 87-89
Muskegon	box 31	folder 90-92
Newaygo	box 31	folder 93-96
Oakland	box 31	folder 97-100
Oakland Boys' & Girls' Club	box 31	folder 101-104
Oakland Home Dem.	box 31	folder 105-108
2		

Oceana

	box 31	folder 109-111
Oceana- Home Demonstration	box 31	folder 112-113
Oceana- Home Demonstration	box 2206	folder 1
Ogemaw	box 2206	folder 2
Ontonagon	box 2206	folder 3
Osceola (photographs)	box 2206	folder 4
Otsego [Otsego Boys' and Girls Club See Cheboygan Boys and Girls Club]	box 2206	folder 5
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2206	folder 6
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2206	folder 7
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2206	folder 8
Saginaw	box 2206	folder 9
Saginaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2206	folder 10
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2206	folder 11
Sanilac	box 2206	folder 12
Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2206	folder 13
Tuscola	box 2206	folder 14
Van Buren	box 2206	folder 15
Washtenaw	box 2206	folder 16
Washtenaw Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2206	folder 17
Wayne (photographs)	box 2206	folder 18
Wayne Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2206	folder 19
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2206	folder 20
Wexford (photographs)	box 2206	folder 21
1931 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2206	folder 22
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report	box 2206	folder 23
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2206	folder 24
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report	box 2206	folder 25
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2206	folder 26
Animal Disease Monthly Report	box 2206	folder 27
Animal Husbandry Annual Danart (photographs)		

Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)

	box 2206	folder 28
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2206	folder 29
Boys' and Girls' Club		
Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 1
Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 2
Camp Shaw	box 2207	folder 3
Printed Materials	box 2207	folder 4
Upper Peninsula State Fair	box 2207	folder 5
Exhibits	box 2207	folder 6
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2207	folder 7
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 8
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2207	folder 9
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 10
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 11
Entomology Report	box 2207	folder 12
Entomology Insect Control Articles, Letters, and Papers	box 2207	folder 13
Entomology Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 14
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 15
Farm Crops Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 16
Farm Management Annual Report and Annual Summary of Farm Business Reports	box 2207	folder 17
Farm Management Monthly Reports	box 2207	folder 18
Food and Nutrition		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 19-20
Selected Types of News Stories Used	box 2207	folder 21
School Lunches for Cold Weather; New Materials Prepared; and Plans of Work for Leaders and Discussion Outlines	box 2207	folder 22
Leader Reports	box 2207	folder 23
Printed Materials	box 2207	folder 24
Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 25
Forestry Annual Report of the Extension Forester (photographs)	box 2207	folder 26
Forestry Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 27

Home Demonstration Annual Reports (photographs	box 2207	folder 28-30
Home Demonstration Newspaper Articles	box 2207	folder 31
Home Demonstration Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 32
Home Furnishing Annual Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 33
Home Furnishing Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 34
Home Management		
Narrative Report	box 2207	folder 35
Plan of Work for Local Leaders	box 2207	folder 36-37
Newspaper Articles	box 2207	folder 38
Printed Materials	box 2207	folder 39
Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 40
Home Marketing Annual Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 41-42
Home Marketing Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 43
Horticulture Extension Report (photographs)	box 2207	folder 44
Horticulture Monthly Report	box 2207	folder 45
Landscape Architecture - Fifth Annual Report of O. I. Gregg (photographs)	box 2208	folder 1
Landscape Architecture - Suggested List of Plant Materials; and Synopsis of Lessons in Landscape Gardening	box 2208	folder 2
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 3
Parental Education Annual Report Child Care and Training (photographs)	box 2208	folder 4
Parental Education Project Material	box 2208	folder 5
Parental Education Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 6
Plant Pathology Annual Report Plant Disease Projects	box 2208	folder 7
Plant Pathology Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 8
Poultry Husbandry - Poultry Extension Report (photographs)	box 2208	folder 9
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 10
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2208	folder 11
Soil Science Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 12
1932 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2208	folder 13
Director's Washington, D.C. Annual Report	box 2208	folder 14

County Agent Report		
Report	box 2208	folder 15
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2208	folder 17
Annual Report of J. G. Wells, Jr.	box 2208	folder 17
County Report	box 2208	folder 18-19
Monthly Report	box 2208	folder 20
1932 County Reports		
Alcona (photographs)	box 2208	folder 21
Allegan	box 2208	folder 22
Alpena	box 2208	folder 23
Antrim	box 2208	folder 24
Arenac (photographs)	box 2208	folder 25
Baraga (photographs)	box 2208	folder 26
Barry (photographs)	box 2208	folder 27
Bay	box 2208	folder 28
Benzie	box 2208	folder 29
Berrien	box 2208	folder 30
Branch (photographs)	box 2208	folder 31
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2208	folder 32
Calhoun Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2208	folder 33
Cass	box 2208	folder 34
Charlevoix	box 2208	folder 35
Cheboygan	box 2208	folder 36
Cheboygan Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2208	folder 37
Chippewa	box 2208	folder 38
Chippewa Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2208	folder 39
Clare	box 2208	folder 40
Clinton (photographs)	box 2208	folder 41
Delta	box 2208	folder 42
Dickinson	box 2208	folder 43
Eaton (photographs)	box 2208	folder 44
Emmet (photographs)	box 2208	folder 45

Genesee	box 2208	folder 46
Genesee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2208	folder 47
Gladwin	box 2208	folder 48
Gogebic	box 2208	folder 49
Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2208	folder 50
Gratiot	box 2209	folder 1
Hillsdale	box 2209	folder 2
Houghton	box 2209	folder 3
Huron	box 2209	folder 4
Ingham	box 2209	folder 5
Ingham Home Demonstration	box 2209	folder 6
Ionia, Isabella, and Montcalm	box 2209	folder 7
Iron (photographs)	box 2209	folder 8
Iron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2209	folder 9
Jackson (photographs)	box 2209	folder 10
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2209	folder 11
Kalamazoo	box 2209	folder 12
Kalkaska	box 2209	folder 13
Kent (photographs)	box 2209	folder 14
Kent Home Demonstration	box 2209	folder 15
Lake	box 2209	folder 16
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2209	folder 17
Luce	box 2209	folder 18
Macomb	box 2209	folder 19
Manistee	box 2209	folder 20
Marquette (photographs)	box 2209	folder 21
Marquette Home Demonstration	box 2209	folder 22
Mason (photographs)	box 2209	folder 23
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2209	folder 24
Menominee	box 2209	folder 25
n e' 11		
Midland	box 2209	folder 26

Monroe	box 2209	folder 28
Montcalm- See Ionia		
Montmorency	box 2209	folder 29
Muskegon	box 2209	folder 30
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2209	folder 31
Oakland (photographs)	box 2209	folder 32
Oakland Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2209	folder 33
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2209	folder 34
Oceana (photographs)	box 2209	folder 35
Oceana Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2209	folder 36-37
Ogemaw	box 2209	folder 38
Ontonagon	box 2209	folder 39
Osceola (photographs)	box 2209	folder 40
Otsego	box 2209	folder 41
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2209	folder 42
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2210	folder 1
Presque Isle	box 2210	folder 2
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2210	folder 3
Saginaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2210	folder 4
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2210	folder 5
Sanilac	box 2210	folder 6
Schoolcraft	box 2210	folder 7
Tuscola	box 2210	folder 8
Van Buren	box 2210	folder 9
Washtenaw	box 2210	folder 10
Washtenaw Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2210	folder 11
Wayne (photographs)	box 2210	folder 12
Wayne Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2210	folder 13
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2210	folder 14
Wexford (photographs)	box 2210	folder 15
1932 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2210	folder 16

Agricultural Economics Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 17
Agricultural Engineering Extension Report (photographs)	box 2210	folder 18
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 19
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2210	folder 20
Animal Disease Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 21
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2210	folder 22
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 23
Boys' and Girls' Club Reports (photographs)	box 2210	folder 24-25
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2210	folder 26
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 27
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2210	folder 28
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 29
Entomology Extension Report	box 2210	folder 30
Entomology Monthly Report	box 2210	folder 31
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2211	folder 1
Farm Crops Reports (photographs)	box 2211	folder 2
Farm Crops Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 3
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2211	folder 4
Farm Management Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 5
Food and Nutrition Annual Report, Appendix, News Stories	box 2211	folder 6-8
Food and Nutrition Monthly Reports	box 2211	folder 9
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2211	folder 10
Forestry Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 11
Home Demonstration Annual Reports (photographs)	box 2211	folder 12-14
Home Demonstration Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 15
Home Furnishing Annual Reports	box 2211	folder 16-17
Home Furnishing Monthly Reports	box 2211	folder 18
Home Management Narrative Report (photographs)	box 2211	folder 19-20
Home Management Monthly Reports	box 2211	folder 21
Horticulture - Floriculture Report (photographs)	box 2211	folder 22
Horticulture Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 23

Landscape Architecture Sixth Annual Report (photographs)	box 2211	folder 24
Landscape Architecture Monthly Reports	box 2211	folder 25
Parental Education Annual Report, Appendix, News Items, Discussion	box 2211	folder 26-29
Parent Education Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 30
Plant Pathology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2211	folder 31
Plant Pathology Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 32
Poultry Extension Report	box 2211	folder 33
Poultry Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 34
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2211	folder 35
Soil Science Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 36
1933 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2211	folder 37
Director's Washington, D.C. Report	box 2211	folder 38
County Agents		
Annual Report	box 2211	folder 39
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2211	folder 40
Monthly Report	box 2211	folder 41
1933 County Reports		
Alcona (photographs)	box 2211	folder 42
Allegan	box 2211	folder 43
Alpena	box 2211	folder 44
Antrim	box 2211	folder 45
Arenac (photographs)	box 2211	folder 46
Baraga	box 2212	folder 1
Barry	box 2212	folder 2
Bay	box 2212	folder 3
Benzie	box 2212	folder 4
Berrien	box 2212	folder 5
Branch (photographs)	box 2212	folder 6
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2212	folder 7
Calhoun Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2212	folder 8

Cass	box 2212	folder 9
Charlevoix	box 2212	folder 10
Cheboygan	box 2212	folder 11
Chippewa	box 2212	folder 12
Chippewa Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2212	folder 13
Chippewa Home Demonstration	box 2212	folder 14
Clare	box 2212	folder 15
Clinton	box 2212	folder 16
Delta	box 2212	folder 17
Dickinson	box 2212	folder 18
Eaton (photographs)	box 2212	folder 19
Emmet (photographs)	box 2212	folder 20
Genesee	box 2212	folder 21
Genesee Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2212	folder 22
Gladwin	box 2212	folder 23
Gogebic	box 2212	folder 24
Gogebic Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2212	folder 25
Gratiot	box 2212	folder 26
Hillsdale Boys' and Girls' Club	box 2212	folder 27
Houghton	box 2212	folder 28
Huron	box 2212	folder 29
Ingham	box 2212	folder 30
Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella	box 2212	folder 31
Iron	box 2212	folder 32
Iron Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)		
Isabella County Agents Report- See Ionia		
Jackson	box 2212	folder 34
Jackson Home Demonstration	box 2212	folder 35
Kalamazoo	box 2212	folder 36
Kalkaska	box 2212	folder 37
Kent (photographs)	box 2212	folder 38
Kent Home Demonstration	box 2212	folder 39

Lake	box 2212	folder 40
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2212	folder 41
Lenawee	box 2212	folder 42
Livingstone	box 2212	folder 43
Macomb	box 2212	folder 44
Manistee	box 2212	folder 45
Marquette	box 2212	folder 46
Mason	box 2212	folder 47
Mecosta	box 2212	folder 48
Menominee	box 2212	folder 49
Midland	box 2212	folder 50
Missaukee	box 2212	folder 51
Monroe	box 2212	folder 52
Montcalm	box 2212	folder 53
Montcalm County Agents Report- see Ionia		
Montmorency	box 2212	folder 54
Muskegon	box 2212	folder 55
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2212	folder 56
Oakland (photographs)	box 2213	folder 1
Oakland Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2213	folder 2
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2213	folder 3
Oceana	box 2213	folder 4
Ogemaw	box 2213	folder 5
Ontonagon	box 2213	folder 6
Osceola	box 2213	folder 7
Otsego	box 2213	folder 8
Ottawa	box 2213	folder 9
Ottawa Home Demonstration see Kent Home Demonstration		
Presque Isle	box 2213	folder 10
Saginaw	box 2213	folder 11
Saginaw Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2213	folder 12
St. Clair (photographs)		

	box 2213	folder 13
St. Joseph	box 2213	folder 14
Sanilac	box 2213	folder 15
Schoolcraft	box 2213	folder 16
Shiawassee	box 2213	folder 17
Tuscola	box 2213	folder 18
Van Buren	box 2213	folder 19
Washtenaw	box 2213	folder 20
Wayne (photographs)	box 2213	folder 21
Wayne Boys' and Girls' Club (photographs)	box 2213	folder 22
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2213	folder 23
Wexford (photographs)	box 2213	folder 24
1933 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2213	folder 25
Agricultural Economics Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 26
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2213	folder 27
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 28
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2213	folder 29
Animal Disease Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 30
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2213	folder 31
Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 32
Boys' and Girls' Club Reports (photographs	box 2213	folder 33-35
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report	box 2213	folder 36
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2213	folder 37
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 38
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2213	folder 39
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report	box 2213	folder 40
Entomology Extension Report	box 2213	folder 41
Entomology Monthly Report	box 2213	folder 42
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2213	folder 43
Farm Crops Monthly Reports	box 2213	folder 44
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2213	folder 45

46 Farm Management Monthly Report	box 2213	folder 46
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2213	folder 47
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2213	folder 48-49
Forestry Annual Report of the Extension Forester (photographs)	box 2213	folder 50
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2213	folder 51
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report- State Leader	box 2214	folder 1
Annual Report- Assistant State Leader Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2214	folder 2
Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2214	folder 3-4
Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 5-6
Home Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 7-8
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2214	folder 9
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 10-11
Home Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2214	folder 12
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 13
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2214	folder 14
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2214	folder 15-19
Information Service- Annual Report	box 2214	folder 20
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2214	folder 21
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 22
Parent Education- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2214	folder 23
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2214	folder 24
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 25
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2214	folder 26
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 27-29
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2214	folder 30
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Agent	box 2214	folder 31-32
1934 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2214	folder 33
Director's Annual Report	box 2214	folder 34

Annual Report of State Supervisors of County Agricultural Agents	box 2214	folder 35
County Agent Reports	box 2214	folder 36-38
934 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2214	folder 39
Allegan	box 2214	folder 40
Alpena	box 2214	folder 41
Antrim	box 2214	folder 42
Arenac	box 2214	folder 43
Baraga	box 2214	folder 44
Barry	box 2214	folder 45
Bay	box 2214	folder 46
Benzie, Leelanau	box 2214	folder 47
Berrien	box 2214	folder 48
Branch (photographs)	box 2214	folder 49
Calhoun	box 2214	folder 50
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2214	folder 51
Cass	box 2214	folder 52
Charlevoix	box 2214	folder 53
Cheboygan	box 2214	folder 54
Chippewa	box 2214	folder 55
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2214	folder 56
Clare	box 2214	folder 57
Clinton	box 2214	folder 58
Crawford- See Otsego		
Delta	box 2214	folder 59
Dickinson	box 2214	folder 60
Eaton (photographs)	box 2214	folder 61
Emmet (photographs)	box 2214	folder 62
Genessee	box 2214	folder 63
Genessee Boys and Girls Club	box 2214	folder 64
Gladwin	box 2214	folder 65

	box 2214	folder 66
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2214	folder 67
Gratiot	box 2214	folder 68
Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club	box 2214	folder 69
Houghton	box 2214	folder 70
Huron	box 2214	folder 71
Ingham	box 2214	folder 72
Ionia	box 2214	folder 73
Iron	box 2214	folder 74
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2214	folder 75
Jackson	box 2214	folder 76
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2214	folder 77
Kalamazoo	box 2215	folder 1
Kent (photographs)	box 2215	folder 2
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2215	folder 3
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2215	folder 4
Leelanau See Benzie		
Lenawee	box 2215	folder 5
Luce	box 2215	folder 6
Macomb (photographs)	box 2215	folder 7
Manistee	box 2215	folder 8
Marquette	box 2215	folder 9
Mason	box 2215	folder 10
Mecosta	box 2215	folder 11
Menominee	box 2215	folder 12
Midland	box 2215	folder 13
Missaukee	box 2215	folder 14
Monroe	box 2215	folder 15
Montmorency See Otsego		
Muskegon	box 2215	folder 16
Newago (photographs)	box 2215	folder 17
Oakland (photographs)	box 2215	folder 18

Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2215	folder 19
Oceana	box 2215	folder 20
Ogemaw	box 2215	folder 21
Ontonagon	box 2215	folder 22
Osceola	box 2215	folder 23
Otsego, Montmorency, Crawford	box 2215	folder 24
Ottawa	box 2215	folder 25
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2215	folder 26
Saginaw	box 2215	folder 27
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2215	folder 28
St. Clair	box 2215	folder 29
St. Joseph	box 2215	folder 30
Sanilac	box 2215	folder 31
Schoolcraft	box 2215	folder 32
Shiawassee (photographs)	box 2215	folder 33-34
Tuscola	box 2215	folder 35
Van Buren	box 2215	folder 36
Washtenaw	box 2215	folder 37
Wayne	box 2215	folder 38
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2215	folder 39
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2215	folder 40
Wexford	box 2215	folder 41
1934 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2215	folder 42
Agriculture Economics Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2215	folder 43-45
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2215	folder 46
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2215	folder 47-49
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2215	folder 50
Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2215	folder 51
Animal Husbandry Annual Reports (photographs)	box 2215	folder 52
Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2215	folder 53-54

Boys and Girls Club		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2215	folder 55
Annual Report Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2215	folder 56
Combined Annual Report	box 2216	folder 1
Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 2-10
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2216	folder 11
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 12-13
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2216	folder 14
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 15
Entomology Annual Report	box 2216	folder 16
Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 17
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2216	folder 18
Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 19-22
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2216	folder 23
Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 24-27
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2216	folder 28
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 29
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2216	folder 30
Forestry Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 31
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2216	folder 32
Home Demonstration Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 33-34
Home Demonstration Home Economics- Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 35-36
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2216	folder 37
Home Furnishing Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2216	folder 38-39
Home Management Annual Report	box 2216	folder 40
Home Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 41
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2216	folder 42
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 43-47
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2216	folder 48
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2216	folder 49
Landscape Architecture Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 50

Parent Education Annual Report	box 2216	folder 51
Parent Education Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 52
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2216	folder 53
Plant Pathology Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 54
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2216	folder 55
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 56-57
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2216	folder 58
Soil Science Monthly Reports of Extension Agent	box 2216	folder 59-60
1935 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2216	folder 61
Annual Report of State Supervisors of County Agricultural Agents	box 2216	folder 62
Farm Electrification- Progress Report (photographs), Through 1935	box 2196	folder 27
County Agent Monthly Reports	box 2216	folder 63-64
1935 County Reports		
Alcona and Iosco (photographs)	box 2216	folder 65
Allegan (photographs)	box 2216	folder 66
Alpena	box 2216	folder 67
Antrim	box 2216	folder 68
Arenac	box 2216	folder 69
Baraga	box 2216	folder 70
Barry (photographs)	box 2216	folder 71
Bay	box 2216	folder 72
Bay, Tuscola, Huron, Sanilac- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2216	folder 73
Benzie, Leelanau	box 2216	folder 74
Berrien	box 2216	folder 75
Branch (photographs)	box 2216	folder 76
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2216	folder 77
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club	box 2216	folder 78
Cass	box 2216	folder 79
Charlevoix	box 2217	folder 1

Chippewa box 2217 folder 3 Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 4 Clare box 2217 folder 5 Clinton box 2217 folder 6 Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego box 2217 folder 7 Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 15 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 21 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 25			
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 4 Clare box 2217 folder 5 Clinton box 2217 folder 6 Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego box 2217 folder 7 Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club Gadwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 15 Gorand Traverse box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Cheboygan	box 2217	folder 2
Clare box 2217 folder 5 Clinton box 2217 folder 6 Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego box 2217 folder 7 Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratior box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 23 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Chippewa	box 2217	folder 3
Clinton box 2217 folder 6 Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego box 2217 folder 7 Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2217	folder 4
Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego Delta box 2217 folder 7 Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Clare	box 2217	folder 5
Delta box 2217 folder 8 Dickinson (photographs) box 2217 folder 9 Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Clinton	box 2217	folder 6
Dickinson (photographs) Eaton (photographs) Eaton (photographs) Eaton (photographs) Eaton (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 19A Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella lonia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs)	Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego	box 2217	folder 7
Eaton (photographs) Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 10 Emmett (photographs) box 2217 folder 11 Genessee box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron (photographs) box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 28 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Delta	box 2217	folder 8
Emmett (photographs) Box 2217 folder 12 Genessee Box 2217 folder 13 Gladwin (photographs) Box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic Box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse Box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot Box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2217 folder 19 Houghton Box 2217 folder 19 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham Box 2217 folder 20 Huron (photographs) Box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella Box 2217 folder 23 Iron (photographs) Box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) Box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) Box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo Box 2217 folder 28 Kent (photographs) Box 2217 folder 28	Dickinson (photographs)	box 2217	folder 9
Genessee Boys and Girls Club Genessee Boys and Girls Club Gonessee Boys and Girls Club Gonessee Boys and Girls Club Gonessee Boys and Girls Club Gogebic Gogebic Gogebic Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Dox 2217 Folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) For 2217 Golder 16 Grand Traverse For 2217 Folder 17 Gratiot For 2217 Folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) For 2217 Folder 19 Houghton For 2217 Folder 19 Huron For 2217 Folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club For 2217 Folder 21 Folder 22 For (photographs) For 2217 Folder 23 For (photographs) For 2217 Folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) For 2217 Folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) For 2217 Folder 26 Kalamazoo For 2217 Folder 27 Kent (photographs) For 2217 Folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) For 2217 Folder 29	Eaton (photographs)	box 2217	folder 10
Genessee Boys and Girls Club Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 28 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Emmett (photographs)	box 2217	folder 11
Gladwin (photographs) box 2217 folder 14 Gogebic box 2217 folder 15 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Genessee	box 2217	folder 12
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 16 Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Genessee Boys and Girls Club	box 2217	folder 13
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19A Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Gladwin (photographs)	box 2217	folder 14
Grand Traverse box 2217 folder 17 Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19A Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Gogebic	box 2217	folder 15
Gratiot box 2217 folder 18 Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19 Houghton box 2217 folder 19A Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2217	folder 16
Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 19A Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Grand Traverse	box 2217	folder 17
Houghton box 2217 folder 19A Huron box 2217 folder 20 Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Gratiot	box 2217	folder 18
Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Hillsdale- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2217	folder 19
Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Houghton	box 2217	folder 19A
Ingham box 2217 folder 21 Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Huron	box 2217	folder 20
Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella box 2217 folder 22 Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club		
Iron (photographs) box 2217 folder 23 Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Ingham	box 2217	folder 21
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2217 folder 24 Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Ionia, Montcalm, Isabella	box 2217	folder 22
Isabella- See Ionia Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Iron (photographs)	box 2217	folder 23
Jackson (photographs) box 2217 folder 25 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2217	folder 24
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 26 Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 28	Isabella- See Ionia		
Kalamazoo box 2217 folder 27 Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Jackson (photographs)	box 2217	folder 25
Kent (photographs) box 2217 folder 28 Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2217	folder 26
Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2217 folder 29	Kalamazoo	box 2217	folder 27
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Kent (photographs)	box 2217	folder 28
Keweenaw- Boys and Girls Club box 2217 folder 30	Kent, Ottawa- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2217	folder 29
	Keweenaw- Boys and Girls Club	box 2217	folder 30

Lapeer (photographs)	box 2217	folder 31
Leelanau- See Benzie		
Lenawee	box 2217	folder 32
Livingston	box 2217	folder 33
Luce- Boys and Girls Club	box 2217	folder 34
Macomb	box 2217	folder 35
Manistee	box 2217	folder 36
Marquette	box 2217	folder 37
Mason	box 2217	folder 38
Mecosta	box 2217	folder 39
Menominee	box 2217	folder 40
Midland	box 2217	folder 41
Missaukee (photographs)	box 2217	folder 42
Monroe	box 2217	folder 43
Montcalm- See Ionia		
Montmorency- See Crawford		
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2217	folder 44-45
Newaygo	box 2217	folder 46
Oakland (photographs)	box 2217	folder 47
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2217	folder 48
Oceana (photographs)	box 2217	folder 49
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2217	folder 50
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2217	folder 51
Osceola	box 2217	folder 52
Otsego- See Crawford		
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2218	folder 1
Ottawa Home Demonstration-See Kent Home Demonstration		
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2218	folder 2
Saginaw	box 2218	folder 3
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2218	folder 4

	box 2218	folder 6-7
Sanilac	box 2218	folder 8
Sanilac Boys and Girls Club- See Bay		
Schoolcraft	box 2218	folder 9
Shiawassee (photographs)	box 2218	folder 10-11
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2218	folder 12
Tuscola Boys and Girls Club- See Bay		
Van Buren	box 2218	folder 13
Washtenaw	box 2218	folder 14
Wayne	box 2218	folder 15
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2218	folder 16
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2218	folder 17
Wexford (photographs)	box 2218	folder 18
1935 Project		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2218	folder 19
Agriculture Economics Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 20-24
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2218	folder 25
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 26-28
Animal Disease Annual Report (photographs)	box 2218	folder 29
Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 30
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2218	folder 31-32
Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 33-34
Boys and Girls Club		
Annual Report (photographs)	box 2218	folder 35
Annual Report Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2218	folder 36
Combined Annual Report	box 2218	folder 37
Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 38-46
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2233	folder 26
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2233	folder 57-59
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2218	folder 47
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents		

	box 2218	folder 48-49
Entomology Annual Report	box 2218	folder 50
Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2218	folder 51
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 60
Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2233	folder 61-64
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2219	folder 1
Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 2-3
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2219	folder 4
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 5
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2219	folder 6
Forestry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 7
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2219	folder 8
Home Demonstration Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 9
Home Economics- Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 10-11
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2219	folder 12
Home Furnishing Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 13-15
Home Management Annual Report	box 2233	folder 65
Home Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 66-67
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2219	folder 16
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 17-20
Information Service - Annual Report	box 2219	folder 21
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2219	folder 22
Landscape Architecture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 23
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2219	folder 24
Parent Education Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 25
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2219	folder 26
Plant Pathology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 27
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2219	folder 28
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 29-30
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2219	folder 31
Soil Science Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2219	folder 32-33

36 General		
Director's Annual Report	box 2219	folder 34
Report to the Dean of Agriculture	box 2219	folder 35
Agriculture Conservation Program Annual Report	box 2219	folder 36
Annual Report of State Supervisors of County Agricultural Agents	box 2219	folder 37
County Agent Report Upper Peninsula	box 2219	folder 38
County Agent Reports	box 2219	folder 39
County Agent Reports- Monthly Reports	box 2219	folder 40-41
936 County Reports		
Alcona and Oscoda (photographs)	box 2219	folder 42
Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda- Boys and Girls Club	box 2219	folder 43
Allegan (photographs)	box 2219	folder 44
Allegan and Barry- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2219	folder 45
Allegan, Kent, Barry- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2219	folder 46
Alpena (photographs)	box 2219	folder 47
Alpena Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2219	folder 48
Alpena, Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle- Home Demonstration	box 2219	folder 49
Antrim	box 2219	folder 50
Antrim Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2219	folder 51
Arenac (photographs)	box 2219	folder 52
Baraga	box 2219	folder 53
Baraga, Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon- Boys and Girls Club	box 2219	folder 54
Barry (photographs)	box 2219	folder 55-56
Barry- Boys and Girls Club see Allegan		
Barry- Home Demonstration see Allegan		
Bay	box 2219	folder 57
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2219	folder 58
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2219	folder 59

dooperative Extension betwee	c 1(cco1d5 071.10	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	box 2219	folder 60
Berrien	box 2219	folder 61
Berrien Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2219	folder 62
Branch (photographs)	box 2219	folder 63
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2219	folder 64
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2220	folder 1
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 2
Calhoun Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2220	folder 3
Cass	box 2220	folder 4
Cass Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 5
Charlevoix	box 2220	folder 6
Cheboygan	box 2220	folder 7
Chippewa	box 2220	folder 8
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 9
Clare	box 2220	folder 20
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2220	folder 11
Clinton (photographs)	box 2220	folder 12
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 13
Crawford Home Demonstration See Alpena Home Demonstration		
Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego	box 2220	folder 14
Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego Boys and Girls Club	box 2220	folder 15
Delta	box 2220	folder 16
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2220	folder 17
Eaton (photographs)	box 2220	folder 18
Eaton Boys and Girls Club- See Clinton Boys and Girls Club		
Emmet (photographs)	box 2220	folder 19
Genesee	box 2220	folder 20
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2220	folder 21
Genesee Boys and Girls Club	box 2220	folder 22
Gladwin	box 2220	folder 23

Gogebic (photographs)	box 2220	folder 24
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 25
Grand Traverse (photographs)	box 2220	folder 26
Grand Traverse Home Demonstration- See Benzie Home Demonstration		
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2220	folder 27
Hillsdale (photographs)	box 2220	folder 28
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club- See Lenawee Boys and Girls Club		
Houghton	box 2220	folder 29
Houghton Boys and Girls Club- See Baraga Boys and Girls Club		
Huron	box 2220	folder 30
Huron Boys and Girls Club- See Bay Boys and Girls Club		
Ingham	box 2220	folder 31
Ingham Home Demonstration	box 2220	folder 32
Ingham Boys and Girls Club- See Clinton Boys and Girls Club		
Ionia	box 2220	folder 33
onia Boys and Girls Club- See Clinton Boys and Girls Club		
losco (photographs)	box 2220	folder 34
ron (photographs)	box 2220	folder 35
ron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2220	folder 36
(sabella (photographs)	box 2220	folder 37
Jackson (photographs)	box 2220	folder 38
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2220	folder 39
Jackson Boys and Girls Club- See Lenawee Boys and Girls Club		
Kalamazoo	box 2220	folder 40
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration	box 2220	folder 41

Kalkaska Home Demonstration- See Clare Home Demonstration

-		
Kent (photographs)	box 2220	folder 42
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2220	folder 43
Kent Boys and Girls Club- See Allegan Boys and Girls Club		
Keweenaw	box 2220	folder 44
Keweenaw Boys and Girls Club- See Baraga Boys and Girls Club		
Lake-Mason	box 2221	folder 1
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2221	folder 2
Lapeer, Montcalm, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys & Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 3
Leelanau- See Benzie		
Leelanau Home Demonstration- See Benzie Home Demonstration		
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2221	folder 4-5
Lenawee, Hillsdale, Jackson, Monroe, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 6
Livingston (photographs)	box 2221	folder 7
Livingston Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 8
Macomb	box 2221	folder 9
Manistee	box 2221	folder 10
Manistee Home Demonstration See Benzie Home Demonstration		
Marquette	box 2221	folder 11
Marquette Home Demonstration	box 2221	folder 12
Mason- See Lake		
Mason Boys and Girls Club	box 2221	folder 13
Mecosta	box 2221	folder 14
Mecosta, Muskegon, Newaygo, Oceana- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2221	folder 15
Menominee	box 2221	folder 16
Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2221	folder 17
Midland (photographs)	box 2221	folder 18
Midland Boys and Girls Club See Bay Boys and Girls Club		
Midland, Saginaw	box 2221	folder 19
Missaukee (photographs)	box 2221	folder 20

Missaukee, Kalkaska, Roscommon	box 2221	folder 21
Monroe	box 2221	folder 22
Monroe Boys and Girls Club See Lenawee Boys and Girls Club		
Montcalm (photographs)	box 2221	folder 23
Montcalm Boys and Girls Club See Lapeer Boys and Girls Club		
Montmorency See Crawford		
Montmorency Boys and Girls Club See Crawford Boys and Girls Club		
Montmorency Home Demonstration- See Alpena Home Demonstration		
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2221	folder 24
Muskegon Home Demonstration- See Mecosta Home Demonstration		
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2221	folder 25
Newaygo Home Demonstration See Mecosta Home Demonstration		
Oakland (photographs)	box 2221	folder 26
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2221	folder 27
Oceana (photographs)	box 2221	folder 28
Oceana Home Demonstration See Mecosta Home Demonstration		
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2221	folder 29
Ontonagon	box 2221	folder 30
Ontonagon Boys and Girls Club See Baraga Boys and Girls Club		
Osceola	box 2221	folder 31
Otsego- See Crawford		
Otsego Boys and Girls Club See Crawford Boys and Girls Club		
Otsego Home Demonstration See Alpena Home Demonstration		
	box 2221	folder 32

Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2221	folder 33
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2221	folder 34
Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 35
Presque Isle Home Demonstration- See Alpena Home Demonstration		
Roscommon See Missaukee		
Roscommon Home Demonstration- See Clare Home Demonstration		
Saginaw- See Also Midland	box 2221	folder 36
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 37
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2221	folder 38
St. Clair Boys and Girls Club See Lapeer Boys and Girls Club		
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2221	folder 39-40
St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2221	folder 41
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2222	folder 1
Sanilac Boys and Girls Club See Lapeer Boys and Girls Club		
Shiawassee (photographs)	box 2222	folder 2
Гuscola	box 2222	folder 3
Tuscola Boys and Girls Club See Bay Boys and Girls Club		
Van Buren	box 2222	folder 4
Van Buren Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2222	folder 5
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2222	folder 6
Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club See Lenawee Boys and Girls Club		
Washtenaw Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2222	folder 7
Wayne	box 2222	folder 8
Wayne Boys and Girls Club	box 2222	folder 9
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2222	folder 10
Wexford (photographs)	box 2222	folder 11

Agents Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs) Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Disease Annual Report Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Annual Report of Extension Agents Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2223 folder 1 Farm Management Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 8-10 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 13	Cooperative Extension Service	e necords UA.10	0.34
Agents Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs) Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Disease Annual Report Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Annual Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Premium List) Annual Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Agents Agents Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Annual Report Agents Age		box 2222	folder 12
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 23 Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 24-25 Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 26-27 Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 28 Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Permium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 31-32 Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report		box 2222	folder 13-17
Agents Animal Disease Annual Report box 2222 folder 22 Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 23 Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 24-25 Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 26-27 Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 28 Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 33-43 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 56 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report	Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2222	folder 18
Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 23 Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 24-25 Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 26-27 Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 28 Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 33-43 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report		box 2222	folder 19-21
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 24-25 Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Dox 2222 folder 31-32 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Clothing and Textiles Annual Report Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2222	folder 22
Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Dox 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Clothing and Textiles Annual Report Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 54 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2222	folder 23
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Clothing and Textiles Annual Report Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2222	folder 24-25
Annual Report (photographs) Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2222	folder 26-27
Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs) Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 Calothing Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Boys and Girls Club		
Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 30 Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair box 2222 folder 31-32 Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 33-43 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 11 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Annual Report (photographs)	box 2222	folder 28
Exhibits A-H (includes 1936 Michigan State Fair Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Clothing and Textiles Annual Report Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 54 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 12		box 2222	folder 29
Premium List) Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 33-43 Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Report of Thirteenth Department Michigan State Fair	box 2222	folder 30
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report box 2222 folder 44 Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 45-47 Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 48 Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 12		box 2222	folder 31-32
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training Box 2222 Folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training Dox 2222 Folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 Folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2222 Folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Form Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 Folder 1 Farm Management Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 Folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 Folder 12 Forestry Annual Report Dox 2223 Folder 13	Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2222	folder 33-43
Agents Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training Box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training Box 2222 folder 54 School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Dox 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Dox 2223 folder 11 Forestry Annual Report Dox 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report	Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2222	folder 44
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 49-53 Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training box 2222 folder 54 Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 12	• •	box 2222	folder 45-47
Dairy Husbandry Discussion Conference and Training School Annual Report Entomology Annual Report (photographs) Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Farm Management Annual Report Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Foods and Nutrition Annual Report Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents Forestry Annual Report Forestry Annual Report Forestry Annual Report Folder 13 Folder 55 Folder 56 Foods 2222 Folder 56 Folder 1 Foods 2223 Folder 2-6 Forestry Annual Report Forestry Annual Report Forestry Annual Report Folder 12 Forestry Annual Report	Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2222	folder 48
Entomology Annual Report (photographs) box 2222 folder 55 Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 12	Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2222	folder 49-53
Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2222 folder 56 Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) box 2223 folder 1 Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13		box 2222	folder 54
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs) Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Entomology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2222	folder 55
Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 2-6 Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2222	folder 56
Farm Management Annual Report box 2223 folder 7 Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2223	folder 1
Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 8-10 Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 2-6
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report box 2223 folder 11 Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Farm Management Annual Report	box 2223	folder 7
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 12 Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 8-10
Forestry Annual Report box 2223 folder 13	Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2223	folder 11
	Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 12
Forestry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents box 2223 folder 14	Forestry Annual Report	box 2223	folder 13
	Forestry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 14

Home Demonstration		
Annual Report- State Leader	box 2223	folder 15
Annual Report Assistant State Leaders Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2223	folder 16
Annual Report Home Extension Agent At Large Upper Peninsula	box 2223	folder 17
Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 18-19
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2223	folder 20
Home Furnishing Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 21-22
Home Management Annual Report	box 2223	folder 23
Home Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 24-25
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2223	folder 26
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 27-31
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2223	folder 32
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2223	folder 33
Landscape Architecture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 34
Parent Education Annual Report (photographs)	box 2223	folder 35
Parent Education Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 36
Plant Pathology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2223	folder 37
Plant Pathology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 38
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2223	folder 39
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 40-42
Soil Science Annual Report (photographs)	box 2223	folder 43
Soil Science Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2223	folder 44-47
1937 General		
List of Combined County Reports	box 2223	folder 48
Director's Annual Report	box 2223	folder 49-50
Director's Annual Report- Summary	box 2223	folder 51
Director's Annual Report Published in the State Board of Agriculture Annual Report	box 2223	folder 52
Annual Report of State Supervisors of County Agents	box 2223	folder 53
County Agent Reports	box 2223	folder 54-55

Alcona, Oscoda (photographs)	box 2223	folder 56
Alcona, Oscoda, Iosco, Ogemaw, Arenac-Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2223	folder 57
Alger, Luce, Mackinaw, Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2223	folder 58
Allegan (photographs)	box 2223	folder 59
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2223	folder 60
Allegan, Kent, Ottawa, Barry-Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2223	folder 61
Alpena	box 2223	folder 62
Alpena, Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2223	folder 63
Alpena, Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2223	folder 64
Antrim	box 2223	folder 65
Antrim, Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 1
Arenac (photographs)	box 2224	folder 2
Baraga (photographs)	box 2224	folder 3
Baraga, Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon Boys and Girls Club	box 2224	folder 4
Barry (photographs)	box 2224	folder 5-6
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2224	folder 7
Bay	box 2224	folder 8
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 9
Benzie, Leelanau	box 2224	folder 10
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2224	folder 11
Berrien (photographs)	box 2224	folder 12
Berrien, Cass, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 13
Branch (photographs)	box 2224	folder 14
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2224	folder 15
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2224	folder 16
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 17
Calhoun Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2224	folder 18

Cass	box 2224	folder 19
Charlevoix	box 2224	folder 20
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2224	folder 21
Chippewa (photographs)	box 2224	folder 22
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 23
Clare	box 2224	folder 24
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2224	folder 25
Clinton (photographs)	box 2224	folder 26
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 27
Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego	box 2224	folder 28
Delta	box 2224	folder 29
Dickinson	box 2224	folder 30
Eaton (photographs)	box 2224	folder 31
Emmet (photographs)	box 2224	folder 32
Genesee	box 2224	folder 33
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 34
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2224	folder 35
Gladwin	box 2224	folder 36
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2224	folder 37
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2224	folder 38
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2225	folder 1
Gratiot, Isabella, Montcalm, Shiawassee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2225	folder 2
Houghton	box 2225	folder 3
Huron	box 2225	folder 4
Ingham (photographs)	box 2225	folder 5
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2225	folder 6
Ionia (photographs)	box 2225	folder 7
Iosco (photographs)	box 2225	folder 8
Iron (photographs)	box 2225	folder 9
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2225	folder 10

Isabella (photographs)	box 2225	folder 11
Isabella Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2225	folder 12
Jackson (photographs)	box 2225	folder 13
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2225	folder 14
Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2225	folder 15-16
Kalamazoo (photographs)	box 2225	folder 17
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2225	folder 18
Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon (photographs)	box 2225	folder 19
Kent (photographs)	box 2225	folder 20
Kent Home Demonstration	box 2225	folder 21
Keweenaw	box 2225	folder 22
Lake, Mason (photographs)	box 2225	folder 23
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford- Boys and Girls Club	box 2225	folder 24
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2225	folder 25
Lapeer, Macomb, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2225	folder 26
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2225	folder 27-29
Livingston (photographs)	box 2225	folder 30-31
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2226	folder 1
Macomb (photographs)	box 2226	folder 2-3
Manistee	box 2226	folder 4
Marquette	box 2226	folder 5
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2226	folder 6
Mecosta, Muskegon, Newaygo, Oceana Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2226	folder 7
Menominee	box 2226	folder 8
Menominee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2226	folder 9
Midland	box 2226	folder 10
Midland Caginary Hama Damanatration		
Midland, Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2226	folder 11
Monroe (photographs)	box 2226 box 2226	folder 11 folder 12

Muskegon (photographs)	box 2226	folder 15
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2226	folder 16
Oakland (photographs)	box 2226	folder 17
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2226	folder 18
Oceana (photographs)	box 2226	folder 19
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2226	folder 20
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2226	folder 21
Osceola	box 2226	folder 22
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2226	folder 23
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2226	folder 24
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2226	folder 25
Saginaw	box 2226	folder 28
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2226	folder 27
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2226	folder 28
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2226	folder 29
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2226	folder 30
Shiawassee (photographs)	box 2226	folder 31
Shiawassee Home Demonstration	box 2226	folder 32
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2226	folder 33
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2226	folder 34
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2226	folder 35
Washtenaw Home Demonstration	box 2226	folder 36
Wayne (photographs)	box 2227	folder 1
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2227	folder 2
Wayne Home Demonstration	box 2227	folder 3
Wexford (photographs)	box 2227	folder 4
1937 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2227	folder 5
Agriculture Economics Annual Report- Arthur Howland	box 2227	folder 6
Agriculture Economics Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 7-11
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2227	folder 12

Agriculture Engineering Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 13-15
Animal Disease Annual Reports	box 2227	folder 16
Animal Disease Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 17
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2227	folder 18-20
Animal Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 21-22
Boys and Girls Club		
Annual Report	box 2227	folder 23-25
Annual Report of the Eleventh Department Boys and Girls 4-H Club Work Michigan State Fair	box 2227	folder 26
Combined Annual Report of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 27
Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 28-38
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2227	folder 39
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 40-42
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2227	folder 43
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 44-48
Entomology Annual Report	box 2227	folder 49
Entomology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 50
Extension School Annual Report	box 2227	folder 51
Extension School Annual Report Group Discussion Project	box 2227	folder 52
Farm Crops Annual Report (photographs)	box 2227	folder 53
Farm Crops Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 54-58
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2227	folder 59
Farm Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2227	folder 60-62
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2228	folder 1
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 2
Forestry Annual Report	box 2228	folder 3
Forestry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 4
Game Management Annual Report	box 2228	folder 5
Game Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 6
Home Demonstration Annual Report (photographs)	box 2228	folder 7

Home Demonstration Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 9-11
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2228	folder 12
Home Furnishing Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 13-14
Home Management Annual Report	box 2228	folder 15
Home Management Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 16-17
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2228	folder 18
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 19 - 23
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2228	folder 24
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2228	folder 25
Landscape Architecture Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 26
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2228	folder 27
Parent Education Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 28
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2228	folder 29
Plant Pathology Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 30
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs) (includes Poultry Pathology)	box 2228	folder 31
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 32 - 34
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2228	folder 35
Soil Science Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2228	folder 36 - 41
1938 General		
List of Combined County Reports	box 2228	folder 42
Director's Report	box 2228	folder 43
Director's Report- Summary	box 2228	folder 44
County Agent Report	box 2228	folder 45
County Agent Leader's Report	box 2228	folder 46
County Agents Monthly Reports	box 2228	folder 47
1938 County Reports		
Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda- Boys and Girls Club	box 2228	folder 48
Alcona and Oscoda (photographs)	box 2228	folder 49

Alger, Mackinac, Luce, Schoolcraft	box 2228	folder 50
Allegan (photographs)	box 2228	folder 51
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2228	folder 52
Allegan, Barry, Kent, Ottawa- Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2228	folder 53
Alpena	box 2228	folder 54
Alpena Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2228	folder 55
Alpena, Crawford, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2228	folder 56
Antrim (photographs)	box 2228	folder 57
Antrim, Charlevoix, Emmet, Cheboygan Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2228	folder 58
Arenac (photographs)	box 2228	folder 59
Baraga (photographs)	box 2233	folder 68
Barry (photographs)	box 2228	folder 60 - 61
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 1
Bay	box 2229	folder 2
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 3
Benzie, Leelanau (photographs)	box 2229	folder 4
Berrien (photographs)	box 2229	folder 5
Berrien, Cass, Van Buren Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 6
Branch (photographs)	box 2229	folder 7
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 8
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club	box 2229	folder 9
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2229	folder 10
Calhoun Boy and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 11
Calhoun Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 12
Cass	box 2229	folder 13
Charlevoix	box 2229	folder 14
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2229	folder 15
Cheboygan & Upper Peninsula Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 16

Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Clare box 2229 folder 18 Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs) Clinton (photographs) box 2229 folder 20 Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club box 2229 folder 21			
Clare box 2229 folder 19 Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukec, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs) Clinton (photographs) Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club box 2229 folder 22 Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club box 2229 folder 23 Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs) Delta box 2229 folder 23 Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 27 Genesce Box 2229 folder 27 Genesce Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 28 Genesce Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Roys and Girls Club (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Roys and Girls Club (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) Dox 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 1 Brillsdale (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 2 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton Dox 2230 folder 4 - 5 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton Dox 2230 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) Dox 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Chippewa (photographs)	box 2229	folder 17
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs) Clinton (photographs) Clinton (photographs) Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club box 2229 folder 22 Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club box 2229 folder 23 Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) Delta box 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 27 Genesee Dex 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) Dex 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) Dex 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) Hillsdale (photographs) Houghton Dex 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton Dex 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) Dex 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) Dex 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) Dex 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) Dex 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 18
Demonstration (photographs) Clinton (photographs) Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs) Delta box 2229 folder 23 Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) box 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) hox 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Hox 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Clare	box 2229	folder 19
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs) Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) box 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Lub Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Lingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Lonia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Lonia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Lonia (photographs)	Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 20
(photographs) Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs) Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) box 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 6 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls low 2230 folder 7 lngham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 lonia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 lonia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 lonia (photographs)	Clinton (photographs)	box 2229	folder 21
Delta box 2229 folder 24 Dickinson (photographs) box 2229 folder 25 Eaton (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton box 2230 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club (box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 22
Dickinson (photographs) Eaton (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2229	folder 23
Eaton (photographs) Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 26 Emmet (photographs) box 2229 folder 27 Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Hougham (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Delta	box 2229	folder 24
Emmet (photographs) Emmet (photographs) Genesee box 2229 folder 28 Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Dickinson (photographs)	box 2229	folder 25
Genesee boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 29 Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton box 2233 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ingham (photographs)	Eaton (photographs)	box 2229	folder 26
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Hougham (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Jonia (photographs)	Emmet (photographs)	box 2229	folder 27
Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2229 folder 30 Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2233 folder 4 - 5 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Hougham (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Genesee	box 2229	folder 28
Gladwin (photographs) box 2229 folder 31 Gogebic (photographs) box 2229 folder 32 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2233 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9	Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 29
Gogebic (photographs) Box 2229 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2229 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2229 Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Box 2229 Golder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) Box 2230 Golder 1 Gratiot (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 3 Hillsdale (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton Box 2230 Folder 4 - 5 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 6 Huron (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 7 Ingham (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 9 Ionia (photographs) Box 2230 Folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2229	folder 30
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2229 folder 33 Grand Traverse (photographs) box 2229 folder 34 Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 2 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Gladwin (photographs)	box 2229	folder 31
Grand Traverse (photographs) Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 1 Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 2 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2233 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Gogebic (photographs)	box 2229	folder 32
Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee Home Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 2 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) box 2230 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2229	folder 33
Demonstration Gratiot (photographs) box 2230 folder 2 Hillsdale (photographs) box 2230 folder 3 Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs)	Grand Traverse (photographs)	box 2229	folder 34
Hillsdale (photographs) Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Houghton box 2230 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 6 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 9		box 2230	folder 1
Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club box 2230 folder 4 - 5 (photographs) Houghton box 2233 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls box 2230 folder 6 Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10	Gratiot (photographs)	box 2230	folder 2
Houghton box 2233 folder 69 Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10	Hillsdale (photographs)	box 2230	folder 3
Houghton, Keweenaw, Ontonagon, Baraga Boys and Girls box 2230 folder 6 Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10		box 2230	folder 4 - 5
Club Huron (photographs) box 2230 folder 7 Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10	Houghton	box 2233	folder 69
Ingham (photographs) box 2230 folder 8 Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10		box 2230	folder 6
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2230 folder 9 Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10	Huron (photographs)	box 2230	folder 7
Ionia (photographs) box 2230 folder 10	Ingham (photographs)	box 2230	folder 8
VI 0 1 7	Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2230	folder 9
Iosco (photographs) box 2230 folder 11	Ionia (photographs)	box 2230	folder 10
	Iosco (photographs)	box 2230	folder 11

Iron (photographs)	box 2230	folder 12
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2230	folder 13
Isabella (photographs)	box 2230	folder 14
Jackson	box 2230	folder 15
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2230	folder 16
Kalamazoo	box 2230	folder 17
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2230	folder 18
Kent (photographs)	box 2230	folder 19
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2230	folder 20
Lake and Mason (photographs)	box 2230	folder 21
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2230	folder 22
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2230	folder 23 - 24
Lapeer, Macomb, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2230	folder 25
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2230	folder 26 - 27
Livingston	box 2230	folder 28
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2231	folder 1
Macomb (photographs)	box 2231	folder 2 - 3
Manistee (photographs)	box 2231	folder 4
Marquette	box 2231	folder 5
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2231	folder 6
Mecosta, Muskegon, Newaygo, Oceana Home Demonstration	box 2231	folder 7
Menominee	box 2231	folder 8
Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2231	folder 9
Midland (photographs)	box 2231	folder 10
Midland and Saginaw	box 2231	folder 11
Missaukee and Roscommon (photographs)	box 2231	folder 12
Monroe (photographs)	box 2231	folder 13
Montcalm (photographs)	box 2231	folder 14
Montmorency, Otsego (photographs)	box 2231	folder 15

Montmorency, Otsego Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2231	folder 16
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2231	folder 17
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2231	folder 18
Oakland (photographs)	box 2231	folder 19
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2231	folder 20
Oceana	box 2231	folder 21
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2231	folder 22
Ontonagon	box 2233	folder 70
Osceola (photographs)	box 2231	folder 23
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2231	folder 24
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2231	folder 25
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2231	folder 26
Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club	box 2231	folder 27
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2231	folder 28
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2231	folder 29
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2231	folder 30
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2231	folder 31
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2231	folder 32
Shiawassee	box 2231	folder 33
Shiawassee, Montcalm, Isabella, Gratiot Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2232	folder 1
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2232	folder 2
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2232	folder 3
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2232	folder 4
Washtenaw Home Demonstration	box 2232	folder 5
Wayne (photographs)	box 2232	folder 6
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2232	folder 7
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2232	folder 8
Wexford (photographs)	box 2232	folder 9
1938 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2232	folder 10
Agriculture Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 11 - 18

Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2232	folder 19
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 20 - 21
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2232	folder 22
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 23
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2232	folder 24
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 25 - 26
Boys and Girls Clubs Annual Report (photographs)	box 2232	folder 27 - 28
Boys and Girls Clubs Annual Report- Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2232	folder 29
Boys and Girls Clubs Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 30 - 41
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2233	folder 71
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Reports of Extension Agents	box 2233	folder 72 - 73
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2232	folder 42
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 43 - 47
Entomology Annual Report	box 2232	folder 48
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 49
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2233	folder 74
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 75-79
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2232	folder 50
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2232	folder 51-53
Foods & Nutrition Annual Report	box 2233	folder 1
Foods & Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 2
Forestry Annual Report	box 2233	folder 3
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 4
Game Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 5
	box 2233	folder 6
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist		
• •	box 2233	folder 80

Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 82-84
Home Management Annual Report	box 2233	folder 85
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 86-87
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2233	folder 7
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 8-9
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 10
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 11-15
Information Services Annual Report	box 2233	folder 16
Information Services Group Discussion Project	box 2233	folder 17
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 18
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 19
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2233	folder 20
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 21
Plant Pathology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 22
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 23
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 24
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 25-26
Poultry Pathology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 27
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 28
Soil Science Annual Report (photographs)	box 2233	folder 29
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2233	folder 30-35
1939 General		
List of Combined County Reports	box 2233	folder 36
Directors Annual Report	box 2233	folder 37
Director's Report	box 2233	folder 38
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2233	folder 39
History of County Agricultural Agent Work in Michigan	box 2233	folder 40
County Agents Leader's Report	box 2233	folder 41
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2233	folder 42
Consumers Power Company- Report on Farm Service, 1930-1939	box 2196	folder 28

Alcona, Oscoda, Alpena, Iosco Home Demonstration photographs)	box 2233	folder 43
alcona, Oscoda (photographs)	box 2233	folder 44
Alcona, Oscoda, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2233	folder 45
Alger, Lake, Mackinac, Schoolcraft (photographs)	box 2233	folder 46
Allegan (photographs)	box 2233	folder 47
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2233	folder 48
Allegan, Barry, Kent, Ottawa, Boys & Girls Club photographs)	box 2233	folder 49
Alpena	box 2233	folder 50
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2233	folder 51
Antrim (photographs)	box 2234	folder 1
Antrim, Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2234	folder 2
Arenac (photographs)	box 2234	folder 3
Baraga (photographs)	box 2234	folder 4
Barry (photographs)	box 2234	folder 5-6
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2234	folder 7
Bay	box 2234	folder 8
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola, Boys and Girls Club(photographs)	box 2234	folder 9
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration (photographs	box 2234	folder 10
Benzie, Leelanau (photographs)	box 2234	folder 11
Berrien (photographs)	box 2234	folder 12
Berrien, Cass, Van Buren, Boys and Girls Club photographs)	box 2234	folder 13
Branch (photographs)	box 2234	folder 14
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2234	folder 15
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club	box 2234	folder 16
Calhoun (photographs)	box 2234	folder 17
Calhoun Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2234	folder 18

	box 2234	folder 19
Cass	box 2234	folder 20
Charlevoix	box 2234	folder 21
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2234	folder 22
Chippewa (photographs)	box 2234	folder 23
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2234	folder 24
Clare	box 2234	folder 25
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2234	folder 26
Clinton (photographs)	box 2234	folder 27
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2234	folder 28
Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2235	folder 1
Delta	box 2235	folder 2
Dickenson (photographs)	box 2235	folder 3
Eaton (photographs)	box 2235	folder 4
Emmet (photographs)	box 2235	folder 5
Genesee	box 2235	folder 6
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2235	folder 7
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2235	folder 8
Gladwin	box 2235	folder 9
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2235	folder 10-11
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2235	folder 12
Grand Traverse (photographs)	box 2235	folder 13
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2235	folder 14
Gratiot Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2235	folder 15
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2235	folder 16
Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2235	folder 17
Houghton (photographs)	box 2235	folder 18
Houghton, Keweenaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2235	folder 19
Huron (photographs)	box 2235	folder 20
Ingham (photographs)	box 2235	folder 21

	box 2235	folder 22
Ionia (photographs)	box 2235	folder 23
Iosco (photographs)	box 2235	folder 24
Iron (photographs)	box 2235	folder 25
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2235	folder 26
Isabella (photographs)	box 2235	folder 27
Isabella Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2235	folder 28
Jackson (photographs)	box 2235	folder 29
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2236	folder 1
Kalamazoo (photographs)	box 2236	folder 2
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2236	folder 3
Kent (photographs)	box 2236	folder 4
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2236	folder 5
Lake, Mason (photographs)	box 2236	folder 6
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2236	folder 7
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2236	folder 8-9
Lapeer, Macomb, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2236	folder 10
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2236	folder 11
Livingston	box 2236	folder 12
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2236	folder 13
Macomb (photographs)	box 2236	folder 14
Manistee (photographs)	box 2236	folder 15
Marquette (photographs)	box 2236	folder 16
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2236	folder 17
Menominee	box 2236	folder 18
Menominee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2236	folder 19
Midland	box 2236	folder 20
Midland, Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2236	folder 21
Missaukee, Roscommon (photographs)	box 2236	folder 22
Monroe (photographs)	box 2236	folder 23

-		
	box 2236	folder 24
Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2236	folder 25
Montmorency, Otsego (photographs)	box 2236	folder 26
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2236	folder 27
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2236	folder 28
Newaygo Home Demonstration	box 2237	folder 1
Oakland (photographs)	box 2237	folder 2
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2237	folder 3
Oceana (photographs)	box 2237	folder 4
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2237	folder 5
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2237	folder 6
Osceola (photographs)	box 2237	folder 7
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2237	folder 8
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2237	folder 9
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2237	folder 10
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2237	folder 11
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2237	folder 12
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2237	folder 13
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2237	folder 14
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2237	folder 15
Shiawassee (photographs)	box 2237	folder 16
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2237	folder 17
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2237	folder 18
Washtenaw (photographs)	box 2237	folder 19
Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2237	folder 20
Washtenaw Home Demonstration	box 2237	folder 21
Wayne (photographs)	box 2237	folder 22
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2237	folder 23
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2237	folder 24
Wexford (photographs)	box 2237	folder 25
939 Projects		
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2237	folder 26

Agriculture Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2237	folder 27-32
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2237	folder 33
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2237	folder 34-35
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2238	folder 1A
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 1B
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 2
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 3-4
Boys and Girls Club		
Narrative Report of 4-H Club Work in Agriculture and Home Economics (photographs)	box 2238	folder 5
Annual Report of Assistant State Club Leaders (photographs)	box 2238	folder 6
Annual Report of Thirteenth Department 90th Annual Michigan State Fair	box 2238	folder 7
Rural Drama Contest	box 2238	folder 8
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2238	folder 9
Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 10-20
Clothing and Textiles Narrative Report Clothing Project	box 2238	folder 21
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 22-23
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 24
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Reports of Extension Specialists	box 2238	folder 25-29
Entomology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 26
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 27
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2238	folder 28
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 29-34
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2238	folder 35
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 36-39
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2238	folder 40
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report Of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 41
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 42
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 43

Game Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 44
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 45
Home Demonstration		
Annual Report	box 2238	folder 46
Annual Report Assistant State Home Demonstration Leader- Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2238	folder 47
Annual Report District Home Demonstration Agent- Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2238	folder 48
Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 49-51
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2238	folder 52
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 53-54
Home Management Narrative Report	box 2238	folder 55
Home Management Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 56-57
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 58
Horticulture Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 59-63
Information Services- Report of Activities	box 2238	folder 64
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2238	folder 65
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2238	folder 66
Music- Annual Report	box 2238	folder 67
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2239	folder 1
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2239	folder 2
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2239	folder 3
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2239	folder 4
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2239	folder 5
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2239	folder 6-7
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2239	folder 8
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2239	folder 9
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2239	folder 10
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2239	folder 11-16
940 General		
740 General		

Directors Annual Report	box 2239	folder 18
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2239	folder 19
County Agents Leader's Report	box 2239	folder 20
Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2239	folder 21
1940 County Reports		
Alcona, Oscoda	box 2239	folder 22
Alcona, Oscoda, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2239	folder 23
Alcona, Oscoda, Alpena, Iosco Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2239	folder 24
Alger, Luce, Mackinac, Schoolcraft	box 2239	folder 25
Alpena	box 2239	folder 26
Allegan (photographs)	box 2239	folder 27
Allegan, Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2239	folder 28
Allegan, Barry, Kent, Ottawa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2239	folder 29
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club	box 2239	folder 30
Antrim (photographs)	box 2239	folder 31
Antrim, Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2239	folder 32
Arenac (photographs)	box 2239	folder 33
Baraga (photographs)	box 2239	folder 34
Bay (photographs)	box 2239	folder 35
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2239	folder 36
Barry (photographs)	box 2239	folder 37
Benzie, Grand traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2239	folder 38
Benzie, Leelanau (photographs)	box 2239	folder 39
Berrien (photographs)	box 2239	folder 40
Berrien, Cass, Van Buren Boys and Girls Club	box 2239	folder 41
Branch (photographs)	box 2239	folder 42
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2239	folder 43
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2239	folder 44
D 000	•	

Charlevoix	box 2240	folder 1
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2240	folder 2
Chippewa (photographs)	box 2240	folder 3
Calhoun	box 2240	folder 4
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 5
Calhoun Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2240	folder 6
Cass	box 2240	folder 7
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 8
Clare	box 2240	folder 9
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2240	folder 10
Clinton (photographs)	box 2240	folder 11
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 12
Crawford, Kalkaska (photographs)	box 2240	folder 13
Delta	box 2240	folder 14
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2240	folder 15
Eaton (photographs)	box 2240	folder 16
Emmet (photographs)	box 2240	folder 17
Genesee	box 2240	folder 18
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 19
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2240	folder 20
Gladwin (photographs)	box 2240	folder 21
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2240	folder 22
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 23
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2240	folder 24
Gratiot Home Demonstration	box 2240	folder 25
Grand Traverse (photographs)	box 2240	folder 26
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 27
Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Monroe Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 28
Houghton	box 2240	folder 29
Houghton, Keweenaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2240	folder 30

Huron	box 2240	folder 31
Ingham	box 2240	folder 32
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2240	folder 33
Ionia (photographs)	box 2240	folder 34
Iosco (photographs)	box 2240	folder 35
Iron (photographs)	box 2240	folder 36
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2240	folder 37
Isabella (photographs)	box 2241	folder 1
Isabella Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 2
Jackson	box 2241	folder 3
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 4
Kalamazoo (photographs)	box 2241	folder 5
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 6
Kent (photographs)	box 2241	folder 7
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 8
Lake, Mason	box 2241	folder 9
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2241	folder 10
Lapeer	box 2241	folder 11
Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2241	folder 12
Lenawee	box 2241	folder 13-14
Livingston	box 2241	folder 15
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2241	folder 16
Macomb (photographs)	box 2241	folder 17
Manistee (photographs)	box 2241	folder 18
Marquette	box 2241	folder 19
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2241	folder 20
Mecosta, Oceana, Newaygo, Muskegon, Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 21
Menominee	box 2241	folder 22
Menominee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2241	folder 23
Midland	box 2241	folder 24

Midland, Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2241	folder 25
Missaukee, Roscommon (photographs)	box 2241	folder 26
Monroe (photographs)	box 2241	folder 27
Montcalm (photographs)	box 2241	folder 28
Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2241	folder 29
Montmorency, Otsego (photographs)	box 2241	folder 30
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2241	folder 31
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2241	folder 32
Oakland (photographs)	box 2241	folder 33
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2242	folder 1
Oceana (photographs)	box 2242	folder 2
Ogemaw (photographs)	box 2242	folder 3
Ontonagon (photographs)	box 2242	folder 4
Osceola	box 2242	folder 5
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2242	folder 6
Ottawa Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2242	folder 7
Presque Isle	box 2242	folder 8
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2242	folder 9
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2242	folder 10
Shiawassee	box 2242	folder 11
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2242	folder 12
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2242	folder 13-14
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2242	folder 15
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2242	folder 16
Upper Peninsula Home Demonstration	box 2242	folder 17
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2242	folder 18
Washtenaw	box 2242	folder 19
Washtenaw Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2242	folder 20
Wayne (photographs)	box 2242	folder 21
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2242	folder 22
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2242	folder 23
Wexford	box 2242	folder 24

40 Projects	how 2242	folder 2E
Agriculture Economics Annual Report	box 2242	folder 25
Agriculture Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2242	folder 26-28
Agriculture Economics Farm Credit –Farm Security Administration, USDA	box 2242	folder 29
Agriculture Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2242	folder 30
Agriculture Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2242	folder 31-33
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2242	folder 34-35
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2242	folder 36-37
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2242	folder 38
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2242	folder 39
Boys and Girls Club Narrative Annual Report of 4-H Club Work in Agriculture and Home Economics (photographs)	box 2242	folder 40
Boys and Girls Club Combined Annual Report of County Extension Workers	box 2242	folder 41
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 1-5
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2243	folder 6
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 7
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2243	folder 8
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 9-11
Entomology Annual Report	box 2243	folder 12
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 13
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2243	folder 14
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 15-17
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2243	folder 18
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 19-22
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2243	folder 23
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 24
Forestry Annual Report	box 2243	folder 25
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 26
Cama Managament Annual Danart (photographs)		

	box 2243	folder 27
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 28
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2243	folder 29
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 30-31
Home Economics Annual Report	box 2243	folder 32
Home Furnishings Annual Report	box 2243	folder 33
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 34-35
Home Management Annual Report	box 2243	folder 36
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 37
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2243	folder 38
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 39-41
Information Services- Report of Activities	box 2243	folder 42
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2243	folder 43
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 44
Land Use Planning- Progress Report	box 2243	folder 45
Music- Annual Report	box 2243	folder 46
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2243	folder 47
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 48
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2243	folder 49
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 50
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2243	folder 51
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 52
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2243	folder 53
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 54
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2243	folder 55
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2243	folder 56-58
1941 General		
List of Combined County Reports	box 2244	folder 1
Director's Annual Report	box 2244	folder 2
Director's Report	box 2244	folder 3

Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2244	folder 4
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2244	folder 5
1941 County Reports		
Alcona, Alpena, Iosco, Oscoda Home Demonstration	box 2244	folder 6
Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw Oscoda Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2244	folder 7A
Alcona, Oscoda	box 2244	folder 7B
Alger, Luce, Mackinac, Schoolcraft	box 2244	folder 8
Alger, Schoolcraft	box 2244	folder 9
Allegan (photographs)	box 2244	folder 10
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2244	folder 11
Alpena	box 2244	folder 12
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club	box 2244	folder 13
Antrim (photographs)	box 2244	folder 14
Antrim, Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2244	folder 15
Arenac (photographs)	box 2244	folder 16
Baraga	box 2244	folder 17
Barry (photographs)	box 2244	folder 18
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2244	folder 19
Bay (photographs)	box 2244	folder 20
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2244	folder 21
Benzie, Leelanau	box 2244	folder 22
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration	box 2244	folder 23
Berrien (photographs)	box 2244	folder 24
Berrien, Cass, Van Buren Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2244	folder 25
Branch	box 2244	folder 26
Branch Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2244	folder 27
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club Demonstration	box 2244	folder 28
Calhoun	box 2244	folder 29

Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2244	folder 30
Calhoun Home Demonstration	box 2244	folder 31
Cass	box 2244	folder 32
Charlevoix	box 2244	folder 33
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2244	folder 34
Chippewa	box 2244	folder 35
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 1
Clare	box 2245	folder 2
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2245	folder 3
Clinton (photographs)	box 2245	folder 4
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 5
Delta	box 2245	folder 6
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2245	folder 7
Eaton (photographs)	box 2245	folder 8
Emmet (photographs)	box 2245	folder 9
Genesee	box 2245	folder 10
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 11
Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2245	folder 12
Gladwin	box 2245	folder 13
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2245	folder 14
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 15
Grand Traverse (photographs)	box 2245	folder 16
Gratiot (photographs)	box 2245	folder 17
Gratiot Home Demonstration	box 2245	folder 18
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 19
Houghton and Keweenaw	box 2245	folder 20
Huron (photographs)	box 2245	folder 21
Ingham (photographs)	box 2245	folder 22
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2245	folder 23
Ionia (photographs)	box 2245	folder 24
Iosco (photographs)	box 2245	folder 25

Iron (photographs) Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2245 folder 27 Isabella (photographs) box 2245 Isabella (photographs) box 2245 Isabella Home Demonstration box 2246 Isabella Home Demonstration box 2246 Jackson Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Home Demonstration box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Home Demonstration box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Golder 5 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee box 2246 Isabella Morroe, Lenawee box 2246 Isabella Morroe Isabella Morroe, Lenawee box 2246 Isabella Morroe Isabella Mo			
Isabella (photographs) Isabella (photographs) Isabella Home Demonstration box 2245 folder 29 Jackson Jackson box 2246 folder 1 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 3 Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 folder 4 Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 5 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menomince box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25 Monroe	Iron (photographs)	box 2245	folder 26
Isabella Home Demonstration box 2245 folder 29 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 1 Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 folder 3 Kalamazoo home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 5 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lanawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2245	folder 27
Jackson box 2246 folder 1 Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 2 Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 folder 4 Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 5 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 folder 10 Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 folder 11 Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Isabella (photographs)	box 2245	folder 28
Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs) Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 Kalakaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 Kent (photographs) box 2246 Kent (photographs) box 2246 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25 Monroe	Isabella Home Demonstration	box 2245	folder 29
Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe, Lenawee, Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 folder 4 Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) Macy 2246 Macy	Jackson	box 2246	folder 1
(photographs) Kalamazoo box 2246 folder 4 Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 5 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 folder 10 Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) Moroe box 2246 folder 25 Monroe	Jackson Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2246	folder 2
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 5 Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) box 2246 folder 10 Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25		box 2246	folder 3
Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs) box 2246 folder 6 Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) box 2246 folder 8 Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston box 2246 folder 12 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe folder 26	Kalamazoo	box 2246	folder 4
Kent (photographs) Kent (photographs) box 2246 folder 7 Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 11 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) Menominee box 2246 folder 20 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25 Monroe	Kalamazoo Home Demonstration	box 2246	folder 5
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs) Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Kalkaska and Crawford (photographs)	box 2246	folder 6
Lake box 2246 folder 9 Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Kent (photographs)	box 2246	folder 7
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club box 2246 folder 11 Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2246	folder 8
(photographs) Lapeer, Macomb, Sanilac, St. Clair Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Lake	box 2246	folder 9
(photographs) Lenawee box 2246 folder 12 Livingston box 2246 folder 13-14 Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25		box 2246	folder 10
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 2246	folder 11
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Lenawee	box 2246	folder 12
(photographs) Mackinac and Luce box 2246 folder 16 Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Livingston	box 2246	folder 13-14
Macomb (photographs) box 2246 folder 17 Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	• •	box 2246	
Manistee (photographs) box 2246 folder 18 Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Mackinac and Luce	box 2246	folder 16
Marquette (photographs) box 2246 folder 19 Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Macomb (photographs)	box 2246	folder 17
Mecosta (photographs) box 2246 folder 20 Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 25	Manistee (photographs)	box 2246	folder 18
Menominee box 2246 folder 21 Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Marquette (photographs)	box 2246	folder 19
Menominee Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 22 Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Mecosta (photographs)	box 2246	folder 20
Midland box 2246 folder 23 Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Menominee	box 2246	folder 21
Midland Home Demonstration box 2246 folder 24 Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2246	folder 22
Missaukee (photographs) box 2246 folder 25 Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Midland	box 2246	folder 23
Monroe box 2246 folder 26	Midland Home Demonstration	box 2246	folder 24
	Missaukee (photographs)	box 2246	folder 25
Montcalm (photographs) box 2246 folder 27	Monroe	box 2246	folder 26
	Montcalm (photographs)	box 2246	folder 27

Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2246	folder 28
Montgomery and Otsego (photographs)	box 2246	folder 29
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2246	folder 30
Muskegon Home Demonstration	box 2246	folder 31
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2247	folder 1
Oakland	box 2247	folder 2
Oakland- Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2247	folder 3
Oceana (photographs)	box 2247	folder 4
Ogemaw	box 2247	folder 5
Ontonagon	box 2247	folder 6
Osceola	box 2247	folder 7
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2247	folder 8
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2247	folder 9
Presque Isle (photographs)	box 2247	folder 10
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2247	folder 11
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2247	folder 12
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2247	folder 13
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2247	folder 14
Sanilac (photographs)	box 2247	folder 15
Shiawassee	box 2247	folder 16
Tuscola (photographs)	box 2247	folder 17
Upper Pennisula Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2247	folder 18
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2247	folder 19
Washtenaw	box 2247	folder 20
Washtenaw Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2247	folder 21
Wayne (photographs)	box 2247	folder 22
Wayne Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2247	folder 23
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2247	folder 24
Wexford	box 2247	folder 25
1941 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2247	folder 26
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2247	folder 27-28

Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	1. 00.47	
	box 2247	folder 29
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2247	folder 30-32
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2247	folder 33
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2247	folder 34
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2247	folder 35
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2247	folder 36-39
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 1
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report of State Club Leaders- Clare A. Rood and Marcella Meyer (photographs)	box 2248	folder 2
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 3-5
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2248	folder 6
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 7
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 8
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 9
Entomology Annual Report	box 2248	folder 10
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 11
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2248	folder 12
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 13-14
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2248	folder 15
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 16
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 17
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 18
Forestry Annual Report	box 2248	folder 19
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 20
Game Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 21
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 22
	box 2248	folder 23
Home Demonstration Annual Report		
Home Demonstration Annual Report Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 24

Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 26
Home Management Annual Report	box 2248	folder 27
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 28
Home Marketing Annual Report	box 2248	folder 29
Home Marketing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 30
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 31
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 32
Information Services Annual Report	box 2248	folder 33
Information Services Annual Report of the Radio Broadcasting Project	box 2248	folder 34
Land Use Planning Annual Report	box 2248	folder 35
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 36
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2248	folder 37
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2248	folder 38
Music- Annual Report	box 2248	folder 39
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2249	folder 1
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 2
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2249	folder 3
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 4
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2249	folder 5
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 6
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2249	folder 7
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 8
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2249	folder 9
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 10-11
1942 General		
List of Combined County Reports	box 2249	folder 12
Director's Annual Report	box 2249	folder 13
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2249	folder 14
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2249	folder 15

1942 County

Alcona, Alpena, Iosco, Oscoda Home Demonstration	box 2249	folder 16
Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda Boys and Girls Club	box 2249	folder 17
Alcona, Oscoda	box 2249	folder 18
Alger, Schoolcraft	box 2249	folder 19
Allegan (photographs)	box 2249	folder 20
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2249	folder 21
Allegan, Barry, Kent, Ottawa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2249	folder 22
Alpena	box 2249	folder 23
Alpena Home Demonstration	box 2249	folder 24
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club Demonstration	box 2249	folder 25
Antrim (photographs)	box 2249	folder 26
Antrim, Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet Boys and Girls Club	box 2249	folder 27
Arenac (photographs)	box 2249	folder 28
Baraga (photographs)	box 2249	folder 29
Barry (photographs)	box 2249	folder 30
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2249	folder 31
Bay (photographs)	box 2249	folder 32
Bay, Huron, Midland, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2249	folder 33
Benzie, Leelanau (photographs)	box 2249	folder 34
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration	box 2249	folder 35
Berrien (photographs)	box 2249	folder 36
Berrien, Cass, Van Buren Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2249	folder 37
Branch (photographs)	box 2249	folder 38
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club	box 2249	folder 39
Calhoun	box 2249	folder 40
Calhoun Home Demonstration	box 2249	folder 41
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2249	folder 42
Cass	box 2249	folder 43

Charlevoix	box 2249	folder 44
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2249	folder 45
Chippewa	box 2249	folder 46
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2249	folder 47
Clare	box 2249	folder 48
Clare, Gladwin, Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2249	folder 49
Clinton	box 2249	folder 50
Clinton, Eaton, Ingham, Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2250	folder 1
Delta	box 2250	folder 2
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2250	folder 3
Eaton (photographs)	box 2250	folder 4
Emmet (photographs)	box 2250	folder 5
Genesee	box 2250	folder 6
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2250	folder 7
Genesee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2250	folder 8
Gladwin (photographs)	box 2250	folder 9
Gogebic (photographs)	box 2250	folder 10
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2250	folder 11
Grand Traverse	box 2250	folder 12
Gratiot	box 2250	folder 13
Gratiot Home Demonstration	box 2250	folder 14
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club	box 2250	folder 15
Hillsdale Home Demonstration	box 2250	folder 16
Houghton, Keweenaw	box 2250	folder 17
Houghton, Keweenaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2250	folder 18
Huron (photographs)	box 2250	folder 19
Ingham (photographs)	box 2250	folder 20
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2250	folder 21
Ionia (photographs)	box 2250	folder 22
Iosco (photographs)	box 2250	folder 23
Iron	box 2250	folder 24

Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2250	folder 25
Isabella (photographs)	box 2250	folder 26
Isabella Home Demonstration	box 2250	folder 27
Jackson	box 2250	folder 28
Jackson Home Demonstration	box 2250	folder 29
Jackson, Hillsdale, Monroe Boys and Girls Club	box 2250	folder 30
Kalamazoo	box 2250	folder 31
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2250	folder 32
Kalkaska, Crawford	box 2250	folder 33
Kent (photographs)	box 2250	folder 34
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2250	folder 35
Lake, Mason	box 2250	folder 36
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2250	folder 37
Lapeer, Macomb, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys and Girls Club	box 2250	folder 38
Lenawee	box 2250	folder 39-40
Lenawee Boys and Girls Club	box 2250	folder 41
Livingston	box 2251	folder 1
Livingston, Oakland, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2251	folder 2
Luce, Mackinac	box 2251	folder 3
Macomb (photographs)	box 2251	folder 4
Manistee (photographs)	box 2251	folder 5
Marquette	box 2251	folder 6
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2251	folder 7
Mecosta Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2251	folder 8
Mecosta, Muskegon Newaygo, Oceana Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2251	folder 9
Menominee	box 2251	folder 10
Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 11
Midland (photographs)	box 2251	folder 12
Midland Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 13
Missaukee	box 2251	folder 14
Monroe	box 2251	folder 15

Monroe Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 16
Montcalm	box 2251	folder 17
Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 18
Montmorency, Otsego (photographs)	box 2251	folder 19
Muskegon	box 2251	folder 20
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2251	folder 21
Oakland (photographs)	box 2251	folder 22
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 23
Ogemaw	box 2251	folder 25
Oceana	box 2251	folder 24
Ontonagon	box 2251	folder 26
Osceola	box 2251	folder 27
Ottawa	box 2251	folder 28
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 29
Presque Isle	box 2251	folder 30
Saginaw (photographs)	box 2251	folder 31
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2251	folder 32
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2251	folder 33
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2251	folder 34
Sanilac	box 2251	folder 35
Shiawassee	box 2251	folder 36
Tuscola	box 2251	folder 37
Upper Peninsula Home Demonstration	box 2251	folder 38
Van Buren	box 2251	folder 39
Washtenaw	box 2251	folder 40
Washtenaw Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2251	folder 41
Wayne (photographs)	box 2251	folder 42
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2251	folder 43
Wexford	box 2251	folder 44
Wexford, Osceola, Mason, Lake Boys and Girls Club	box 2251	folder 45
1942 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2252	folder 1

Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 2
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 3
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 4
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2252	folder 5
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 6
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2252	folder 7
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 8
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 9
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 10-12
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2252	folder 13
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 14
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 15
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 16
Entomology Annual Report	box 2252	folder 17
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 18
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2252	folder 19
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 20
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2252	folder 21
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 22
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2252	folder 23
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 24
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 25
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 26
Game Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 27
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 28
Home Demonstration State Leader Annual Report	box 2252	folder 29
Home Demonstration Assistant State Leader Annual Report	box 2252	folder 30
<u> </u>		

Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2252	folder 32
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 33
Home Management Annual Report	box 2252	folder 34
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 35
Horticulture Annual Report (photographs)	box 2252	folder 36
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 37
Information Services Annual Report	box 2252	folder 38
Information Services Progress Report	box 2252	folder 39
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 40
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2252	folder 41
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 42
Music- Annual Report	box 2252	folder 43
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2252	folder 44
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 45
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2252	folder 46
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2252	folder 47
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2253	folder 1
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2253	folder 2
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2253	folder 3
Soil Science Monthly Reports of Extension Specialist	box 2253	folder 4-5
1943 General Reports		
Combined Annual Report	box 2253	folder 6
Directors Annual Report	box 2253	folder 7
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2253	folder 8
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2253	folder 9
1943 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2253	folder 10
Alcona Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 11
Alcona, Alpena, Iosco, Oscoda Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 12
Alcona, Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, Oscoda Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 13

Alger and Schoolcraft	box 2253	folder 14
Allegan	box 2253	folder 15
Allegan Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2253	folder 16
Allegan, Barry, Ottawa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 17
Alpena	box 2253	folder 18
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 19
Antrim (photographs)	box 2253	folder 20
Antrim, Charlevoix, Emmet, Cheboygan Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 21
Arenac (photographs)	box 2253	folder 22
Baraga	box 2253	folder 23
Baraga Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 24
Barry (photographs)	box 2253	folder 25
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2253	folder 26
Bay	box 2253	folder 27
Bay, Midland, Isabella Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 28
Benzie	box 2253	folder 29
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Manistee Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2253	folder 30
Berrien (photographs)	box 2253	folder 31
Berrien Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 32
Branch (photographs)	box 2253	folder 33
Branch Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 34
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 35
Calhoun	box 2253	folder 36
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 37
Calhoun Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 38
Cass	box 2253	folder 39
Charlevoix	box 2253	folder 40
Cheboygan (photographs)	box 2253	folder 41
Chippewa	box 2253	folder 42
Chippewa Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 43

Clare	box 2253	folder 44
Clare, Gladwin, Missaukee, Osceola, Roscommon Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 45
Clinton (photographs)	box 2253	folder 46
Clinton, Ingham Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 47
Delta	box 2253	folder 48
Dickinson (photographs)	box 2253	folder 49
Eaton (photographs)	box 2253	folder 50
Genesee	box 2253	folder 51
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 52
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 53
Gladwin (photographs)	box 2253	folder 54
Gogebic	box 2253	folder 55
Gogebic Boys and Girls club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 56
Grand Traverse	box 2253	folder 57
Gratiot	box 2254	folder 1
Gratiot Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 2
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 3
Hillsdale Home Demonstration	box 2253	folder 4
Houghton, Keweenaw	box 2253	folder 5
Houghton, Keweenaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2253	folder 6
Huron	box 2253	folder 7
Huron, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2253	folder 8
Ingham	box 2254	folder 9
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2254	folder 10
Ionia (photographs)	box 2254	folder 11
Iosco	box 2254	folder 12
Iosco Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 13
Iron	box 2254	folder 14
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2254	folder 15
Isabella (photographs)	box 2254	folder 16
Isabella Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 17

	box 2254	folder 18
Jackson Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 19
Kalamazoo	box 2254	folder 20
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 21
Kalkaska	box 2254	folder 22
Kent (photographs)	box 2254	folder 23-24
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2254	folder 25
Lake, Mason, Osceola, Wexford Boys and Girls Club	box 2254	folder 26
Lapeer (photographs)	box 2254	folder 27
Lenawee (photographs)	box 2254	folder 28-30
Lenawee Boys and Girls Club	box 2254	folder 31
Livingston	box 2254	folder 32
Livingston Boys and Girls Club	box 2254	folder 33
Luce and Mackinac	box 2254	folder 34
Macomb	box 2254	folder 35
Macomb, Oakland Boys and Girls Club	box 2254	folder 36
Manistee	box 2254	folder 37
Marquette	box 2254	folder 38
Mason	box 2254	folder 39
Mecosta (photographs)	box 2254	folder 40
Mecosta Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 41
Mecosta, Newaygo, Oceania, Muskegon Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2254	folder 42
Menominee	box 2254	folder 43
Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 44
Midland (photographs)	box 2254	folder 45
Midland, Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 46
Missaukee, Roscommon	box 2254	folder 47
Missaukee, Kalkaska, Roscommon Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 48
Monroe Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 50
Monroe	box 2254	folder 49
Montcalm	box 2254	folder 51
Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2254	folder 52

Montcalm, Ionia, Gratiot Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2255	folder 1
Montmorency	box 2255	folder 2
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2255	folder 3-5
Muskegon Home Demonstration	box 2255	folder 6
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2255	folder 7
Newaygo Home Demonstration	box 2255	folder 8
Oakland	box 2255	folder 9-10
Oakland Home Demonstration	box 2255	folder 11
Oceana (photographs)	box 2255	folder 12-13
Ogemaw	box 2255	folder 14
Ontonagon	box 2255	folder 15
Osceola	box 2255	folder 16
Oscoda	box 2256	folder 25
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2256	folder 26-27
Presque Isle	box 2256	folder 28
St. Clair	box 2256	folder 29
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2256	folder 30
Saginaw	box 2256	folder 31
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 32
Sanilac	box 2255	folder 17
Shiawassee	box 2255	folder 18
Shiawassee Home Demonstration	box 2255	folder 19
Tuscola	box 2255	folder 20-21
Upper Peninsula (photographs)	box 2255	folder 22
Van Buren	box 2255	folder 23
Washtenaw	box 2255	folder 24
Washtenaw Home Demonstration	box 2255	folder 25
Wayne	box 2255	folder 26
Wayne Boys and Girls Club	box 2255	folder 27
Wexford	box 2255	folder 28

	box 2255	folder 29
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 30-31
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 32
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 33
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2255	folder 34
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 35
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 36
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 37
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 38-40
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 41-43
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2255	folder 44
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 45
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 46
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 47-48
Entomology Annual Report	box 2255	folder 49
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 50
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2255	folder 51
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 52
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2255	folder 53
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 54
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2255	folder 55
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 56
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 57
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 58
Game Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2255	folder 59
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 60
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2255	folder 61
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2255	folder 62

Home Furnishing Annual Report (photos)	box 2256	folder 1
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 2
Home Management Annual Report	box 2256	folder 3
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 4
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2256	folder 5
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 6-7
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2256	folder 8
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2256	folder 9
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2256	folder 10
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 11
Music- Annual Report	box 2256	folder 12
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2256	folder 13
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 14
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2256	folder 15-16
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 17
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2256	folder 18
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 19
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2256	folder 20-21
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2256	folder 22-24
1944 General Reports		
Director's Annual	box 2259	folder 7
County Agent Leader's Report	box 2259	folder 8
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2259	folder 9
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 10
1944 County Reports		
Alcona, Alpena, Oscoda	box 2256	folder 33
Alcona, Alpena, Oscoda Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2256	folder 34
Alcona, Oscoda	box 2256	folder 35
Alger, School Craft (photographs)	box 2256	folder 36
Allegan	box 2256	folder 37

Allegan Home Development Allegan Boy's and Girls Club Barry Club (photographs)	box 2256 box 2256	folder 38
	box 2256	f-14 20
Barry Club (photographs)		folder 39
	box 2256	folder 40
Alpena	box 2256	folder 41
Alpena, Montmorency, Otsego, Presque Isle Boys and Girls	box 2256	folder 42
Antrim (photographs)	box 2256	folder 43
Antrim, Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 44
Arenac (photographs)	box 2256	folder 45
Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 46
Baraga	box 2256	folder 47
Barry	box 2256	folder 48
Barry Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2256	folder 49
Bay	box 2256	folder 50
Bay, Isabella, Midland Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 51
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau Home Demonstration	box 2256	folder 52
Berrien (photographs)	box 2256	folder 53
Berrien, Cass	box 2256	folder 54
Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau Home Demonstration	box 2256	folder 55
Branch	box 2256	folder 56
Branch Home Demonstration	box 2256	folder 57
Branch, Kalamazoo, St. Joseph Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 58
Calhoun	box 2256	folder 59
Calhoun Home Demonstration	box 2256	folder 60
Calhoun Boys and Girls Club	box 2256	folder 61
Cass	box 2256	folder 62
Cass, St. Joseph Home Demonstration	box 2256	folder 63
Charlevoix	box 2256	folder 64
Charlevoix, Cheboygan, Emmet Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 1
Cheboygan	box 2257	folder 2
Chippewa, Mackinac	box 2257	folder 3
Chippewa, Mackinac Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2257	folder 4

Clare	box 2257	folder 5
Clare, Gladwin, Missaukee, Roscommon, Osceola	box 2257	folder 6
Clinton (photographs)	box 2257	folder 7
Clinton, Ingham Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 8
Crawford, Kalkaska	box 2257	folder 9
Delta	box 2257	folder 10
Dickinson	box 2257	folder 11
Eaton (photographs)	box 2257	folder 12
Emmet (photographs)	box 2257	folder 13
Genesee	box 2257	folder 14
Genesee Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2257	folder 15
Genesee Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 16
Gladwin	box 2257	folder 17
Gogebic	box 2257	folder 18
Gogebic Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 19
Grand Traverse	box 2257	folder 20
Gratiot	box 2257	folder 21
Gratiot Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2257	folder 22
Gratiot Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 23
Hillsdale Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 24
Hillsdale Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 25
Hillsdale, Jackson, Monroe Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 26
Houghton, Keweenaw	box 2257	folder 27
Huron	box 2257	folder 28a
Huron, Tuscola Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 28b
Ingham	box 2257	folder 29
Ingham Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2257	folder 30
Ionia	box 2257	folder 31
Ionia Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2257	folder 32
Iosco	box 2257	folder 33
Iron (photographs)	box 2257	folder 34
Iron Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2257	folder 35

Isabella (photographs)	box 2257	folder 36
Isabella Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2257	folder 37
Jackson	box 2257	folder 38
Jackson Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 39
Kalamazoo	box 2257	folder 40
Kalamazoo Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 41
Kalkaska, Missaukee, Roscommon Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 42
Kent (photographs)	box 2257	folder 43
Kent Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2257	folder 44
Lake, Manistee, Mason, Wexford Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 45
Lake, Mason (photographs)	box 2257	folder 46
Lapeer	box 2257	folder 47
Lapeer, St. Clair, Sanilac Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 48
Leelanau	box 2257	folder 49
Lenawee	box 2257	folder 50
Lenawee Boys and Girls Club	box 2257	folder 51
Lenawee Home Demonstration	box 2257	folder 52
Livingston	box 2258	folder 1
Livingston, Washtenaw Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2258	folder 2
Luce, Mackinac	box 2258	folder 3
Macomb (photographs)	box 2258	folder 4
Macomb Boys and Girls Club	box 2258	folder 5
Manistee (photographs)	box 2258	folder 6
Marquette	box 2258	folder 7
Mecosta	box 2258	folder 8
Mecosta, Newaygo, Oceana Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2258	folder 9
Menominee	box 2258	folder 10
Menominee Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 11
Midland (photographs)	box 2258	folder 12
Midland, Saginaw Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 13
Missaukee, Roscommon	box 2258	folder 14
Monroe		

	box 2258	folder 15
Monroe Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2258	folder 16
Montcalm	box 2258	folder 17
Montcalm Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 18
Montcalm Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2258	folder 19
Montmorency, Otsego	box 2258	folder 20
Muskegon (photographs)	box 2258	folder 21
Newaygo (photographs)	box 2258	folder 22
Oakland	box 2258	folder 23
Oakland Boys and Girls Club	box 2258	folder 24
Oakland Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2258	folder 25
Oceana (photographs)	box 2258	folder 26
Oceana Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 27
Ogemaw	box 2258	folder 28
Ontonagon	box 2258	folder 29
Osceola	box 2258	folder 30
Ottawa (photographs)	box 2258	folder 31
Ottawa Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2258	folder 32
Ottawa Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 33
Presque Isle	box 2258	folder 34
Saginaw	box 2258	folder 35
Saginaw Boys and Girls Club	box 2258	folder 36
St. Clair (photographs)	box 2258	folder 37
St. Clair, Sanilac, Lapeer Boys and Girls Club	box 2258	folder 38
St. Joseph (photographs)	box 2258	folder 39
Sanilac	box 2258	folder 40
Shiawassee	box 2258	folder 41
Shiawassee Home Demonstration	box 2258	folder 42
Tuscola	box 2258	folder 43
Upper Peninsula Boys and Girls Club (photographs)	box 2258	folder 44
Van Buren (photographs)	box 2258	folder 45
Washtenaw	box 2259	folder 1

Washtenaw Home Demonstration	box 2259	folder 2
Wayne (photographs)	box 2259	folder 3
Wayne Boys and Girls Club	box 2259	folder 4
Wayne Home Demonstration (photographs)	box 2259	folder 5
Wexford (photographs)	box 2259	folder 6
1944 Projects		
Agriculture Economics- Annual Report	box 2259	folder 11
Agriculture Engineering- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2259	folder 12
Animal Disease- Annual Report	box 2259	folder 13
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2259	folder 14
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 15
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2259	folder 16
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 17-18
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2259	folder 19
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 20
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2259	folder 21
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 22
Emergency Farm Labor Annual Report	box 2259	folder 23
Emergency Farm Labor Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 24
Entomology Annual Report	box 2259	folder 25
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 26
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2259	folder 27
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 28
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2259	folder 29
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 30
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2259	folder 31
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 32
Forestry Annual Report	box 2259	folder 33
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 34
Game Management Annual Report	box 2259	folder 35

Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 36
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2259	folder 37
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 38
Home Furnishings Annual Report	box 2259	folder 39
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 40
Home Management Annual Report	box 2259	folder 41
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2259	folder 42
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2260	folder 1
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 2
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2260	folder 13
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2260	folder 3
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2260	folder 4
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 5
Music- Annual Report	box 2260	folder 6
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2260	folder 7
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 8
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2260	folder 9
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 10
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2260	folder 11
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 12
War Food Administration- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 14
1945 General Reports		
County Agricultural Agents Report	box 2260	folder 15
Director's Annual Report	box 2260	folder 16
County Agent Reports	box 2260	folder 17
1945 County Reports - Eaton	box 2261	folder 35
1945 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2260	folder 18
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 19

Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2260	folder 20
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 21
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2260	folder 22
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 23
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2260	folder 24
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 25
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2260	folder 26
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 27-28
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2260	folder 29
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 30
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2260	folder 31
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 32
Emergency Farm Labor Annual Report	box 2260	folder 33
Emergency Farm Labor Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 34
Entomology Annual Report	box 2260	folder 35
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 36
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2260	folder 37
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2260	folder 38
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2261	folder 1
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 2
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2261	folder 3
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 4
Forestry Annual Report	box 2261	folder 5
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 6
Game Management Annual Report	box 2261	folder 7
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 8
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2261	folder 9
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 10

Home Furnishings Annual Report	box 2261	folder 11
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 12
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 14
Home Management Annual Report	box 2261	folder 13
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2261	folder 15
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 16
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2261	folder 17
Information Services Annual Report	box 2261	folder 18
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 19
Land Use Planning Annual Report	box 2261	folder 20
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 21
Music Annual Report	box 2261	folder 22
Music Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 23
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 24
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2261	folder 25
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 26
Poultry Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2261	folder 27
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report	box 2261	folder 28
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2269	folder 29-30
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 31
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 32
War Food Administration Annual Report	box 2261	folder 33
War Food Administration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 34
1946 General Reports		
Directors Annual Report	box 2261	folder 36-36A
Annual Report of State Supervisors	box 2261	folder 37
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of State Supervisors	box 2261	folder 38
1946 Projects		

Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 40
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2261	folder 41
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 42
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2261	folder 43
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 44
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2261	folder 45
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2261	folder 46
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2262	folder 1-2
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 3-4
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2262	folder 5
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 6
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2262	folder 7
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 8
Emergency Farm Labor Annual Report	box 2262	folder 9
Emergency Farm Labor Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 10
Entomology Annual Report	box 2262	folder 11
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 12
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2262	folder 13
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 14
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2262	folder 15
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 16
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2262	folder 17
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 18
Forestry Annual Report	box 2262	folder 19
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 20
Game Management Annual Report	box 2262	folder 21
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 22
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2262	folder 23

Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 24
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2262	folder 25
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 26
Home Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2262	folder 27
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 28
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2262	folder 29
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 30
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2262	folder 31
Land Use Planning Annual Report	box 2262	folder 32
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 33
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2262	folder 34
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 35
Music- Annual Report	box 2262	folder 36
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2262	folder 37
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 38
Plant Pathology Annual Report (photographs)	box 2262	folder 39
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 40
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2262	folder 41
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 42
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report	box 2262	folder 43
Rural Sociology- Annual Report	box 2262	folder 44
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2262	folder 45
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 46
Tourist and Resort Annual Report (photographs)	box 2262	folder 47
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2262	folder 48
1947 General Reports		
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2263	folder 1
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2263	folder 2
Director's Annual Report	box 2263	folder 3-5

Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of State Supervisors	box 2263	folder 6
1947 County Reports Eaton (photographs)	box 2263	folder 7
1947 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2263	folder 8
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 9
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2263	folder 10
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 11
Animal Disease Annual Report	box 2263	folder 12
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 13
Animal Husbandry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2263	folder 14-15
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 16
Boys' and Girls' Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 17-18
Cloth and Textiles Annual Report	box 2263	folder 19
Cloth and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 20
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2263	folder 21
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 22
Emergency Farm Labor Annual Report	box 2263	folder 23
Emergency Farm Labor Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 24
Entomology Annual Report	box 2263	folder 25
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 26
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2263	folder 27
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 28
Farm Management Annual Report	box 2263	folder 29
Farm Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 30
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2263	folder 31
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 32
Forestry Annual Report (photographs)	box 2263	folder 33
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 34

	box 2263	folder 35
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 36
Home Demonstration Annual Report (photographs)	box 2263	folder 37
Home Demonstration Annual Report [Upper Peninsula]	box 2263	folder 38
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 39
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2263	folder 40
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2263	folder 41
Home Management Annual Report	box 2264	folder 1
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 2
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2264	folder 3
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 4-5
Information Services Annual Report	box 2264	folder 6
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 7
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 8
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2264	folder 9
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 10
Music- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 11
Parent Education Annual Report (photographs)	box 2264	folder 12
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 13
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2264	folder 14
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 15
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2264	folder 16
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 17
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2264	folder 18
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 19
Rural Sociology Annual Report	box 2264	folder 20
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 21
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2264	folder 22
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 23

Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2264	folder 24
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2264	folder 25
1948 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2264	folder 26-27
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2264	folder 28
1948 County Reports Eaton (photographs)	box 2264	folder 29
1948 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 30
Agricultural Engineering- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2264	folder 31
Animal Husbandry- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2264	folder 32-33
Animal Pathology- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 34
Boys and Girls Club- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2264	folder 35-36
Clothing and Textiles- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 37
Dairy Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 38
Entomology- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 39
Farm Crops- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 40
Farm Management- Annual Report	box 2264	folder 41
Food and Nutrition- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 1
Forestry- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 2
Game Management- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 3
Home Demonstration- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 4
Home Furnishings- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 5
Home Management- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 6
Horticulture- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 7
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 8
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 9
Landscape and Architecture- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 10
Music- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 11-13
Parent Education- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 14
Plant Pathology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 15
Poultry Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 16
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 17

Rural Sociology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 18
Soil Science- Annual Report/(Monthly Report of Ext. Specialist)	box 2265	folder 19
Tourist and Resort- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2265	folder 20
1949 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2265	folder 21-23
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2265	folder 24
1949 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2265	folder 25
Agricultural Engineering- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 26
Animal Pathology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 27
Animal Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 28
Boys and Girls Club- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2265	folder 29-30
Clothing and Textiles- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 31
Land Use Planning- Annual Report (Partial)	box 2265	folder 32
Dairy Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 33
Entomology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 34
Farm Crops- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 35
Foods and Nutrition- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 36
Forestry- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 37
Game Management- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 38
Home Demonstration- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 39
Home Furnishing- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 40
Home Management- Annual Report (photographs)	box 2265	folder 41
Horticulture- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 42
Information Services- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 43
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 44
Landscape Architecture- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 45
Music- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 46
Parent Education- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 47
Plant Pathology- Annual Report	box 2265	folder 48
Poultry Husbandry- Annual Report	box 2266	folder 1
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report		

	box 2266	folder 2
Rural Sociology- Annual Report	box 2266	folder 3
Soil Science- Annual Report/(Monthly Report of Ext. Specialist)	box 2266	folder 4
Tourist and Resort- Annual Report	box 2266	folder 5
1950 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2266	folder 6-9
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2266	folder 10-11
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2266	folder 12
1950 County Reports - Eaton	box 2266	folder 13
1950 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2266	folder 14-15
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 16-18
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2266	folder 19
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 20
Animal Pathology Annual Report	box 2266	folder 21
Animal Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 22
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2266	folder 23
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 24
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2266	folder 25-27
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 28-29
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2266	folder 30
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2266	folder 31
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2267	folder 1
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 2
Entomology Annual Report	box 2267	folder 3
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 4
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2267	folder 5
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 6
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2267	folder 7

Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 8
Forestry Annual Report	box 2267	folder 9
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 10
Fruit Growers - The 1950 Extension Program with Northwestern Michigan Fruit Growers: A report of the Extension Activities in the counties of Grand Traverse, Leelanau, Benzie, Manistee, Antrim, Cheboygan, Charlevoix, Emmet, Kalkaska, and Wexford	box 2205	folder 48
Game Management Annual Report	box 2267	folder 11
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 12
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2267	folder 13
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 14
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2267	folder 15
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 16
Home Management Annual Report (photographs)	box 2267	folder 17
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 18
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2267	folder 19
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 20-21
Information Service Annual Report	box 2267	folder 22
Information Service Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 23
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2267	folder 24
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2267	folder 25
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 26
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2267	folder 27
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 28
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2267	folder 29
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 30
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2267	folder 31
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 32
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2267	folder 33-34

Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 35
Rural Sociology Annual Report	box 2267	folder 36
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 37
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2267	folder 38
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2267	folder 39-40
Tourist and Resort Annual Report (photographs)	box 2268	folder 1
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 2
1951 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2268	folder 3-6
Annual Report of State Agricultural Ext. Leader	box 2268	folder 7
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2268	folder 8
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2268	folder 9
1951 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2268	folder 10-12
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 13-15
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (photographs)	box 2268	folder 16
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 17
Animal Pathology Annual Report	box 2268	folder 18
Animal Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 19
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2268	folder 20
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 21
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2268	folder 22-23
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 24-25
Clothing and Textile Annual Report	box 2268	folder 26
Clothing and Textile Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2268	folder 27
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2269	folder 1-2
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 3
Entomology Annual Report	box 2269	folder 4
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 5

Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2269	folder 6
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 7
Farm Crops Farm Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 8
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2269	folder 9
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 10
Forestry Annual Report	box 2269	folder 11
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 12
Game Management- Annual Report	box 2269	folder 13
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2269	folder 14
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 15
Home Furnishing Annual Report	box 2269	folder 16
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 17
Home Management Annual Report	box 2269	folder 18
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 19
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2269	folder 20
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 21-22
Information Services Annual Report (photographs)	box 2269	folder 23
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 24
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2269	folder 25
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2269	folder 26
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 27
Music- Annual Report	box 2269	folder 28
Parent Education Annual Report	box 2269	folder 29
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 30
Plant Pathology Annual Report	box 2269	folder 31
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 32
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report	box 2269	folder 33-34
	box 2269	folder 35

•		
	box 2269	folder 36
Rural Sociology- Annual Report	box 2269	folder 37
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2269	folder 38
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2269	folder 39-40
Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2270	folder 1
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 2
1952 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2270	folder 3-6
Director's Monthly Extension Specialist Report	box 2270	folder 7
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agent	box 2270	folder 8
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2270	folder 9
1952 County Projects - (photographs)	box 2270	folder 9a
1952 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report (photographs)	box 2270	folder 10-12
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 13-15
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2270	folder 16-17
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 18
Animal Pathology Annual Report	box 2270	folder 19
Animal Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 20
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2270	folder 21
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 22
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report	box 2270	folder 23-25
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 26-27
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2270	folder 28
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2270	folder 29
Conservation and Land Use Monthly Reports	box 2271	folder 1
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2271	folder 2-3
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 4
Entomology Annual Report	box 2271	folder 5

Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 6
Extension Training- Annual Report	box 2271	folder 7
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2271	folder 8
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 9
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2271	folder 10
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 11
Forestry Annual Report	box 2271	folder 12
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 13
Game Management Annual Report	box 2271	folder 14
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 15
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2271	folder 16
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 17
Home Furnishings Annual Report	box 2271	folder 18
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 19
Home Management Annual Report	box 2271	folder 20
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 21
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2271	folder 22-23
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 24-25
Information Services Annual Report	box 2271	folder 26
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 27
Land Use Planning- Annual Report	box 2271	folder 28
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2271	folder 29
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 30
Music- Annual Report	box 2271	folder 31
	box 2271	folder 32
Parent Education Annual Report	DOX 22/1	101461 02
Parent Education Annual Report Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 33
•		

	box 2271	folder 36-37
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 38
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2271	folder 39
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 40
Rural Sociology Annual Report	box 2271	folder 41
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 42
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2271	folder 43
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2271	folder 44
Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2272	folder 1
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2272	folder 2
1953 General Reports		
Director's Annual Report	box 2272	folder 3-5
Director's Monthly Extension Specialist Report	box 2272	folder 6
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents	box 2272	folder 7-8
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2272	folder 9
1953 County Reports		
Arenac	box 5057	folder 11
Eaton (photographs)	box 2272	folder 10
1953 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2272	folder 11-15
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2272	folder 16-18
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2272	folder 19-20
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2272	folder 21
Animal Pathology- Annual Report	box 2272	folder 22
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2272	folder 23
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2272	folder 24
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2272	folder 25-27
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2272	folder 28-29
Specialist		

Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 2
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Hill, Harrison, Braamse & Trull)	box 2273	folder 3
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Paul M. Barrett)	box 2273	folder 4
Conservation and Land Use Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 5
Dairy Husbandry		
Annual Report (by A.C. Baltzer)	box 2273	folder 6
Annual Report (by Charles J. Little) (photographs)	box 2273	folder 7
Annual Report (by Murray, Hays, Johnson & Parsons)	box 2273	folder 8
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 9
Entomology Annual Report (by Ray L. Janes & E.C. Martin)	box 2273	folder 10
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 11
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2273	folder 12
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 13
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report	box 2273	folder 14
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 15
Forestry		
Annual Report (by William B. Love)	box 2273	folder 16
Annual Report (by Bell, Skog, Love & Stump)	box 2273	folder 17
Annual Report (by William G. Stump)	box 2273	folder 18
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 19
Game Management Annual Report (by Charles Shick)	box 2273	folder 20
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 21
Home Demonstration Annual Report (by Leona McLeod)	box 2273	folder 22
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 23
Home Furnishings Annual Report (by Jessie E. Marion)	box 2273	folder 24
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 25

Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 27
Horticulture Annual Report (by Paul Krone, et. al)	box 2273	folder 28
Horticulture Annual Report (by J. H. Mandigo for SW Mich. Hort. Dist.)	box 2273	folder 29
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 30-31
Information Services Annual Report (by Robert J. Coleman)	box 2273	folder 32
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 33
Landscape Architecture Annual Report (by Joseph T. Cox)	box 2273	folder 34
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 35
Land Use Planning- Annual Report (by Herbert A. Berg)	box 2273	folder 36
Music Annual Report (by Wanda Virginia Cook)	box 2273	folder 37
Music Annual Report (by Mary Ann Alder)	box 2273	folder 38
Music Annual Report (Mabel Olive Miles)	box 2273	folder 39
Parent Education Annual Report (by Lennah K. Backus)	box 2273	folder 40
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 41
Plant Pathology Annual Report (by E.A. Andrews)	box 2273	folder 42
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 43
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (by Moore, Zindel & Miller) (photographs)	box 2273	folder 44
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (Field Manager's Report)	box 2273	folder 45
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 46
Poultry Pathology Annual Report (by Samuel C. Schmittle)	box 2273	folder 47
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 48
Rural Sociology Annual Report	box 2273	folder 49
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2273	folder 50
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2274	folder 1
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 2
Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2273	folder 3
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 4

Director's Annual Report	box 2274	folder 5-8
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents	box 2274	folder 9-10
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist of County Agrl. Agents	box 2274	folder 11
1954 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2274	folder 13-15
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 16-19
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2274	folder 20
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 21
Animal Pathology Annual Report	box 2274	folder 22
Animal Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 23
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2274	folder 24
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 25
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (4-H Work in Agrl. and Home Ec.; (photographs)	box 2274	folder 26-27
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2274	folder 28-29
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report (by Eastman, Green & Rann)	box 2275	folder 1
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 2
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Hill, Harrison & Trull)	box 2275	folder 3
Conservation and Land Use Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 4
Dairy Husbandry		
Annual Report	box 2275	folder 5
Annual Report (including letters to C.J. Little)	box 2275	folder 6
Annual Report (by A.C. Baltzer)	box 2275	folder 7
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 8
Entomology Annual Report (Janes, Dowdy & Martin)	box 2275	folder 9
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 10
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2275	folder 11
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 12

Foods and Nutrition Annual Report (by Roberta Hershey and Jennie Bruffy)	box 2275	folder 13
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 14
Forestry		
Annual Report (by William B. Love)	box 2275	folder 15
Annual Report (Lester E. Bell and Roy E. Skog)	box 2275	folder 16
Annual Report (by William G. Stump)	box 2275	folder 17
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder unknown container
Game Management Annual Report (by Charles Shick)	box 2275	folder 19
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 20
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2275	folder 21
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 22
Home Furnishings Annual Report (by Jessie E. Marion)	box 2275	folder 23
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 24
Home Management Annual Report (by Olivia C. Meyer & Lucile Ketchum)	box 2275	folder 25
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 26
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2275	folder 27
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 28-29
Information Services Annual Report	box 2275	folder 30
Information Services Annual Report (Radio Broadcasting by Robert J. Coleman)	box 2275	folder 31
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 32
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2275	folder 33
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 34
Land Use Planning Annual Report	box 2275	folder 35
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 36
Music Annual Report (by Mary Ann Adler)	box 2275	folder 37
Music Annual Report (by Wanda V. Cook)	box 2275	folder 38

Music Annual Report (by Mabel Olive Miles)	box 2275	folder 39
Parent Education Annual Report (by Mrs. L. K. Backus & Dr. E. M. Knowles)	box 2275	folder 40
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 41
Plant Pathology Annual Report (by E.A. Andrews)	box 2275	folder 42
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 43
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (by Moore, Miller, Zindel & Hathaway)	box 2275	folder 44
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 45
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report (by Samuel C. Schmittle)	box 2275	folder 46
Rural Sociology Annual Report (by Miller, Steinicke & Taggart)	box 2275	folder 47
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 48
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2275	folder 49
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2275	folder 50
Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2275	folder 51
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2275	folder 52
1954 County Reports - Eaton	box 2274	folder 12
1955 General Reports		
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents	box 2276	folder 1
Monthly Report of Extension Specialists of County Agrl. Agents	box 2276	folder 2
Director's Annual Report (by Varner, Miller, Berg & Axinn)	box 2276	folder 3
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell)	box 2276	folder 4
	box 2276 box 2276	folder 4 folder 5-8
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell)		
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell) Director's Annual Report		
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell) Director's Annual Report 1955 Projects		
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell) Director's Annual Report 1955 Projects Agricultural Economics	box 2276	folder 5-8
Director's Annual Report (by Richard W. Bell) Director's Annual Report 1955 Projects Agricultural Economics Annual Report [Upper Penisula] (by R.T. Hartwig) Annual Report (District Marketing by Haugard &	box 2276	folder 5-8 folder 9

	box 2276	folder 13-14
Annual Report (by Daniel W. Sturt)	box 2276	folder 15
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2276	folder 16-19
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2276	folder 20
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report [photographs] (by Farrall & Maddex)	box 2276	folder 21
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2276	folder 22
Animal Pathology Annual Report (by Glen W. Reed)	box 2276	folder 23
Animal Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2276	folder 24
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2276	folder 25
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2276	folder 26
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (photographs)	box 2277	folder 1-2
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 3-4
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2277	folder 5
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 6
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Hill, Harrison, Trull & Braamse)	box 2277	folder 7
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Paul M. Barrett)	box 2277	folder 8
Conservation and Land Use Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 9
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2277	folder 10
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 11
Entomology Annual Report (by Janes, Dowdy & Martin)	box 2277	folder 12
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 13
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2277	folder 14
Farm Crops Annual Report (by Wm. Cargo)	box 2277	folder 15
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 16
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report (by Roberta Hershey)	box 2277	folder 17
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 18
Forestry		
Annual Report (by William B. Love)	box 2277	folder 19

Annual Report (by Lester E. Bell & Roy E. Skog)	box 2277	folder 20
Annual Report (by Roy E. Skog)	box 2277	folder 21
Annual Report (by Stump & Higgins)	box 2277	folder 22
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 23
Game Management Annual Report (by Charles Shick)	box 2277	folder 24
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 25
Home Demonstration Annual Report	box 2277	folder 26
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 27-28
Home Furnishing Annual Report (by Jessie E. Marion)	box 2277	folder 29
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 30
Home Management Annual Report	box 2277	folder 31
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 32
Horticulture		
Annual Report (Department of Horticulture – MSU)	box 2277	folder 33
Annual Report (Southwestern Michigan Hort. District)	box 2277	folder 34
Annual Report (Southeastern Mich. Hort. Dist. – 3 copies)	box 2277	folder 35
Annual Report (Northwestern Michigan Hort. District)	box 2277	folder 36
Annual Report (Upper Peninsula Horticulture)	box 2277	folder 37
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 38-39
Information Service- Annual Report	box 2277	folder 40
Landscape Architecture Annual Report	box 2277	folder 37
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2277	folder 38
Land Use Planning Annual Report (by Herbert A Berg & William F. Jewell)	box 2278	folder 1
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 2
Music- Annual Report (by Marie Ann Adler)	box 2278	folder 3
Parent Education Annual Report (by Backus & Knowles)	box 2278	folder 4
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 5
Plant Pathology Annual Report (by E.J. Klos)	box 2278	folder 6
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist		

	box 2278	folder 7
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (by Moore, Miller & Hathway)	box 2278	folder 8
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 9
Poultry Pathology- Annual Report (by Samuel C. Schmittle)	box 2278	folder 10
Rural Sociology Annual Report (by Moe, Steinicke & Taggart)	box 2278	folder 11
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 12
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2278	folder 13
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 14
Tourist and Resort Annual Report (by Gunn, Knight & McIntosh)	box 2278	folder 15
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 16
1956 General Reports		
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents	box 2278	folder 17-19
Monthly Report of Extension Specialists of County Agrl. Agents	box 2278	folder 20
Director's Annual Report	box 2278	folder 21-24
1956 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Report	box 2278	folder 25-30
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2278	folder 21-33
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2279	folder 1
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 2-3
Animal Disease- Annual Report (by Glen W. Reed)	box 2279	folder 4
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2279	folder 5
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 6
Boys and Girls Club Annual Report (4-H Club)	box 2279	folder 7
Boys and Girls Club Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 8-9
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report	box 2279	folder 10
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 11
Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Hill, Harrison & Braamse)	box 2279	folder 12

Conservation and Land Use Annual Report (by Paul M. Barrett)	box 2279	folder 13
Conservation and Land Use Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 14
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2279	folder 15-16
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 17
Entomology Annual Report (by James, Dowdy & Martin)	box 2279	folder 18
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 19
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2279	folder 20
Farm Crops Annual Report (Upper Peninsula by William Cargo)	box 2279	folder 21
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 22
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report (by Roberta Hershey & Anita Dean)	box 2279	folder 23
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 24
Forestry		
Annual Report (by Harold Schick – Park Management)	box 2279	folder 25
Annual Report (by Lester E. Bell & Roy E. Skog)	box 2279	folder 26
Annual Report (by Norman C. Higgins – Forestry Products)	box 2279	folder 27
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 28
Game Management Annual Report (by Charles Shick)	box 2279	folder 29
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 30
Home Demonstration Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 31
Home Furnishing Annual Report (by Jessie E. Marion & Jane Graff)	box 2279	folder 32
Home Furnishing Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 33
Home Management Annual Report (by Coral K. Morris & Lucile Ketchum)	box 2279	folder 34
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 35
Home Marketing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 36
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2279	folder 37
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2279	folder 38-39

Information Services Annual Report (by Robert J. Coleman)	box 2280	folder 1
Information Services Annual Report (by Earl C. Richardson)	box 2280	folder 2
Information Services Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 3
Landscape ArchitectureAnnual Report (by Joseph T. Cox)	box 2280	folder 4
Landscape Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 5
Land Use Planning Annual Report	box 2280	folder 6
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 7
Music Annual Report (by Marie Ann Adler)	box 2280	folder 8
Music Annual Report (by Mabel Olive Miles)	box 2280	folder 9
Music Annual Report (by Wanda Cook)	box 2280	folder 10
Parent Education Annual Report (by Lennah K. Backus & Ben Ard)	box 2280	folder 11
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 12
Plant Pathology Annual Report (by E.J. Klos & H.S. Potter)	box 2280	folder 13
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 14
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (by Moore, Hathaway, Moyer & Miller)	box 2280	folder 15
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 16
Poultry Pathology Annual Report (by Samuel C. Schmittle)	box 2280	folder 17
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 18
Rural Sociology Annual Report (by Artis, Moe & Taggart)	box 2280	folder 19
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 20
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2280	folder 21
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 22
Tourist and Resort Annual Report	box 2280	folder 23
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 24
1957 General Reports		
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents	box 2280	folder 25
Annual Report of County Agricultural Agents (by Richard Bell)	box 2280	folder 26

Monthly Report of Extension Specialists of County Agricultural Agents	box 2280	folder 27-28
Director's Annual Report (by Administration)	box 2280	folder 29
Director's Annual Report (by John T. Stone)	box 2280	folder 30
Director's Annual Report (to the Dean of Agriculture)	box 2280	folder 31
1957 Projects		
Agricultural Economics		
32 Annual Report (Marketing Project)		
33 Annual Report (AMA Project by Dale E. Butz)		
34 Annual Report (by Robert C. Kramer)		
35 Annual Report (by Dale E. Butz)		
36 Annual Report (by Miriam J. Kelly)		
37 Annual Report (by Arthur Mauch)		
38 Annual Report (Outlook and Information Project)		
39-42 Monthly Report of Extension Specialist		
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report	box 2280	folder 39
Agricultural Engineering Annual Report (Exhibits)	box 2280	folder 40
Agricultural Engineering Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2280	folder 45-46
Animal Disease Annual Report (by Glen W. Reed)	box 2281	folder 1
Animal Disease Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 2
Animal Husbandry Annual Report	box 2281	folder 3
Animal Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 4
Boys and Girls Clubs Annual Reporting the 4-H Club Program (by R.G. Mawby)	box 2281	folder 5
Boys and Girls Clubs Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 6-7
Clothing and Textiles Annual Report (by Lola Belle Green & Bernetta Kahabka)	box 2281	folder 8
Clothing and Textiles Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 9
Conservation and Land Use		
Annual Report (by Paul M. Barrett)	box 2281	folder 10
Annual Report (by Robert W. George)	box 2281	folder 11

	box 2281	folder 12
Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 13
Dairy Husbandry Annual Report	box 2281	folder 14
Dairy Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 15
Entomology Annual Report	box 2281	folder 16
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 17
Farm Crops Annual Report	box 2281	folder 18
Farm Crops Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 19
Foods and Nutrition Annual Report (by Roberta Hershey and Anita Dean)	box 2281	folder 20
Foods and Nutrition Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 21
Forestry Annual Report (by Lester E. Bell and Roy E. Skog)	box 2281	folder 22
Forestry Annual Report (Forest Products by Norman C. Higgins)	box 2281	folder 23
Forestry Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 24
Game Management Annual Report (by Charles Shick)	box 2281	folder 25
Game Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 26
Home Demonstration Leaders Annual Report	box 2281	folder 27
Home Demonstration Leaders Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 28
Home Furnishings Annual Report (by Jessie Marlon and Jane Graff)	box 2281	folder 29
Home Furnishings Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 30
Home Management Annual Report (by Morris, Ketchum and Pardee)	box 2281	folder 31
Home Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 32
Horticulture Annual Report	box 2281	folder 33
Horticulture Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 34-35
Information Services Annual Report (by Robert J. Coleman)	box 2281	folder 36
Information Services Annual Report (by Earl C. Richardson)	box 2281	folder 37

Landscape and Architecture Annual Report (by Joseph T. Cox)	box 2281	folder 38
Landscape and Architecture Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 39
Land Use Planning Annual Report (by William F. Jewell)	box 2281	folder 40
Land Use Planning Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 41
Parent Education Annual Report (by Lennah K. Backus and Ben Ard)	box 2281	folder 42
Parent Education Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 43
Park Management Annual Report (by Harold Schick)	box 2281	folder 44
Park Management Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 45
Plant Pathology Annual Report (by E. Spencer Potter and Edward J. Klos)	box 2281	folder 46
Plant Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 47
Poultry Husbandry Annual Report (by Moore, Moyer, and Hathaway)	box 2281	folder 48
Poultry Husbandry Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 49
Poultry Pathology Annual Report	box 2281	folder 50
Poultry Pathology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2281	folder 51
Rural Sociology Annual Report of the Project in Rural Sociology and Anthropology (by Artis, Lowry, and Moe)	box 2281	folder 52
Rural Sociology Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2281	folder 53
Soil Science Annual Report	box 2282	folder 1
Soil Science Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 2
Tourist and Resort Annual Report (by C.A. Gunn, Gladys Knight and Robert W. McIntosh)	box 2282	folder 3
Tourist and Resort Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 4
1958 General County Agricultural Agents- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 5
1958 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 6-8
Agriculture Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 9
Animal Disease- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 10

Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 11
Boys and Girls Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 12-13
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 14
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 15
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 16
Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 17
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 18
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 19
Forestry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 20
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 21
Home Demonstration- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 22
Home Furnishing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 23
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 24
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 25
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 26
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 27
Land Use Planning- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 28
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 29
Parent Education- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 30
Park Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 31
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 32
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 33
Poultry Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 34
Rural Sociology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2282	folder 35
Soil Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 36

Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2282	folder 37
1959 County Report- Alcona	box 2282	folder 62
1959 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Annual Reports	box 2282	folder 38
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 1
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 4
Animal Diseases- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 5
Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 6
Boys and Girls Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 7
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 8
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 9
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 10
Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 11
Extension Training- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 12
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 13
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 14
Forestry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 15
Home Demonstration- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 16
Home Furnishing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 17
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 18
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 19
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 20
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 21
Land Use Planning- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 22
• • •		

•		
	box 2283	folder 23
Parent Education- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 24
Park Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 25
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 26
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 27
Poultry Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 28
Rural Sociology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 29
Soil Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 30
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 31
1960 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialists	box 2283	folder 32-33
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 34
Animal Disease- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 35
Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 36
Boys and Girls Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 37
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 38
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 39
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 40
Entomology Annual Report (by Alfred C. Dowdy)	box 2283	folder 41
Entomology Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 42
Extension Training- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 43
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 44
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 45
Forestry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 46
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 47
Home Furnishings- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 48

Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 49
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 50
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2283	folder 51
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 1
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 2
Parent Education- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 3
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 4
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 5
Poultry Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 6
Rural Sociology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 7
Tourist Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 8
1961 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Monthly Report of Extension Specialist (Informative Reports included with Monthly Reports)	box 2284	folder 9-11
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 12
Animal Disease- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 13
Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 14
Boy's and Girl's Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 15
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 16
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 17
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 18
Extension Training- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 19-20
Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 21
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 22
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 23
Francisco Mandala Banant of Francisco Consistint		

	box 2284	folder 24
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 25
Home Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 26
Home Furnishing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 27
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 28-29
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 30
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 31
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 32
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 33
Parent Education- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 34
Park Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 35
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 36
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 37
Poultry Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 38
Rural Sociology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 39
Social Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 40
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 41
1962 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 42-45
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 46
Animal Disease- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 47
Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 48
Boy's and Girl's Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 49
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 50
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report on Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 51
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 52

Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 53
Extension Training- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 54
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 55
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2284	folder 56
Forestry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 1
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 2
Home Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 3
Home Furnishing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 4
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 5
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 6
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 7
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 8
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 9
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 10
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 11
Soil Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 12
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 13
1963 Project		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 14-15
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 16
Animal Disease- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 17
Animal Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 18
Boys and Girls Club- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 19
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 20

Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 22
Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 23
Extension Training- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 24
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 25
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 26
Forestry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 27
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 28
Home Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 29-30
Home Furnishing- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 31
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 32-33
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 34
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension	box 2285	folder 35
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 36
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 37
Parent Education- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 38
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 39
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 40
Soil Sciences- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 41
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 42
1964 County Reports		
Arenac County annual report	box 5057	folder 12
Arenac County Program report for July 1, 1963- June 30, 1964	box 5057	folder 13
Wayne County Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 43
1964 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 44
Agricultural Engineering- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 45

Animal Disease Control (including Vet. Science)- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 46
Clothing and Textiles- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 47
Conservation and Land Use- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 48
Dairy Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 49
Entomology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 50
Farm Crops- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 51
Food Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 52
Foods and Nutrition- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 53
Forestry (including Forest Products)- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 54
Game Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 55
Home Economics- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 56
Home Management- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 57
Horticulture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 58
Information Services- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 59
Landscape Architecture- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 60
Music- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 61
Plant Pathology- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 62
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 63
Soil Science- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 64
Tourist and Resort- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2285	folder 65
1965 County Reports		
Alcona and Alger- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 1
Allegan- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 2
Alpena and Arenac- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 3
Arenac County Program Plan	box 5057	folder 13
Barry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 4

Bay- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 5
Benzie- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 6
Berrien- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 7
Branch- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 8
Calhoun- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 9
Cass, Charlevoix, and Cheboygan- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 10
Chippewa- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 11
Clare- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 12
Clinton- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 13
Crawford- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 14
Delta and Dickinson- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 15
Eaton- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 16
Emmet- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 17
Genesee- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 18
Gladwin- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 19
Gogebic- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 20
Grand Traverse- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 21
Gratiot- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 22
Hillsdale and Houghton (including Keweenaw)- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 23
Huron- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 24
Ingham- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 25
Ionia- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 26
Iosco, Iron, and Isabella- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 27
Jackson- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 28
Kalamazoo- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 29
Kent- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 30
Lake and Lapeer- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 31
Leelanau and Lenawee- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 32
Livingston and Luce- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 33

Mackinac- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 34
Macomb- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 35
Manistee and Marquette- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 36
Mason and Mecosta- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 37
Menominee- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 38
Midland- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 39
Missaukee (including Roscommon)- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 40
Monroe- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 41
Montcalm and Montmorency- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 42
Muskegon- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 43
Newaygo- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 44
Oakland- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 45
Oceana and Ogemaw- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 46
Ontonagon and Osceola- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 47
Ottawa- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 48
Presque Isle- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 49
Saginaw- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 50
St. Clair- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 51
St. Joseph- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 52
Sanilac- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 53
Schoolcraft- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 54
Shiawassee- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 55
Tuscola- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 56
Van Buren- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 57
Washtenaw- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 58
Wayne- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 59
Wexford- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 60

1965 Projects

box 2286 box 2286 box 2286	folder 61 folder 62	
	folder 62	
box 2286		
	folder 63	
box 2286	folder 64	
box 2286	folder 65	
box 2286	folder 66	
box 2286	folder 67	
box 2286	folder 68	
box 2286	folder 69	
box 2286	folder 70	
box 2286	folder 71	
box 2286	folder 72	
box 2286	folder 73	
box 2286	folder 74	
box 2286	folder 75	
box 2286	folder 76	
box 2286	folder 77	
box 2286	folder 78	
box 2286	folder 79	
box 2286	folder 80	
t box 2286	folder 81	
box 2286	folder 82	
box 2286	folder 83	
box 2286	folder 81	
	box 2286	box 2286 folder 65 box 2286 folder 66 box 2286 folder 67 box 2286 folder 68 box 2286 folder 69 box 2286 folder 70 box 2286 folder 71 box 2286 folder 72 t box 2286 folder 73 box 2286 folder 74 box 2286 folder 75 box 2286 folder 76 box 2286 folder 77 box 2286 folder 77 box 2286 folder 78 box 2286 folder 79 box 2286 folder 80 st box 2286 folder 81

Area 15 Program Plan (Arenac, Iosco, Ogemaw, and Oscoda Counties) for July 1, 1966- June 30, 1967	box 5057	folder 14
Arenac annual report	box 5057	folder 12
Arenac- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 85
Baraga- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 86
Barry- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 87
Bay- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 88
Benzie- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 89
Berrien Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 90
Berrien Quarterly Report	box 2286	folder 91
Branch- Quarterly Report	box 2286	folder 92
Calhoun- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 93
Cass and Charlevoix- Quarterly Report	box 2286	folder 94
Cheboygan- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 95
Chippewa- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 96
Clare- Quarterly Report	box 2286	folder 97
Clinton- Quarterly Report	box 2286	folder 98
Crawford- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2286	folder 99
Delta- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 1
Dickinson- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 2
Eaton Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 3
Eaton Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 4
Emmet - Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 5
Genesee- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 6
Gladwin- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 7
Gogebic- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 8
Grand Traverse- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 9
Gratiot- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 10
Hillsdale- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 11
Houghton (including Keweenaw)- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 12
Huron- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 13
Ingham Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 14
Ingham Quarterly Report		

	box 2287	folder 15
Ionia- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 16
Iosco- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 17
Iron- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 18
Isabella- Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 19
Jackson- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 20
Kalamazoo Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 21
Kalamazoo Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 22
Kalkaska- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 23
Kent- Quarterly Report	box 2287	folder 24
Lake, Lapeer, and Leelanau- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 25
Lenawee- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 26
Livingston and Luce- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 27
Mackinac- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 28
Macomb- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 29
Manistee- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 30
Marquette Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 31
Marquette Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 32
Mason- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 33
Mecosta- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 34
Menominee- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 35
Midland- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 36
Missaukee- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 37
Monroe- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 38
Montcalm- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 39
Montmorency (including Otsego)- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 40
Muskegon- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 41
Newaygo- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 42
Oakland Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 43
Oakland Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 44
Oceana- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 45
Ogemaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 46

Ontonagon and Osceola- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 47
Ottawa Monthly Report of Extension Specialist	box 2287	folder 48
Ottawa Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 49
Presque Isle- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 50
Saginaw Monthly Reports	box 2287	folder 51
Saginaw Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 52
St. Clair- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 53
St. Joseph- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 54
Sanilac- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 55
Schoolcraft- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 56
Shiawassee- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 57
Tuscola- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 58
Van Buren- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 59
Washtenaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 60
Wayne Monthly Reports	box 2287	folder 61
Wayne Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 62
Wexford- Quarterly Reports	box 2287	folder 63
1966 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Monthly Reports	box 2288	folder 1
Agricultural Engineering Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 2
Animal Disease Control (including Veterinary Science); Animal Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 3
Clothing and Textiles- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 4
Conservation and Land Use- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 5
Dairy Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 6
Entomology- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 7
Farm Crops (including Crop Science)- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 8
Food Science- Monthly Reports	box 2288	folder 9
Foods and Nutrition- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 10
Forestry (including Forest Products); Game Management Quarterly and Monthly Reports	box 2288	folder 11
Home Economics (including Family Life)- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 12

Home Management- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 13
Horticulture- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 14
Information Services (including Radio)- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 15
Landscape Architecture; Music; Plant Pathology- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 16
Poultry Husbandry- Monthly Reports	box 2288	folder 17
Soil Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 18
Tourist and Resort- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 19
1967 County Reports		
Alcona- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 20
Allegan- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 21
Alpena- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 22
Antrim- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 23
Area 15 Program Plan (Arenac, Iosco and Ogemaw Counties) for July 1, 1967 to June 30, 1968	box 5057	folder 14
Arenac- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 24
Baraga- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 25
Barry- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 26
Bay- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 27
Benzie- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 28
Berrien Monthly Reports	box 2288	folder 29
Berrien Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 30
Branch- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 31
Calhoun- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 32
Cass- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 33
Charlevoix; Cheboygan- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 34
Chippewa- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 35
Clare- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 36
Clinton- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 37
Crawford (plus Roscommon)- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 38
Delta- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 39
Dickinson- Quarterly Reports	box 2288	folder 40
Eaton- Quarterly Reports (photographs)	box 2288	folder 41

Emmet- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 42	
Genesee Monthly Reports	box 2288 folder 43	
Genesee Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 44	
Gogebic- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 45	
Grand Traverse- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 46	
Gratiot- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 47	
Hillsdale- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 48	
Houghton- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 49	
Huron- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 50	
Ingham Monthly Reports	box 2288 folder 51	
Ingham Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 52	
Ionia- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 53	
Iosco- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 54	
Iron- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 55	
Isabella- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 56	
Jackson- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 57	
Kalamazoo- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 58	
Kalkaska- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 59	
Kent- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 60	
Lake- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 61	
Lapeer- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 62	
Lenawee- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 63	
Livingston- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 64	
Luce- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 65	
Mackinac- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 66	
Macomb- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 67	
Manistee- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 68	
Marquette Monthly Reports	box 2288 folder 69	
Marquette Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 70	
Mason- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 71	
Mecosta- Quarterly Reports	box 2288 folder 72	
Menominee- Quarterly Reports	box 2289 folder 1	

Midland- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 2
Monroe- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 3
Missaukee- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 4
Montcalm- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 5
Muskegon – Newaygo- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 6
Oakland- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 7
Oceana- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 8
Ogemaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 9
Osceola- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 10
Ontonagon- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 11
Oscoda- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 12
Otsego and Montmorency- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 13
Ottawa- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 14
Presque Isle- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 15
Saginaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 16
St. Clair- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 17
St. Joseph- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 18
Sanilac- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 19
Schoolcraft- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 20
Shiawassee- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 21
Tuscola- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 22
Van Buren- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 23
Washtenaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 24
Wayne Monthly Reports	box 2289	folder 25
Wayne Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 26
Wexford- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 27
1967 Projects		
Agricultural Economics Monthly Reports	box 2289	folder 28
Agricultural Economics Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 29
Agricultural Engineering- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 30
Animal Disease Control- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 31
Animal Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 32

Clothing and Textiles- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 33
Conservation and Land Use- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 34
Dairy Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 35
Entomology- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 36
Farm Crops- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 37
Foods and Nutrition- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 38
Food Science- Monthly Reports	box 2289	folder 39
Forestry- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 40
Home Economics- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 41
Home Management- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 42
Information Services- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 43
Landscape Architecture- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 44
Music- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 45
Poultry Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 46
Soil Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 47
Tourist and Resort- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 48
1968 County Reports		
Alpena- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 49
Allegan- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 50
Alcona and Alger- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 51
Antrim and Arenac- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 52
Baraga- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 53
Barry- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 54
Bay- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 55
Berrien- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 56
Branch- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 57
Calhoun- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 58
Cass- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 59
Charlevoix and Cheboygan- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 60
Chippewa- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 61
Clare- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 62
Clinton- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 63

Crawford- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 64
Delta- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 65
Dickinson- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 66
Eaton- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 67
Emmett- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 68
Genesee- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 69
Gladwin- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 70
Gogebic- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 71
Grand Traverse- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 72
Gratiot- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 73
Hillsdale- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 74
Houghton- Keweenaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 75
Huron- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 76
Ingham- Quarterly Reports	box 2289	folder 77
Ionia- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 1
Iosco- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 2
Iron- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 3
Jackson- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 4
Kalamazoo- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 5
Kent- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 6
Lake- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 7
Lapeer- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 8
Lenawee- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 9
Leelanau- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 10
Livingston – Luce- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 11
Mackinac- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 12
Manistee- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 13
Marquette- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 14
Mason- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 15
Mecosta- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 16
Menominee- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 17
Midland- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 18

Monroe- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 19
Missaukee- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 20
Montcalm- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 21
Muskegon – Newaygo- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 22
Oakland- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 23
Oceana- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 24
Ogemaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 25
Ontonagon- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 26
Osceola- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 27
Oscoda- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 28
Otsego and Montmorency- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 29
Ottawa- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 30
Presque Isle- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 31
Saginaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 32
Sanilac- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 33
St. Clair- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 34
St. Joseph- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 35
Schoolcraft- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 36
Shiawassee- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 37
Tuscola- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 38
Van Buren- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 39
Washtenaw- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 40
Wexford- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 41
1968 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 42
Agricultural Engineering- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 43
Animal Disease- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 44
Animal Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 45
Clothing and Textiles- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 46
Conservation and Land Use- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 47
Dairy Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 48
Entomology- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 49

Farm Crops- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 50
Foods and Nutrition- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 51
Food Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 52
Forestry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 53
Home Economics- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 54
Home Management- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 55
Information Services- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 56
Landscape Architecture- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 57
Music- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 58
Plant Pathology- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 59
Poultry Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 60
Rural Sociology- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 61
Soil Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 62
Tourist and Resort- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 63
1969 Projects		
Agricultural Economics- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 68
Agricultural Engineering- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 69
Animal Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 70
Conservation and Land Use- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 71
Dairy Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 72
Entomology- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 73
Farm Crops- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 74
Foods and Nutrition- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 75
Food Science- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 76
Forestry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 77
Home Economics- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 78
Home Management- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 79
Horticulture- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 80
Landscape Architecture- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 81
Music- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 82
Plant Pathology- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 83
Poultry Husbandry- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 84

box 2290 box 2290	folder 85 folder 86
box 2290	folder 86
box 2291	folder 1
box 2291	folder 2
box 2291	folder 3
box 2291	folder 4
box 2291	folder 5
box 2291	folder 6
box 2291	folder 7
box 2291	folder 8
box 2291	folder 9
box 2291	folder 10
box 2291	folder 11
box 2291	folder 12
box 2291	folder 13
box 2291	folder 14
box 2291	folder 15
box 2291	folder 16
box 2291	folder 17
box 2291	folder 18
box 2291	folder 19
box 2291	folder 20
box 2291	folder 21
box 2291	folder 22
box 2291	folder 23
box 2291	folder 24
box 2291	folder 25
box 2291	folder 26
box 2291	folder 27
box 2291	folder 28
box 2291	folder 29
	box 2291

Hillsdale- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 30
Houghton- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 31
Huron- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 32
Ingham- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 33
Ionia- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 34
Iosco- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 35
Iron- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 36
Isabella- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 37
Jackson- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 38
Kalamazoo- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 39
Kalkaska- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 40
Kent- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 41
Lake- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 42
Lapeer- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 43
Leelanau- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 44
Lenawee- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 45
Livingston- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 46
Luce- Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 64
Macomb- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 47
Manistee- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 48
Marquette- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 49
Mason- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 50
Mecosta- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 51
Menominee- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 52
Midland Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 53
Midland Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 65
Missaukee- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 54
Monroe- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 55
Montcalm- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 56
Montmorency- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 57
Muskegon- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 58
Newaygo- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 59

Oakland Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 60
Oakland Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 66
Oceana- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 61
Ogemaw- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 62
Ontonagon- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 63
Osceola- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 64
Oscoda- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 65
Ottawa- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 66
Presque Isle- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 67
Saginaw- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 68
St. Clair- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 69
St. Joseph- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 70
Sanilac- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 71
Schoolcraft- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 72
Shiawassee- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 73
Tuscola- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 74
Van Buren- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 75
Washtenaw- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 76
Wayne Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 77
Wayne Quarterly Reports	box 2290	folder 67
Wexford- Annual Reports	box 2291	folder 78
1975 Project		
Agriculture Economics/Marketing	box 2233	folder 1
Agricultural Engineering	box 2233	folder 2
Animal Husbandry	box 2233	folder 3
Dairy Extension	box 2233	folder 4
Entomology	box 2233	folder 5
Family Ecology/ Family Resource Management	box 2233	folder 6
Home Furnishings	box 2233	folder 7
Horticulture	box 2233	folder 8
Landscape Architecture	box 2233	folder 9
Poultry Science	box 2233	folder 10

Tourist/ Resort Management	box 2233	folder 11
1977-1978 County Reports- [Also includes some 1975-1979		
Alcona	box 2330	folder 1
Alger	box 2330	folder 1
Allegan	box 2330	folder 1
Alpena	box 2330	folder 2
Antrim	box 2330	folder 2
Arenac	box 2330	folder 2
Antrim (1976-1977)	box 2330	folder 2b
Baraga	box 2330	folder 3
Barry	box 2330	folder 3
Bay	box 2330	folder 3
Bay County Civil Rights Compliance Review Committee Report	box 2330	folder 4
Benzie	box 2330	folder 5
Branch	box 2330	folder 5
Benzie County Affirmative Action Update for 4-H Programs	box 2330	folder 6
Berrien County Affirmative Action – Civil Rights – EEO Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 7
Calhoun	box 2330	folder 8
Cass	box 2330	folder 9
Charlevoix	box 2330	folder 10
Cheboygan	box 2330	folder 10
Chippewa	box 2330	folder 10
Clare	box 2330	folder 11
Clinton	box 2330	folder 11
Clinton (1976-1977)	box 2330	folder 12
Clare County Civil Rights Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 13
Clinton County Civil Rights Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 14
Delta	box 2330	folder 15
Dickinson	box 2330	folder 15
Eaton	box 2330	folder 15

Dickinson County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 16
Emmet	box 2330	folder 17
Genesee	box 2330	folder 17
Gladwin	box 2330	folder 18
Gogebic	box 2330	folder 18
Gladwin County Civil Rights Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 19
Area 19 – 4-H	box 2330	folder 20
Grand Traverse	box 2330	folder 20
Hillsdale	box 2330	folder 21
Houghton – Keweenaw	box 2330	folder 21
Hillsdale County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 22
Houghton – Keweenaw Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 23
Huron	box 2330	folder 24
Ingham	box 2330	folder 24
Ionia	box 2330	folder 24
Huron County Civil Rights Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 25
Ionia County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 26
Iosco (Northeast)	box 2330	folder 27
Iron	box 2330	folder 27
Isabella	box 2330	folder 27
Isabella County Civil Rights Compliance Report	box 2330	folder 28
Jackson	box 2330	folder 29
Jackson County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 30
Kalamazoo	box 2330	folder 31
Kent/Kent Southwest	box 2330	folder 32
Lake	box 2330	folder 33
Lapeer	box 2330	folder 33
Lake County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 34
Leelanau	box 2330	folder 35
Lenawee	box 2330	folder 35
Leelanau (1978-1979)	box 2330	folder 36
Livingston	box 2330	folder 37

Luce	box 2330	folder 37
Mackinac	box 2330	folder 38
Macomb	box 2330	folder 38
Manistee	box 2330	folder 39
Marquette	box 2330	folder 39
Mason	box 2330	folder 39
Marquette, Alger, Delta	box 2330	folder 40
Marquette County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2330	folder 41
Mecosta	box 2330	folder 42
Menominee	box 2330	folder 42
Menominee (1976-1977)	box 2330	folder 43
Midland	box 2330	folder 44
Missaukee	box 2330	folder 44
Monroe	box 2330	folder 44
Montcalm	box 2330	folder 45
Muskegon	box 2330	folder 45
Newaygo	box 2330	folder 46
Oakland	box 2330	folder 46
Oceana	box 2330	folder 47
Ogemaw	box 2330	folder 47
Ontonagon	box 2330	folder 47
Oceana/Newaygo (1975-1976)	box 2330	folder 48
Osceola	box 2330	folder 49
Oscoda	box 2330	folder 49
Northwest Michigan	box 2331	folder 1
Otsego – Montgomery	box 2331	folder 1
Ottawa	box 2331	folder 1
Presque Isle	box 2331	folder 2
Crawford- Roscommon	box 2331	folder 2
St. Clair	box 2331	folder 2
St. Clair County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2331	folder 3
St. Joseph	box 2331	folder 4

Saginaw	box 2331	folder 4
Saginaw, Genesee, Oakland	box 2331	folder 5
Saginaw County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2331	folder 5
Sanilac	box 2331	folder 7
Schoolcraft	box 2331	folder 8
Tuscola County Civil Rights – EEO Report/Review	box 2331	folder 8
Van Buren	box 2331	folder 9
Washtenaw	box 2331	folder 9
Wayne	box 2331	folder 10
Wexford	box 2331	folder 10
1978-1979 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2331	folder 11
Alger	box 2331	folder 11
Allegan	box 2331	folder 11
Alpena	box 2331	folder 12
Antrim	box 2331	folder 12
Arenac	box 2231	folder 12
Baraga	box 2331	folder 13
Barry	box 2331	folder 13
Bay	box 2331	folder 13
Benzie	box 2331	folder 14
Branch	box 2331	folder 14
Calhoun	box 2331	folder 14
Cass	box 2331	folder 15
Cass (Area 19)	box 2331	folder 15
Charlevoix	box 2331	folder 15
Cheboygan	box 2331	folder 15
Chippewa	box 2331	folder 15
Clare	box 2331	folder 16
Clinton	box 2331	folder 16
Delta	box 2331	folder 16
Genesee	box 2331	folder 17

Gladwin	box 2331	folder 17
Gogebic	box 2331	folder 17
Grand Traverse	box 2331	folder 18
Gratiot	box 2331	folder 18
Hillsdale	box 2331	folder 18
Huron	box 2331	folder 19
Houghton	box 2331	folder 19
Ingham	box 2331	folder 19
Ionia	box 2331	folder 19
Iosco	box 2331	folder 20
Iron	box 2331	folder 20
Isabella	box 2331	folder 20
Jackson	box 2331	folder 20
Jackson	box 2331	folder 20
Kalamazoo	box 2331	folder 21
Kent	box 2331	folder 21
Lake	box 2331	folder 22
Lenawee	box 2331	folder 22
Livingston	box 2331	folder 22
Luce	box 2331	folder 22
Mackinac	box 2331	folder 23
Macomb	box 2331	folder 23
Manistee	box 2331	folder 23
Manistee	box 2331	folder 23
Marquette	box 2331	folder 24
Mecosta	box 2331	folder 24
Menominee	box 2331	folder 25
Midland	box 2331	folder 25
Missaukee		
WIISSaukee	box 2331	folder 26
Monroe	box 2331 box 2331	folder 26 folder 26

Muskegon	box 2331	folder 27
Newaygo	box 2331	folder 27
Oakland	box 2331	folder 27
Oceana	box 2331	folder 28
Ogemaw	box 2331	folder 28
Ontonagon	box 2331	folder 28
Osceola	box 2331	folder 29
Oscoda	box 2331	folder 29
Otsego	box 2331	folder 29
Ottawa	box 2331	folder 30
Presque Isle	box 2331	folder 30
Roscommon-Crawford	box 2331	folder 30
St. Clair	box 2331	folder 31
St. Joseph	box 2331	folder 31
Saginaw	box 2331	folder 31
Sanilac	box 2331	folder 32
Schoolcraft	box 2331	folder 32
Shiawassee	box 2331	folder 32
Tuscola	box 2331	folder 33
Van Buren	box 2331	folder 32-33
Washtenaw	box 2331	folder 34
Wayne	box 2331	folder 34
Wexford	box 2331	folder 34
1978 Project Reports (Regional)		
East Central Region	box 2233	folder 12
Farm Management	box 2233	folder 13
Forestry	box 2233	folder 14
Fruit	box 2233	folder 15
Horticulture, Horticulture and Marketing	box 2233	folder 16
Marine	box 2233	folder 17
Marketing	box 2233	folder 18
Public Policy	box 2233	folder 19

Resource Development	box 2233	folder 20
Swine	box 2233	folder 21
1979 Project Reports (Regional)		
Consumer Marketing Information	box 2233	folder 22
East Central Region	box 2233	folder 23
Farm Management	box 2233	folder 24
Forestry	box 2233	folder 25
4-H Youth	box 2233	folder 26
Horticulture, Horticulture and Marketing	box 2233	folder 27
Marine	box 2233	folder 28
Marketing	box 2233	folder 29
Recreation and Tourism	box 2233	folder 30
Resource Development	box 2233	folder 31
Swine	box 2233	folder 32
1980 Project Reports (Regional)		
Consumer Marketing Information	box 2233	folder 33
East Central Region	box 2233	folder 34
Farm Management, Farm Management and Livestock	box 2233	folder 35
Forestry	box 2233	folder 36
4-H Youth	box 2233	folder 37
Horticulture, Horticulture and Marketing	box 2233	folder 38
Landscape Architecture	box 2233	folder 39
Marine	box 2233	folder 40
Marketing	box 2233	folder 41
Public Policy	box 2233	folder 42
Recreation and Tourism	box 2233	folder 43
Resource Development	box 2233	folder 44
Swine	box 2233	folder 45
1981 Project Reports (Regional)		
Consumer Marketing Information	box 2233	folder 46
East Central Region	box 2233	folder 47
Farm Management	box 2233	folder 48

Forestry	box 2233	folder 49
4-H Youth	box 2233	folder 50
Horticulture, Horticulture and Marketing	box 2233	folder 51
Marine	box 2233	folder 52
Public Policy	box 2233	folder 53
Resource Development	box 2233	folder 54
Sea Grant	box 2233	folder 55
1980 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2292	folder 1
Alger	box 2292	folder 1
Allegan	box 2292	folder 1
Alpena	box 2292	folder 1
Antrim	box 2292	folder 1
Arenac	box 2292	folder 1
Barry	box 2292	folder 2
Bay	box 2292	folder 2
Benzie	box 2292	folder 3
Berrien	box 2292	folder 3
Branch	box 2292	folder 3
Calhoun	box 2292	folder 4
Cass	box 2292	folder 4
Charlevoix	box 2292	folder 4
Cheboygan	box 2292	folder 5
Chippewa, Mackinac, Luce	box 2292	folder 5
Clare	box 2292	folder 5
Crawford	box 2292	folder 5
Delta	box 2292	folder 6
Dickinson	box 2292	folder 6
Eaton	box 2292	folder 7
Emmet	box 2292	folder 7
Genesee	box 2292	folder 8
Gladwin	box 2292	folder 8

Gogebic	box 2292	folder 8
Grand Traverse	box 2292	folder 8
Hillsdale	box 2292	folder 9
Houghton-Keweenaw	box 2292	folder 9
Huron	box 2292	folder 9
Ingham	box 2292	folder 10
Ionia	box 2292	folder 10
Iosco	box 2292	folder 11
Iron	box 2292	folder 11
Isabella	box 2292	folder 11
Jackson	box 2292	folder 12
Kalamazoo	box 2292	folder 13
Kent	box 2292	folder 13
Lake	box 2292	folder 14
Lapeer	box 2292	folder 14
Manistee	box 2292	folder 15
Mason-Manistee-Lake 4-H	box 2292	folder 15
Mecosta	box 2292	folder 15
Montcalm	box 2292	folder 15
Newaygo	box 2292	folder 16
Oakland	box 2292	folder 16
Oceana	box 2292	folder 17
Osceola	box 2292	folder 17
Ottawa	box 2292	folder 17
St. Joseph	box 2292	folder 18
Sanilac	box 2292	folder 18
Saginaw	box 2292	folder 18
Tuscola	box 2292	folder 19
Van Buren	box 2292	folder 19
Wexford	box 2292	folder 19
981 County Reports		
Alcona	box 2292	folder 20

Alger	box 2292	folder 20
Allegan	box 2292	folder 20
Alpena	box 2292	folder 20
Antrim	box 2292	folder 20
Arenac	box 2292	folder 20
Baraga	box 2292	folder 21
Barry	box 2292	folder 21
Bay	box 2292	folder 21
Benzie	box 2292	folder 22
Berrien	box 2292	folder 22
Branch	box 2292	folder 22
Calhoun	box 2292	folder 23
Cass	box 2292	folder 23
Charlevoix	box 2292	folder 23
Cheboygan	box 2292	folder 24
Chippewa, Mackinac, Luce	box 2292	folder 24
Clare	box 2292	folder 24
Clinton	box 2292	folder 24
Delta	box 2292	folder 25
Dickinson	box 2292	folder 25
Eaton	box 2292	folder 26
Emmet	box 2292	folder 26
Genesee	box 2292	folder 27
Gladwin	box 2292	folder 27
Gogebic	box 2292	folder 28
Grand Traverse	box 2292	folder 28
Gratiot	box 2292	folder 28
Hillsdale	box 2292	folder 29
Houghton/Keweenaw	box 2292	folder 29
Huron	box 2292	folder 29
Ingham	box 2292	folder 30
Ionia	box 2292	folder 31

Iosco	box 2292	folder 31
Isabella	box 2292	folder 31
Iron	box 2292	folder 31
Kalamazoo	box 2292	folder 32
Kalkaska	box 2292	folder 32
Kent	box 2292	folder 32
Lake	box 2292	folder 33
Lapeer	box 2292	folder 33
Leelanau	box 2292	folder 34
Lenawee	box 2292	folder 34
Livingston	box 2292	folder 34
Luce	box 2292	folder 34
Macomb	box 2292	folder 35
Manistee	box 2292	folder 35
Mason	box 2292	folder 35
Mecosta	box 2292	folder 35
Menominee	box 2292	folder 35
Midland	box 2292	folder 36
Missaukee	box 2292	folder 36
Monroe	box 2292	folder 36
Montcalm	box 2292	folder 36
Muskegon	box 2292	folder 36
Newaygo	box 2292	folder 37
Mackinac-Chippewa	box 2292	folder 37
Oakland	box 2292	folder 38
Oceana	box 2292	folder 38
Ogemaw	box 2292	folder 38
Ontonagon	box 2292	folder 39
Osceola	box 2292	folder 39
Oscoda	box 2292	folder 39
Otsego-Montmorency	box 2292	folder 39
Ottawa	box 2292	folder 39

Cooperative Extension Service Records UA.16.34

Presque Isle	box 2292	folder 40
Roscommon/ Crawford	box 2292	folder 40
St. Clair	box 2293	folder 1
St. Joseph	box 2293	folder 1
Sanilac	box 2293	folder 1
Schoolcraft	box 2293	folder 1
Shiawassee	box 2293	folder 1
Tuscola	box 2293	folder 2
Washtenaw	box 2293	folder 3
Wayne	box 2293	folder 3
Wexford	box 2293	folder 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents